No. 48

## CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE

AT SACRAMENTO

2023-24 REGULAR SESSION

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

**COMMENCING WITH SB 1 AND ENDING WITH SB 1530** 

THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024



SENATOR MIKE MCGUIRE President pro Tempore

SENATOR LENA A. GONZALEZ

Majority Floor Leader

SENATOR BRIAN W. JONES Minority Leader

Senate Convened December 5, 2022

Compiled Under the Direction of ERIKA CONTRERAS Secretary of the Senate

> By ZACH TWILLA History Clerk

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 1ST YEAR

## 2023-24 Regular Session

Total Senate Measures										
	S.B.	S.C.A.	S.C.R.	S.J.R.	S.R.	Total				
Introduced	891	8	93	9	50	1,051				
Passed by Senate	659	1	87	6	47	800				
Enrolled	381	0	69	5	_	455				
Chaptered	330	0	69	5	_	404				
Vetoed by Governor	51	_	_	_	_	51				

## DISPOSITION OF SENATE MEASURES 2ND YEAR

## 2023-24 Regular Session

#### **Total Senate Measures** S.B. S.C.A. S.C.R. S.J.R. S.R. Total Introduced ..... Passed by Senate ..... Enrolled .....

## OFFICERS OF THE SENATE

## SENATOR MIKE MCGUIRE

President pro Tempore

## ERIKA CONTRERAS

KATRINA RODRIGUEZ

Secretary of the Senate

Sergeant at Arms

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

ACTIONS TAKEN	Page
Disposition of Senate Measures	2
Table of Daily Introductions	4
Senate Bills	8
Senate Constitutional Amendments	438
Senate Concurrent Resolutions	442
Senate Joint Resolutions	473
Senate Resolutions	476
Governor's Appointments	486
Senate Measures Listed by Author	547
Senate Measures Listed by Committees	567
Tribal State Gaming Compacts	575
RECAPITULATION	
Senate Bills Enrolled and to the Governor	581
Senate Bills Chaptered and Filed	582
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Bills	591
Senate Resolutions Adopted	597
Chaptered Numbers of Senate and Assembly Resolutions	598
Vetoed Measures	601
Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Standing Rules	603
Concurrent Resolutions Adopted Relative to the Joint Rules	604
SENATE MEMBERSHIP AND ORGANIZATION	
Standing Committees of the Senate	606
Committees on Legislative Ethics	608
Senators' Standing Committee Membership	609
Select Committees of the Senate	612
Senate Select Committee Memberships	613
Subcommittees of Senate Standing Committees	615
Joint Committees	616
Subcommittees of Joint Committees	617
Boards, Commissions, and Councils	618
List of Senate Members	620

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
2022		,								
Dec.	5	1	53	0	6	1	5	65	53	65
Dec.	6	*	2	Õ	Õ	Ō	0	2	55	67
Dec.	7	*	1	0	2	0	0	3	56	70
Dec.	13	*	0	0	0	0	1	1	56	71
Dec.	16	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	58	73
Dec.	19	*	1	0	0	0	0	1	59	74
Dec.	21	*	2	0	0	0	0	2	61	76
2023										
Jan.	3	*	0	0	1	0	0	1	61	77
Jan.	4	2	4	0	1	0	2	7	65	84
Jan.	5	3	4	0	2	0	0	6	69	90
Jan.	9	4	2 1	0	1	0	1	4 1	71 72	94 95
Jan. Jan.	10	5 6	4	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	$0 \\ 0$	4	76	93 99
Jan.	11 12	7	5	0	0	0	0	5	81	104
Jan.	13	8	4	Ö	ő	ő	0	4	85	108
Jan.	17	9	6	ő	í	ő	í	8	91	116
Jan.	18	10	129	0	1	0	1	131	220	247
Jan.	19	11	7	0	0	0	0	7	227	254
Jan.	23	12	4	0	0	0	0	4	231	258
Jan.	24	13	8	0	0	0	0	8	239	266
Jan.	25	14	5	0	1	0	1	7	244	273
Jan. Jan.	26	15 16	6 13	0 1	0 2	0	0 1	6 17	250 263	279 296
Jan.	30	17	10	0	0	0	0	10	273	306
Feb.	1	18	12	0	ő	0	ő	12	285	318
Feb.	2	19	23	ő	ő	ő	ő	23	308	341
Feb.	6	20	16	Õ	ĩ	Õ	Õ	17	324	358
Feb.	7	21	23	0	1	0	1	25	347	383
Feb.	8	22	21	0	4	0	0	25	368	408
Feb.	9	23	52	0	0	0	0	52	420	460
Feb.	13	24	54	0	3	0	0	57	474	517
Feb. Feb.	14	25 26	67 82	0	1 1	0	1 2	69 85	541 623	586 671
Feb.	15 16	27	103	1	1	0	0	105	726	776
Feb.	17	28	155	1	2	1	ő	159	881	935
Feb.	21	29	0	0	1	0	Õ	1	881	936
Feb.	22	30	0	0	0	0	1	1	881	937
Feb.	23	31	1	0	0	0	0	1	882	938
Feb.	27	32	0	0	0	0	0	0	882	938
Feb.	28	33	0	0	1	1	0	2	882	940
Mar. Mar.	1	34 35	0	0	0	0	1 1	1 1	882 882	941 942
Mar.	2 6	36	0	1	0	0	1	2	882	944
Mar.	7	37	1	0	ő	0	1	$\frac{2}{2}$	883	946
Mar.	8	38	0	1	4	Ö	0	5	883	951
Mar.	9	39	ĩ	0	1	Õ	Õ	2	884	953
Mar.	13	40	0	0	1	0	0	1	884	954
Mar.	14	41	3	0	1	0	0	4	887	958
Mar.	15	42	1	0	0	0	0	1	888	959
Mar.	16	43	0	0	1	1	0	2	888	961
Mar. Mar.	20	44 45	$\frac{0}{2}$	0	1 1	0	0	1 3	888 890	962 965
Mar.	21	46	0	0	1	0	0	1	890	966
Mar.	23	47	1	1	0	ő	0	2	891	968
Mar.	27	48	0	0	ĺ	ŏ	ŏ	1	891	969
Mar.	28	49	0	0	1	0	0	1	891	970
Mar.	29	50	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	970
Mar.	30	51	0	0	1	0	2	3	891	973
Apr.	10	52	0	0	4	0	1	5	891	978

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
	11	53	0	0	0	0	1	1	891	979
	12	54	0	0	0	0	2	2	891	981
. * .	13 17	55 56	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{0}{2}$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 2	891 891	981 983
	17 18	57	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	983
	19	58	Õ	Ö	1	Ö	Ö	Ĭ	891	984
	20	59	0	0	0	0	1	1	891	985
	24	60	0	0	0	0	2	2	891	987
	25 26	61 62	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$\frac{1}{0}$	$\frac{1}{0}$	891 891	988 988
	27	63	ő	ŏ	3	ő	ő	3	891	991
May	1	64	0	1	1	0	1	3	891	994
May	2	65	0	0	2	0	1	3	891	997
May May	3 4	66 67	$0 \\ 0$	0	1 2	0 1	1 3	2 6	891 891	999 1,005
May	8	68	ő	ő	3	0	1	4	891	1,009
May	9	69	0	0	0	0	1	1	891	1,010
	10	70	0	0	1	0	0	1	891	1,011
	ll	71 72	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	891 891	1,011 1,012
	15 16	73	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1.012
	17	74	Õ	Ö	1	Ö	Ö	Ĭ	891	1,013
	18	75	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,013
	22	76	0	0	0	0	1	$\frac{1}{0}$	891	1,014
	23 24	77 78	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	891 891	1,014 1,015
	25	79	ő	ő	0	ő	ő	0	891	1,015
May 2	26	80	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,015
	30	81	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,015
May 3 Jun.	31 1	82 83	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1 1	891 891	1,016 1,017
Jun.	5	84	ő	ő	2	0	0	2	891	1.019
Jun.	6	85	0	0	1	0	1	2	891	1,021
Jun.	7	86	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,021
Jun. Jun. 1	8	87 88	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	$0 \\ 0$	0	0	891 891	1,021 1,021
	12 13	89	0	0	1	0	0	1	891	1,021
	14	90	Õ	Ö	1	Ö	Ĭ	2	891	1,024
	15	91	0	0	1	0	1	2	891	1,026
	19	92 93	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	1	891 891	1,027 1,027
	20 21	93 94	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,027
	22	95	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	891	1,027
	26	96	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,027
	27	97	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,027
	28 29	98 99	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	$0 \\ 0$	0 1	891 891	1,027 1,028
Jul.	3	100	ŏ	ŏ	1	0	ŏ	î	891	1,029
Jul.	5	101	0	0	1	0	0	1	891	1,030
Jul.	6	102	0	0	0	0	0	0	891	1,030
	10 11	103 104	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	0	$\frac{1}{0}$	1	891 891	1,031 1,031
Jul. 1	12	105	0	Ö	ő	Ö	1	1	891	1,031
Jul. 1	13	106	0	0	2	0	0	2	891	1,034
Aug. 1	14	107	0	0	2	1	1	4	891	1,038
	15 16	108	$0 \\ 0$	$0 \\ 0$	3 1	$0 \\ 0$	1	4	891	1,042
	16 17	109 110	0	0	0	1	0	1 1	891 891	1,043 1,044
	21	111	ő	ő	1	0	ő	1	891	1,045
Aug. 2	22	112	0	0	1	0	0	1	891	1,046
	23	113	0	0	0	0	1	1	891	1,047
Aug. 2	24	114	0	0	0	1	0	1	891	1,048

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

Aug. Aug. Aug. Sep. Sep. Sep. Sep. Sep. Sep. Sep. Sep	28 29 30 1 5 6 7 11 12 13 14	Legis- lative Day 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123 124 125	Senate Bills 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Constitutional Amenda Amenda Menda M	Concurrent Resolutions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Joint Resolutions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Senate Resolutions  1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	Daily Total  1	Total Senate Bills to Date Bills to Date 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891 891	Total All Senate Measures 1,049 1,049 1,049 1,049 1,049 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,050 1,051 1,051
2024 Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan. Jan.	3	127 128 129 130 131 132 133 134 135 136 137 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145 146 147 148 149 150 151 152 153 154 157 158 159 160 161 162 163 164 165 166 167 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168 168	11 5 7 2 4 5 3 7 7 9 6 7 4 4 13 5 7 7 13 8 21 12 13 31 41 60 115 199 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2 1 0 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 1 0	15 6 7 3 5 5 5 3 9 17 8 7 4 5 14 7 8 13 9 24 15 13 31 43 63 31 118 201 3 5 6 6 4 3 1 6 6 3 6 6 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6 7 6	902 907 914 916 920 925 928 935 942 951 957 964 968 972 985 990 997 1,018 1,039 1,051 1,064 1,095 1,136 1,196 1,311 1,512 1,520 1,522 1,524 1,524 1,524 1,526	1,066 1,072 1,079 1,087 1,092 1,095 1,104 1,113 1,130 1,138 1,145 1,149 1,154 1,168 1,175 1,183 1,196 1,205 1,229 1,244 1,257 1,288 1,331 1,394 1,512 1,713 1,716 1,719 1,719 1,719 1,719 1,721 1,724 1,735 1,739 1,742 1,743 1,748 1,750 1,751 1,751 1,751
Mar. Mar. Mar. Apr. Apr. Apr.	19	170 171 172 173 174 175	2 0 2 0 0 0	0 0 0 1 0	1 0 0 1 1 0	0 0 0 0 0	4 0 1 3 0 1	7 0 3 5 1	1,528 1,528 1,530 1,530 1,530 1,530	1,760 1,760 1,763 1,768 1,769 1,770

## TABLE OF DAILY INTRODUCTIONS—Continued

Date		Legis- lative Day	Senate Bills	Consti- tutional Amend- ments	Concur- rent Resolu- tions	Joint Resolu- tions	Senate Resolu- tions	Daily Total	Total Senate Bills to Date	Total All Senate Measures
Apr.	4	176	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,530	1,770
Apr.	8	177	0	0	4	0	0	4	1,530	1,774
Apr.	9	178	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,530	1,774
Apr.	10	179	0	0	0	0	2	2	1,530	1,776
Apr.	11	180	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,530	1,777
Apr.	15	181	0	0	2	0	0	2	1,530	1,779
Apr.	16	182	0	0	2	0	2	4	1,530	1,783
Apr.	17	183	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,530	1,783
Apr.	18	184	0	0	0	1	0	1	1,530	1,784
Apr.	22	185	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,530	1,785
Apr.	23	186	0	0	0	0	0	0	1,530	1,785
Apr.	24	187	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,530	1,786
Apr.	25	188	0	0	1	0	0	1	1,530	1,787
•										
Tota	als		1,530	10	142	15	90			

<sup>\*</sup> Measures introduced during the organizational recess.

## PART 1 of 4

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

## SENATE BILLS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023–24 Regular Session)

- S.B. No. 1—Glazer—Personal Income Tax Law: exclusion: student loan debt. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 2—Portantino—Firearms. (Chapter 249.)
- S.B. No. 3—Dodd—Discontinuation of residential water service: covered water system. (Chapter 855.)
- S.B. No. 4—Wiener—Planning and zoning: housing development: higher education institutions and religious institutions. (Chapter 771.)
- S.B. No. 5—Nguyen—Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax Law: limitation on adjustment. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 6—Nguyen—California Commission on the United States Semiquincentennial. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 7—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 65400 of the Government Code, relating to housing.

## 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 796.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 937.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3010.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 8—Blakespear—Firearms liability insurance. (Died in Committee on Insurance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 9—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Senator Wahab) (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Newman, and Wiener).

An act to add Section 460 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Coms. on HUMANS S. and JUD.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 425.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 798.) (April 18).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1156.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1356.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 10—Cortese—Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment: Melanie's Law. (Chapter – 856.)

S.B. No. 11—Menjivar (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes and Schiavo) (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 89360) to Chapter 3 of Part 55 of Division 8 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 1—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 569.) (March 29).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1356.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and HEALTH.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 12—Stern—California Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006: emissions limit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 13—Ochoa Bogh—Controlled substances. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 14—Grove—Serious felonies: human trafficking. (Chapter 230.)

## S.B. No. 15—Grove (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to add Section 39619.9 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 3118 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil imports.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Mar. 8—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U. & C.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U. & C. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 571.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 869.) (April 24).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1295.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 16—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 12993 of the Government Code, relating to civil rights.

## 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 575.) (March 28).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 11—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 1357.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 17—Caballero—Senior housing: tax credits. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 18—McGuire—Housing programs: Tribal Housing Reconstitution and Resiliency Act. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 19—Seyarto—Fentanyl Misuse and Overdose Prevention Task Force. (Chapter – 857.)
- S.B. No. 20—Rubio—Joint powers agreements: regional housing trusts. (Chapter – 147.)
- S.B. No. 21—Umberg.

An act to add Section 11369 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18-Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 23-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 28.

29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes Mar. 0. Page 575.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

13—April 17 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

14—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read May

second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1258.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 13-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2024

17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 22—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 11370.1 and 11370.4 of, and to add Section 11369 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 12022 and 12022.7 of, to add Sections 490.3, 666.1, 12022.6, and 12022.65 to, and to add Chapter 2.93 (commencing with Section 1001.89) to Title 6 of Part 2 of, the Penal Code, relating to crimes, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 426.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 575.) (March 28).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 13—April 17 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1262.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB. S.

## 2024

Jan. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 23—Caballero—Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 24—Umberg and Allen (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes and Lee) (Coauthors: Senators Newman, Roth, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Low, Quirk–Silva, and Schiavo).

An act to amend Section 85300 of, and to add Section 85300.5 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 791.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 26—Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1157.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1343.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 12—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 25—Skinner—Declaration of candidacy: notary. (Chapter – 26.)

## S.B. No. 26—Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Article 3.6 (commencing with Section 128460) to Chapter 5 of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health professions.

## 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 10.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 2970.) (January 10).

Jan. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3010.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3034.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 27—Durazo—University of California: vendors. (Chapter – 480.)

## S.B. No. 28—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 14503, 15102, 15106, 15268, 15270, 17070.15, 17070.43, 17070.51, 17070.65, 17071.10, 17071.25, 17071.75, 17072.30, 17072.35, 17073.15, 17073.25, 17074.10, 17074.16, 17074.25, 17075.15, 17077.35, 17078.52, 17078.53, 17078.54, 17078.58, 17078.62, and 17219 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 17070.75 of, to add Sections 17070.415, 17070.54, 17070.56, 17070.57, 17070.59, and 17075.20 to, to add Article 10.7 (commencing with Section 17077.60) and Article 11.5 (commencing with Section 17078.40) to Chapter 12.5 of Part 10 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 89800) to Chapter 6 of Part 55 of Division 8 of Title 3 of, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 92170) to Chapter 2 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of, to add Part 71 (commencing with Section 101200) to Division 14 of Title 3 of, to repeal Sections 17070.53, 17070.76, 17070.766, 17070.99, 17072.15, 17072.17, 17072.25, 17072.32, 17074.15, 17074.27, and 17078.66 of, and to repeal and add Section 17075.10 of, the Education Code, and to amend Section 39619.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to education finance, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of these funds.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

#### 2023

Jan. 18-Referred to Coms. on ED. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 450.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 794.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 1249.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HIGHER ED.

Jun. 5—Re-referred to Coms. on HIGHER ED. and ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 13—June 13 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 29—Glazer—The Political Reform Act of 1974: Fair Political Practices Commission: political reform education program. (Chapter – 696.)

S.B. No. 30—Umberg (Coauthor: Senator Archuleta).

An act to add Section 101.16 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 8—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 5—April 11 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 9—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 31—Jones—Encampments: sensitive areas: penalties. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 32—Jones—Motor vehicle fuel tax: greenhouse gas reduction programs: suspension. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 33—Glazer—Commercial financing: disclosures. (Chapter 376.)
- S.B. No. 34—Umberg—Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange. (Chapter 772.)
- S.B. No. 35—Umberg—Community Assistance, Recovery, and Empowerment (CARE) Court Program. (Chapter 283.)
- S.B. No. 36—Skinner—Out–of–state criminal charges: prosecution related to abortion, contraception, reproductive care, and gender–affirming care. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 37—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks).

An act to add Part 4.6 (commencing with Section 19905) to Division 13 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to homelessness.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and HUMAN S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 452.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 875.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3010.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 38—Laird—Battery energy storage facilities: emergency response and emergency action plans. (Chapter 377.)
- S.B. No. 39—Laird—Sierra Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity. (Chapter 70.)
- S.B. No. 40—Umberg—State Bar of California. (Chapter 697.)
- S.B. No. 41—Cortese—Meal and rest breaks: airline cabin crew employees. (Chapter 2.)

S.B. No. 42—Umberg.

An act to add Section 6090.8 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to attorneys.

2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing May 2.

May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 1011.) (May 2).

May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1076.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 9—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 43—Eggman—Behavioral health. (Chapter – 637.)

## S.B. No. 44—Umberg—Controlled substances. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)

## S.B. No. 45—Roth.

An act to add Part 6.9 (commencing with Section 1179.500) to Division 1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to psychiatric hospitals.

2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 473.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1158.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1362.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 46—Roth—Controlled substances: treatment. (Chapter – 481.)

- S.B. No. 47—Roth—Child abuse or neglect reports. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 48—Becker—Building Energy Savings Act. (Chapter 378.)
- S.B. No. 49—Becker—Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation. (Chapter 379.)
- S.B. No. 50—Bradford (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan and Kalra) (Coauthors: Senators Menjivar, Skinner, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, Jackson, McKinnor, and Wilson).

An act to amend Sections 21 and 21100 of, and to add Section 2804.5 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

## 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 578.) (March 28).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1158.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 11. Page 1354.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 51—Bradford—Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants. (Chapter 593.)
- S.B. No. 52—Durazo—Redistricting: large charter cities. (Vetoed.)

## S.B. No. 53—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 16520, 25105, 25135, 25205, and 29805 of, and to add Section 25145 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 5.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9.

Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 2958.) (January 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 10—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3010.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 9. Page 3049.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 54—Skinner—Venture capital companies: reporting. (Chapter – 594.)

## S.B. No. 55—Umberg—Vehicles: catalytic converters. (Chapter – 858.)

## S.B. No. 56—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 10513 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2022

Dec. 7—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 7.

## 2023

Jan. 4—Read first time.

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2969.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jan. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3019.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 57—Gonzalez—Utilities: disconnection of residential service. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 58—Wiener—Controlled substances: decriminalization of certain hallucinogenic substances. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 59—Skinner (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry) (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear, Menjivar, Rubio, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Davies, Friedman, Pellerin, Petrie–Norris, Reyes, and Schiavo).

An act to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 24300) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to menstrual products.

#### 2022

Dec. 19—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Dec. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 19.

## 2023

Jan. 4—Read first time.

Jan. 18—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and HEALTH.

Feb. 22—Set for hearing March 14.

Mar. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 339.) (March 14). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 574.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3010.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 60—Umberg—Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove. (Chapter – 698.)

S.B. No. 61—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Boerner, Jackson, Mathis, and McCarty).

An act to add Article 2.8 (commencing with Section 92617) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to the University of California.

## 2022

Dec. 21—Introduced. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Dec. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after January 21.

#### 2023

Jan. 4—Read first time.

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 450.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1363.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 62—Nguyen—Controlled substances: fentanyl. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 63—Ochoa Bogh—Homeless and Mental Health Court and Transitioning Home Grant Programs. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 64—Umberg—Hate crimes: search warrants. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 65—Ochoa Bogh—Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 66—Hurtado—Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of 2014: Drinking Water Capital Reserve Fund: administration. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 67—Seyarto—Controlled substances: overdose reporting. (Chapter 859.)
- S.B. No. 68—McGuire—Vehicles: safety regulations. (Chapter 699.)
- S.B. No. 69—Cortese—California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption. (Chapter 860.)
- S.B. No. 70—Wiener.

An act to amend Sections 1367.21 and 1367.22 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.195 of, and to add Section 10123.190 to, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

## 2023

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
- Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 710.) (April 12).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1159.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 1274.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (June 27).
- Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 71—Umberg—Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case. (Chapter 861.)
- S.B. No. 72—Skinner—Budget Act of 2023. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 73—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Nguyen, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Dixon, Flora, Lackey, and Mathis).

An act to add and repeal Article 3 (commencing with Section 12958) of Chapter 6 of Part 2.8 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to employment.

#### 2023

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.
- Jan. 18-Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 685.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 854.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1328.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and JUD.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 74—Dodd and Jones (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Sanchez) (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Hurtado, Min, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson and Mathis).

An act to add Section 11547.6 to the Government Code, relating to technology, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2023

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Jan. 18—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 25).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1159.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1363.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on A. & A.R. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jul. 5—July 5 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 14—Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (August 16).

Aug. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 6—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 75—Roth—Courts: judgeships. (Chapter 482.)
- S.B. No. 76—Wiener—Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption. (Chapter 700.)
- S.B. No. 77—Umberg—Voting: signature verification: notice. (Chapter 701.)
- S.B. No. 78—Glazer—Criminal procedure: factual innocence. (Chapter 702.)

- 79—Nguyen—Coastal resources: preservation. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 80—Laird.

An act to amend Section 1803.1 of the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

#### 2023

- 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- Jan. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.
- 25-Referred to Com. on JUD. Jan.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 28.
- 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Mar. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 576.) (March Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.
- 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 699.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.
- May 4—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (June 6). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 21—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.) (June 21). Jun.
- Jun. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 7—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.
- S.B. No. 81—Skinner—Parole hearings. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 82—Seyarto—Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters. (Chapter – 773.)
- S.B. No. 83—Wiener—Public utilities: electrical distribution energization. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- 84—Gonzalez—Air quality programs: funding. (Died on Senate S.B. No. inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 85—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, Gonzalez, Umberg, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Calderon, Friedman, Jackson, Lowenthal, Pellerin, and Zbur).

An act to amend Sections 13275, 13276, 13277, 13282, and 13651 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to immigration.

## 2023

Jan. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 13.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on HUMANS S.

Feb. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 3035.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 86—Seyarto—Crime victims: resource center. (Chapter 105.)
- S.B. No. 87—Nguyen—Mental health: involuntary commitment. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 88—Skinner—Pupil transportation: driver qualifications. (Chapter 380.)

89—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Seyarto, Wilk, Niello, Roth, Umberg, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Essayli, and Megan Dahle).

An act to amend Section 646.9 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17. Jan.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 658.) (April 11).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

18—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1160.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S. Jun.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 12—Coauthors revised.

- S.B. No. 90—Wiener—Health care coverage: insulin affordability. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 91—Umberg—California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects. (Chapter – 732.)
- S.B. No. 92—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 71651.1 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 977, 977.3, and 1043.5 of the Penal Code, relating to courts.

#### 2023

18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

Jan. 3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9.

Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2958.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 10—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan.

Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

Jan. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 1. Page 3047.) Ordered to the Jan.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 93—Nguyen—Personal income tax: credit: virtual learning costs: dependent of the taxpayer. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 94—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Senator Becker) (Coauthors: Senators Skinner and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson and Weber).

An act to amend Section 1170.02 of, and to add Section 1172.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to sentencing.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 658.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1160.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 22. Noes 12. Page 1263.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (September 1).

Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Kalra.

- S.B. No. 95—Roth—Commercial transactions. (Chapter 210.)
- S.B. No. 96—Portantino—Historic Venue Restoration and Resiliency Act. (Chapter 595.)
- S.B. No. 97—Wiener—Criminal procedure: writ of habeas corpus. (Chapter 381.)

## S.B. No. 98—Portantino.

An act to add Section 41338 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 450.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1160.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 3. Page 1251.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 10—July 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 99—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 71651.1 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 977, 977.3, and 1043.5 of the Penal Code, relating to courts.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22-Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 900.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1211.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 100—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Sections 19.56 and 39.10 of that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2022 (Chapters 43, 45, and 249 of the Statutes of 2022) by amending Items 3125–101–0001, 3835–101–0001, 3970–001–0001, 4260–101–0001, 5225–001–0917, 6100–194–0001, 6100–196–0001, 8570–101–0001, and 8570–102–0001 of Section 2.00 of, adding Item 0511–011–0001 to Section 2.00 of, and amending Sections 19.56, 39.00, and 39.10 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Amendments by Senator Jones tabled on motion of Senator McGuire. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 484.) Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 485.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 1392.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

## S.B. No. 101—Skinner—Budget Act of 2023. (Chapter – 12.)

## S.B. No. 102—Skinner.

```
An act to amend the Budget Act of 2023 by amending Items 0250-001-0001,
 0250-003-0001,
                    0250-003-3037,
                                       0250-014-3066,
                                                          0250-101-0001.
 0250-101-0932,
                    0250-103-0001,
                                       0250-111-0001,
                                                          0250-301-0660,
 0509-001-0001, 0509-101-0001, 0509-102-0001, 0509-495, 0511-002-0001,
 0521-101-0046, 0521-101-3228, 0521-131-0001, 0530-001-0001, 0530-495,
 0540-001-0001, 0540-001-6088, 0540-101-0001, 0540-102-0001, 0540-491,
                             0650-001-0001,
             0559-001-0001,
                                              0650-101-0001,
 0540–495,
                                                               0650-495
 0690-001-0001,
                    0690-001-0890,
                                       0690-006-0001,
                                                          0690-101-0001,
 0820-001-0001,
                    0820-001-0460,
                                       0820-011-0920,
                                                          0840-001-0001,
 0840-001-9740,
                    1115-001-3288,
                                       1700-001-0001,
                                                          2100-011-0001,
 2240-103-0001, 2240-123-0001, 2240-125-0001, 2720-003-0044, 2740-492,
 2740-493, 2740-495, 2740-496, 3100-001-0001, 3360-001-0465, 3360-001-3228,
 3360-002-0001, 3360-007-0001, 3360-101-3228, 3360-102-0001, 3360-495,
                  3480-495,
                             3540-001-0001,
                                              3540-301-0001,
 3480-001-0001,
                                                               3540-491,
 3600-001-0001, 3600-001-6088, 3600-491, 3640-101-0001, 3640-103-0001,
 3640-495, 3720-001-0001, 3760-101-0001, 3790-001-0001, 3790-001-0516,
                                       3790-301-3312,
                                                          3830-101-0001,
 3790-101-0001,
                    3790-101-0516,
 3835-101-0001, 3850-101-0001, 3860-001-0001, 3860-101-0001, 3860-491,
 3860-495, 3875-101-0001, 3900-101-0001, 3900-101-3228, 3940-001-0001,
 3940-102-0001, 3940-106-0001, 3940-495, 3970-012-0133, 4140-001-3397,
 4140-101-0001,
                    4140-101-3085,
                                       4140-101-3397,
                                                          4150-001-0933,
 4170-001-0001,
                    4170-101-0001,
                                       4260-001-0001,
                                                          4260-001-0890,
                    4260-001-3113,
 4260-001-3085,
                                       4260-101-0001,
                                                          4260-101-0890,
 4260-101-3085,
                    4260-101-3431,
                                       4260-116-0001,
                                                          4260-116-3397,
 4260-119-0001, 4265-001-0001, 4265-111-0001, 4265-490, 4300-001-0001,
 4300-101-0001,
                    4440-011-0001,
                                       4560-001-3085,
                                                          4560-101-3085,
```

```
4700-001-0001, 4700-101-0001, 4700-495, 4800-101-3381, 5160-001-0001,
5160-001-0890.
                   5180-001-0001.
                                       5180-001-0890.
                                                          5180-101-0001.
5180-101-0890,
                                                          5180-141-0890,
                   5180-111-0001,
                                       5180-141-0001,
5180-151-0001.
                   5225-001-0001.
                                       5225-001-0917.
                                                          5225-002-0001.
                   5225-004-0001,
                                       5225-017-0001,
                                                          5225-019-0001,
5225-003-0001,
                                       5227-103-0001,
5225-024-0001,
                   5225-301-0001,
                                                          5227-116-0001,
                                  5227-491, 5227-494,
5227-117-0001,
                 5227-118-0001,
                                                          6100-001-0001,
6100-001-0890,
                   6100-006-0001,
                                       6100-103-0890,
                                                          6100-149-0001,
6100-161-0890,
                   6100-168-0001,
                                       6100-194-0001,
                                                          6100-196-0001,
6100-201-0890, 6100-203-0001, 6100-301-0001, 6100-488,
                                                          6440-001-0001,
6440-495,
           6610-001-0001,
                             6610-496,
                                         6870-101-0001,
                                                          6870-108-0001,
                                       7120-101-0001,
6870-301-6028,
                   7100-011-0588,
                                                          7120-102-0001,
7120-103-0001,
                   7350-001-0001,
                                       7350-001-3078,
                                                          7350-001-3152,
7350-101-3078,
                   7502-001-0001,
                                       7502-001-9730,
                                                          7502-003-9730,
7760-001-0001,
                   7760-001-0002,
                                       7760-001-9746,
                                                          7760-002-0666,
7760-003-0666.
                   7920-011-0001.
                                       8140-001-0001.
                                                          8260-001-0001.
8260-101-0001, 8260-495, 8570-001-0001, 8570-003-0001, 8570-003-0044,
8570-101-0001,
                 8570-101-3228,
                                  8570-102-0001,
                                                    8570-491,
                                                                8570-495,
                   8660-062-0001,
                                       8820-101-0001,
                                                          8860-001-0001,
8660-001-0001,
8940-001-0001, 8940-001-0890, and 8955-001-0001 of Section 2.00 of, adding
Items 0250-301-0001, 0515-495, 0530-001-3085, 0820-018-0001, 1703-490,
2240-121-0001, 2240-122-0001, 3540-101-3228, 3600-495, 3790-495, 3790-497,
3940-162-8506,
                   3970-012-3065,
                                       3970-013-3065,
                                                          4260-019-0001,
4260-101-3428, 4260-111-3428, 4700-001-3228, 4700-101-3228, 4800-495,
5225-301-0660, 5227-129-0001, 5227-402, 6870-002-0001, 6870-203-0001,
6870-495, 7120-101-3228, 7502-001-0890, 8140-002-0001, and 8660-101-3228
    Section 2.00
                   of, repealing Items 0250–111–3037,
                                                          0515-103-0001.
0521-031-0001,
                 0521-496,
                             0540-101-3328,
                                              0690-492,
                                                          3125-101-0001,
                   3540-102-0001,
                                       3760-105-0001,
                                                          3760-107-0001,
3360-001-0001,
3810-104-0001, 3825-102-0001, 3845-101-0001, 3855-102-0001, 3900-495,
                 4560-101-0001,
                                   7350-101-0001,
                                                    8570-001-0191.
4560-001-0001.
8660-002-0001 of Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 11.86, 12.32, 13.40, 19.56,
21.00, 28.00, 35.50, and 99.50 of, and adding Sections 19.561, 19.562, 19.563, 19.564,
19.565, 19.566, 19.567, 19.568, and 19.569 to, that act, relating to the state budget, and
making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.
```

## 2023

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 486.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.
- Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## S.B. No. 103—Skinner.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2021 (Chapters 21, 69, and 240 of the Statutes of 2021) by amending Items 6100–001–0890, 6610–001–0001, and 7760–101–0001 of Section 2.00 of, and amending Section 39.10 of, that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2022 (Chapters 43, 45, and 249 of the Statutes of 2022) by amending Items 0250-001-0001, 3360-101-3228, 5225-019-0001, 5225-022-0001, 3360-001-3228, 6100-001-0001, 6100-001-0178, 6100-001-0890, 6100-004-0001, 6100-125-0890, 6100-172-0001, 6100-194-0001, 6100-196-0001, 6100-488, 6440-001-0001, 6610-001-0001, of Section 2.00 of, and amending Sections 19.56, 19.58, 39.00, and 39.10 of, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 486.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 104—Skinner—Budget Acts of 2022 and 2023. (Chapter – 189.)

S.B. No. 105—Skinner—Budget Acts of 2022 and 2023. (Chapter – 862.)

## S.B. No. 106—Wiener.

An act to amend the Budget Act of 2022 (Chapters, 43, 45, and 249 of the Statutes of 2022) by amending Sections 19.56 and 39.10 of that act, and to amend the Budget Act of 2023 (Chapters 12, 38, and 189 of the Statutes of 2023) by amending Items 0530–001–0001, 0650-001-0001, 0650-101-0001, 0690-101-0001, 0820-014-0001, 0840-001-3268, 2720-301-0001, 2740-496, 3360-495, 3480-495, 3540-001-0001, 3600-001-0001, 3640-103-0001, 3860-001-0001, 3860-101-0001, 3900-490, 3900-492, 3900-495, 3960-002-0001, 3970-001-0001, 3970-495, 4260-101-3428, 4260-101-3431, 4260-111-3428, 4265-001-0001, 4265-495, 5180-494, 5180-495, 5225-001-0001, 5225-003-0001, 5225-005-0001, 5225-021-0001, 7100-001-0001, 7100-001-0588. 7350-001-0001. 7350-001-3078, 8120-102-0001, 7350-001-3152, 7760-001-0001, 8120-002-0001, 8570-001-0001, 8570-495, and 8660-495 of Section 2.00 of, adding Items 0511-495, 0521-497, 0650-496, 0690-497, 3540-497, 3640-496, 3790-498, 3825-490, 3900-496, 3930-496, 3960-012-0557, 3970-001-0890, 3970-496, 4170-496, 5180-496, 5225-011-3259, 6120-495, 7100-495, 7350-495, 7502-495, and 8570-496 to Section 2.00 of, repealing Items 2740-301-0001, 7350-002-0001, and 8880–490 of Section 2.00 of, amending Sections 19.56, 19.564, 19.565, 21.00, 39.10, and 99.50 of, and adding Section 4.06 to, that act, relating to the state budget, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 487.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## 2024

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 59. Noes 14. Page 4653.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

## S.B. No. 107—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

## 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 487.) Ordered to the Assembly

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 108—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 488.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 109—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 488.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 110—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8242 and 8252 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 10280, 10290, and 10374.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to early childcare and education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 488.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 1392.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

# S.B. No. 111—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 17144.8 of, and to add and repeal Sections 17131.21 and 17131.22 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 489.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 1392.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

# S.B. No. 112—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 128740 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 129380) of Part 6 of Division 107 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 489.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 1392.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

S.B. No. 113—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 1149.3, 1160.3, 1164, 1164.3, and 1164.5 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 1142, 1156, 1156.5, and 1157 of, to add Section 1160.11 to, to repeal Sections 1156.35 and 1156.36 of, and to repeal and add Section 1156.37 of, the Labor Code, relating to employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 489.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

May 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 61. Noes 16. Page 1392.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET pursuant to Assembly Rule 97.

- S.B. No. 114—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill. (Chapter 48.)
- S.B. No. 115—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Arts and Music in Schools—Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act: local control and accountability plan electronic template. (Chapter 49.)
- S.B. No. 116—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 8208, 8210, 8211, 8217, 8242, 8252, 8281, and 42238.15 of the Education Code, to amend Section 7928.405 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 10213.5, 10228, 10229.4, 10280, 10290, 10300.5, 10348, 10374.5, 10436, and 11461.6 of, and to add Sections 10227.6 and 10271.6 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to early childcare and education, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 490.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- S.B. No. 117—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Higher education trailer bill. (Chapter 50.)
- S.B. No. 118—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 1295 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 12534, 16531.1, 53123.1.5, 53123.3, 53123.4, 53123.5, 100520.5, and 100800 of, and to add Section 53123.6 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 27, 1352.1, 1363, 1367.041, 1367.24, 1374.724, 1417.2, 1797.100, 1797.101, 1862, 11830, 11831.12, 11831.6, 11831.7, 11833.01, 11833.05, 11836, 107065, 107075, 114850, 127691, 127692, 127693, 127696, 128560, and 129385 of, to add Section 1363.3 to, to add Chapter 7.1 (commencing with Section 11832) and Chapter 7.2 (commencing with Section 11833) to Part 2 of Division 10.5 of, to repeal Sections 11830.1, 11830.5, 11831.1, 11831.2, 11831.5, 11832, 11832.1, 11833, 114890, and 114895 of, and to repeal and add Sections 107070, 107165, and 107170 of, the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10144.57 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 1370 and 11105 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 41136 of, and to repeal and add Section 61035 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Sections 3200, 3201, 3203, 5402, 14005.7, 14005.9, 14005.12, 14005.13, 14005.21, 14005.26, 14005.32, 14005.41, 14005.42, 14009, 14011.65, 14011.7, 14011.8, 14015.12, 14016, 14019.4, 14021.6, 14054, 14064, 14094.5, 14094.7, 14094.11, 14094.12, 14094.17, 14105.075, 14105.192, 14105.194, 14110.8, 14132, 14132.24, 14132.56, 14132.95, 14132.99, 14146, 14146.5, 14154.5, 14169.81, 14184.102, 14184.200, 14184.201, 14184.403, 14717.1, 14717.2, and 15832 of, to amend and repeal Sections 14006, 14006.01, 14006.1, 14006.15, 14006.2, 14006.6, and 14015 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 14005.11, 14005.20, 14005.40, 14005.401, 14006.3, 14006.4, 14006.5, 14007.9, 14009.6, 14009.7, 14011, 14013.3, 14051, 14051.5, 14100.5, 14148.04, and 14148.5 of, and to add Sections 4046, 14005.95, 14051.7, 14051.8, 14105.076, 14105.200, 14105.201, and 14105.202 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 491.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 119—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Article 7.1 (commencing with Section 14199.80) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, to repeal Sections 14199.80, 14199.81, 14199.83, 14199.84, 14199.85, 14199.86, and 14199.87 of, and to repeal Article 6.8 (commencing with Section 14199.60) of Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 491.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 120—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add Section 49557.6 to the Education Code, to amend Sections 8521, 8530, 8533, 8609, 8610, and 8621 of, to add Sections 8623, 8624, and 8625 to, to repeal Section 8921 of, and to repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 8623) of Part 2 of Division 13 of, the Family Code, to amend Sections 12803, 12803.3, and 12803.35 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 1502, 1503.5, 1505, 1522.41, 1562.3, 1567.50, 1569.616, 1796.37, 1796.47, and 1796.49 of, and to add Sections 1503.1, 1796.18, and 1796.54 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 10072.3, 10075.6, 10553.13, 10553.14, 10618.8, 10625, 10626, 10626.5, 10823, 10823.1, 10823.2, 11157, 11330.6, 11361, 11362, 11363, 11364, 11391, 11450.025, 11450.027, 11461, 12201.06, 12300, 12306.16, 12316.1, 13275, 13276, 13284, 13285, 13301, 13303, 13304, 14043.51, 15770, 15771, 15925, 16501.7, 16523, 16523.1, 16523.2, 16551, 16552, 16555, 16556, 18901.25, 18997, 18997.3, 18999.1, and 18999.4 of, to amend, repeal, and add Sections 11265, 12301.61, and 17602.05 of, to add Sections 18901.26 and 18901.57 to, to add and repeal Section 12106 of, to repeal Section 13282.1 of, and to repeal and add Section 16501.9 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human services, and making an appropriation therefore, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 492.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re–referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 121—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 56850, 56851, 56853, 56857.5, 56858, 56858.5, 56859, and 56863 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 95020 and 95021 of, and to amend and repeal Section 19242 of, the Government Code, and to amend Sections 4474.17, 4512, 4519.5, 4519.10, 4646, 4646.4, 4685.10, 4686.2, 4689.1, 4783, 4785, 7502.6, and 7505 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 4868 of, and to add Sections 4688.22, 4785.2, and 4868.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 492.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

- S.B. No. 122—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public resources trailer bill. (Chapter 51.)
- S.B. No. 123—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Energy. (Chapter 52.)
- S.B. No. 124—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Energy. (Chapter 53.)
- S.B. No. 125—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Transportation budget trailer bill. (Chapter 54.)
- S.B. No. 126—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 494.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 127—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 1798.99.32 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 7903, 8010, 8263, 8270, 8272, 8274, 8275, 8276, 11011, 11011.2, 11549.3, 11549.57, 11549.58, 11788.1, 11860, 12098.10, 12100.83.6, 12100.85, 12100.91, 12100.95, 12100.975, 12100.985, 12100.100, 12100.101, 12100.103, 12100.105, 12100.151, 12526, 14634, 14670, 15679, 16427, and 16428 of, to amend the heading of Article 9.5 (commencing with Section 12100.100) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, to amend and renumber Section 8654.2 of, to add Section 11549.59 to, to add and repeal Sections 12100.83.5 and 14669.23 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 4.6 (commencing with Section 8303) and Chapter 9.4 (commencing with Section 8759) of Division 1 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 412.5 of, and to add Section 431.5 to, the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Section 75250.1 of, to add Section 10180.12 to, and to add and repeal Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 5875) of Division 5 of, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 281 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to state government, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 494.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 128—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 26050 and 26051.5 of, and to add Section 26010.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 494.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 129—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 12804, 14684.3, 65589.9, 65589.11, 65852.24, 65912.114, and 65912.124 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 54221 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 17036, 50199.21, 50216, 50218.6, 50218.7, 50220.8, 50704.83, 50900, and 53559 of, to add Section 17008.7 to, and to add Chapter 6.5 (commencing with Section 52300) to Part 1 of Division 31 of, the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 17131.13 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to amend Section 8257 of, and to add Section 8257.01 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation thereof, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 495.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 130—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Sections 19824, 19826, 20677.4, 20677.5, 20677.5.1, 20683, 20683.1, 20683.6, 20683.61, 20683.62, 20683.71, 20683.77, 20683.78, 20683.81.3, 20683.9, 20683.91, 20687, 65852.24, 65912.130, and 65913.4 of, and to add Section 20825.16 to, the Government Code, to amend Sections 1455 and 1771.3 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 1725.5 of, to add Sections 1771.15 and 1773.35 to, and to add, repeal, and add Section 1725.6 of, the Labor Code, and to amend Sections 995 and 14531 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 495.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 131—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Taxation. (Chapter – 55.)

- S.B. No. 132—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Income taxes: tax credits: motion pictures: occupational safety: California Film Commission. (Chapter 56.)
- S.B. No. 133—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Courts. (Chapter 34.)
- S.B. No. 134—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to add and repeal Section 7923.601 of the Government Code, to amend Sections 832.7, 851.93, 1203.4, 1203.4b, 1203.41, 1203.42, 1203.425, 1203.45, 2020, 2021, 2022, 5002, 5003, 5006, 13777, and 30012 of, to amend the heading of Article 2 (commencing with Section 2020) of Chapter 1 of Title 1 of Part 3 of, to add Sections 5033 and 6405 to, and to repeal Section 1203.426 of, the Penal Code, to add Article 6.5.1 (commencing with Section 10199) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, to add Sections 5029.7 and 21097 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Sections 209, 875, and 885 of, and add Section 208.55 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public safety, and making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, bill related to the budget.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 496.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rules Suspended. (Ayes 56. Noes 17. Page 2370.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to third reading.

Jun. 29—Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 135—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Public safety. (Chapter – 190.)

S.B. No. 136—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act to amend Section 14199.85 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 497.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### 2024

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on BUDGET. Assembly Rule 96 suspended. (Ayes 53. Noes 14. Page 4315.) Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 58. Noes 11. Page 4397.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 21—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 29. Noes 3. Page 3384.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 21—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2024.

- S.B. No. 137—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Health omnibus trailer bill. (Chapter 191.)
- S.B. No. 138—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Human services. (Chapter 192.)
- S.B. No. 139—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 498.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

S.B. No. 140—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Early childcare and education. (Chapter – 193.)

- S.B. No. 141—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill. (Chapter 194.)
- S.B. No. 142—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Higher education trailer bill. (Chapter 195.)
- S.B. No. 143—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State government. (Chapter 196.)
- S.B. No. 144—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review. An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 500.) Ordered to the

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 145—Newman—Environmental mitigation: Department of Transportation. (Chapter 57.)
- S.B. No. 146—Gonzalez—Public resources: infrastructure: contracting. (Chapter 58.)
- S.B. No. 147—Ashby—Fully protected species: California Endangered Species Act: authorized take. (Chapter 59.)
- S.B. No. 148—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State employment: State Bargaining Units: agreements: compensation and benefits. (Chapter – 197.)
- S.B. No. 149—Caballero—California Environmental Quality Act: administrative and judicial procedures: record of proceedings: judicial streamlining. (Chapter 60.)
- S.B. No. 150—Durazo—Construction: workforce development: public contracts. (Chapter 61.)
- S.B. No. 151—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—State employment: State Bargaining Unit 6 agreement. (Chapter 211.)

- S.B. No. 152—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Background checks and fingerprinting: state employment, licensing, and contracting. (Chapter 198.)
- S.B. No. 153—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 503.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 154—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 503.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 155—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 503.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 156—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 504.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 157—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 504.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 158—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 504.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 159—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 505.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 160—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 505.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 161—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 505.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 162—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 506.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 163—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 506.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 164—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 506.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 165—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 507.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 166—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 507.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 167—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 507.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 168—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 508.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 169—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 508.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 170—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 508.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 171—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 509.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 172—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 509.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 173—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 509.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 174—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 510.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 175—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 510.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 176—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Ian 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 510.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar.

Mar. 30-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 177—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18. Jan.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mar.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 511.) Ordered to the Mar. Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 178—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 511.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 179—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar.

20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 511.) Ordered to the Mar. Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. Mar.

# S.B. No. 180—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 512.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 181—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 512.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 182—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 512.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 183—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 513.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 184—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 513.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 185—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 513.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 186—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 514.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 187—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 514.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 188—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 514.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 189—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

#### 2023

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 515.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 30-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 190—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 515.) Ordered to the
  - Assembly.
- Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 191—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.
- Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.
- Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 515.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 192—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 516.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 193—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 516.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 194—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 516.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 195—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 517.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 196—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 517.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 197—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 517.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 198—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 518.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 199—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 518.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 200—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 518.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 201—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 519.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 202—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 519.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 203—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 519.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 204—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 520.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 205—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 520.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 206—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 520.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 207—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 521.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 208—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Ian 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 521.) Ordered to the Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar.

Mar. 30-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 209—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18. Jan.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Mar.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 521.) Ordered to the Mar. Assembly.

27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mar

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 210—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 522.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30-Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 211—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 522.) Ordered to the Mar. Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET. Mar.

# S.B. No. 212—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 522.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 213—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 523.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 214—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 523.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 215—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 523.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 216—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 524.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 217—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 524.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

### S.B. No. 218—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 524.) Ordered to the

Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Mar. 30—Referred to Com. on BUDGET.

# S.B. No. 219—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review.

An act relating to the Budget Act of 2023.

### 2023

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Jan. 25—Referred to Com. on B. & F.R.

Mar. 16—Withdrawn from committee. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 357.) Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 27—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 525.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 27—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 220—Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review—Income taxes: credits: corporate tax rate: minimum franchise tax: critical needs fund. (Died in Committee on Budget and Fiscal Review pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 221—Seyarto—Personal Income Tax Law: Corporation Tax Law: credits: domestic violence survivor housing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 222—Nguyen—Outdoor advertising: applications. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 223—Menjivar—Pupil personnel services: child welfare and attendance services. (Chapter 175.)
- S.B. No. 224—Hurtado—Agricultural land: foreign ownership and interests: foreign governments. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 225—Caballero (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Haney). An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 50570) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2023

- Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.
- Feb. 1—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and G.O.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 452.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 655.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 1269.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and A. & A.R.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on A. & A.R. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- Jun. 26—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 226—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, Umberg, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Davies, Dixon, Essayli, Flora, Hoover, Lackey, Stephanie Nguyen, Blanca Rubio, Soria, Waldron, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 11370.1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

### 2023

Jan. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19. Jan.

Feb. Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 900.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May -Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1352.) Ordered to the Assembly.

31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 8-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 1.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 227—Durazo (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wendy Carrillo).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 2020) of Part 8 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, and to add Section 17140.6 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to unemployment.

#### 2023

19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 19.

1-Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and GOV. & F. Feb.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 8.

Mar. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 306.) (March 8). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

10—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 795.) (April 19).

20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Mav 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 1344.) Ordered to the Assembly.

31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

8—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 228—Roth—Civilian youth opportunities program. (Chapter 703.)
- S.B. No. 229—Umberg—Surplus land: disposal of property: violations: public meeting. (Chapter 774.)
- S.B. No. 230—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Dahle, Grove, Jones, Nguyen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Flora, and Mathis).
  - An act to amend Sections 17131.4, 17131.5, 17215.1, and 17215.4 of, and to add and repeal Section 17217 of, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2023

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.

May 3—May 3 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 992.) Reconsideration granted.

Dec. 21—Set for hearing January 10.

### 2024

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 3. Page 2970.) (January 10).

Jan. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 4. Page 3049.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 231—Hurtado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Villapudua).

An act to add Article 2.2 (commencing with Section 240) to Chapter 2.5 of Division 1 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2023

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 801.) (April 18).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.
May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1296.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 232—Niello—Mental health services: gravely disabled. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 233—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Ashby, Becker, and Min) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ting).

An act to add Chapter 8.8 (commencing with Section 44269) to Part 5 of Division 26 of, and to repeal Section 44269.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to transportation electrification.

### 2023

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re–referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and TRANS.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 768.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 25.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 903.) (April 25). May

-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May -Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1358.) Ordered to the May Assembly.

31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

15-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and U. & E. Jun.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 9. Noes (July 5). Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (July 12).

14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Aug.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. —From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. —Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Weber.

### 2024

23—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Apr. Aguiar-Curry.

-From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. Apr. on B. & P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

S.B. No. 234—Portantino—Opioid antagonists: stadiums, concert venues, and amusement parks. (Chapter – 596.)

S.B. No. 235—Umberg—Civil discovery. (Chapter – 284.)

### S.B. No. 236—Jones.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 5.8 (commencing with Section 13849) to Title 6 of Part 4 of the Penal Code, relating to crime.

### 2023

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 28.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 578.) (March 28).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1406.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 237—Grove—Controlled substances: fentanyl. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 238—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez and Newman) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garcia).

An act to add Section 1374.37 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10169.6 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 27—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 12).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1161.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 1277.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 239—Dahle—California Environmental Quality Act: housing development projects: judicial proceedings. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 240—Ochoa Bogh—Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for formerly incarcerated individuals. (Chapter 775.)
- S.B. No. 241—Min—Firearms: dealer requirements. (Chapter 250.)

S.B. No. 242—Skinner.

An act to add Section 18997.56 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2023

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 1—Referred to Com. on HUMANS S.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 425.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1329.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

- S.B. No. 243—Seyarto—Sales and Use Tax Law: exemption: gun safety systems. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 244—Eggman—Right to Repair Act. (Chapter 704.)
- S.B. No. 245—Hurtado and Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Santiago) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Durazo, Gonzalez, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Arambula, Bryan, Juan Carrillo, Garcia, Low, Stephanie Nguyen, and Ortega).

An act to amend Section 18930 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2023

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on HUMANS S.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 425.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1275.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 246—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Jones).

An act to amend Section 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

## 2023

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26.

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUMANS S. and HOUSING.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 425.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 874.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 247—Wilk—Alcoholic beverages: licensing exemptions: barbering and cosmetology services. (Chapter – 212.)

S.B. No. 248—Newman (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan).

An act to amend Section 85200 of, and to add Section 85200.5 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

### 2023

May

Jan. 26—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

27—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 26. Jan.

22-Referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Feb.

Mar. 13-Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—March 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 791.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. —Set for hearing May 1. May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 1386.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. -Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

28-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Aug. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 249—Wilk—Homicide. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 250—Umberg—Controlled substances: punishment. (Chapter 106.)

# S.B. No. 251—Newman.

An act to amend Section 18351 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

## 2023

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—April 18 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0. Page 791.) Reconsideration granted.

## 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Coms. on PUB S. and E. & C.A.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9. Set for hearing January 9 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2957.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2958.) (January 9).
- Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jan. 16—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2992.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 16—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- S.B. No. 252—Gonzalez, Stern, and Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Portantino). An act to amend Section 16642 of, and to add Section 7513.76 to, the Government Code, relating to public retirement systems.

## 2023

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18 in JUD, pending receipt.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 711.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 798.) (April 18).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 23. Noes 10. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R.
- S.B. No. 253—Wiener—Climate Corporate Data Accountability Act. (Chapter 382.)

## S.B. No. 254—Skinner.

An act to add Sections 6357 and 6357.1 to the Penal Code, relating to correctional facilities.

## 2023

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 578.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 8. Page 3061.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 255—Umberg—Courts: notification system. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 256—Dodd—Parklands: City of Davis. (Chapter – 305.)

# S.B. No. 257—Portantino—Health care coverage: diagnostic imaging. (Vetoed.)

## S.B. No. 258—Roth.

An act to add and repeal Section 14519 of the Government Code, relating to aviation.

## 2023

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 579.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 259—Seyarto—Reports submitted to legislative committees. (Chapter – 148.)

S.B. No. 260—Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado, Rubio, Skinner, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Bonta, Calderon, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Reyes, Luz Rivas, and Schiavo). An act to amend Section 11450 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services

### 2023

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on HUMANS S. and G.O.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 426.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 655.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1162.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1360.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 261—Stern—Greenhouse gases: climate-related financial risk. (Chapter 383.)
- S.B. No. 262—Hurtado—California Farmworkers Drought and Flood Resilience Pilot Project. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 263—Dodd.

An act to amend Sections 10509.914 and 10509.915 of, to amend the heading of Article 9 (commencing with Section 10509.910) of Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, to add Sections 1749.81 and 10509.919 to, and to add Article 9.5 (commencing with Section 10509.9200) to Chapter 5 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

## 2023

- Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 15—Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 891.) (April 26).
- May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1163.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1345.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

## 2024

- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4059.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 12—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.
- Feb. 20—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3186.)
  Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.
- S.B. No. 264—Niello—Income taxes: deduction: disaster losses. (Chapter 285.)

S.B. No. 265—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Min, Rubio, and Umberg).

An act to amend Section 8592.50 of the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

#### 2023

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 22—Set for hearing March 14.

Mar. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 339.) (March 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1163.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1363.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.M.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 266—Newman—Public safety collaborative. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 267—Eggman—Credit history of persons receiving government rent subsidies. (Chapter 776.)

S.B. No. 268—Alvarado-Gil (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Cervantes) (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Megan Dahle, Davies, Dixon, Flora, Hoover, Lackey, Mathis, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Schiavo, Waldron, and Wallis). An act to amend Section 667.5 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2023

- Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 802.) (April 18).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1163.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 269—Laird—Alcoholic beverages: licensed premises: retail sales and consumption. (Chapter 176.)
- S.B. No. 270—Wiener—California Environmental Quality Act: university housing development projects: exemption. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 271—Dodd—Powered wheelchairs: repair. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 272—Laird—Sea level rise: planning and adaptation. (Chapter 384.)
- S.B. No. 273—Wiener—Tidelands and submerged lands: City and County of San Francisco: Piers 30–32: mixed-use development. (Chapter 385.)
- S.B. No. 274—Skinner—Suspensions and expulsions: willful defiance: interventions and supports. (Chapter 597.)
- S.B. No. 275—Grove—State Oil and Gas Supervisor: Senate confirmation. (Vetoed.)

- S.B. No. 276—Seyarto—Workweek: overtime: legislative employees. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 277—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 23393 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

### 2023

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 872.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- S.B. No. 278—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Min and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Gipson, Muratsuchi, and Quirk–Silva).

An act to amend Section 15610.30 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to elder abuse.

## 2023

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.
- Feb. 9—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 27—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 25 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 830.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 1011.) (May
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 16—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 1216.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on B. & F. and JUD.
- Jun. 19—June 26 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jul. 6—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.
- Jul. 6—July 10 hearing postponed by committee.
- S.B. No. 279—Niello—Administrative regulations: public participation: comment process. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 280—Laird—Review of conservatorships: care plans. (Chapter 705.)
- S.B. No. 281—McGuire—Crimes: aggravated arson. (Chapter 706.)
- S.B. No. 282—Eggman and McGuire (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry and Wood) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dahle, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jim Patterson and Pellerin).

An act to amend Section 14132.100 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

## 2023

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 575.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1163.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 283—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 49469) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

### 2023

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 450.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1163.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 12).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 284—Wiener.

An act to add Section 9551 to the Civil Code, to amend Sections 1720 and 1722 of the Labor Code, and to add Section 768.7 to, to add Chapter 8.6 (commencing with Section 2849) to Part 2 of Division 1 of, and to add Part 7 (commencing with Section 3298) to Division 1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2023

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 27.

Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 535.) (March 27).

Mar. 28—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 10—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 25. Noes 1. Page 632.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 10—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and L. & E. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & F

Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on L. & E. and U. & E. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E. S.B. No. 285—Allen.

An act to amend Section 26200 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

## 2023

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 4.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 1. Page 746.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 3. Page 1072.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and G.O.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 15. Noes 2.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

- S.B. No. 286—McGuire—Offshore wind energy projects. (Chapter 386.)
- S.B. No. 287—Skinner—Features that harm child users: civil penalty. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 288—Nguyen—Public records: parole calculations and inmate release credits. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 289—Menjivar—Identification cards. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 290—Min—Domestic violence documentation: victim access. (Chapter 71.)
- S.B. No. 291—Newman—Pupil rights: recess. (Chapter 863.)
- S.B. No. 292—Grove—Education expenses: Education Savings Account Act of 2024. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 293—Grove—Pupil assessments: California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress: statewide results. (Chapter 177.)

# S.B. No. 294—Wiener.

An act to add Sections 1368.012 and 1374.37 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Sections 10169.4 and 10169.6 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and HOUSING.
- Sep. 13—Senate rules suspended. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Sep. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 10.
- Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 2970.) (January 10).
- Jan. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3011.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 3049.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 295—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 21113 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2023

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 579.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1071.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Jun. 16—June 26 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 296—Dodd—In-vehicle cameras. (Chapter – 864.)

- S.B. No. 297—Allen—Elections: initiatives and referenda: withdrawal. (Chapter 483.)
- S.B. No. 298—Nguyen—Elections. (Died in Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 299—Limón and Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Blakespear, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson, Holden, McKinnor, Pellerin, Schiavo, and Ting).

An act to amend Sections 2264, 2265, 2266, 2267, 2270, and 2401 of, and to add Sections 2265.1 and 2278 to, the Elections Code, relating to voting.

## 2023

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 473.) (March 22).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1164.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 1. Page 1252.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 300—Seyarto—Public employees' retirement: fiscal impact: information. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 301—Portantino and Newman (Principal coauthor: Senator Archuleta) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly, Gipson, Grayson, and Wilson).

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 44274.25) to Chapter 8.9 of Part 5 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2023

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 353.) (March 15).

Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 688.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1164.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1363.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Wilson.

## 2024

Apr. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry.

Apr. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

S.B. No. 302—Stern—Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act. (Chapter – 484.)

S.B. No. 303—Allen—Solid waste: Plastic Pollution Prevention and Packaging Producer Responsibility Act. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 304—Laird—Monterey-Salinas Transit District: public contracting. (Chapter – 107.)

S.B. No. 305—Stern (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo).
An act to amend Section 2104.7 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

## 2023

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and APPR.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 768.) (April 18).
- Apr. 19—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1074.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 306—Caballero—Climate change: Equitable Building Decarbonization Program: Extreme Heat Action Plan. (Chapter 387.)
- S.B. No. 307—Ashby and McGuire (Principal coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Blakespear, Cortese, Eggman, Gonzalez, Glazer, Limón, Min, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Rubio, Skinner, Smallwood–Cuevas, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Cervantes, and Gipson).

An act to amend Sections 70022, 70022.5, and 70023 of, and to add Section 70023.5 to, the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

# 2023

- Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMANS S.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 569.) (March 29). Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1164.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 1. Page 1217.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

# S.B. No. 308—Becker.

An act to add Article 3 (commencing with Section 39742) to Chapter 4.3 of Part 2 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

## 2023

Feb. 2—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 3—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 5.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 793.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1164.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 24. Noes 9. Page 1290.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 6—July 10 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 309—Cortese—Correctional facilities: religious accommodations. (Chapter – 388.)

# S.B. No. 310—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 3333.8 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 4002.4 and 4002.6 of, and to add and repeal Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 4505) of Chapter 7 of Part 2 of Division 4 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

### 2023

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and JUD.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 657.) (April 11).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 892.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1164.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1355.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 26).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 311—Eggman—Medi–Cal: Part A buy–in. (Chapter – 707.)

S.B. No. 312—Wiener (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Section 21080.58 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2023

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E.Q.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 21—March 28 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 22—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Sep. 13—Senate rules suspended.

Sep. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Sep. 14—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2970.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 16. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 3035.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 313—Dodd—Department of Technology: Office of Artificial Intelligence: state agency public interface: use of AI. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 314—Ashby—County of Sacramento Redistricting Commission. (Chapter 389.)
- S.B. No. 315—Hurtado—Groundwater: groundwater sustainability agencies: probationary basins. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 316—Niello—Shoplifting: increased penalties for prior crimes. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 317—Nguyen—Insurance brokers and agents. (Died in Committee on Insurance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 318—Ochoa Bogh (Principal coauthor: Senator Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Jim Patterson).

An act to add Chapter 18.5 (commencing with Section 18999.85) to Part 6 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2023

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

15-Referred to Com. on HUMANS S. Feb.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 748.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

21—Set for hearing May 1. Apr.

1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Mav

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1165.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

23—Ordered to special consent calendar. May

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Mav

8-Referred to Com. on HUM. S. Jun.

12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Jul. 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 319—McGuire—Electricity: transmission planning and permitting. (Chapter – 390.)
- S.B. No. 320—Skinner—Property taxation: possessory interests: independent: publicly owned housing project. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 321—Ashby—Literacy: libraries: Local Public Library Partnership Program. (Chapter – 598.)

# S.B. No. 322—Becker.

An act to add Chapter 6.7 (commencing with Section 25570) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation electrification.

## 2023

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 637.) (April 10).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 897.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1165.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 1275.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (June 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 323—Portantino—Comprehensive school safety plans: individualized safety plans. (Chapter – 599.)

S.B. No. 324—Limón.

An act to add Section 1367.17 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10123.186 to the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14132.04 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 710.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1165.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 1270.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 325—Grove—Controlled substances: fentanyl. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 326—Eggman—The Behavioral Health Services Act. (Chapter 790.)
- S.B. No. 327—Laird—State teachers' retirement: disability allowances and benefits. (Chapter 708.)

S.B. No. 328—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jackson).

An act to amend and repeal Sections 35177 and 72029 of the Education Code, to amend and repeal Section 10544 of the Elections Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 85301, 85305, 85306, 85307, 85315, 85316, 85317, 85318, and 85702.5 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2023

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and ED.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 424.) (March 21).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 682.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1165.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 1388.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 329—Dodd—Cities: city council members: compensation. (Chapter 27.)
- S.B. No. 330—Niello—Labor Code Private Attorneys General Act of 2004. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 331—Rubio—Child custody: child abuse and safety. (Chapter 865.)
- S.B. No. 332—Cortese—Minor league baseball players. (Chapter 866.)

S.B. No. 333—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Ashby and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney, Lee, Low, and Pellerin).

An act to add and repeal Section 17141.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, and to add and repeal Section 10007 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 8280) of Division 8 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homeless pupils.

## 2023

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMANS S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 570.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1166.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 1218.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED.

Jun. 7—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 6). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

### 2024

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

- S.B. No. 334—Cortese—Public Employment Relations Board: powers and duties. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 335—Cortese—Transactions and use taxes: County of Santa Clara. (Chapter 391.)

S.B. No. 336—Umberg.

An act to add Chapter 17.5 (commencing with Section 8900) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state grants.

### 2023

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 14.

Mar. 14—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 340.) (March 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1166.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on A. & A.R.

Jul. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 5).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Stephanie Nguyen.

- S.B. No. 337—Min—Environmental protection: lands and coastal waters conservation goal. (Chapter 392.)
- S.B. No. 338—Nguyen—Health care service plans: health equity and quality. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 339—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson) (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Gonzalez, Laird, and Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Low).

An act to amend Section 4052.02 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 1342.74 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10123.1933 of the Insurance Code, and to amend Section 14132.968 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to prescription drugs, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and HEALTH.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 10.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1166.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1218.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B. & P.

Jun. 16—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on B. & P. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Low.

### 2024

Jan. 3—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Wood.

Jan. 4—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 8—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 59. Noes 0. Page 3806.) Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 3885.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jan. 18—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jan. 22—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3018.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jan. 29—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11 a.m.

Feb. 6—Approved by the Governor.

Feb. 6—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 1, Statutes of 2024.

S.B. No. 340—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to amend Section 2807 of the Penal Code, and to add Section 14131.08 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to optometry.

## 2023

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 575.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 901.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1166.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB. S.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 341—Becker—Housing development. (Chapter 777.)
- S.B. No. 342—Seyarto—Pupil instruction: history–social science curriculum framework: financial literacy. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 343—Skinner—Child support. (Chapter 213.)
- S.B. No. 344—Rubio—Ken Maddy California Cancer Registry. (Chapter 867.)
- S.B. No. 345—Skinner—Health care services: legally protected health care activities. (Chapter 260.)

# S.B. No. 346—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 19819 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

## 2023

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 873.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1054.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.

## S.B. No. 347—Newman.

An act to amend Section 44225 of the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

#### 2023

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 18—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10.
- Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2969.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jan. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 348—Skinner—Pupil meals. (Chapter – 600.)

S.B. No. 349—Roth.

An act to amend Sections 1368 and 1372 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

## 2023

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 16—March 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 578.) (March 28).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1166.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1389.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 22—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
 Jul. 5—July 11 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

July 11 set for second hearing canceled at the request of addior.

- S.B. No. 350—Ashby—Pupil attendance: excused absences. (Chapter 601.)
- S.B. No. 351—Roth—Tribal gaming. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 352—Padilla—California Workforce Development Board: minimum wage and housing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 353—Dodd—Beverage containers: recycling. (Chapter 868.)
- S.B. No. 354—Ochoa Bogh—Special education: inclusive education: universal design for learning: inclusive practices. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 355—Eggman—Multifamily Affordable Housing Solar Roofs Program. (Chapter 393.)
- S.B. No. 356—Archuleta—Housing: Code Enforcement Incentive Program: Community Code Enforcement Pilot Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 357—Portantino (Coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Davies).

An act to amend Section 7930.180 of the Government Code, to repeal Section 103900 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 12806 of, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 13030) to Chapter 1 of Division 6 to, and to repeal Section 13030 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2023

8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

15—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD. Feb.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 689.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 25.

17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 892.) (April 25).

27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Mav 5—Set for hearing May 15. May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1167.) (May 18). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1253.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mav 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Jun. 27—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug.

16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (September 1). Sep.

5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Sep.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Davies.

## 2024

Apr. 25—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Davies.

S.B. No. 358—Nguyen—Physicians and surgeons and podiatrists: renewal of expired licenses: payment of accrued fees. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 359—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 11545 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicle dismantling.

## 2023

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 802.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1004.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 13—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2024

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Apr. 1—Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.B. No. 360—Blakespear—California Coastal Commission: member voting. (Chapter 108.)
- S.B. No. 361—Dodd—Water resources: stream gages. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 362—Becker—Data broker registration: accessible deletion mechanism. (Chapter 709.)

S.B. No. 363—Eggman (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher).

An act to add Article 7.1 (commencing with Section 1323.2) to Chapter 2 of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2023

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 473.) (March 22). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 686.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1167.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1278.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 364—Gonzalez—School curriculum: Instructional Quality Commission: Superintendent of Public Instruction. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 365—Wiener—Civil procedure: arbitration. (Chapter 710.)

S.B. No. 366—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh, Roth, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Essayli and Blanca Rubio).

An act to amend Section 10004.6 of, to repeal Sections 10004.5, 10005, and 10013 of, and to repeal and add Section 10004 of, the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2023

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 15—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 899.) (April 25).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8. May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1167.) (May 18).

May 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1400.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

S.B. No. 367—Seyarto.

An act to amend Sections 48100, 48101, 48103, 48104, and 48106 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 2.5 (commencing with Section 48100) of Part 7 of Division 30 of, and to add Sections 48100.3 and 48100.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2023

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 11.

Feb. 15—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and GOV. & F.

Feb. 17—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 15—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 353.) (March 15).

Mar. 16—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1167.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1298.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 26).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 368—Portantino—Firearms: requirements for licensed dealers. (Chapter 251.)
- S.B. No. 369—Nguyen—Pupil instruction: model curricula: Vietnamese American refugee experience: Cambodian American history and heritage. (Chapter 711.)

S.B. No. 370—McGuire (Coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly and Wood).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17139.2 and 24309.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 683.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1168.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 26—June 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 371—Ochoa Bogh—Undomesticated burros. (Chapter 149.)
- S.B. No. 372—Menjivar—Department of Consumer Affairs: licensee and registrant records: name and gender changes. (Chapter 225.)
- S.B. No. 373—Menjivar—Board of Behavioral Sciences, Board of Psychology, and Veterinary Medical Board: licensees' and registrants' addresses. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 374—Ashby—Vehicles: specialized license plates. (Chapter 602.)
- S.B. No. 375—Alvarado-Gil—Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance credit. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 376—Rubio—Human trafficking: victim rights. (Chapter 109.)

## S.B. No. 377—Skinner.

An act to amend Sections 26950 and 32000 of, and to add Sections 32001 and 32002 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2023

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- 22-Referred to Com. on PUB S. Feb.
- Mar. 8-Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 579.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 3—Set for hearing April 10. Apr.
- Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1168.) (May May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 8. Page 1390.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8-Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee. Sep.
- S.B. No. 378—Gonzalez—State parks: state beaches: expanded polystyrene food container and cooler ban. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 379—Umberg.

An act to add Section 5034 to the Penal Code, relating to prisons.

#### 2023

- Feb. 9-Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

- 3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Set for hearing January 9. Jan.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Jan. 0. Page 2958.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 10—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule
- Jan. Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 23—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3055.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.
- 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

S.B. No. 380—Limón (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Reyes) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to amend Sections 8245.5 and 8252 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 8242 of, the Education Code, and to amend Sections 10227.5 and 10290 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 10280 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to early learning and care.

#### 2023

Mav

May

Jun.

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and ED.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 17.

18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Apr. Page 748.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on ED. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

19—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 935.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 8. 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1168.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1271.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. 1—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED. May

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

23—August 23 hearing postponed by committee. Aug.

S.B. No. 381—Min—Electric bicycles: study. (Chapter – 869.)

S.B. No. 382—Becker.

An act to add Section 1102.6i to the Civil Code, relating to real property.

#### 2023

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 897.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2979.) (January 11).
- Jan. 12—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Jan. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3005.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- S.B. No. 383—Portantino—Claims against the state: appropriation. (Chapter 10.)
- S.B. No. 384—Bradford—Barbering and cosmetology. (Chapter 603.)
- S.B. No. 385—Atkins—Physician Assistant Practice Act: abortion by aspiration: training. (Chapter 178.)
- S.B. No. 386—Newman—Elections. (Chapter 870.)
- S.B. No. 387—Dodd—State property: sale or lease: broadband development. (Chapter 485.)
- S.B. No. 388—Archuleta—Alcoholic Beverage Tax: beer manufacturer returns and schedules. (Chapter 214.)
- S.B. No. 389—Allen—State Water Resources Control Board: investigation of water right. (Chapter 486.)
- S.B. No. 390—Limón—Voluntary carbon offsets: business regulation. (Vetoed.)

- S.B. No. 391—Blakespear—Workers' compensation: skin cancer. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 392—Bradford—Tied-house restrictions: advertising exceptions: City of Inglewood. (Chapter 604.)
- S.B. No. 393—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Nguyen, Niello, Seyarto, and Stern).

An act to add Sections 21176 and 21176.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 15.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 353.) (March 15).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 14—April 18 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing May 2.

May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1011.) (May 2).

May 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1077.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 6—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

- S.B. No. 394—Gonzalez—Master Plan for Healthy, Sustainable, and Climate–Resilient Schools. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 395—Wahab—Leases: notice of termination or rent increase: statewide database. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 396—Wahab—Local government: excavations: notice. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 397—Wahab—San Francisco Bay area: public transportation. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 398—Wahab—Department of Technology: advanced technology: research. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 399—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Durazo).

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 1137) to Part 3 of Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2023

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 712.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25.
- May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 893.) (April 25).
- May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1168.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 26. Noes 7. Page 1289.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on L. & E. and JUD.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 3.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 400—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 832.7 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 659.) (April 11).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 9—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 11—From special consent calendar. Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 1080.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 6—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 2955.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 6—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 7—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2469.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Sep. 11—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Action rescinded whereby Assembly amendments were concurred in, and the bill ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 13—Action rescinded whereby bill was read third time, passed, and ordered to Senate. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

### 2024

Jan. 12—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Ortega

Jan. 16—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 4039.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 8—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Feb. 22—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3200.)
Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 27—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 11 a.m.

# S.B. No. 401—Limón—Digital financial asset transaction kiosks. (Chapter – 871.)

## S.B. No. 402—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 5150 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

## 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and G.O.

#### 2024

3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH. Set for hearing January 10. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

4—Set for hearing January 11 in JUD. pending receipt. Jan.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 2970.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

-From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2979.) Ian (January 11).

Jan. 12—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 3047.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 403—Wahab—Discrimination on the basis of ancestry. (Vetoed.)

# S.B. No. 404—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear, Gonzalez, Ochoa Bogh, and Rubio).

An act to add Section 289.1 to the Penal Code, relating to underage marriage.

### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 25.

26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 0. Page 901.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Read second time. Ordered to third reading. May

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1265.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May Jun.

1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 8. Noes 0.) (June 27).

Jun. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 405—Cortese—Planning and zoning: housing element: inventory of sites: regional housing need. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 406—Cortese—California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: financial assistance: residential housing. (Chapter 150.)
- S.B. No. 407—Wiener—Foster care: resource families. (Chapter 226.)
- S.B. No. 408—Ashby (Coauthor: Assembly Member Bonta).
  An act to add Chapter 4.5 (commencing with Section 5425) to Part 1 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

### 2023

- Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 10—April 24 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26 in HEALTH pending receipt.
- Apr. 18—April 17 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 748.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1265.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and HEALTH.
- Jun. 21—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 11).
- Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 409—Newman.

An act to add and repeal Sections 85602 and 85603 of the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 15—March 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 792.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 25—May 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1355.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 410—Becker—Powering Up Californians Act. (Chapter 394.)
- S.B. No. 411—Portantino—Open meetings: teleconferences: neighborhood councils. (Chapter 605.)
- S.B. No. 412—Archuleta—Parole hearings. (Chapter 712.)
- S.B. No. 413—Bradford—School attendance: interdistrict attendance. (Chapter 606.)

S.B. No. 414—Allen.

An act to add Section 38561.9 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to climate change.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E.Q.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 573.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1266.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 415—Durazo—Air quality: rules and regulations: socioeconomic impacts assessment. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 416—Laird—State agencies: building and renovation projects: LEED certification. (Chapter 395.)
- S.B. No. 417—Blakespear—Firearms: licensed dealers. (Chapter 252.)

S.B. No. 418—Padilla (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson and Villapudua).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1.3 (commencing with Section 8030) of Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2023

Feb. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 12.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 27.

Mar. 27—March 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 10. Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 12. Noes

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 901.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1390.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jul. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 419—Roth—Property tax: exemptions: personal property used in space flight. (Chapter 713.)
- S.B. No. 420—Becker—Electricity: electrical transmission facility projects. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 421—Limón—Health care coverage: cancer treatment. (Chapter 607.)

# S.B. No. 422—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 21159, 21159.1, 21159.2, and 21159.4 of, and to add Section 21159.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2023

May

Jun.

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 897.) (April 26). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1169.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1275.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

1-Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. & E.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. & E. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re-referred to Com. on L. & E.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Garcia.

S.B. No. 423—Wiener—Land use: streamlined housing approvals: multifamily housing developments. (Chapter – 778.)

# S.B. No. 424—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Blanca Rubio).

An act to amend Section 14094.17 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to children's health.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 710.) (April 12).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1407.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

S.B. No. 425—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Archuleta) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner, Grayson, Mathis, and Davies).

An act to add Section 44274.8 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2023

May

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 571.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 25.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 903.) (April 25).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 1. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 27—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 26). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (July 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 426—Niello—Charter schools: flex-based instruction. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 427—Portantino.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1342.74 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend, repeal, and add Section 10123.1933 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 1276.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Zbur.

# Sep. **2024**

Feb. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Zbur.

Feb. 26—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 62. Noes 0. Page 4746.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

- S.B. No. 428—Blakespear—Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment. (Chapter 286.)
- S.B. No. 429—Bradford—Transportation network companies: participating drivers: vehicle inspections. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 430—Dodd.

An act to add Section 25503.66 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 656.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1021.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (June 14).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 hearing postponed by committee.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 431—Nguyen—Grandparents: caregivers support. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 432—Cortese—Teachers' retirement. (Chapter 215.)
- S.B. No. 433—Cortese—Classified school and community college employees: disciplinary hearings: appeals: impartial third–party hearing officers. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 434—Min—Transit operators: street harassment survey. (Chapter 396.)
- S.B. No. 435—Gonzalez—Collection of demographic data: CalFresh program and State Department of Public Health. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 436—Dodd—Wildfire safety: The California Wildfire Mitigation Strategic Planning Act. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 437—Dodd—Presidential elections: candidates. (Chapter 72.)

S.B. No. 438—Caballero (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to amend Sections 3130 and 3132 of the Public Resources Code, relating to carbon sequestration.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 546.) (March 28).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1075.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 6—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 26—June 26 set for first hearing. Testimony taken. Further hearing to be set.

S.B. No. 439—Skinner—Special motions to strike: priority housing development projects. (Chapter – 779.)

# S.B. No. 440—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to add Title 6.5 (commencing with Section 62500) to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 796.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 938.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1391.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 441—Bradford.

An act to amend Sections 1054.1, 1054.5, and 1054.7 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2023

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 579.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 1391.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

## S.B. No. 442—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Atkins and Wahab).

An act to amend Section 243.4 of the Penal Code, relating to sexual battery.

### 2023

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 426.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1170.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1364.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 443—Gonzalez—Drinking water: schools. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 444—Newman—Community colleges: Mathematics, Engineering, Science, Achievement (MESA) programs. (Chapter – 872.)

S.B. No. 445—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Senator Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner, Davies, and Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 56028, 56043, and 56341.5 of, and to add Section 56348 to, the Education Code, relating to special education.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 451.) (March 22).

Mar. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1171.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1391.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Boerner.

- S.B. No. 446—Wilk—Nonprofit and cooperative corporations: ratification or validation of noncompliant corporate actions. (Chapter 151.)
- S.B. No. 447—Atkins—GO-Biz: Building and Reinforcing Inclusive, Diverse, Gender-Supportive Equity Project. (Chapter 199.)
- S.B. No. 448—Becker—Juveniles: detention hearings. (Chapter 608.)
- S.B. No. 449—Bradford—Peace officers: Peace Officer Standards Accountability Advisory Board. (Chapter 397.)

S.B. No. 450—Atkins.

An act to amend Sections 65585, 65852.21, and 66411.7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and G.O.

Mar. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 797.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 938.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1171.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 1261.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and L. GOV.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 7. Noes 1.) (June 21). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 451—Nguyen—Worker classification: employees and independent contractors: licensed manicurists. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 452—Blakespear—Firearms. (Chapter 253.)
- S.B. No. 453—Seyarto—Criminal procedure: speedy trial. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 454—Ochoa Bogh—Personal Income Tax Law: deferred compensation: retirement account catch—up limits: contributions. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 455—McGuire—State of emergency: mortgage servicers: disasters. (Chapter 873.)

S.B. No. 456—Menjivar and Wiener.

An act to amend Section 50675.1.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and HUMAN S.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 452.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 27—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1171.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1299.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and HUM. S.

Jun. 19—June 21 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HUM. S. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 457—Menjivar—Vision care: consent by a minor. (Chapter 152.)
- S.B. No. 458—Gonzalez—Public contracts: Local Agency Public Construction Act: reporting and notifications. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 459—Rubio—Domestic violence: restraining orders. (Chapter 874.)
- S.B. No. 460—Wahab—Hiring of real property: criminal history. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 461—Wahab—Days and hours of work: religious or cultural observance. (Chapter 398.)
- S.B. No. 462—Wahab—General assistance. (Chapter 110.)
- S.B. No. 463—Wahab—Dependent children. (Chapter 714.)

- S.B. No. 464—Wahab—Criminal law: rights of victims and witnesses of crimes. (Chapter 715.)
- S.B. No. 465—Wahab—Refugees. (Chapter 399.)
- S.B. No. 466—Wahab—Costa-Hawkins Rental Housing Act: rental rates. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 467—Portantino—Community colleges: apprenticeship or internship training programs. (Chapter 73.)
- S.B. No. 468—Seyarto—Trespass. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 469—Allen—Housing: publicly funded low-rent housing projects. (Chapter 179.)
- S.B. No. 470—Alvarado-Gil—Water: Urban Water Community Drought Relief program: Small Community Drought Relief program: high fire hazard and very high fire hazard severity zones. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 471—Padilla—Personal Income Tax Law: Corporation Tax: hiring credit: lithium extraction: battery manufacturers. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 472—Hurtado—Pupil health: opioid overdose reversal medication. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 473—Allen—Driver's licenses: instruction permits and provisional licenses. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 474—Becker—Canteens. (Chapter 609.)
- S.B. No. 475—Min—Park property: City of Laguna Woods: City Centre Park. (Chapter 287.)
- S.B. No. 476—Limón—Food safety: food handlers. (Chapter 610.)

S.B. No. 477—Committee on Housing (Senators Skinner (Chair), Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Seyarto, Umberg, and Wahab).

An act to amend Sections 714.3 and 4751 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 65582.1, 65583, 65583.2, 65585, 65589.4, 65589.9, 65852.1, 65852.21, 65852.27, 65863.3, 65913.5, 66411.7, 66412.2, and 66499.41 of, to add Chapter 13 (commencing with Section 66310) to Division 1 of Title 7 of, and to repeal Sections 65852.150, 65852.2, 65852.22, 65852.23, and 65852.26 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 18214, 50504.5, 50515.03, 50650.3, 50843.5, and 50952 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 10238 and 21080.17 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 10755.4 of the Water Code, relating to land use, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing May 2.

May 2—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 981.) (May 2).

May 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1025.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 7—June 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 26—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 2487.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jul. 3—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jul. 10—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1958.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Jul. 13—Withdrawn from engrossing and enrolling. Action rescinded whereby the urgency clause was adopted, and the Assembly amendments were concurred in. Ordered to the Assembly.

Jul. 13—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 14—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read a third time, urgency clause adopted, and passed to the Senate. Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Hart.

#### 2024

Feb. 29—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Ward.

Mar. 4—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 7—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4296.) Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 4318.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3295.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2024.

S.B. No. 478—Dodd—Consumers Legal Remedies Act: advertisements. (Chapter – 400.)

## S.B. No. 479—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 1946.2 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 832.) (April 19).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 960.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jul. 3—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Alvarez.

#### 2024

Feb. 26—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member McKinnor.

Feb. 27—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 7—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 66. Noes 0. Page 4295.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 11 in JUD. pending receipt.

Mar. 11—Re-referred to Com. on RLS pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). From committee: Be re-referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Senate Rule 29.10(d). (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3274.) Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 12—From committee: That the Assembly amendments be concurred in. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3275.)

Mar. 14—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3296.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 20—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

Mar. 25—Approved by the Governor.

Mar. 25—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2024.

S.B. No. 480—Portantino.

An act to add and repeal Section 35160.3 of the Education Code, relating to school districts.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 12. April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 26.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 935.) (April 26).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

Jun. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## 2024

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 1. Page 3050.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 481—Niello—Physicians and surgeons: specialty certifications and practice status: annual report. (Died in Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 482—Blakespear—Multifamily Housing Program: supportive housing: capitalized operating reserves. (Chapter 780.)

## S.B. No. 483—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 49005.1, 49005.8, 56521.1, and 56521.2 of, and to add Section 56028.3 to, the Education Code, relating to pupil rights.

#### 2023

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on ED. and APPR.
- Dec. 21—Set for hearing January 10.

### 2024

- Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2969.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3011.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 484—Newman.

An act to add Section 17216 to the Financial Code, relating to escrow agents.

#### 2023

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 569.) (March 29).
- Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1172.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on B. & F.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 26).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 485—Becker—Elections: election worker protections. (Chapter – 611.)

- S.B. No. 486—Hurtado—Interscholastic athletics: California Interscholastic Federation: state football championships: neutral locations. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 487—Atkins—Abortion: provider protections. (Chapter 261.)

- S.B. No. 488—Alvarado-Gil—California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: bioenergy projects: community choice aggregators. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 489—Wilk—Marriage licenses and certificates. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 490—Bradford.

An act to add Part 14 (commencing with Section 16000) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 577.) (March 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1172.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 1353.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 29—July 5 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Aug. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 491—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Umberg and Wiener).

An act to add Section 10814 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1172.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1300.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 492—Eggman—Pretrial diversion for veterans. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 493—Min—Air pollution: alternative vehicles and electric and hydrogen infrastructure. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 494—Newman—School district governing boards: meetings: school district superintendents and assistant superintendents: termination. (Chapter 875.)

# S.B. No. 495—Dodd.

An act to amend Sections 23320 and 23401.5 of, and to add Section 23394.6 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on G.O. Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 656.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1172.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 2. Page 1392.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on G.O.

# S.B. No. 496—Limón—Biomarker testing. (Chapter – 401.)

- S.B. No. 497—Smallwood–Cuevas—Protected employee conduct. (Chapter 612.)
- S.B. No. 498—Gonzalez—Alcoholic beverage control: violations. (Chapter 613.)

S.B. No. 499—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula and Quirk–Silva).

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 17615) to Chapter 5 of Part 10.5 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to educational facilities.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 2—Set for hearing March 22.

Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 451.) (March 22).

Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 24.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 876.) (April 24).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1172.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 4. Page 1392.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUM. S.

Jul. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and ED. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Jul. 13—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 500—McGuire—Fish and wildlife. (Chapter 876.)
- S.B. No. 501—Newman—Retail hydrogen refueling stations: reliability and service quality plan. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 502—Allen—Medi-Cal: children: mobile optometric office. (Chapter 487.)
- S.B. No. 503—Alvarado-Gil—License plates: tourism. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

## S.B. No. 504—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 51182 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 4124.5 and 4291 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 801.) (April 18).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1004.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

# S.B. No. 505—Rubio—Property insurance. (Chapter – 180.)

- S.B. No. 506—Laird—Public Utilities Commission: railroads: colored pavements marking project. (Chapter 288.)
- S.B. No. 507—Gonzalez—Electric vehicle charging station infrastructure: assessments. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 508—Laird (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson).

An act to add Section 26051.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2023

Jun.

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and E.Q.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 26.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 26).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1293.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

8—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 19. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 10).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 1—September 1 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR suspense file. September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 509—Portantino—School employee and pupil training: youth mental and behavioral health: mental health education. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 510—Laird—State civil service: probationary periods. (Chapter 74.)

## S.B. No. 511—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 38561.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to climate change.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22-Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.

20—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 11—Set for hearing April 19. Apr.

20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 794.) (April 19).

24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1173.) (May 18). Read May second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1254.) Ordered to the Assembly.

25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

## S.B. No. 512—Bradford.

An act to add Sections 16005 and 16106 to the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 37101 of the Government Code, and to amend Sections 6011, 6012, and 34011.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to cannabis, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. —Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.

3—May 3 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. May Page 993.) Reconsideration granted. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

4—Set for hearing May 10. May

May 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1043.) (May 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

11—Set for hearing May 15. May

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1173.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 1. Page 1353.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 10—July 10 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. July 10 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 513—Wiener—Incarcerated persons: mental health. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 514—Archuleta—Wiretapping: authorization. (Chapter 488.)
- S.B. No. 515—Stern—School facilities: shade structures. (Chapter 489.)
- S.B. No. 516—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains, Jackson, and Weber).

An act to add Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 1366.70) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 1366.81 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Article 1.3 (commencing with Section 10127.40) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 10127.51 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and PUB S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25 in PUB S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 795.) (April 19). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 901.) (April 25).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1173.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 1268.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 26).
- Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 2.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 7—Read third time and amended. (Ayes 60. Noes 15. Page 3013.) Ordered to third reading. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Action rescinded whereby bill was read third time and amended. Action rescinded whereby bill was re–referred to Com. on JUD. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bonta.
- Sep. 11—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Bonta.
- Sep. 12—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Sep. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Sep. 14—Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

# S.B. No. 517—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Assembly Member Vince Fong).

An act to amend Section 12096.3 of, and to add Section 12096.3.6 to, the Government Code, relating to economic development.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and TRANS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 747.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 903.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1173.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 518—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 15372 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—March 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 792.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1173.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 20—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 5—July 5 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 519—Atkins—Corrections. (Chapter – 306.)

# S.B. No. 520—Seyarto—Property taxation: homeowners' exemption. (Chapter – 781.)

- S.B. No. 521—Smallwood–Cuevas—CalWORKs: pregnancy or parenting. (Chapter 615.)
- S.B. No. 522—Niello—Uniform Fiduciary Income and Principal Act. (Chapter 28.)
- S.B. No. 523—Laird—Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 524—Caballero—Pharmacists: furnishing prescription medications. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 525—Durazo—Minimum wages: health care workers. (Chapter 890.)
- S.B. No. 526—Limón—Department of Industrial Relations: domestic violence prevention. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 527—Min—Neighborhood Decarbonization Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 528—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 10089.13, 10089.16, and 10089.33 of, and to repeal Section 10089.31 of, the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 684.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 962.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—Referred to Com. on INS.
- S.B. No. 529—Gonzalez—Electric vehicle sharing services: affordable housing facilities. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 530—Bradford—Exoneration: compensation. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 531—Ochoa Bogh—Pupil safety: local educational agency contractors: background checks. (Chapter 616.)
- S.B. No. 532—Wiener (Principal coauthors: Senators Becker and Cortese) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Haney, Lee, Ting, and Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 30911, 30916, and 30920 of, and to add Section 30914.8 to, the Streets and Highways Code, and to amend Section 40258 of Vehicle Code, relating to transportation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 21—March 29 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 12.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 683.) (April 12). Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 792.) (April 18).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1174.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 3. Page 1393.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—Referred to Com. on TRANS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 533—Limón—Income taxes: credit: childcare. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 534—Padilla.

An act to add and repeal Division 11 (commencing with Section 19000) of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2023

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.
- May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 898.) (April 26).
- May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1174.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 1267.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 15—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 14). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 535—Nguyen—Knox-Keene Health Care Service Plan Act of 1975. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 536—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 19596.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2023

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 9.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 2957.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Jan. 10—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3019.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 537—Becker.

An act to amend Section 54953 of, and to add and repeal Section 54953.4 of, the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 795.) (April 19).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 2.

May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 1011.) (May 2).

May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 1341.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Jul. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (July 12).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 5—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 538—Portantino—Department of Transportation: Chief Advisor on Bicycling and Active Transportation. (Chapter 617.)
- S.B. No. 539—Stern—Sepulveda Basin: planning process: nature-based climate solutions. (Chapter 490.)
- S.B. No. 540—Laird—Cannabis and cannabis products: health warnings. (Chapter 491.)
- S.B. No. 541—Menjivar—Sexual health: contraceptives. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 542—Dahle (Coauthor: Assembly Member Megan Dahle).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17139.4 and 24309.8 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 573.) (March 29).

Mar. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1174.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1301.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jun. 26—June 26 hearing postponed by committee.

Jul. 10—July 10 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 10).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### 2024

Feb. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

- S.B. No. 543—Ashby—Bonds: school districts and community college districts. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 544—Laird—Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act: teleconferencing. (Chapter 216.)
- S.B. No. 545—Rubio—Juveniles: transfer to court of criminal jurisdiction. (Chapter 716.)
- S.B. No. 546—Alvarado-Gil—Sales and Use Tax Law: exemption: dedicated snow removal vehicles. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 547—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 4154 to the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to district agricultural associations.

#### 2023

Mav

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI and HOUSING.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 768.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 19—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 875.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and H. & C.D.

May 25—Re-referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and AGRI. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jun. 7—June 7 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 15—Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI. and H. & C.D. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing. Testimony taken.

S.B. No. 548—Niello—Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts. (Chapter – 307.)

S.B. No. 549—Newman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry) (Coauthors: Senators Atkins and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney, Mathis, Sanchez, Waldron, Wallis, and Ward).

An act to amend Section 19804 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 98020) to Title 16 of the Government Code, relating to gaming.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 790.) (April
- 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1004.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Jun. 22—June 28 hearing postponed by committee.
- Jun. 27—Re–referred to Coms. on JUĎ. and G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 5).
- Jul. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 4—Re-referred to Com. on G.O. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- S.B. No. 550—Grove—Water markets. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 551—Portantino.

An act to add Section 14549.9 to the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 940.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1175.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1276.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Blanca Rubio.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Blanca Rubio.

Jan. 23—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2.

Feb. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 22—Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 552—Newman.

An act to amend Section 7195 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 115922 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public safety.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- 22-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

#### 2024

- 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jan. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and HOUSING.
- Jan.
- 4—Set for hearing January 8.5—Set for hearing January 9 in HOUSING pending receipt. Jan.
- Jan. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 2950.) (January 8). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Jan. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2958.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Ian 11—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- Jan. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- S.B. No. 553—Cortese—Occupational workplace safety: violence: restraining orders and workplace violence prevention plan. (Chapter – 289.)

#### S.B. No. 554—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 527.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 6301 of the Family Code, relating to restraining orders.

### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 4—Set for hearing January 11. Jan.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.
- 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Jan.
- 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 3053.) Ordered to the Jan. Assembly.
- 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

- S.B. No. 555—Wahab—Stable Affordable Housing Act of 2023. (Chapter 402.)
- S.B. No. 556—Gonzalez—Oil and gas wells: health protection zones: civil liability. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 557—Limón—California Prompt Payment Act: nonprofit organizations. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 558—Rubio—Civil actions: childhood sexual abuse. (Chapter 877.)
- S.B. No. 559—Min—Offshore oil drilling: leases. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 560—Laird—Solid waste: gas cylinders: stewardship program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 561—Blakespear—Public contracts: environmentally preferable purchasing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 562—Nguyen—GO-Biz. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 563—Archuleta—Air pollution control districts and air quality management districts: dependent and independent special districts: funding. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 564—Laird—Sheriffs and marshals: fees. (Chapter 29.)
- S.B. No. 565—Caballero—Taxation: filing. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 566—Jones—Geodetic datums and spatial reference network. (Chapter 111.)
- S.B. No. 567—Durazo—Termination of tenancy: no-fault just causes: gross rental rate increases. (Chapter 290.)
- S.B. No. 568—Newman—Electronic waste: export. (Chapter 308.)

# S.B. No. 569—Glazer.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 90000, 90001, and 90006 of, and to add Section 90010 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.
- 17—(Corrected February 17). Feb.
- Feb. 22-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes Page 684.) (April 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. —Set for hearing April 24.
- 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1175.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Mav Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. May
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 22—Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- 27-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Aug.
- Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# PART 2 of 4

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.B. No. 570—Becker (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Weber) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Papan and Wicks).

An act to amend Section 125055 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 16—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 575.) (March 29).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—April 17 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1175.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (July 11).
- Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 571—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to amend Section 4290 of the Public Resources Code, relating to fire safety.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2958.) (January 9).
- Jan. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3011.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3051.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 572—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Menjivar and Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Luz Rivas and Schiavo).

An act to add and repeal Section 913.18 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to natural gas.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 769.) (April 18).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 27—May 1 hearing postponed by committee.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 7—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Schiavo.

- S.B. No. 573—Wahab—Political Reform Act of 1974: Conflicts of Interest. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 574—Wahab—Public agencies: project labor agreements. (Died in Committee on Governmental Organization pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

#### S.B. No. 575—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 102356 of, to add Section 102250 to, and to add and repeal Section 102233.1 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to underage marriage.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3011.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3050.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- S.B. No. 576—Nguyen—General plans: land use element: military sites. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 577—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 13157 and 13159.8 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire safety.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 546.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1175.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1302.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on E.M.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 6—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 578—Ashby—Juvenile court: dependents: removal. (Chapter 618.)
- S.B. No. 579—Umberg—Fish: Annual Provisional Stocking Document. (Chapter 181.)
- S.B. No. 580—Bradford—Schoolbuses: stop signal arm enforcement system. (Died in Committee on Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 581—Caballero—Third–party litigation financing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 582—Becker—Health information. (Vetoed.)

# S.B. No. 583—Padilla (Coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes and Garcia).

An act to add Division 23.6 (commencing with Section 33810) to the Public Resources Code, relating to conservancies.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 802.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1176.) (May 18).

May 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1399.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 13—June 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 5—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 26).

Jul. 6—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 68. Noes 0. Page 3065.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 7—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Padilla.

# S.B. No. 584—Limón (Coauthor: Senator Caballero).

An act to add Chapter 3.6 (commencing with Section 50535) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Part 16 (commencing with Section 35500) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to housing, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26 in GOV. & F. pending receipt.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 797.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 939.) (April 26).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 27. Noes 11. Page 1395.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on H. & C.D. and REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 29—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### S.B. No. 585—Niello.

An act to add Section 55.565 to the Civil Code, relating to disability access.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 2.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 1012.) (May 2).
- May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 1355.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 586—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar—Curry).

An act to amend Sections 65962.1 and 65962.2 of, and to add and repeal Section 65962.3 of, the Government Code, relating to flood management, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 547.) (March 28).

Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 795.) (April 19).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 27—May 1 hearing postponed by committee.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1212.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Hart.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry.

Jan. 30—From inactive file. Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 4—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
 Apr. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page

4745.) Ordered to the Senate.

11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Apr. 11—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendme
 Apr. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Urgency clause adopted. Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 23—Enrolled and presented to the Governor at 2 p.m.

# S.B. No. 587—Roth—Firearms. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

### S.B. No. 588—Allen.

An act to amend Section 214 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 993.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jun. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Jul. 10—July 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 589—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Jones and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Ramos, and Schiavo).

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 16590) to Part 4 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster youth.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 877.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1364.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.
- Jul. 12—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 590—Grove—Crimes: homicide. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 591—Min—California Cybersecurity Integration Center: consumer protection: credit reporting. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 592—Newman—Labor standards information and enforcement. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 593—Wiener—Redevelopment: successor agency debt: City and County of San Francisco. (Chapter 782.)
- S.B. No. 594—Durazo—Beneficial owners. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 595—Roth—Covered California: data sharing. (Chapter 492.)
- S.B. No. 596—Portantino—School employees: protection. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 597—Glazer.

An act to add Section 17921.8 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to rainwater catchment systems.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 797.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 9. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (June 21).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 598—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Wiener) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Weber).

An act to add Article 4.7 (commencing with Section 1366.70) to Chapter 2.2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 1366.81 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to add Article 1.3 (commencing with Section 10127.40) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 2 of, and to repeal Section 10127.51 of, the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 27—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 711.) (April 12).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 2. Page 1256.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### S.B. No. 599—Caballero—Visitation rights. (Chapter – 493.)

# S.B. No. 600—Menjivar.

An act to add Section 18901.26 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalFresh.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 748.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1176.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1327.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HUM. S.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 601—McGuire—Professions and vocations: contractors: home improvement contracts: prohibited business practices: limitation of actions. (Chapter 403.)
- S.B. No. 602—Archuleta—Trespass. (Chapter 404.)
- S.B. No. 603—Rubio—Children's advocacy centers: recordings. (Chapter 717.)
- S.B. No. 604—Wilk—Electricity: transmission and distribution infrastructure: assessment. (Died in Committee on Energy, Utilities and Communications pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 605—Padilla—Wave and tidal energy. (Chapter 405.)
- S.B. No. 606—Alvarado-Gil—State highways: State Route 203: reduction. (Chapter 619.)
- S.B. No. 607—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 11158.1 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 24—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 1—May 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 8. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Jan. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 2950.) (January 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 10—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Jan. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 22—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 608—Becker—Child health and safety: "Have a Heart, Be a Star, Help Our Kids" license plate program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 609—Caballero—Local control and accountability plans: California School Dashboard. (Chapter 494.)

#### S.B. No. 610—Wiener.

An act to amend Section 51179 of the Government Code, relating to fire prevention.

#### 2023

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 425.) (March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1020.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jun. 22—Re-referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and L. GOV. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

### S.B. No. 611—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 1946, 1946.1, 1947.3, and 1950.5 of, and to add Section 1950.2 to, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 1161 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to tenancy.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 1012.) (May 2).
- May 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 26—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 3. Page 1404.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jun. 15—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- S.B. No. 612—Ochoa Bogh—Speech-language pathologists. (Chapter 620.)

- S.B. No. 613—Seyarto—Organic waste: reduction goals: local jurisdictions: low–population waiver. (Chapter 878.)
- S.B. No. 614—Blakespear—Transportation Development Act. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 615—Allen and Min.

An act to repeal and add Article 3 (commencing with Section 42450.5) of Chapter 8 of Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Coms. on E.O. and TRANS.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 572.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 903.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1177.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Jun. 15—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 616—Gonzalez—Sick days: paid sick days accrual and use. (Chapter 309.)
- S.B. No. 617—Newman—Public contracts: progressive design—build: local and regional agencies: transit. (Chapter 310.)
- S.B. No. 618—Rubio—Child support: enforcement. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 619—Padilla—State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission: certification of facilities: electrical transmission projects. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 620—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Connolly).

An act to amend Section 18862.43 of, and to add Part 2.3.5 (commencing with Section 18890) to Division 13 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to land use.

#### 2023

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 18. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 797.) (April 18).

Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1177.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 12).

Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 621—Caballero—Health care coverage: biosimilar drugs. (Chapter 495.)
- S.B. No. 622—Allen—Cannabis regulation: plant identification program: unique identifier. (Chapter 496.)
- S.B. No. 623—Laird—Workers' compensation: post–traumatic stress disorder. (Chapter 621.)

S.B. No. 624—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado, McGuire, and Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains and Blanca Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 19620.1, 19620.15, and 19620.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 18.

18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 768.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 May and ordered to consent calendar.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1004.) Ordered to the Assembly. May

4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11-Referred to Com. on AGRI.

25-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and May amended. Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Jun. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 21).

Jun. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 29—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96. Jun.

Jul. 10—July 10 set for first hearing. Placed on REV. & TAX. suspense file. July 10 hearing. Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 625—Nguyen—Newborn screening: genetic diseases: blood samples collected. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 626—Rubio—Smoking tobacco in the workplace: transient lodging establishments. (Chapter – 182.)
- S.B. No. 627—Smallwood–Cuevas—Displaced workers: notice: opportunity to transfer. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 628—Hurtado—State Healthy Food Access Policy. (Chapter 879.)
- S.B. No. 629—Cortese—Community colleges: fee waivers. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 630—Dodd—Contractors State License Board: regulation of contractors. (Chapter – 153.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 631—Cortese.

An act to add Section 3206.5 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 713.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1177.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 1272.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 632—Caballero.

An act to amend Sections 9084 and 13307.5 of, the Elections Code, and to amend Section 85601 of, the Government Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 792.) (April 18). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1178.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1365.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jun. 12—June 21 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jul. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (July 5).

Jul. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 23).

Aug. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 28—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Bryan. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Blanca Rubio.

- S.B. No. 633—Gonzalez—California DREAM Loan Program: DREAM grants. (Chapter 622.)
- S.B. No. 634—Becker—Low Barrier Navigation Center: opportunity housing: use by right: building standards. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 635—Menjivar—Health care coverage: hearing aids. (Vetoed.)

#### S.B. No. 636—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 4610 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2023

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 833.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1221.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—Referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 3.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (August 16).
- Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

# S.B. No. 637—Min—Elections: candidate qualifications. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 638—Eggman and Niello (Principal coauthors: Senators Ashby, Dodd, and Laird) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Alanis, Flora, Gallagher, Hoover, and Wilson).

An act to add Division 36 (commencing with Section 86000) to the Water Code, relating to flood protection and climate resiliency programs, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 547.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 795.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1178.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 2. Page 1394.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—June 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on W., P., & W.

Jul. 6—July 11 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 639—Limón (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear, Newman, Niello, Padilla, Rubio, Wahab, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alvarez, Hoover, and Stephanie Nguyen).

An act to amend Sections 125275 and 125280 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 14132.171 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Alzheimer's disease.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 711.) (April 12).

Apr. 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 20—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 814.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 20—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 4—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass as amended. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 15—Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jun. 19—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 71. Noes 0. Page 2352.) Ordered to the Senate.

Jun. 22—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Jun. 26—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jun. 27—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 24—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 28—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 76. Noes 0. Page 2828.) Ordered to the Senate.

Aug. 29—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 1—Ordered to the Assembly. In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 5—Action rescinded whereby the bill was read third time, passed, and ordered to the Senate. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Re–referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Assembly Rule 77.2. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Sep. 13—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (September 13). Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 78. Noes 0. Page 3458.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 13—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Limón.

- S.B. No. 640—Portantino—California State University: food service contracts and hotel development projects. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 641—Roth—Public health: alcohol and drug programs: naloxone. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 642—Cortese—Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel. (Chapter 154.)

#### S.B. No. 643—Wilk.

An act to add Chapter 2.4 (commencing with Section 32256) to Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 682.) (April 12).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1178.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1347.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.

- S.B. No. 644—Glazer—Hotel and private residence rental reservations: cancellation: refunds. (Chapter 718.)
- S.B. No. 645—Ochoa Bogh—School finance: administrative employees to teacher ratio. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 646—Cortese.

An act to add Sections 52.9 and 52.95 to the Civil Code, relating to civil law.

2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 25. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 895.) (April 25).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1178.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1219.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 647—Bradford—Clerk of the court. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 648—Dahle—Education finance: average daily attendance: Mountain Valley Special Education Joint Powers Authority. (Chapter 623.)
- S.B. No. 649—Hurtado—California Endangered Species Act: incidental take permits. (Died in Committee on Natural Resources and Water pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 650—Dodd—Gaming: charitable raffles. (Chapter 406.)

S.B. No. 651—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Dixon, Rodriguez, and Ta).

An act to add Section 21168.6.11 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.O.

Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 658.) (April 11).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 936.) (April 26).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1178.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1257.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20).

Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

- S.B. No. 652—Umberg—Evidence: expert testimony. (Chapter 75.)
- S.B. No. 653—Archuleta—Property taxation: exemptions. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 654—Jones—Local agencies: public property: airport leases. (Chapter 155.)
- S.B. No. 655—Durazo—Victim compensation. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 656—Nguyen—Governor's Military Council. (Died in Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 657—Caballero—Homelessness services staff training. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 658—McGuire—Nominations: tax return disclosures: candidates for Governor. (Chapter 880.)
- S.B. No. 659—Ashby—California Water Supply Solutions Act of 2023. (Chapter 624.)

- S.B. No. 660—Alvarado-Gil—Public employees' retirement systems: California Public Retirement System Agency Cost and Liability Panel. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 661—Bradford—Student Athlete Bill of Rights. (Chapter 625.)
- S.B. No. 662—Rubio—Courts: court reporters. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 663—Archuleta—California Renewables Portfolio Standard Program: renewable hydrogen. (Died on Senate inactive file pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 664—Stern—Energy: reliability planning assessment: integrated energy policy report. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 665—Allen—Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 666—Min—Small business: commercial financing transactions. (Chapter 881.)
- S.B. No. 667—Dodd—Healing arts: pregnancy and childbirth. (Chapter 497.)
- S.B. No. 668—Dodd—State parks: operating agreements. (Chapter 183.)
- S.B. No. 669—Cortese—Veterinarians: veterinarian-client-patient relationship. (Chapter 882.)
- S.B. No. 670—Allen—State Air Resources Board: vehicle miles traveled: maps. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 671—Portantino—School safety plans: dangerous, violent, or unlawful activities. (Chapter 626.)

S.B. No. 672—McGuire (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Connolly) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 2090) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 904.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing postponed by committee.

May 10—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1179.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 20—June 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 26—Re-referred to Com. on INS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

S.B. No. 673—Bradford—Emergency notification: Ebony Alert: missing Black youth. (Chapter – 627.)

S.B. No. 674—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Skinner, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Lowenthal and Muratsuchi).

An act to amend Section 42705.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 572.) (March 29).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 800.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1213.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and JUD.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (June 26). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (July 11).
- Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (August 23).
- Aug. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.B. No. 675—Limón (Coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks).

An act to amend Sections 4124 and 4124.5 of, and to add Sections 741.5, 4004.5, 4124.2, and 4771.6 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

## 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 658.) (April 11).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 20—April 24 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1179.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1365.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jun. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 19).

Jun. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 12—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

- S.B. No. 676—Allen—Local ordinances and regulations: drought-tolerant landscaping. (Chapter 498.)
- S.B. No. 677—Blakespear—Intercity rail: LOSSAN Rail Corridor. (Chapter 407.)
- S.B. No. 678—Umberg—Elections: disclosures. (Chapter 156.)
- S.B. No. 679—Grove—Veterans: assistance. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.B. No. 680—Skinner (Coauthors: Assembly Members Kalra and Lowenthal).

An act to add Section 1714.48 to the Civil Code, relating to social media platforms.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 17—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25.
  Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 895.) (April 25).
- Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 2—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 3—May 8 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee.

  Ordered to second reading.
- May 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 1223.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jun. 15—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and P. & C.P. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re–referred to Com. on P. & C.P.
- Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 11).
- Jul. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.
- S.B. No. 681—Allen—Political Reform Act of 1974: amendments. (Chapter 499.)
- S.B. No. 682—Skinner—Low-carbon cement and low-carbon concrete. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 683—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Newman, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, Gipson, Lee, and McCarty).

An act to add Section 17568.51 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

# 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 687.) (April 11).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1179.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1262.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Coms. on B. & P. and JUD.

Jun. 20—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 27).

Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 13. Noes 2.) (September 1).

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Assembly Rule 69 suspended. (Ayes 62. Noes 15. Page 3010.) Read third time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 13—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Berman.

- S.B. No. 684—Caballero—Land use: streamlined approval processes: development projects of 10 or fewer residential units on urban lots under 5 acres. (Chapter 783.)
- S.B. No. 685—Hurtado—Apprenticeship Innovation Funding Program: AgTech. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 686—Durazo—Domestic workers: occupational safety. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 687—Eggman—Water Quality Control Plan: Delta Conveyance Project. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 688—Padilla.

An act to add Section 25238 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

## 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and AGRI.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on AGRI. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 637.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1303.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on U. & E. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 30—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 689—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 30610.91 to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—April 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS. Set for hearing January 9. January 9 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and TRANS.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9.

5—Set for hearing January 9.

5—Set for hearing January 9 in TRANS. pending receipt.

Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 8. Noes 3. Page 2958.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 11. Noes 3. Page 2971.) (January 9).

Jan. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Jan. 17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3048.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 690—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 803.7 of the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

## 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1180.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1259.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.B. No. 691—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 33000.5 of the Education Code, relating to the State Board of Education.

# 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 9—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 570.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10.

Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2969.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 11—Set for hearing January 16. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3011.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 3051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 692—Dahle—South Fork Irrigation District. (Chapter 628.)
- S.B. No. 693—Seyarto—Exempt surplus land: City of Murrieta. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 694—Eggman—Medi-Cal: self-measured blood pressure devices and services. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 695—Gonzalez—Department of Transportation: internet website: state highway system data and information. (Chapter 629.)
- S.B. No. 696—Portantino—Notaries public. (Chapter 291.)

S.B. No. 697—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 139.7 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

## 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 833.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1180.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 1328.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 26—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 698—Wilk—California Council on Science and Technology Policy Fellows: status of services. (Chapter 112.)
- S.B. No. 699—Caballero—Contracts in restraint of trade. (Chapter 157.)
- S.B. No. 700—Bradford—Employment discrimination: cannabis use. (Chapter 408.)
- S.B. No. 701—Hurtado—Fruit and vegetable wholesalers: registration fees. (Chapter 409.)
- S.B. No. 702—Limón—Gubernatorial appointments: report. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 703—Niello—Employment: work hours: flexible work schedules. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to J.R. 62(a).)
- S.B. No. 704—Min—Coastal resources: California Coastal Act of 1976: industrial developments: oil and gas developments: refineries: petrochemical facilities: offshore wind. (Chapter 292.)
- S.B. No. 705—Ashby—Utility workers: harassment: public campaign. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 706—Caballero—Public contracts: progressive design—build: local agencies. (Chapter 500.)

# S.B. No. 707—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Skinner and Wiener).

An act to add Chapter 20.5 (commencing with Section 42984) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

## 2023

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 572.) (March 29).
- Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 895.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1180.) (May 18).
- May 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 1401.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 11—July 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

# S.B. No. 708—Jones.

An act to add Sections 38087.7 and 38231.7 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and TRANS.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 547.) (March 28).
- Mar. 29—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 904.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1054.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and TRANS.
- Jun. 6—June 6 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 709—Allen—Low-Carbon Fuel Standard regulations: biogas derived from livestock manure. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 710—Durazo—Sale of excess state highway property: State Highway Route 710 Terminus. (Chapter 501.)
- S.B. No. 711—Caballero (Coauthor: Assembly Member Grayson).

An act to add and repeal Article 5 (commencing with Section 78280) of Chapter 2 of Part 48 of Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

# 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 790.) (April 19).

Apr. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed or

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 14—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 712—Portantino—Tenancy: personal micromobility devices. (Chapter 630.)
- S.B. No. 713—Padilla—Planning and zoning: density bonuses: development standard. (Chapter 784.)
- S.B. No. 714—Blakespear—Personal income tax. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 715—Rubio—Los Angeles Community College District Small Business and Entrepreneurship Center. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 716—Alvarado-Gil—Excluded employees: binding arbitration. (Vetoed.)

# S.B. No. 717—Stern—County mental health services. (Chapter – 883.)

# S.B. No. 718—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 15305 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21.
- Mar. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 424.) (March 21).
- Mar. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1304.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 21—June 21 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0.) Reconsideration granted.
- Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jul. 5—July 5 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 719—Becker.

An act to add Section 13675 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement agencies.

# 2023

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.
- Mar. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 21—March 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 660.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3011.) (January 18).
- Jan. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 30—Read third time. Refused passage. (Ayes 17. Noes 12. Page 3062.)

# S.B. No. 720—Stern.

An act to add Article 17 (commencing with Section 12100.180) to Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and to add Section 21669.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 11.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 11. Noes 4. Page 689.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q. Set for hearing April 26.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re—refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 937.) (April 26).

May 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 8. Page 1348.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and NAT. RES.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Jun. 26—June 26 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.)

Jul. 5—July 5 hearing: Reconsideration granted.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 10. Noes 4.) (July 5).

Jul. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

S.B. No. 721—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Section 11546.47 of the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

# 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 1. Page 657.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 800.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1259.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

- S.B. No. 722—Ochoa Bogh—Daycare facilities: incidental medical services plans. (Chapter 631.)
- S.B. No. 723—Durazo—Employment: rehiring and retention: displaced workers. (Chapter 719.)

# S.B. No. 724—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to add Section 85311 to the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

# 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 21—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 424.) (March 21). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.

Jul. 6—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (July 5). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Aug. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 725—Smallwood–Cuevas—Grocery workers. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 726—Archuleta and Grove (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Davies).

An act to add and repeal Section 205.5.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 16—March 29 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 684.) (April 12).

Apr. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 855.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 26—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1304.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A.

Jun. 12—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and REV. & TAX. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (June 20). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Jul. 10—July 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 727—Limón—Human trafficking: civil actions. (Chapter – 632.)

S.B. No. 728—Limón—Plastic gift cards: prohibition. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 729—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wicks) (Coauthors: Senators Portantino, Rubio, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Berman, Cervantes, Low, and Pellerin).

An act to repeal and add Section 1374.55 of the Health and Safety Code, and to repeal and add Section 10119.6 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1181.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1273.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (July 11).

Aug. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 730—Ochoa Bogh—Home care aides. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 731—Ashby—Employment discrimination: unlawful practices: work from home: disability. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 732—Menjivar—Bats. (Chapter 502.)

# S.B. No. 733—Glazer.

An act to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 2697) to Chapter 4 of Title 1 of Part 3 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 18—April 18 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3. Page 803.) Reconsideration granted.
- Dec. 7—Set for hearing January 9.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2959.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 10—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3012.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 1. Page 3055.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 734—Rubio—Property tax: possessory interests. (Chapter – 785.)

# S.B. No. 735—Cortese and Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Newman and Stern).

An act to add Part 13 (commencing with Section 9150) to Division 5 of, and to repeal Sections 9152 and 9152.5 of, the Labor Code, relating to occupational safety.

## 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 834.) (April 19).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 25—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1182.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 4. Page 1273.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on L. & E.

# S.B. No. 736—McGuire—Tribal gaming: compact ratification. (Chapter – 11.)

- S.B. No. 737—Hurtado—Groundwater: recharge. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 738—Hurtado—Corporate Transparency Act: foreign corporations: certificate of qualification. (Died in Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 739—Ashby.

An act to add Section 20175 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 26.

May 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 935.) (April 26).

May 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

May 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 0. Page 1384.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.

# 2024

Feb. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 29—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.

- S.B. No. 740—Cortese—Hazardous materials management: stationary sources: skilled and trained workforce. (Chapter 293.)
- S.B. No. 741—Min—Domestic violence restraining orders: prehearing discovery. (Chapter 503.)
- S.B. No. 742—Atkins—Housing: homelessness programs: report. (Died in Committee on Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 743—Nguyen—Insurance: false and fraudulent claims. (Chapter 217.)
- S.B. No. 744—Newman—Fire protection districts: training: fire suppression activities. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 745—Cortese—The Drought–Resistant Buildings Act. (Chapter 884.)
- S.B. No. 746—Eggman—Energy conservation contracts: alternate energy equipment: green hydrogen: Tri–Valley–San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority. (Chapter 410.)
- S.B. No. 747—Caballero—Land use: surplus land. (Chapter 786.)
- S.B. No. 748—Roth—Disability access and information: local government: notice. (Chapter 76.)
- S.B. No. 749—Smallwood-Cuevas—Criminal procedure: sentencing. (Chapter 633.)
- S.B. No. 750—Archuleta—Transitional housing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 751—Padilla—Franchise agreements: solid waste handling services: labor dispute. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 752—Padilla—Solid waste: collection service: disruptions. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 753—Caballero—Cannabis: water resources. (Chapter 504.)
- S.B. No. 754—Alvarado-Gil—Communications: California High-Cost Fund-A Administrative Committee Fund program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 755—Becker.

An act to add Section 25237 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

## 2023

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1-Referred to Com. on RLS.

21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

12—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 871.) (April 24).

May Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1182.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Mav 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8-Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and NAT. RES.

29-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on NAT. RES. with Jun. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Aves 11. Noes 0.) (July 10).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file. Aug.

1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Sep.

- S.B. No. 756—Laird—Water: inspection: administrative procedure: notice: service. (Chapter – 158.)
- S.B. No. 757—Archuleta—Railroads: contract crew transportation vehicles. (Chapter - 411.)

S.B. No. 758—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 5343.5 of the Food and Agricultural Code, and to amend Sections 27520 and 27590 of, and to add Section 27580 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 660.) (April 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1182.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 1260.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 21—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 759—Grove—Hospitals: seismic safety. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 760—Newman—School facilities: all–gender restrooms. (Chapter 227.)
- S.B. No. 761—Laird—Department of Justice: civil rights investigations. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 762—Becker.

An act to amend Section 6030 of the Penal Code, relating to local correctional facilities.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1054.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 13).

Jun. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (June 28).

Jun. 29—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Reyes. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

# S.B. No. 763—Durazo—Criminal records. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.B. No. 764—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Smallwood–Cuevas and Wiener). An act to add Part 2.5 (commencing with Section 6650) to Division 11 of the Family Code, relating to minors.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 23—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 14—April 25 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing January 11.

Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3012.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3051.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 765—Portantino—Teachers: retired teachers: compensation limitation. (Chapter 885.)
- S.B. No. 766—Eggman—Social workers. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 767—Rubio—Elementary education: kindergarten. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 768—Caballero.

An act to add and repeal Section 21099.5 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HOUSING.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 18—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## 2024

- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 10.
- 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 6. Jan.
- Noes 1. Page 2970.) (January 10). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING. 11—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From Jan. committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 12—Set for hearing January 16. Jan.
- 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Jan.
- Jan. —Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3012.) (January 18).
- 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Jan.
- Jan. -Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 4. Page 3052.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Jan.

# S.B. No. 769—Gonzalez.

An act to add Article 2.4.6 (commencing with Section 53238) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 5—April 12 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 796.) (April 19).
- Apr. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 1183.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 2. Page 1220.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 26-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 12-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Jun. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Jun. 6. Noes 1.) (June 21).
- 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Jun.
- Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 770—Wiener—Health care: unified health care financing. (Chapter 412.)
- S.B. No. 771—Dodd—Tribal gaming: compact ratification. (Chapter 888.)
- S.B. No. 772—Dahle—Junior hunting licenses: age of eligibility. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 773—Glazer—CalWORKs: homeless assistance. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 774—Jones—Nonprofit health facilities: sale of assets: Attorney General approval: conditional consent. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 775—Padilla—Vehicles: zero-emission schoolbuses: signage. (Chapter 413.)
- S.B. No. 776—Durazo—Sales and use taxes. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 777—Allen—Solid waste: reusable grocery bags and recycled paper bags. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 778—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 4216, 4216.2, 4216.3, 4216.4, 4216.5, 4216.6, 4216.7, and 4216.13 of the Government Code, relating to excavations.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and GOV. & F.

Mar. 30—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 636.) (April 10).

Apr. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 939.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1183.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 28—June 28 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 779—Stern—Primary Care Clinic Data Modernization Act. (Chapter 505.)
- S.B. No. 780—Alvarado-Gil—Department of Food and Agriculture: oversight: commercial feed, feed additives, and drugs. (Chapter 634.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 781—Stern.

An act to amend Sections 38592 and 39607 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U. & C.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 29.
- Mar. 30—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 572.) (March 29).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 2. Page 871.) (April 24).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1183.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 1350.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on NAT. RES. and U. & E.
- Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jun. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on U. & E. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (June 26).
- Jun. 28—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on U. & E.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 782—Limón.

An act to add Section 1305 to the Government Code, relating to state government.

## 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS. Re–referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.
- Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 9.Jan. 5—Set for hearing January 11 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 2957.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.
- Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3012.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3053.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 783—Archuleta (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add and repeal Article 6 (commencing with Section 976) of Chapter 5 of Division 4 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 638.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 26.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 941.) (April 26).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1183.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1397.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Jun. 20—June 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 784—Becker—Health care districts: employment. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 785—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Dodd and Portantino).

An act to amend Sections 22500, 22501, 22502, 22503, 22507, and 22511 of, to amend and renumber Sections 22502.2, 22502.3, 22503.6, and 22505.5 of, to amend, renumber, and add Section 22502.1 of, to add Sections 22503.3 and 22505.2 to, to repeal Section 22503.5 of, and to repeal and add Section 22508 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to business.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 25 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 747.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 895.) (April 25).

May 1—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1183.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on A., E., S., & T. and P. & C.P.

Jun. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on A., E., S., & T.

Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on P. & C.P. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on P. & C.P.

- S.B. No. 786—Portantino—Prescription drug pricing. (Chapter 414.)
- S.B. No. 787—Dahle—Number of licensed premises: County of Nevada. (Chapter 113.)
- S.B. No. 788—Ashby—Beer manufacturers: cider and perry. (Chapter 114.)
- S.B. No. 789—Allen—Elections: Senate Constitutional Amendment 2 of the 2021–22 Regular Session and Assembly Constitutional Amendment 5 of the 2023–24 Regular Session. (Chapter 787.)
- S.B. No. 790—Padilla—Public records: contracts for goods and services. (Chapter 77.)

- S.B. No. 791—McGuire—Postsecondary education: academic and administrative employees: disclosure of sexual harassment. (Chapter 415.)
- S.B. No. 792—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 11011.15 of the Government Code, relating to state property.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 873.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1054.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on A. & A.R.
- S.B. No. 793—Glazer—Insurance: privacy notices and personal information. (Chapter 184.)
- S.B. No. 794—Niello—California Environmental Quality Act: judicial challenge: identification of contributors: housing projects. (Died in Committee on Environmental Quality pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 795—Stern (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to add Sections 25402.20 and 25402.21 to the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 30—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25 in JUD. pending receipt. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 13. Noes 4. Page 769.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 19—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 896.) (April 25).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1184.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 1351.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on U. & E. and JUD.

Jun. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on U. & E.

Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (June 28). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (July 11).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 796—Alvarado-Gil and Rubio.

An act to add Section 422.2 to the Penal Code, relating to threats.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 18.

Mar. 22—April 18 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
 Mar. 23—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25).

Apr. 27—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 2—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1305.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.

Jun. 27—June 27 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 797—Padilla—Lithium Extraction Tax Citizens Oversight Committee. (Chapter 506.)
- S.B. No. 798—Glazer—Elections: local bond measures: tax rate statement. (Chapter 720.)
- S.B. No. 799—Portantino—Unemployment insurance: trade disputes: eligibility for benefits. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 800—Caballero—Advanced Air Mobility, Zero-Emission, and Electrification Aviation Advisory Panel. (Chapter 416.)
- S.B. No. 801—Allen—California Uniform Directed Trust Act. (Chapter 721.)

# S.B. No. 802—Roth.

An act to amend Section 480 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

## 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 27.

Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 535.) (March 27). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 13—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 700.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 17—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 803—Becker.

An act to amend Section 19134 of the Government Code, relating to employment.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Apr. 6—Set for hearing April 11.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 657.) (April 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 26—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1365.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 22—Referred to Com. on P.E. & R. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on P.E. & R.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 11. Noes 3.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

# S.B. No. 804—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 872 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 16—Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 18—April 18 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2. Page 803.) Reconsideration granted.

Dec. 7—Set for hearing January 9.

# 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2959.) (January 9).

Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 2. Page 3047.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 805—Portantino—Health care coverage: pervasive developmental disorders or autism. (Chapter – 635.)

S.B. No. 806—Archuleta—Trash receptacles and storage containers: reflective markings: enforcement. (Chapter – 722.)

# S.B. No. 807—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 8609, 8610, and 8621 of, to add Section 8621.5 to, to repeal Sections 8637 and 8921 of, and to repeal Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 8623 of Part 2 of Division 13 of, the Family Code, relating to adoption.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 4—May 8 hearing postponed by committee.

May 5—Set for hearing May 15.

May 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 18—From consent calendar on motion of Senator Ochoa Bogh. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1343.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 5—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.B. No. 808—Dodd—California State University: annual report: sexual harassment reports: formal sexual harassment complaints. (Chapter 417.)
- S.B. No. 809—Smallwood-Cuevas—California Fair Employment and Housing Act: Fair Chance Act: conviction history. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 810—Alvarado-Gil—Charter schools: at-promise charter schools. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 811—Jones (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Hoover).

An act to add Article 17 (commencing with Section 44419) to Chapter 2 of Part 25 of Division 3 of Title 2 to the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

#### 2023

Feb.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 571.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1184.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 1386.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on ED.

- S.B. No. 812—Roth—Tax preparers. (Chapter 185.)
- S.B. No. 813—Roth—Structural Pest Control Board. (Chapter 507.)
- S.B. No. 814—Roth—Household goods and services. (Chapter 508.)
- S.B. No. 815—Roth—Healing arts. (Chapter 294.)
- S.B. No. 816—Roth—Professions and vocations. (Chapter 723.)

# S.B. No. 817—Roth.

An act to amend Section 7423 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20. Feb.

1—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D. 6—Set for hearing March 27. Mar.

Mar.

Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 535.) (March 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 29—Set for hearing April 10.

10-From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr. 28.8.

11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

May 24—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1246.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 1—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 818—Roth.

An act to amend Sections 130 and 144 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer affairs.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

6-Set for hearing March 27. Mar.

Mar. 27—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 535.) (March 27).

Mar. 28—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Mar. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 589.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 4—Referred to Com. on B. & P.

Jul. 11—July 11 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 819—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 14043.15 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 832.) (April 19).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 25—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

May 2—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

May 4—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1004.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 4—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 11—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (July 11). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (August 16).

Aug. 17—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Aug. 24—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Bryan. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 28—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 820—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Section 26038.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and PUB S.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 25 in PUB S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 747.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25).
- May 1—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 16—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—May 18 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

### 2024

- Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 18.
- Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3012.) (January 18).
- Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3052.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### S.B. No. 821—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 9033 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 18.
- Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 793.) (April 18).
- Apr. 20—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 1—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 960.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 11—Referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jun. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ELECTIONS.
- Jul. 6—July 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 822—Durazo—Workforce development: Interagency High Road Act. (Vetoed.)

S.B. No. 823—Smallwood-Cuevas—Discounted electric vehicle charging payment card competitive grant program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 824—Ashby (Coauthor: Senator Skinner).

An act to amend Section 1522 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 309, 319, 361.2, 361.3, 361.4, 727.05, 11363, 11402, 11461.3, 11461.4, 16120, and 16519.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to foster care.

#### 2023

Jun.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 25 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 749.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

May 1—Set for hearing May 8.

May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1185.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 22—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1221.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 23—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

May 26—Referred to Coms. on HUM. S. and JUD.

7—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (June 6). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (June 13). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing. Placed on APPR. suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 825—Limón—Local government: public broadband services. (Chapter 186.)
- S.B. No. 826—Rubio—Crimes: criminal history information: subsequent arrest notification. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 827—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 28840 of, and to add Sections 28841.2 and 28841.4 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.
- Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 11.
- Apr. 11—April 11 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 689.) Reconsideration granted.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—Set for hearing January 9.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Jan. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 2971.) (January 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Jan. 12—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Jan. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3055.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 828—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add and repeal Section 2716.7 of the Penal Code, relating to corrections.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 902.) (April 25). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- May 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- May 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1055.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- May 18—Referred to Com. on PUB. S.
- Jun. 5—June 13 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Jun. 21—June 27 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 829—Wilk (Coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman).

An act to amend Section 22503.5 of, and add Section 22502.4 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to ticket sellers.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24. April 24 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 17. Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.
- Page 747.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 896.) (April 25). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 1185.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1385.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on A., E., S., & T. and P. & C.P.
- Jun. 29—Assembly Rule 56 suspended.

#### 2024

Apr. 4—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 830—Smallwood–Cuevas (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to amend Sections 1720 and 1771 of the Labor Code, relating to public works.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 26—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 898.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1185.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 9. Page 1385.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jun. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 12. Noes 3.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 8—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Kalra.

- S.B. No. 831—Caballero—Agricultural workers: immigration: parole. (Chapter – 636.)
- S.B. No. 832—Jones—Sexually violent predators. (Died in Committee on Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 833—McGuire—Cannabis licensing: cultivation licenses: changing license type: inactive status. (Chapter – 886.)
- S.B. No. 834—Portantino.

An act to add Section 22507.3 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and GOV. & F.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 21.

Mar. 16—March 21 hearing postponed by committee.

11—Set for hearing April 18. Apr.

13—Set for hearing April 26 in GOV. & F. pending receipt. Apr.

19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes Apr. 2. Page 797.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

May 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2. Page 939.) (April 26).

May 2-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

5—Set for hearing May 15. May 15—May 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. May

May 16—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1185.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 30—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 9. Page 1352.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 31—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Jul. 12—July 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

- Feb. 22-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.
- Feb. 29—Re-referred to Com. on RLS. pursuant to Assembly Rule 96.
- S.B. No. 835—Smallwood-Cuevas—Baldwin Hills and Urban Watersheds Conservancy: watershed and open–space plan: report. (Chapter – 78.)
- S.B. No. 836—Dahle—Landowner: water right holder: jointly used conduits: County of Siskiyou. (Chapter – 889.)
- S.B. No. 837—Archuleta—Energy: building energy standards: sealed and unvented attics. (Chapter – 509.)
- S.B. No. 838—Menjivar—Victim compensation: use of force by a law enforcement officer. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 839—Bradford—Obesity Treatment Parity Act. (Died in Committee on Health pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 840—Alvarado-Gil—Petty theft: prior convictions. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 841—Dahle—Sierra Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: definition: annual report. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 842—Bradford—Energy: petroleum refinery turnaround and maintenance. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 843—Glazer—Factual innocence. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 844—Jones—Alcoholic beverage control: retail license transfers and beer returns. (Chapter 295.)
- S.B. No. 845—Stern—Let Parents Choose Protection Act of 2023. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 846—Limón—Voter registration: California New Motor Voter Program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 847—Dahle—Vehicles: motorcycle: safety helmet exception. (Vetoed.)
- S.B. No. 848—Rubio—Employment: leave for reproductive loss. (Chapter 724.)
- S.B. No. 849—Stern—Air pollution: emissions from ports. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 850—Umberg—Courts: notification system. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 851—Stern—Self-generation incentive program. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 852—Rubio—Searches: supervised persons. (Chapter 218.)
- S.B. No. 853—Dahle—Personal income tax. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 854—Smallwood–Cuevas—Carpet recycling: carpet stewardship. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 855—Archuleta—Fair Employment and Housing Act: veterans. (Died in Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 856—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 67430, 67432, 67433, and 67434 of, and to amend the heading of Part 40.2 (commencing with Section 67430) of Division 5 of Title 3 of, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.

Apr. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 683.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 14—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1186.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED.

Jun. 28—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (June 27). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

- S.B. No. 857—Laird—Advisory task force: LGBTQ+ pupil needs. (Chapter 228.)
- S.B. No. 858—Niello—Initiative and referendum measures: title and summary. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 859—Alvarado-Gil—Pupil residency: residency investigations: evictions: victims of violent crime or natural disaster. (Died in Committee on Education pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 860—Bradford—Office of Broadband and Digital Literacy: outreach. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 861—Dahle—California Environmental Quality Act: water conveyance or storage projects: judicial review. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 862—Laird—Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District: transaction and use tax rates. (Chapter 296.)
- S.B. No. 863—Allen.

An act to amend Section 9040 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing May 2.
- Apr. 21—May 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 9.
   Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 2957.) (January 9).
- Jan. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Jan. 30—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 3061.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jan. 30—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 864—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to amend Sections 14013, 14206, 14221, and 14230 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 12.
- Apr. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 713.) (April 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—April 24 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1186.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 7. Page 1291.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 8—Referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jul. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. & E.
- Jul. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (July 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 865—Laird—Municipal water districts: automatic exclusion of cities. (Died in Committee on Governance and Finance pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 866—Caballero—Land use: housing. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 867—Allen, Becker, Portantino, and Stern (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to add Division 50 (commencing with Section 90000) to the Public Resources Code, relating to drought, flood, and water resilience, wildfire and forest resilience, coastal resilience, extreme heat mitigation, biodiversity and nature—based climate solutions, climate smart agriculture, park creation and outdoor access, and clean energy programs, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election of the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds.

#### 2023

Feb.

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
  - 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and GOV. & F.
- Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 28.
- Mar. 28—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on GOV. & F. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 547.) (March 28). Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 13—Set for hearing April 26.
- Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 27—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 939.) (April 26). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 1—Set for hearing May 8.
- May 8—May 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 1. Page 1186.) (May 18). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- May 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 33. Noes 5. Page 1397.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Coms. on W., P., & W. and NAT. RES.
- Jun. 21—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on NAT. RES. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (June 20).
- Jun. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on NAT. RES.
- Jul. 6—July 10 hearing postponed by committee.

S.B. No. 868—Wilk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rodriguez) (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Glazer, Jones, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hoover and Schiavo).

An act to add Article 4.5 (commencing with Section 32045) to Chapter 1 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 29.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 29—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 571.) (March 29). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 12—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Set for hearing April 18.

Apr. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 801.) (April 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.

May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

May 12—Set for hearing May 18.

May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1186.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

May 23—Ordered to special consent calendar.

May 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1306.) Ordered to the Assembly.

May 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

Jun. 8—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Jun. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Jun. 29—Coauthors revised. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (June 28). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jul. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (July 11).

Jul. 12—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Aug. 16—August 16 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.

Sep. 1—September 1 hearing postponed by committee.

- S.B. No. 869—Glazer—Commercial financing. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 870—Caballero—Medi-Cal: managed care organization provider tax. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

# S.B. No. 871—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 218 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to property taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 29-Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.
- Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.
- May 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 994.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- May 5—Set for hearing May 15.
- May 8—May 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Aug. 29—Set for hearing September 1.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2275.) (September 1). Read second time and amended. Ordered to second reading.
- Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 12—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2693.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 872—Min—Pupil enrollment: class size: report. (Chapter – 614.)

# S.B. No. 873—Bradford.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1367.243 of, and to add and repeal Section 1367.52 of, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend, repeal and add Section 10123.205 of, and to add and repeal, Section 10123.66 of, the Insurance Code, relating to prescription drugs.

#### 2023

- Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.
- Mar. 1—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 19.
- Apr. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 832.) (April 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 21—Set for hearing May 1.
- May 1—May 1 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- May 12—Set for hearing May 18.
- May 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 1186.) (May 18). Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- May 31—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 28. Noes 2. Page 1386.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Jun. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- Jun. 15—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Jul. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1.) (July 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Aug. 23—August 23 set for first hearing. Placed on suspense file.
- Sep. 1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 874—Archuleta—Judicial proceedings for the hearing impaired. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

S.B. No. 875—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 1400, 1401, 1403, 1404, 1404.5, 1405, 1407, 1408, 1409.3, and 1410 of, and to add Sections 1402, 1409.4, 1409.5, 1409.7, 1409.8, 1409.9, and 1409.10 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

#### 2023

Feb. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

Mar. 1—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 17—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 25 in JUD. pending receipt.

Dec. 21—Set for hearing January 8.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Jan. 4—Set for hearing January 11 in JUD. pending receipt.

Jan. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2958.) (January 8). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jan. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 2980.) (January 11). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Jan. 12—Set for hearing January 16.

Jan. 16—January 16 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

Jan. 17—Set for hearing January 18.

Jan. 18—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3012.) (January 18).

Jan. 22—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 29—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3056.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 29—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

- S.B. No. 876—Smallwood-Cuevas—Employment discrimination. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 877—Smallwood-Cuevas—Adult education. (Died in Committee on Rules pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 878—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 30.)
- S.B. No. 879—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 31.)
- S.B. No. 880—Committee on Governance and Finance—Validations. (Chapter 32.)
- S.B. No. 881—Alvarado-Gil—Paid sick days: accrual and use. (Died in Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)

- S.B. No. 882—Committee on Governance and Finance—Local Government Omnibus Act of 2023. (Chapter 187.)
- S.B. No. 883—Committee on Public Safety—Public Safety Omnibus. (Chapter 311.)
- S.B. No. 884—Committee on Governmental Organization—Gambling Control Act. (Chapter 79.)
- S.B. No. 885—Committee on Labor, Public Employment and Retirement—Public employees' retirement. (Chapter 159.)
- S.B. No. 886—Committee on Education—Postsecondary education. (Chapter 188.)
- S.B. No. 887—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development—Consumer affairs. (Chapter 510.)
- S.B. No. 888—Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments—Political Reform Act of 1974. (Died in Committee on Appropriations pursuant to Joint Rule 56.)
- S.B. No. 889—Committee on Governance and Finance—California Department of Tax and Fee Administration: earnings withholding orders: settlement agreements: excise taxes. (Chapter 511.)
- S.B. No. 890—Committee on Governance and Finance—Property taxation: change of ownership and base year value transfers. (Chapter 312.)
- S.B. No. 891—Committee on Transportation—Transportation: omnibus bill. (Chapter 219.)

# S.B. No. 892—Padilla.

An act to add Section 12100.1 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3527.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 893—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to add Chapter 5.1 (commencing with Section 11530) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3527.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

#### S.B. No. 894—Min.

An act to add Section 1708.5.4 to the Civil Code, and to add Chapter 3 (commencing with Section 275) to Title 9 of Part 1 of the Penal Code, relating to sexual exploitation.

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 9—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 16—April 16 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

S.B. No. 895—Roth and Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Dodd, Jones, Portantino, Seyarto, Skinner, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Cervantes, Megan Dahle, Vince Fong, Hoover, Jackson, Jim Patterson, Pellerin, Santiago, and Ta).

An act to add and repeal Article 3.3 (commencing with Section 78045) of Chapter 1 of Part 48 of Division 7 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Mar.

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Feb. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 3.

6—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 10—April 10 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 896—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Low, Mathis, and Weber).

An act to add Chapter 5.9 (commencing with Section 11549.63) to Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and JUD.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 897—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Niello and Roth).

An act to amend Sections 48300, 48301, 48303, 48306, 48307, 48308, 48310, and 48313 of, and to repeal Section 48315 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3376.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 898—Skinner.

An act to add Section 26713 to the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 25—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 25—April 9 set for first flearing.

25—April 9 set for first flearing.

25—April 9 set for first flearing.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 4.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 899—Skinner and Blakespear (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Petrie–Norris).

An act to amend Section 527.9 of, and to add Sections 527.11 and 527.12 to, the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 3044 and 6389 of the Family Code, and to amend Sections 1524, 11108.2, 18120, 25555, 26379, 26405, 26540, 28100, 29810, 29830, and 30342 of, and to add Section 18120.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to protective orders.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 12.

Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 16.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 900—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 4775, 5550, and 5610 of the Civil Code, relating to common interest developments.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 27—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3445.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 901—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 260, 261, and 559 of, and to add Sections 240 and 270 to, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the military.

#### 2024

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and JUD.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 8).
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 902—Roth and Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Min and Newman). An act to amend Section 29805 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Jan. 3—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 4—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 27—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2).
- Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 903—Skinner.

An act to add Chapter 18 (commencing with Section 109030) to Part 3 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

#### 2024

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.O.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 904—Dodd (Coauthors: Assembly Members Connolly and Wood).

An act to amend Section 20355.1 of the Public Contract Code, and to amend Sections 105012, 105096, 105104, 105115, 105181, and 105336 of, to add Section 105045 to, and to repeal Section 105105 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E. & C.A.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 11. Noes 4. Page 3534.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes
- 1.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 905—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Senator Jones) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes, Friedman, and Villapudua) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Atkins, Blakespear, Dodd, Glazer, Grove, Newman, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Alanis, Arambula, Berman, Grayson, Lackey, Papan, Pellerin, Petrie–Norris, Blanca Rubio, Ting, Wallis, and Wilson).

An act to add Sections 465 and 496.5 to the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 906—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 67456 of the Education Code, relating to collegiate athletics.

#### 2024

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 907—Newman (Principal coauthor: Senator Min).

An act to add Sections 1000.5 and 1007.5 to the Education Code, relating to county boards of education.

- Jan. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 4.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3377.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 908—Cortese.

An act to add and repeal Section 11758.05 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2024

Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.

Mar. 20—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 909—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 128555 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to physicians and surgeons, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3468.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 910—Umberg.

An act to amend Section 11972 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to courts.

#### 2024

Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB S.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 911—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Grove, Ochoa Bogh, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Chen, Megan Dahle, Essayli, Flora, Hoover, Lackey, Mathis, Jim Patterson, and Sanchez).

An act to add and repeal Section 17140.6 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8. 21—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and M. & V.A. Jan.
- Feb.
- Mar. 5-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 7-Set for hearing March 13.
- Mar. 13—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3290.) (March 13). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 912—Wiener.

An act to add Section 13677 to the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 12.
- Feb. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- 28—Set for hearing April 8. Mar.
- 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 913—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 11831.65 and 11834.01 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance use disorder treatment.

#### 2024

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re–referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 914—Umberg.

An act to add Section 716 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2024

- Jan. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 8.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 915—Cortese (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Rodriguez). An act to add Section 53075.1 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 2—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 5.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 916—Seyarto (Principal coauthor: Senator Menjivar) (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Megan Dahle, Davies, Flora, Gallagher, Hoover, Lackey, and Sanchez).

An act to amend Section 66025.3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Jan. 9—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 10—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and M. & V.A.

Feb. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 917—Skinner.

An act making appropriations for the support of the government of the State of California and for several public purposes in accordance with the provisions of Section 12 of Article IV of the Constitution of the State of California, relating to the state budget, to take effect immediately, budget bill.

# 2024

Jan. 10—Introduced. Read first time. Referred to Com. on B. & F.R. To print.

# S.B. No. 918—Umberg.

An act to add Chapter 31.6 (commencing with Section 22946) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to social media platforms.

#### 2024

Jan. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 919—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 31210, 31300, and 31500 of, to add Section 31020 to, and to add Part 7 (commencing with Section 31520) to Division 5 of Title 4 of, the Corporations Code, relating to franchises.

#### 2024

10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Jan.

Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD. Apr.

Apr.

5—Set for hearing April 17. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) Apr. (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 920—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Grove, Jones, Newman, Nguyen, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Megan Dahle, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Waldron, and Ward).

An act to add Article 4.6 (commencing with Section 51255) to Chapter 2 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to school recognition.

#### 2024

Jan. 10—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

11—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 10. Jan.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and M. & V.A.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20).

Mar. 21-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 22.

22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 921—Roth (Coauthors: Senators Min and Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Sections 597 and 599c of the Penal Code, relating to animal welfare.

### 2024

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 13-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2).

8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 922—Roth.

An act to amend Section 597.7 of the Penal Code, relating to animal cruelty.

#### 2024

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 923—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Dodd, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, Seyarto, and Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to amend Sections 459.5 and 490.2 of, and to add Section 666.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to theft.

#### 2024

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 21—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 10—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 924—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 1954.06 of the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

#### 2024

- Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3446.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 9—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 925—Wiener.

An act to amend Section 9146 of the Government Code, relating to the Legislature.

#### 2024

Jan. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 11.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

# S.B. No. 926—Wahab and Becker.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 927—Dahle (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Limón, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17139.4 and 24309.8 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 13.

Mar. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3290.) (March 13).

Mar. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 928—Niello.

An act to amend Section 490.4 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Jan. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 12.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

# S.B. No. 929—Min.

An act to amend Section 6901 of, and to add Section 6901.7 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16. Jan.

14-Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD. Feb.

# S.B. No. 930—Laird.

An act to add Section 101.20 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to highways.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan. Jan.

17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3-Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

11—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 4.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 931—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, and

An act to amend Section 19913 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.

14-Referred to Com. on G.O. Feb.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Mar. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3282.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

28—Set for hearing April 8. Mar.

8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Apr. Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. S.B. No. 932—Seyarto (Coauthor: Senator Wilk) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jim Patterson).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 9562 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

- Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3535.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.
- S.B. No. 933—Wahab and Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Cortese, Grove, Jones, Rubio, Seyarto, and Skinner).

An act to amend Sections 311.1, 311.2, 311.3, 311.4, 311.11, and 312.3 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

- Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 934—Gonzalez.

An act to add Section 14517.5 to the Government Code, relating to transportation.

- Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 9 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and E., U. & C.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 11. Noes 1. Page 3535.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 935—Becker.

An act to amend Section 872 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

- Jan. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 16.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 936—Seyarto (Coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to add Section 21095.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2024

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 29—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS. Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3. Mar. 14—April 3 set for first hear
- Mar. 14—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 937—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Grayson).

An act to amend Section 66007 of, and to add Section 65914.6 to, the Government Code, relating to land use.

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 938—Min (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Section 748.3 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electrical and gas corporations.

#### 2024

Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—April 22 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 9. Noes 3.)

# S.B. No. 939—Umberg.

An act to amend Sections 234.1, 234.5, 234.6, and 32283.5 of the Education Code, relating to educational equity.

#### 2024

Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 4—April 10 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 940—Umberg.

An act to add Article 10.1 (commencing with Section 6173) to Chapter 4 of Division 3 of the Business and Professions Code, to add Sections 1799.208 and 1799.209 to the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 1281.9 and 1283.05 of, to add Sections 1281.65 and 1281.93 to, and to repeal Section 1283.1 of, the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil disputes.

#### 2024

Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 941—Skinner.

An act to add and repeal Section 38561.7 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2024

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 942—Becker.

An act to add Chapter 25 (commencing with Section 22757) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer protection.

#### 2024

- Jan. 17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 18—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 17.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and G.O.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 943—Ochoa Bogh (Principal coauthor: Senator Grove) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Jones, Newman, Seyarto, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Davies, Dixon, Essayli, Flora, Garcia, Hoover, Lackey, Jim Patterson, and Joe Patterson).

An act to add Section 18978 to the Government Code, relating to veterans.

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 944—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 871 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2024

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 945—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to add Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 107260) to Part 2 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

#### 2024

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and E.Q.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 946—McGuire.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17138.7 and 24308.10 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

# S.B. No. 947—Seyarto.

An act to add Section 114.3 to the Streets and Highways Code, relating to state highways.

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

# S.B. No. 948—Limón and Assembly Member Zbur.

An act to amend Sections 85317 and 85318 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

# S.B. No. 949—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 69894 of, and to add Section 69894.1 to, the Government Code, relating to courts.

#### 2024

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 11—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 950—Skinner (Principal coauthor: Senator Umberg) (Coauthors: Senators Durazo, McGuire, Roth, Rubio, and Wiener).

An act to add Sections 5067 and 6258.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 6028.15 of, the Penal Code, relating to reentry.

- Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20-Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

### S.B. No. 951—Wiener.

An act to amend Section 65583 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 30603 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HOUSING.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 952—Dahle and Grove (Coauthors: Senators Jones and Seyarto) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Megan Dahle).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17052.13 and 17052.14 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

# S.B. No. 953—Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman, McKinnor, Ortega, Pellerin, and Luz Rivas).

An act to amend Section 14132 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 954—Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Rubio and Wiener).

An act to add Section 35292.7 to, and to add Article 16 (commencing with Section 49595) to Chapter 9 of Part 27 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, and to add Chapter 7.7 (commencing with Section 111823) to Part 5 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to sexual health.

#### 2024

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3377.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10. April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 955—Seyarto.

An act to add Article 8 (commencing with Section 65059.5) to Chapter 1.5 of Division 1 of Title 7 of the Government Code, relating to infrastructure financing.

#### 2024

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 14—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 956—Cortese.

An act to repeal Section 17250.55 of the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

- Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

### S.B. No. 957—Wiener.

An act to amend Section 8310.8 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 120440 of, and to add Division 110 (commencing with Section 130300) to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to data collection.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 23—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 22.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3379.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3446.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 958—Dodd (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to amend Section 11011.24 of the Government Code, relating to state surplus property, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3282.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

### S.B. No. 959—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to add Division 119.6 (commencing with Section 150960) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to trans—inclusive care.

### 2024

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 28—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3468.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

S.B. No. 960—Wiener (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman) (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Menjivar) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Haney and Lee).

An act to amend Sections 14526.4 and 14526.6 of, and to add Section 14526.8 to, the Government Code, and to amend Sections 164.6 and 671.5 of, and to add Section 149.20 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 961—Wiener.

An act to add Chapter 14 (commencing with Section 14987) to Part 5.5 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, and to add Section 34512 to, and to add Article 19 (commencing with Section 28170) to Chapter 5 of Division 12 of, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 3—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 4.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 962—Padilla.

An act relating to the public employee pension benefits, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 963—Ashby.

An act to add Section 1281.5 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2024

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10)
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 964—Seyarto.

An act to add Section 3777 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2024

- Jan. 23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 23.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 2—April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 965—Min.

An act to add Section 26730 to the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

- Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 12.
- Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 966—Wiener.

An act to add Section 1367.2075 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.2045 to, and to add Division 6 (commencing with Section 17000) to, the Insurance Code, relating to pharmacy benefits.

#### 2024

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 967—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Garcia).

An act to add and repeal Article 8.1 (commencing with Section 92688) of Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2024

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 968—Seyarto (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 65584.04 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

Jan. 24—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 25—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 24.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3349.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 969—Wiener (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lee).

An act to amend Sections 23039.5, 23357, 23358, 23396, and 25690 of, and to add Sections 25691 and 25692 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2024

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3282.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 970—Ashby.

An act to add Chapter 22.7 (commencing with Section 22650) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Section 3344 of the Civil Code, to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 1425) to Chapter 1 of Division 11 of the Evidence Code, and to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 540) to Title 13 of Part 1 of the Penal Code, relating to artificial intelligence technology.

#### 2024

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB S.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3530.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 971—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 76140 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2024

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3377.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 972—Min.

An act to add Sections 42655.1 and 42655.2 to, and to add and repeal Section 42653.1 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to methane emissions.

#### 2024

Jan. 25—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 26—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 25.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 973—Grove.

An act to add Section 51282.7 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.

# S.B. No. 974—Grove.

An act to amend Section 47100 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 975—Ashby.

An act relating to emergency medical services.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 976—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Ashby, Durazo, Rubio, and Wilk).

An act to add Chapter 23 (commencing with Section 27000) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to youth addiction.

#### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 977—Laird (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Addis).

An act to add Chapter 6.2 (commencing with Section 21520) to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 978—Seyarto.

An act to amend Sections 13337 and 14901 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.
- Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 979—Grove.

An act to amend Section 3203 of the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas.

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

S.B. No. 980—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Atkins, Becker, Blakespear, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Newman, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Roth, Rubio, Stern, Umberg, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Davies, Lackey, Ortega, Luz Rivas, Schiavo, Ting, and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 14132.88 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 981—Wahab.

An act to add Chapter 22.7 (commencing with Section 22670) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to social media platforms.

#### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.B. No. 982—Wahab and Niello (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Bradford, Newman, Rubio, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Dixon, Hoover, Lackey, and Wallis).

An act to amend Section 490.4 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Feb. 27—Set for hearing March 19.

Feb. 27—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 5—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

S.B. No. 983—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Rubio, and Wilk). An act to add and repeal Section 25239 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29. Jan.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L. GOV.
- Feb. 29-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C. Mar. 6-Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes
- 13. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (March 19).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3-Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 984—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to add Section 2504 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2024

- Jan. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Jan. 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L., P.E. & R.
- Feb. 29—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- 26—Set for hearing April 9. Mar.
- Apr. 8—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.
- 17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.
- 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 10. Apr. Noes 5.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 985—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 12104 of the Financial Code, relating to financial institutions.

- 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.
- 30—From printer. May be acted upon on or after February 29. Jan.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.
- 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3465.) (April Apr. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.
- 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Apr.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk. Apr.

S.B. No. 986—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gallagher and Joe Patterson).

An act to amend Section 303 of, and to add Sections 9055 and 9406 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 0. Page 3348.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 987—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 1318, 1318.1, 11105, 13101, and 13300 of the Penal Code, relating to pretrial release.

#### 2024

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 11—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

#### S.B. No. 988—Wiener.

An act to add Division 7 (commencing with Section 10500) to the Labor Code, relating to independent contractors.

#### 2024

Jan. 30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 989—Ashby (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Section 129 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 27491 of the Government Code, to amend Section 13519 of, and to add Section 679.07 to, the Penal Code, relating to domestic violence.

#### 2024

30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1. Jan.

Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. -Re-referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.

Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 16. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 5. Noes 0.) (April 16).

17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 990—Padilla (Coauthor: Senator Laird).

An act to amend Section 8570.4 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian

31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 1. Jan.

Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

20-Re-referred to Com. on G.O. Mar.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 991—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 35400 of, and to add Section 35400.5 to, the Education Code, relating to school districts.

#### 2024

31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Ian

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3465.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

### S.B. No. 992—Bradford.

An act to amend Sections 7338, 7362.5, and 7363 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

#### S.B. No. 993—Becker.

An act to add Section 740.23 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 2.) (April 16).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 994—Roth.

An act to add Section 6539.9.1 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 7—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 995—Padilla.

An act to add Article 12 (commencing with Section 89298) to Chapter 2 of Part 55 of Division 8 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 20.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

S.B. No. 996—Wilk (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher) (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Grove, Jones, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Lackey, Joe Patterson, Sanchez, and Ta).

An act to amend Sections 51934 and 51938 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 997—Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Arambula, Davies, Dixon, Grayson, Hoover, Lackey, Low, Ortega, Pacheco, Joe Patterson, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Schiavo, and Weber).

An act to add Sections 49414.6 and 49414.9 to the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HEALTH.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 998—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Reyes) (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Newman).

An act to amend Sections 16501.35, 16501.45, 16524.6, 16524.7, 16524.8, 16524.9, and 16524.10 of, and to repeal Section 16524.11 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to human trafficking.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 1.
- Mar. 25—April 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 3. Noes 1.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 19—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 22—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 999—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Pellerin and Waldron).

An act to amend Section 1374.721 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10144.52 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 20—March 20 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1000—Ashby and Rubio.

An act to add Chapter 35.5 (commencing with Section 22948.30) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 6320 of the Family Code, relating to connected devices.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 13—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1001—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 1376 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2024

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1002—Blakespear (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner, Davies, and Petrie-Norris).

An act to amend Section 1524 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 8103 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2024

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1003—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 8386 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

## 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 7—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (March 19).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 4—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

### S.B. No. 1004—Wilk.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17138.7 and 24309.2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

# 2024

Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 13.

Mar. 13—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3290.) (March 13).

Mar. 14—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1005—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 654 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

### S.B. No. 1006—Padilla.

An act to add Section 454.58 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 18—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

#### S.B. No. 1007—Bradford.

An act to add Chapter 6.9 (commencing with Section 50676.5) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3445.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

### S.B. No. 1008—Bradford.

An act to add Section 1374.6 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.62 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- 5—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.
- 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 9. Noes 2.) (April 24).

#### S.B. No. 1009—Dahle.

An act to add Section 1122.6 to the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish.

- Feb. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- 14-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W. Feb.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1010—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 51140 of, and to add Sections 51141, 51142, and 51143 to, the Education Code, to add Section 116036 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 370 of the Statutes of 2023, relating to public schools.

#### 2024

- 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 3.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.
- S.B. No. 1011—Jones (Principal coauthor: Senator Blakespear) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Dahle, Dodd, Grove, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Megan Dahle, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Gallagher, Joe Patterson, and Sanchez).

An act to add Section 647.10 to the Penal Code, relating to public safety.

- Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 23—Set for hearing April 16.
- 16—April 16 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes Apr. 3.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 1012—Wiener (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Lowenthal and Waldron) (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Bradford, Dodd, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bryan, Haney, Jackson, Kalra, Lee, Rendon, and Wilson).

An act to amend Sections 101 and 729 of, to add Chapter 7.1 (commencing with Section 3200) to Division 2 of, and to add Division 11 (commencing with Section 27000) to, the Business and Professions Code, to add Section 1550.6 to the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 11350, 11351, 11352, 11364.7, 11377, 11378, 11379, 11390, and 11391 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and PUB S.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23 in PUB S. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 7. Noes 4.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1013—Bradford.

An act to add Part 10.8 (commencing with Section 21100) to Division 2 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

### S.B. No. 1014—Dodd.

An act to add Part 7.4 (commencing with Section 15480) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to wildfire safety.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 1015—Cortese (Coauthor: Senator Laird) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to amend Sections 2785.6 and 2786 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

S.B. No. 1016—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Durazo, Rubio, Umberg, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Arambula, Low, Quirk-Silva, and Blanca Rubio).

An act to add Article 4 (commencing with Section 131250) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 112 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 18928.6 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to data collection.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HEALTH.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3427.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1017—Eggman (Coauthor: Assembly Member Gallagher).

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 5968) to Part 7 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health and care facilities, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

### S.B. No. 1018—Becker.

An act to amend Section 218 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

5—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 6—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 7.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes Apr.

3.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

22—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1019—Blakespear (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Mike Fong and Petrie–Norris).

An act to amend Sections 18005 and 34000 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

28—Set for hearing March 19. Feb.

Mar. 11-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Mar. 0. Page 3351.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Set for hearing April 15. Apr.

8—April 15 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

12—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

### S.B. No. 1020—Bradford.

An act to add Section 13658 to the Penal Code, relating to law enforcement agency regulations.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S. Feb.

Feb.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 16.

Mar. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1021—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 25258 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and PUB S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3535.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1022—Skinner (Coauthor: Senator Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 12926, 12960, 12965, 12980, and 12981 of the Government Code, relating to civil rights.

# 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3530.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1023—Wilk.

An act to add Section 89009.5 to the Education Code, relating to the California State University.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1024—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 4980.31, 4980.32, 4980.43.2, 4980.43.4, 4989.17, 4989.48, 4996.23.1, 4996.23.3, 4996.75, 4996.75, 4999.46.2, 4999.46.4, 4999.70, and 4999.71 of, and to repeal Section 4996.8 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1025—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 1001.80 of the Penal Code, relating to diversion.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Feb. 23—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—March 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1026—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 38006 to the Education Code, relating to school safety.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20. Mar. 11—From committee with au

11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED. March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1027—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 84101 and 84615 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3348.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1028—Alvarado-Gil (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Laird, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Joe Patterson).

An act to add Section 23828 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

## 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.

Mar. 12—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0. Page 3283.) (March 12).

Mar. 13—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1029—Min.

An act to add Section 4208.2 to the Public Resources Code, relating to fire protection.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

### S.B. No. 1030—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Division 7 (commencing with Section 11000) to the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8. Feb.

14—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R. Feb.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1031—Wiener and Wahab (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ting).

An act to amend Sections 65081 and 66516 of, to add Section 13978.9 to, to add the heading of Division 1 (commencing with Section 66500) to Title 7.1 of, and to add Division 2 (commencing with Section 66538) to Title 7.1 of, the Government Code, to amend Section 99270.5 of the Public Utilities Code, to add Section 976.9 to the Unemployment Insurance Code, and to add Section 9250.3 to the Vehicle Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Re-referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX. Apr.

Apr.

11—Set for hearing April 23. 12—Set for hearing April 24 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt. Apr.

16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 1.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1032—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 50560 of, and to add Section 50566 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

14—Referred to Com. on HOUSING. Feb.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1033—Menjivar.

An act to add Article 3.87 (commencing with Section 14127) to Chapter 7 of Part 3 of Division 9 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1034—Seyarto (Coauthor: Assembly Member Chen).

An act to amend Section 7922.535 of the Government Code, relating to public records.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1035—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 706.050 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 1202.4 of the Penal Code, and to amend Section 19280 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on PUB S. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3449.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1036—Limón.

An act to add Article 6.5 (commencing with Section 17579) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3530.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1037—Wiener.

An act to add Section 65009.1 to the Government Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1038—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 11108.3, 25250, and 26835 of, to amend, repeal, and add Section 26905 of, and to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 28495) to Chapter 6 of Division 6 of Title 4 of Part 6 of, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3351.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3530.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1039—Wilk.

An act to amend Sections 74295.5, 84362, and 87482.5 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 8.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17. April 17 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 1040—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 415.20 of the Code of Civil Procedure, and to amend Section 4013 of, and to add Section 4103.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to civil actions.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB S.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in PUB S. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1041—Portantino.

An act to add Article 7.6 (commencing with Section 3538) to Chapter 7.7 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 16—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 1042—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Caballero).

An act to add Article 1 (commencing with Section 127750) to Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 107 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to nursing.

#### 2024

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E. D. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- S.B. No. 1043—Grove, Ashby, and Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Eggman, Nguyen, and Rubio).

An act to add Section 1180.55 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to short-term residential therapeutic programs.

#### 2024

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- S.B. No. 1044—Seyarto (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Mathis). An act to amend Section 326.5 of the Penal Code, relating to bingo.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing March 12.
- Feb. 29—March 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1045—Blakespear.

An act to add Sections 65040.19 and 65302.16 to the Government Code, to add Section 42301.19 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 13274.5 to the Water Code, relating to composting.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Mar. 19—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 24 in E.Q. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1046—Laird.

An act to add Section 42656 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 4—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 11—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1047—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Roth and Stern).

An act to add Chapter 22.6 (commencing with Section 22602) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 11547.6 and 11547.7 to the Government Code, relating to artificial intelligence.

#### 2024

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and G.O.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1048—Jones.

An act to amend Section 65103.5 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and JUD.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading.
- Apr. 8—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3602.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

### S.B. No. 1049—Padilla.

An act to add Section 158 to the Labor Code, relating to wages.

- Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.
- Feb. 14—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1050—Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Jackson).

An act to add Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 16005) to Part 14 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1051—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 1941.6 of, to add Section 1946.9 to, and to repeal and add Section 1941.5 of, the Civil Code, relating to tenancies.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 8—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 9.

Feb. 14—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1052—Seyarto (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to amend Sections 18803 and 18804 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehomes.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—March 19 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 3350.) Reconsideration granted.

S.B. No. 1053—Blakespear and Allen (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bauer–Kahan) (Coauthors: Senators Limón and Stern) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bennett, Boerner, and Rendon).

An act to amend and repeal Sections 42281.5, 42282, 42282.1, and 42283.6 of, and to amend, repeal, and add Sections 42280, 42281, 42283, 42283.5, and 42284 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

### S.B. No. 1054—Rubio.

An act to add Chapter 8.65 (commencing with Section 25760) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 748.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

#### S.B. No. 1055—Min.

An act to amend Section 65852.2 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 13—March 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 1056—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi) (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Dodd) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson, McCarty, Blanca Rubio, and Ting).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 48010 and 48011 of, and to add Section 48001 to, the Education Code, relating to kindergarten.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3558.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1057—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 30061 of the Government Code, and to repeal and add Section 749.22 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1058—Ashby (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to amend Section 4850 of the Labor Code, relating to public employment.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

### S.B. No. 1059—Bradford.

An act to add Sections 16005 and 16106 to the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 37101 of the Government Code, relating to cannabis.

#### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E. D. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1060—Becker (Principal coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to add Article 5 (commencing with Section 3000) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

### 2024

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1061—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 1785.3 and 1785.13 of, and to add Sections 1785.20.6 and 1785.27 to, the Civil Code, to amend Sections 1371.56, 1371.9, 1797.233, and 127425 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10126.66 of the Insurance Code, relating to consumer debt.

- Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F.I.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3447.) (April 2).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 10—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1062—Dahle.

An act to add Chapter 16 (commencing with Section 25993) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, and to add and repeal Section 399.20.4 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and E.Q. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24).

### S.B. No. 1063—Grove.

An act to amend Section 215.5 of the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3558.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1064—Laird.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 26001, 26037.5, 26050, 26051, 26051.5, 26053, 26055, 26057, 26058, 26070, 26130, 26151, 26160, 26200, 26223, and 26240 of, to add Section 26057.5 to, and to add and repeal Section 26050.1 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

### 2024

Feb. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 10.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1065—Padilla.

An act to add and repeal Section 116431 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 22—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1066—Blakespear.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 25000) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hazardous waste.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1067—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act to add Section 871 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1068—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 132656 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transportation.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3535.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1069—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 6133 of the Penal Code, relating to state prisons.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Feb. 27—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1070—Padilla (Principal coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Section 19050.8 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1071—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 7125 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended, Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1072—Padilla.

An act to add Article 4.6.5 (commencing with Section 53758.5) to Chapter 4 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 24—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

# S.B. No. 1073—Skinner.

An act to add Section 10295.5.1 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.O.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1074—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Dahle, Grove, Nguyen, Niello, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Megan Dahle, Essayli, Joe Patterson, and Waldron).

An act to add Section 6609.4 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to sexually violent predators, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1075—Bradford and Limón.

An act to add Section 14053 to the Financial Code, relating to credit unions.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3465.) (April 3).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1076—Wilk.

An act to amend Sections 1798.99.86 and 1798.99.87 of the Civil Code, relating to data brokers.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 22—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1077—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 30500.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HOUSING.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1078—Min.

An act to add Division 115 (commencing with Section 135000) to the Health and Safety Code, relating to language access.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1079—Menjivar.

An act to add Part 14.3 (commencing with Section 53700) to Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to the Youth Housing Bond Act of 2024, by providing the funds necessary therefor through an election for the issuance and sale of bonds of the State of California and for the handling and disposition of those funds, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3350.) (March 19). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1080—Newman.

An act to amend Section 49501.5 of the Education Code, relating to pupil nutrition.

# 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1081—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 12800 and 13000 of, and to add Section 12801.3 to, the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14. Feb.
- 21—Referred to Com. on TRANS. Feb.
- 28—Set for hearing April 9. Feb.
- 2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes Apr. 2. Page 3535.) (April <sup>1</sup>9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.
- 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1082—Eggman.

An act to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 5677) to Chapter 2.5 of Part 2 of Division 5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to residential care facilities.

### 2024

- 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- -Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 10. Apr.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.
- 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15).
- 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 22—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1083—Nguyen.

An act to add and repeal Division 27 (commencing with Section 26000) of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

### 2024

- Feb 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

# S.B. No. 1084—Nguyen.

An act to amend Sections 7316, 7389.5, and 7423 of, and to repeal Sections 7322 and 7363 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- 21—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D. Feb.

# S.B. No. 1085—Nguyen.

An act relating to fish and wildlife.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

# S.B. No. 1086—Seyarto (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to amend Sections 6011 and 6012 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

# 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—April 10 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes
   4. Page 3563.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 1087—Grove.

An act to add Section 39619.9 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 3118 to the Public Resources Code, relating to oil imports.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U. & C.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U. & C. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

### S.B. No. 1088—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Section 8586.10 to the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1089—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Chapter 41 (commencing with Section 22949.90) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to food and prescription access.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1090—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Stern and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Bryan, Mathis, and Waldron).

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 2701.5, 2706.1, 3301, and 3304 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1091—Menjivar.

An act to amend the heading of Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 17670) of Part 10.5 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, and to add Section 17672 to, the Education Code, relating to school facilities.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3465.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1092—Blakespear.

An act to add Section 30628 to the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 14—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9 in N.R. & W. pending receipt.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and HOUSING. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1093—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 27502 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2024

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1094—Limón (Coauthor: Assembly Member Pellerin).

An act to amend Sections 51210 and 51220 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

- Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3558.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1095—Becker.

An act to add Section 4737 to the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 17958.8, 18031.7, and 18031.8 of, and to add Section 18031.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to building standards.

### 2024

Feb. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 14.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 1. Page 3350.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1096—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Nguyen and Roth) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Flora).

An act to amend Section 1770 of the Civil Code, relating to unfair business practices.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1097—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 66, 66.5, 70, 73.7, 79, 84, 86, 123, 143, 144, 146, 161, 162, 166, 170, 189, 229, 230, 233, 252, 257, 263, 266, 324, 325, 340.1, 363, 364, 368, 395, 395.01, 395.06, 395.07, 395.08, 395.1, 395.3, 395.6, 395.10, 399, 399.5, 402, 403, 404, 409.1, 409.2, 409.6, 409.8, 409.13, 416, 502, 520, 530, 552, 554, 555, 557, 559, 560, 641, 642, 642.1, 643, 807, 811, 824, 827, 890.3, 891, 928, 944, 946, 974.5, 981.3, 987.58, 987.69, 987.74, 987.77, 987.79, 988.2, 988.4, 996.979, 996.993, 997.009, 998.009, 998.029, 998.049, 998.060, 998.071, 998.082, 998.094, 998.107, 998.209, 999.2, 1012, 1035.6, 1035.7, 1038, 1038.1, 1038.5, 1042, 1051, 1176, 1255, 1265, 1652, 1690, 1691, 1692, 1693, 1820, and 1821 of, and to repeal and add Section 391 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

3-Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and JUD. Apr.

12—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

15-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Aves 4. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes Apr. (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1098—Blakespear (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Laird, Limón, Newman, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner, Davies, Dixon, and Hart).

An act to add Sections 14072.8 and 14072.10 to, and to add and repeal Section 14072.6 of, the Government Code, relating to transportation.

# 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3535.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. –Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1099—Nguyen.

An act to amend Sections 124977, 124991, and 125055 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to newborn screening.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1100—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 12955 of, and to add Section 12945.8 to, the Government Code, relating to discrimination.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1101—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 10295 and 10340 of the Public Contract Code, and to add Section 4114.4 to the Public Resources Code, relating to fire prevention.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and G.O.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1102—Nguyen (Coauthor: Assembly Member Davies).

An act to add and repeal Sections 17139.1 and 24309.9 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10).
- Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1103—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 827, 1632, 1946.1, and 1950.7 of, and to add Section 1950.9 to, the Civil Code, relating to tenancy.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 1104—Niello.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 1.7 (commencing with Section 12100.200) of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on G.O.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1105—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 246.5 of the Labor Code, relating to paid sick leave.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1106—Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 2352, 2361, and 2700 of the Probate Code, relating to conservatorship.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 1107—Durazo.

An act to add Section 10814 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and G.O.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3427.) (April 1).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1108—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 18408 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to mobilehome parks.

### 2024

13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

20-From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Mar. 10. Noes 0. Page 3350.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3531.) (April

11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

18—April 22 hearing postponed by committee. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1109—Bradford.

An act to add Section 26012.6 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

21-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD. Apr.

5—Set for hearing April 15. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.

Apr.

16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) Apr. (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes Apr. 1.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1110—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 10609.26 of the Water Code, relating to water.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

21-Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Feb.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1111—Min.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 1091 of the Government Code, relating to public officers.

# 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1112—Menjivar (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar–Curry).

An act to add Section 14093.11 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and HUMAN S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on HUMAN S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1113—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Nguyen).

An act to amend Sections 14515.8 and 14571.9 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 4—April 8 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1114—Niello.

An act to add Chapter 5.3 (commencing with Section 8335) to Division 1 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government administration.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes

15. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1115—Limón.

An act to add Section 44473 to the Education Code, relating to teachers, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 8—April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1116—Portantino and Durazo.

An act to amend Section 1262 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment compensation, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1117—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 46003.2, 46004.1, 46013.1, 46013.2, 46016.1, 46016.3, 46016.4, 46017, 46018.1, 46020, 46021, 46022, 46027, and 46028 of, and to repeal Section 46003.5 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food and agriculture.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on AGRI and JUD.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on AGRI.

Apr. 2—April 2 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1118—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 2870 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 2.) (April 16).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1119—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Stern and Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Quirk–Silva).

An act to amend Section 130068 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3468.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1120—Becker.

An act to amend Section 1367.01 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10123.135 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 13—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 26—April 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1121—Grove.

An act to amend Section 13558 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

# S.B. No. 1122—Seyarto.

An act to amend Section 1031 of the Government Code, relating to peace officers.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2).

Apr. 3—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3509.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1123—Caballero.

An act to amend Sections 65852.28 and 66499.41 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

# 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1124—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Senator Archuleta) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes and Schiavo).

An act to amend Section 1770 of the Civil Code, and to amend Section 401 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to unfair business practices.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and M. & V.A.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3531.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1125—Nguyen.

An act to add and repeal Section 17055.1 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

# S.B. No. 1126—Min.

An act to amend Section 11165.6 of the Penal Code, relating to child abuse and neglect.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1127—Niello.

An act to amend Section 15408 of the Probate Code, relating to trusts.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second

18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3447.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1128—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Senator Rubio) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Blanca Rubio).

An act to amend Section 290 of the Penal Code, relating to sex offenses.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 25—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3533.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# PART 3 of 4

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

# S.B. No. 1129—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add and repeal Section 52064.4 of the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1130—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 739.12 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1131—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 24005 of, and to add Sections 14132.41.1 and 24006 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi–Cal.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3468.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1132—Durazo (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson) (Coauthors: Senators Gonzalez and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ortega and Santiago).

An act to add and repeal Section 101045 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and PUB S.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3468.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

### S.B. No. 1133—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 1270.2 and 1289 of, and to add Section 1289.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to bail.

### 2024

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on PUB S. and APPR.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 16).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1134—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 54221 of the Government Code, relating to surplus land.

- Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 1135—Limón.

An act to amend Section 39719 of the Health and Safety Code, and to add and repeal Sections 17052.9 and 23605 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to greenhouse gas reduction, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1136—Stern (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Connolly) (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Muratsuchi).

An act to amend Section 9147.10 of the Government Code, and to amend Section 38531 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to greenhouse gases.

### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 15.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1137—Smallwood–Cuevas (Coauthor: Senator Durazo).

An act to amend Section 51 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 200 and 210.2 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 12920 and 12926 of the Government Code, relating to discrimination.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 21—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3531.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1138—Newman.

An act to amend Section 48205 of the Education Code, relating to pupil attendance.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and M. & V.A.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1139—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 65865.5, 65962, and 66474.5 of, and to add Section 65962.3 to, the Government Code, relating to flood protection.

### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

Apr. 22—May 1 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

### S.B. No. 1140—Caballero.

An act to amend Sections 53398.50, 53398.52, 53398.61, 53398.64, 53398.66, 53398.68, and 62302 of, and to add Sections 53398.72 and 53398.73 to, the Government Code, relating to local government.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1141—Niello.

An act to amend Section 1775.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to civil actions.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 1142—Menjivar.

An act to amend Sections 779, 779.1, and 779.5 of, and to add Section 779.6 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 22. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 3.) (April 22).

### S.B. No. 1143—Allen.

An act to add Chapter 1.5 (commencing with Section 47725) to Part 7 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to hazardous materials.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E.O. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 3467.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1144—Skinner (Coauthors: Senators Min, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 1749.8 and 1749.8.4 of, and to add Section 1749.8.9 to, the Civil Code, relating to business.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and PUB S.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 21—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 10. Noes 1. Page 3448.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1145—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 19819 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1146—Wilk.

An act to amend Sections 2923.7, 2924.15, 2924.18, 2924c, 2924g, 2924h, and 2924m of the Civil Code, relating to mortgages.

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 1147—Portantino (Coauthor: Senator Blakespear) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Gipson, Low, and Rendon).

An act to add Sections 111087 and 116376.2 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.O.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 18—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1148—Blakespear and Wahab.

An act to amend Section 780.5 of, and to add Section 780.7 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—April 22 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 6. Noes 6.)

# S.B. No. 1149—Niello.

An act relating to governmental liability.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1150—Laird.

An act to amend Sections 2080, 2081, and 2082 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 2080) of Part 1 of Division 6 of, the Family Code, relating to marriage.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3508.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1151—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 83105 and 83115 of, and to add Article 1.5 (commencing with Section 86150) to Chapter 6 of Title 9 of, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 1—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

### S.B. No. 1152—Limón.

An act to add Section 13110.3 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire safety.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1153—Hurtado.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 745) to Title 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Civil Code, relating to property, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and AGRI.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

# S.B. No. 1154—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta and Cortese).

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 17370) to Part 2 of Division 7 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to business regulations.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16. Feb.

21-Referred to Com. on JUD. Feb.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

2—Set for hearing April 16. Apr.

16—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.

# S.B. No. 1155—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 87406 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

### 2024

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

21—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Feb.

15—Set for hearing April 2. Mar.

1—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Apr.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 6. Noes 0.) (April 16).

18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1156—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 10724.1 to the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

### 2024

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

21-Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E. & C.A. Feb.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

—Set for hearing April 16 in E. & C.A. pending receipt.

Apr. -From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

16-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1157—Hurtado (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to amend Section 6108 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16. (Corrected February 16.)
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3528.) (April 9).
- Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1158—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 44287 and 44299.2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3379.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1159—Dodd.

An act to add Section 21084.4 to the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and N.R. & W.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1160—Portantino.

An act to amend Section 26350 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

### S.B. No. 1161—Becker.

An act to amend Section 851.7 of the Penal Code, and to amend Sections 303, 388, 450, 451, 604, 653.5, 654.2, 781, 786, 786.5, 800, and 827 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on PUB S. and JUD.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1162—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 1776 of the Labor Code, and to amend Section 2602 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1163—Dahle (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Sections 1023 and 2000.6 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to wildlife.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1164—Newman.

An act to add and repeal Section 74.9 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1165—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 25545 of, and to add Section 25545.14 to, the Public Resources Code, and to add Section 1003.7 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and E.Q.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 15. Noes 1. Page 3445.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1166—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 66282 of, and to add Sections 66282.1 and 66282.2 to, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1167—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 42270 of, and to add Section 42271.5 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 17—April 17 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 2.)

# S.B. No. 1168—Limón.

An act to amend Section 1798.202 of, and to add Section 1798.203 to, the Civil Code, relating to business entities. .

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F.I.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & F.I. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3531.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1169—Stern (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to amend Section 2 of the Los Angeles County Flood Control Act (Chapter 755 of the Statutes of 1915), relating to the Los Angeles County Flood Control District.

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 1170—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 89513 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 1171—Newman.

An act to amend Sections 41590, 44671, 49600, 51461, 52060, 52066, 53023, and 53071 of, and to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 52210) to Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1172—Grove.

An act to amend Sections 18796 and 18864 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1173—Seyarto.

An act to add Part 5 (commencing with Section 61251) to Division 3 of Title 6 of the Government Code, relating to transportation finance.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

# S.B. No. 1174—Min.

An act to add Section 10005 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and L. GOV.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3444.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 1175—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthor: Senator Dahle) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Lackey).

An act to add Section 42652.9 to the Public Resources Code, relating to organic waste.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1176—Niello.

An act to add Section 4114.1 to the Public Resources Code, relating to wildfires.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3532.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1177—Bradford.

An act to amend Sections 366.2, 8281, and 8283 of, and to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 8290) to Chapter 7 of Division 4 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Apr. 1—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (March 19).

Apr. 2—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1178—Padilla (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alvarez).

An act to add Chapter 28 (commencing with Section 16150) to Division 7 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 9—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1179—Durazo.

An act to add Section 11548.5 to the Government Code, relating to communications.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E., U. & C.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1180—Ashby.

An act to add Section 1371.51 to the Health and Safety Code, to add Section 10126.61 to the Insurance Code, and to add Section 14132.13 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

21-Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

5—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 24). Apr.

# S.B. No. 1181—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 84308 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

12—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 22).

24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1182—Gonzalez.

An act to add Chapter 17 (commencing with Section 25995) to Division 15 of the Public Resources Code, relating to school facilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16. Feb.

Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and ED.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 17. Noes 0. Page 3349.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

26—Set for hearing April 3. Mar.

3-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr.

15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1183—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 78261.5 of the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1184—Eggman.

An act to amend Sections 5325.2, 5332, 5334, and 5336 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to mental health.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20).
- Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.
- Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 1185—Niello.

An act to amend Section 10609.2 of, and to add Section 10608.9 to, the Water Code, relating to water conservation.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 8.)

# S.B. No. 1186—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 3002 and 3022 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to fairs.

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—April 2 set for first hearing. Reconsideration of favorable vote granted. From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1187—McGuire.

An act to add Chapter 6.4 (commencing with Section 50651) to Part 2 of Division 31 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 1188—Laird.

An act to add Article 7.2 (commencing with Section 116600) to Chapter 4 of Part 12 of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

# 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1189—Limón.

An act to amend Section 31522.10 of the Government Code, relating to retirement.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17).
- Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1190—Laird.

An act to add Sections 798.44.1 and 799.12 to the Civil Code, relating to mobilehomes.

#### 2024

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1191—Padilla.

An act to add Sections 17132.3 and 24310.5 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

- Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.
- Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10).
- Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1192—Portantino.

An act to amend Sections 17052.10, 19900, 19902, 19904, and 19906 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16. Feb.

21-Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX. Feb.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

2-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1193—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 21710) to Part 1 of Division 9 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

#### 2024

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

21-Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD. Feb.

6—Set for hearing April 9. Mar.

10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 3. Page 3535.) (April 9).

11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

15—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1194—Wilk.

An act to add Section 33133.3 to the Education Code, relating to elementary and secondary education.

# 2024

14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

21-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

3-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 10. Apr.

10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

24-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1195—Limón.

An act to add Section 52243 to the Education Code, relating to assessments.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1196—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 443.1, 443.2, 443.4, 443.5, 443.9, 443.11, 443.14, 443.15, 443.16, 443.17, and 443.19 of, to add Section 443.23 to, to repeal Section 443.215 of, and to repeal and add Section 443.22 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to end of life.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 15—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 16.

Feb. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 18—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1197—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 4684 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1).

Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1198—Roth.

An act to amend Sections 21200.6 and 21201.2 of, and to amend and renumber Section 21200.9 of, and to add Section 21200.9 to, the Financial Code, relating to pawnbrokers.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17. Feb.
- 29—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD. Feb.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.
- 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3465.) (April 3).
- 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.
- 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1199—Roth.

An act to amend Section 21455.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

# S.B. No. 1200—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 67430, 67432, 67433, and 67434 of, to amend the heading of Part 40.2 (commencing with Section 67430) of Division 5 of Title 3 of, and to repeal Section 67435 of, the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29-Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 10.
- 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.
- 12—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.
- 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1201—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 1502, 2117, 17702.09, 18200, 18205, and 18210 of the Corporations Code, relating to corporations.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and B. & F.I.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 2.
- 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B. & F.I. (Ayes 9. Noes 1. Page 3448.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on B. & F.I.
  5—Set for hearing April 17. Apr.
- Apr.
- 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 2.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- 22—Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1202—Newman.

An act to add Section 6401.10 to the Labor Code, relating to workplace safety.

#### 2024

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- 9-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- 11—Set for hearing April 17. Apr.
- 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Apr. (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 18—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1203—Grove.

An act to add Article 19.1 (commencing with Section 69995) to Chapter 2 of Part 42 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, and to add Section 17132.2 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to education expenses, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and REV. & TAX. Feb.
- 5—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1204—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 65850.7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1205—Laird.

An act to add Section 4600.03 to the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R. Feb.
- 26—Set for hearing April 10. Mar.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.
- 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1206—Becker.

An act to add and repeal Article 15.1 (commencing with Section 12100.164) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to batteries.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and E., U. & C.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

# S.B. No. 1207—Dahle (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Section 3501 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and E.Q.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3529.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1208—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 40060 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q. Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 9—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1209—Cortese.

An act to add Section 56383.5 to the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20).

Mar. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1210—Skinner.

An act to add Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 8400) to Division 4.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to utility service.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L. GOV.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2. Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17

5—Set for hearing April 17 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 15. Noes 1. Page 3445.) (April 2).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1211—Skinner.

An act to amend Sections 66314 and 66323 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and L. GOV.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3350.) (March 19).

Mar. 21—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1212—Skinner.

An act to add Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 745) to Title 2 of Part 1 of Division 2 of the Civil Code, relating to real property.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 30.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 1213—Atkins (Principal coauthor: Senator Portantino) (Coauthor: Senator Rubio).

An act to amend Sections 104150 and 104162 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health care programs.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1214—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Dahle, Grove, Newman, Niello, Seyarto, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Dixon, Gallagher, and Muratsuchi).

An act to add and repeal Chapter 7.5 (commencing with Section 6750) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to the California Commission on the United States Semiquincentennial.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3529.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

S.B. No. 1215—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 13140, 13140.5, and 13140.6 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to fire protection, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3529.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1216—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 2382 and 2384 of, and to add Section 891.9 to, the Streets and Highways Code, relating to transportation.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 4.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1217—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 12880 and 12880.2 of, and to add Sections 12880.7 and 12880.8 to, the Insurance Code, relating to pet insurance.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1218—Newman.

An act to add Section 106.6 to the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1219—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Jones, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Mathis and Joe Patterson).

An act to amend Section 782.1 of the Evidence Code, to amend Sections 647, 647.3, 653.23, and 1203.47 of, to add Sections 653.20 and 653.22 to, and to repeal Section 653.29 of, the Penal Code, to amend Section 99171 of the Public Utilities Code, to add Section 13201.5 to the Vehicle Code, and to amend Sections 18259 and 18259.3 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—April 2 hearing: Held in committee and under submission.

# S.B. No. 1220—Limón.

An act to amend Section 12140 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 3.7 (commencing with Section 12140) of Part 2 of Division 2 of, the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

## 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 10. Noes 3. Page 3529.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1221—Min.

An act to amend Section 451 of, to add Sections 451.6 and 739.16 to, and to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 660) to Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to gas corporations.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 15—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

# S.B. No. 1222—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 74000 of, and to add and repeal Section 74000.5 of, the Education Code, relating to community colleges.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1223—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 1798.99.90, 1798.130, 1798.140, and 1798.185 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1224—Ochoa Bogh and Roth.

An act to amend Section 23824 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes

16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1225—Jones.

An act to amend Section 11317.2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to real estate appraisers.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1226—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 2016 of the Fish and Game Code, relating to fish and game.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1227—Wiener.

An act to add and repeal Section 21080.59 of, and to add and repeal Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 21189.100) of Division 13 of, the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 214 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to real property development.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3. Apr. 2—April 3 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 2—April 3 hearing postpone Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1228—Padilla.

An act to add Chapter 22.9 (commencing with Section 22684) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 35 of the Code of Civil Procedure, relating to online platforms.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1229—Nguyen.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 4 (commencing with Section 12130) of Part 4 of Division 2 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

# 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 24—April 24 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 3.)

# S.B. No. 1230—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Wood).

An act to amend Section 22958 of, and to add Section 22974.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 30449 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to tobacco sales.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and HEALTH.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1231—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 42061 and 42355.51 of the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1232—Grove.

An act to add Section 42652.7 to the Public Resources Code, relating to solid waste.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 14—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 17.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 1—April 17 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 24 in E.Q. pending receipt. April 17 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 1233—Wilk.

An act to add Article 6.2 (commencing with Section 92653) to Chapter 6 of Part 57 of Division 9 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 17—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1234—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 30512 and 30513 of the Public Resources Code, relating to coastal resources.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and L. GOV.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1235—Gonzalez.

An act to add Chapter 8 (commencing with Section 99500) to Part 65 of Division 14 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

# 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 24—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1236—Blakespear (Coauthor: Assembly Member Schiavo).

An act to add Section 1358.25 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10192.25 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1237—Stern.

An act to amend Sections 7196.2, 12240, 13400, 13404, 13440, 13442, 13470, and 13531 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 798.41, 1785.11.9, 1798.98, and 2929.5 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 349.05, 564, 726.5, and 736 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Section 17213 of the Education Code, to amend Section 824 of the Evidence Code, to amend Sections 819, 7274, and 32202 of the Financial Code, to amend Section 6602 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 4216, 4216.3, 4217.11, 6546, 7267.9, 7513.7, 7922.700, 8585.01, 8670.3, 8670.56.5, 11342.610, 16428.1, 16428.15, 16428.2, 51010.5, 53313.5, 54957, 61105, 63010, 65912.113, 65912.123, 65913.16, 65950.5, 65963.2, and 70357 of the Government Code, to amend Section 294 of the Harbors and Navigation Code, to amend Sections 18029.1, 19881, 25144, 25299.97, 25421, 38501, 38562, 38594, 39607, 39731, 39733, 40448.5, 40516, 40603, 41062, 41081, 41704, 42301.15, 42710, 43867, 44229, and 78075 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Sections 7655 and 7800 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 2202, 2202.5, 10295.3, 10295.35, 10295.5, and 10299.1 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 2005, 3008, 3015, 3180, 3181, 3186.3, 3205.8, 3227.6, 3300, 3316.2, 3500, 3501, 3503, 3635.3, 6245, 6827.5, 21080.25, 21080.40, 21151.8, 25000.1, 25000.5, 25121, 25122, 25125, 25126, 25134, 25140, 25228, 25300, 25301, 25303, 25303.5, 25310, 25320, 25354, 25355, 25401.2, 25401.5. 25402.10. 25412.5. 25540.6. 25550. 25555. 25620.1. 25620.8. 25704. 25722.5, 25722.8, 25722.9, 25794.6, 25943, 25990, 26401, 30001.2, 30107, 30715, and 42891 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 216, 216.6, 328.1, 328.2, 353.1, 366.1, 368, 379.5, 379.6, 390, 391, 398.4, 399.12, 454.56, 454.7, 701.1, 739.4, 740.3, 740.8, 747, 783.5, 784.2, 785.2, 890, 891, 892, 892.2, 896, 950, 955, 958, 963, 972, 975, 1002.5, 1821, 2104.7, 2775.7, 2801, 2802, 2804, 2806, 2811, 2812, 2836.7, 2840.6, 2841, 2851, 3252, 3255, 3310, 3325, 3365, 3369, 4351, 4358, 6350, 6351, 6352, 7673, 7714.5, 8340, 8341, 8371, 8372, 8380, 9616, 9618, and 99500 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 6358.1, 7284.3, 7326, 7335, 8613, 8651.6, 8651.7, 9258, 9501, 17131.10, 18154, 25128, 60004, and 60022 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 2580 of the Streets and Highways Code, to amend Sections 2402.6, 27602, and 27909 of the Vehicle Code, and to amend Section 24252.1 of the Water Code, relating to methane, and making an appropriation therefor.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1238—Eggman.

An act to amend Section 1250.2 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 5008 of, and to add Sections 5152.5 and 5675.5 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to behavioral health.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1239—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Bradford, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, and Seyarto) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to amend Section 25724 of the Public Resources Code, relating to the state vehicle fleet.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 14—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 17.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 19—April 17 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1240—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Section 20508.3 to the Government Code, relating to public employees' retirement, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)
  Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### S.B. No. 1241—Padilla.

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 32296) to Chapter 2.5 of Part 19 of Division 1 of Title 1 of the Education Code, relating to pupil safety.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10).
- Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1242—Min.

An act to amend Section 452 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3450.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1243—Dodd.

An act to amend Section 84308 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.

# S.B. No. 1244—Newman.

An act to amend Section 76004 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1245—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 12300.1 and 12309.1 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to in-home supportive services.

# 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1246—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 927.2, 927.3, 927.6, 927.7, and 927.9 of the Government Code, relating to state government administration.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3529.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1247—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 341 of the Streets and Highways Code, relating to streets and highways.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1248—Hurtado (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Weber).

An act to add Section 33355 to the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1249—Roth.

An act to amend Section 9000 of, and to repeal and add Sections 9001 and 9002 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to older adults.

# 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and G.O.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 17—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1250—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 56.184 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1251—Stern.

An act to add Section 2056 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to mosquito abatement.

#### 2024

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and E., U. & C.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3469.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

# S.B. No. 1252—Stern.

An act to amend Section 2101 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to pest control.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. -April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. -Set for hearing April 24.

4-April 24 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 8—Set for hearing April 10. Apr.

Apr. 11-From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on ED.

12—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1253—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Sections 31610, 31615, 31625, 31640, and 31655 of, and to add Section 31615.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2024

15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29-Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3450.) (April 2).

3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

22-Set for hearing April 29. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1254—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Menjivar).

An act to add Section 18901.36 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and PUB S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1).

Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1255—Durazo (Coauthor: Senator Dodd).

An act to amend Section 116772 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to drinking water.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 2—April 24 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes

1.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1256—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 296 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1257—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 14089.05 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3561.) (April 10).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1258—Dahle (Coauthor: Assembly Member Megan Dahle).

An act to amend Section 14171 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3)

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1259—Niello.

An act to amend Section 21168.9 of, and to add Sections 21168.8, 21170, and 21176 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—April 3 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 0. Page 3467.)

# S.B. No. 1260—Niello.

An act to add Section 187039 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to high-speed rail.

#### 2024

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and G.O.
- Mar. 19-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 20-Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 3—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Apr.
- 10-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. Set for hearing April 23.
- 24—April 23 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes Apr.

# S.B. No. 1261—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Hurtado and Min) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains and Connolly).

An act to amend Sections 19620.1 and 19620.15 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to horse racing.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- 19—Set for hearing April 10. Mar.
- Apr. 1-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr.
- 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1262—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 3003, 3454, and 3455 of the Penal Code, relating to supervised release.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- 12—Set for hearing April 2. Mar.
- Mar. 21—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- 26—Set for hearing April 9. Mar.
- 9—April 9 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes Apr. 1. Page 3534.) Reconsideration granted.
- Apr. From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1263—Newman.

An act to amend Sections 44259, 44283, and 44468 of, and to repeal Sections 44320.2 and 44320.3 of, the Education Code, relating to teacher credentialing.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED. Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1264—Grove.

An act to amend Section 12954 of the Government Code, relating to employment discrimination.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 3. Noes 1.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1265—Rubio.

An act relating to street lighting.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 11—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1266—Limón.

An act to amend Sections 108940 and 108941 of, to amend the heading of Chapter 12 (commencing with Section 108940) of Part 3 of Division 104 of, and to add Section 108942 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to product safety.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HEALTH.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HEALTH. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1267—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 679.03 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1268—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 14197.13 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 24—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1269—Padilla (Coauthors: Assembly Members Ramos and Blanca Rubio).

An act to add Chapter 23 (commencing with Section 26280) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 12—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.
 Apr. 15—April 24 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1270—Grove.

An act to amend Sections 221, 55433, 55722.5, 55861, 55861.5, 56133, 56382.5, 56571, and 56571.5 of, and to add Chapter 7.2 (commencing with Section 56701) to Division 20 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1271—Min.

An act to add Chapter 23 (commencing with Section 26300) to Division 20 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 312.5 of the Vehicle Code, relating to public safety.

# 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 3535.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1272—Laird.

An act to amend Section 1749.5 of the Civil Code, relating to consumer protection.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3531.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1273—Roth.

An act to amend Section 14017.1 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1274—Eggman (Principal coauthor: Senator Wahab).

An act to amend Section 1798.24 of the Civil Code, and to amend Sections 102645, 102680, and 102705 of, to add Sections 102620, 102706, and 102707 to, and to repeal Section 102675 of, the Health and Safety Code, relating to vital records.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 9—April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1275—Newman.

An act to amend Section 647 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

# 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 4—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 1276—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 22508.5 and 40202 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 24—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1277—Stern.

An act to add Section 51221.1 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10).
- Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

#### S.B. No. 1278—Laird.

An act to add Section 6735 to the Government Code, relating to health.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

#### S.B. No. 1279—Niello.

An act to amend Section 5956.10 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 11—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1280—Laird.

An act to add Chapter 6.6 (commencing with Section 42395) to Part 3 of Division 30 of the Public Resources Code, relating to waste management.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3467.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 11—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1281—Menjivar (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Addis) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Stephanie Nguyen).

An act to amend Sections 4435.1 and 4685.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1282—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Sections 1001.81 and 1001.95 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 2.96 (commencing with Section 1001.95) of Title 6 of Part 2 of, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1283—Stern.

An act to amend Section 48901.7 of the Education Code, relating to pupils.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 7—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at t

Mar. 7—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3559.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1284—Nguyen and Grove.

An act to add Section 16134 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to adoption.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 9—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1285—Laird (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Addis) (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Atkins) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Irwin and Rendon).

An act to add Section 12811.5 to the Vehicle Code, relating to driver's licenses.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1286—Min.

An act to amend Sections 1788.1, 1788.2, 1788.10, 1788.11, 1788.12, 1788.13, 1788.14, 1788.14.5, 1788.15, 1788.16, 1788.17, 1788.18, 1788.20, 1788.21, and 1788.22 of the Civil Code, relating to debt collection.

#### 2024

- 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. -Re-referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.
- Apr.
- 5—Set for hearing April 17.9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) Apr. (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- -From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 9. Noes 2.) (April 23).
- 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

## S.B. No. 1287—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Limón, Min, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bauer–Kahan, Berman, Friedman, and Gabriel).

An act to add Section 66270.7 to the Education Code, relating to public postsecondary education.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17. Feb.
- Feb. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- 3-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD. Apr.
- 4—Set for hearing April 10. Apr.
- 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Apr. Page 3560.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 23).

## S.B. No. 1288—Becker (Coauthor: Senator Dodd) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to add and repeal Section 33328.5 of the Education Code, relating to public

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29-Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 12—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 3. 21-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar.

amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 1—April 3 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

9—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on ED.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Apr. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1289—Roth.

An act to add Section 14000.8 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3-Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

5—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

8-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

## S.B. No. 1290—Roth.

An act to amend Section 1367.005 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10112.27 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

## 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

Apr. 1—Set for hearing April 10.

11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3561.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1291—Grove.

An act to add Section 1200.5 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on M. & V.A. and L. GOV.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1 in L. GOV. pending receipt.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

## S.B. No. 1292—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 739.9 of, and to add and repeal Section 913.7 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

## S.B. No. 1293—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Sections 11020 and 11022 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2).
- Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 30.

## S.B. No. 1294—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 11228 to the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—April 22 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 1. Noes 1.)

## S.B. No. 1295—Rubio and Stern.

An act to amend Section 662 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on INS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1296—Niello.

An act to add Article 20 (commencing with Section 1130) to Chapter 1 of Part 2 of Division 1 of the Insurance Code, relating to insurance.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and INS.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 4—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1297—Allen (Principal coauthor: Senator Stern) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Friedman and Irwin).

An act to amend Section 70615 of the Government Code, and to add and repeal Article 4 (commencing with Section 22435) of Chapter 7 of Division 11 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1. Page 3536.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1298—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 25541 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1299—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 62.5 of, and to add Section 3212.81 to, the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1300—Cortese.

An act to amend Section 1255.25 of, and to add Section 1255.26 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 2. Page 3469.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1301—Stern.

An act to add Section 959.5 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to gas.

## 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 18. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1302—Blakespear.

An act to add Sections 14514.5, 14520.7, and 14539.3 to, and to repeal Section 14520.6 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage container recycling, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

## S.B. No. 1303—Caballero.

An act to add Section 1771.8 to the Labor Code, relating to public works.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R. and JUD.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17. Apr. 10—From committee with a

10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1304—Limón.

An act to amend Section 3131 of the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 13263.5 of the Water Code, relating to oil and gas.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9 in N.R. & W. pending receipt.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.O.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 7. Noes 3. Page 3533.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 3.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1305—Stern.

An act to add Section 380.6 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 18—April 22 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1306—Skinner.

An act to add and repeal Article 6.1 (commencing with Section 12098.30) of Chapter 1.6 of Part 2 of Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to recycling.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and E.Q.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

## S.B. No. 1307—Becker.

An act to amend Section 10271 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to childcare.

#### 2024

- Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1308—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Sections 41985.5 and 41986 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1309—Padilla (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garcia).

An act to add and repeal Section 25236 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy storage.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 1. Page 3349.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 1310—Grove.

An act to amend Section 1192.7 of the Penal Code, relating to serious felonies.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1311—Stern.

An act to amend Section 25233 of, and to add Section 25302.8 to, the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 17. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

## S.B. No. 1312—Nguyen.

An act to amend Sections 739.1, 2827.1, and 2851 of, and to repeal Section 739.9 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.

29-Referred to Com. on E., U. & C. Feb.

## S.B. No. 1313—Ashby.

An act to add Article 17.5 (commencing with Section 28155) to Chapter 5 of Division 12 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Set for hearing April 9 in TRANS. pending receipt. Apr.

3—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Apr.

10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes Apr. 0. Page 3536.) (April <sup>1</sup>9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr.

17-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule Apr.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1314—Nguyen.

An act to amend Sections 739.1, 2827.1, and 2851 of, and to repeal Section 739.9 of, the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

## S.B. No. 1315—Archuleta.

An act to add Section 33318.2 to the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.

29-Referred to Com. on ED. Feb.

4—Set for hearing April 17. Apr.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. S.B. No. 1316—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Glazer, Roth, and Stern). An act to amend Sections 59008 and 59104 of the Education Code, relating to school employees.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 1317—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Jones, Niello, and Umberg).

An act to amend Section 2603 of the Penal Code, relating to county jail inmates.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 24—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

S.B. No. 1318—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Cortese).

An act to amend Section 215 of the Education Code, relating to pupil health.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1319—Wahab.

An act to add Article 7.7 (commencing with Section 1324.50) to Chapter 2 of Division 2 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to behavioral health.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and L. GOV.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Apr. 15—Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1320—Wahab.

An act to add Section 1374.725 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10144.58 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 21—April 3 hearing postponed by committee.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### S.B. No. 1321—Wahab.

An act to amend Sections 10200 and 10205 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to employment.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 16—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 24).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1322—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 69519 of the Education Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and HUMAN S.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1 in HUMAN S. pending receipt.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on HUMAN S. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1323—Menjivar and Stern.

An act to amend Sections 1001.36, 1368, 1369, 1370, and 1370.1 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3534.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1324—Limón.

An act to amend Section 36990 of the Public Resources Code, relating to ocean resources.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9)

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1325—Durazo.

An act to add Section 2004 to the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and L. GOV.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on L. GOV. (Ayes 9. Noes 5. Page 3529.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1326—Jones (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Grove, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Seyarto, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 739.9 and 2827.1 of the Public Utilities Code, and to repeal Section 14 of Chapter 61 of the Statutes of 2022, relating to electricity, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—April 22 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 1327—Glazer.

An act to add and repeal Sections 17053.76 and 23622 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 23—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

S.B. No. 1328—Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Atkins).

An act to amend Sections 2550, 13004, 13004.5, 15209, 17301, 17302, 17305, 17306, 18564, 19201, 19205, and 19281 of, to add Section 327.5 to, and to add Chapter 7 (commencing with Section 17600) to Division 17 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and PUB S.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 1329—Committee on Education (Senators Newman (Chair), Cortese, Glazer, Gonzalez, Ochoa Bogh, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 1732, 1742, 1753, 1762, 1770, 1771, 8302, 44202, 44230, 44258.10, 44259.2, 44270, 44614, 45036, 48901.1, 52183, 87448, and 87783 of, and to repeal Sections 33050.3, 44225.4, 44235.4, 44252.7, and 44266.5 of, the Education Code, to amend Section 11146 of the Penal Code, to amend Section 10384.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, and to amend Section 112 of Chapter 48 of the Statutes of 2023, relating to elementary and secondary education.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1330—Archuleta (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil and Newman).

An act to amend Sections 1846.5, 10609.20, 10609.24, 10609.26, and 10609.33 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1331—Bradford.

An act to add Chapter 6.1 (commencing with Section 6630) to Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on JUD.

2—Set for hearing April 16. Apr.

3-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes Apr. 1.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1332—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Stern).

An act to add Section 12805.7 to the Government Code, relating to conservation.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Feb.

-Set for hearing April 15. Apr.

Apr. -From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 10. Noes 0.) (April 15).

17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR. Apr.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1333—Eggman and Roth.

An act to amend Section 121022 and 121025 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

## 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3380.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3531.) (April Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Apr.

#### S.B. No. 1334—Newman.

An act to amend Sections 11834.02 and 11834.23 of, and to add Section 11834.027 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to substance use disorder treatment.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH. Feb.

3—Set for hearing April 24. Apr.

## S.B. No. 1335—Archuleta.

An act to amend Sections 501, 502, 502.1, 502.3, 503, 504, 505, 506, 507, 508, 510, 511.5, 512, 513, 514, 515, 516, 520, and 520.1 of, to add Sections 500.2, 502.4, and 522 to, to repeal Sections 502.5 and 516.1 of, and to repeal and add Sections 500, 500.1, 502.2, 517, 518, and 519 of, the Military and Veterans Code, relating to the California Cadet Corps.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3512.) (April 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1336—Archuleta.

An act to add Section 14670.05 to the Government Code, relating to state property.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com, on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1337—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Sections 104, 107, and 9020 of, and to repeal and add Section 9010 of, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1338—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 41422.1 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED. Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes

0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

4—April 8 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1339—Allen.

An act to add Chapter 7.6 (commencing Section 11834.75) to Part 2 of Division 10.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to supportive community residences.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

## S.B. No. 1340—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Section 12993 of, and to add Article 1.1 (commencing with Section 12978) to Chapter 7 of Part 2.8 of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, and to add Sections 6990.2 and 6990.3 to the Public Contract Code, relating to discrimination.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1341—Allen (Coauthor: Senator Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 51210 and 51220 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 7—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 8—April 8 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1342—Atkins (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear and Padilla) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alvarez, Waldron, Ward, and Weber).

An act to amend Section 21189.81 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

#### S.B. No. 1343—Min.

An act to amend Section 803 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1344—Grove.

An act to amend Section 720 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1345—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Section 12952.5 to the Government Code, relating to employment.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 16.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 21—April 16 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 15—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.

#### S.B. No. 1346—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 4656 of the Labor Code, relating to workers' compensation.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 3563.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 1347—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 100 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1348—Bradford (Principal coauthor: Senator Ashby) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Ortega).

An act to add Article 7.5 (commencing with Section 66076) to Chapter 2 of Part 40 of Division 5 of Title 3 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1349—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 14575 of the Public Resources Code, relating to beverage containers.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

### S.B. No. 1350—Durazo.

An act to add and repeal Section 6305.2 of the Labor Code, relating to private employment.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

3—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

### S.B. No. 1351—Padilla.

An act to amend Section 454.53 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 1.) (April 22).

## S.B. No. 1352—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 1771.7 of the Health and Safety Code relating to continuing care retirement communities.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 18—April 23 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1353—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 224.71 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 19—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3351.) (March 19).

Mar. 20—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 8—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3508.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 8—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

#### S.B. No. 1354—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 1599.78 of, and to add Section 1439.9 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 14005.19 and 14124.7 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health facilities.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 24).

## S.B. No. 1355—Wahab.

An act to add Section 14005.256 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Mar. 13—Referred to Coms. on HEALTH and G.O.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 10. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 25—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1356—Wahab.

An act to amend Section 68088 of the Government Code, relating to the judiciary.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1357—Wahab.

An act to add Section 34335 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS, for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3350.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 1358—Nguyen.

An act to amend Section 121690 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to rabies.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 26—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

#### S.B. No. 1359—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 374.3 of the Penal Code, relating to illegal dumping.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1360—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 13160 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1361—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 21080.10 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental quality.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and HOUSING.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on HOUSING. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3467.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 1362—Newman.

An act to add Section 4878.5 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Qualified ABLE Program.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and REV. & TAX.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1363—Wilk.

An act to add Division 12 (commencing with Section 23060) to Title 3 of Part 6 of the Penal Code, relating to weapons.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

## S.B. No. 1364—Grove.

An act to amend Section 190.2 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1365—Glazer.

An act to amend Section 4115 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes

11. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1366—Hurtado.

An act to add Section 1102.156 to the Civil Code, relating to real estate.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 17—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 1367—Hurtado.

An act to amend Section 15053 of, to amend and repeal Section 15061 of, and to add and repeal Section 15061.1 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to agriculture, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on AGRI.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 11—April 15 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 15—April 22 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1368—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 51934 of, and to add Sections 33546.1 and 51933.5 to, the Education Code, relating to school curriculum.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—April 24 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes

## S.B. No. 1369—Limón.

An act to add Section 1371.11 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10123.146 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 24).

#### S.B. No. 1370—Dahle.

An act to amend Section 8388 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1371—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 25660 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

#### S.B. No. 1372—Newman.

An act to add Section 21665 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to aviation.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 1—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

## S.B. No. 1373—Cortese and Allen.

An act to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 12411) to Chapter 2 of Part 4.9 of Division 6 of the Water Code, relating to water data.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1374—Becker.

An act to amend Section 2827.1 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to energy.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 5.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1375—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 1198.5 of the Labor Code, and to add Chapter 5.2 (commencing with Section 14535) to Division 7 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to workforce development.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1376—Gonzalez.

An act to add and repeal Article 1.9 (commencing with Section 20104.90) of Chapter 1 of Part 3 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1377—Niello.

An act to amend Section 1798.199.45 of the Civil Code, relating to privacy.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### S.B. No. 1378—Min.

An act to amend Section 215.5 of the Education Code, relating to pupil and student safety.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1379—Dodd.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Sections 7522.56, 21221, and 21224 of the Government Code, relating to public retirement, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 10—April 10 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1380—Dodd.

An act to amend Sections 47605 and 47605.6 of the Education Code, relating to charter schools.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1381—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 13899 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3534.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 15—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3604.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

## S.B. No. 1382—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 1226 and 129885 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health and care facilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1383—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 281 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to telecommunications.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 2).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1384—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Newman and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Grayson).

An act to add Chapter 8.5 (commencing with Section 21300) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to powered wheelchairs.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing March 18.

Mar. 18—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0. Page 3332.) (March 18). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1385—Roth (Coauthor: Senator McGuire).

An act to amend Section 14132.36 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 21—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1386—Caballero (Coauthors: Senators Ashby and Rubio).

An act to amend Section 1106 of the Evidence Code, relating to evidence.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3531.) (April 9).
- Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.B. No. 1387—Newman.

An act to add Chapter 5.8 (commencing with Section 44180) to Part 5 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air pollution.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in TRANS. pending receipt.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 14. Noes 0.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1388—Archuleta.

An act to add Section 84041.5 to the Education Code, relating to education finance.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 4—April 17 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 2.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1389—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 13502 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officer training.

## 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1390—Caballero (Coauthor: Assembly Member Soria).

An act to amend Section 1242.1 of the Water Code, relating to groundwater.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1391—Rubio (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis and Quirk–Silva).

An act to amend Sections 44393, 44395, and 69617 of, and to add Sections 10868.5 and 44417.7 to, the Education Code, relating to teachers.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 1392—Stern.

An act to amend Sections 1370 and 1372 of, and to add Section 1372.1 to, the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 18—April 23 set for second hearing canceled at the request of author.

## S.B. No. 1393—Niello (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Alanis).

An act to add Article 6 (commencing with Section 43850) to Chapter 4 of Part 5 of Division 26 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to air resources.

### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and TRANS.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—April 3 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3468.) Reconsideration granted.

## S.B. No. 1394—Min.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 28200) to Division 12 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3536.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1395—Becker.

An act to amend Sections 8698.4 and 65660 of, and to repeal Section 65668 of, the Government Code, to add Section 21080.27.5 to the Public Resources Code, and to amend Section 8255 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and E.Q.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 19.

Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 9. Noes 0. Page 3350.) (March 19). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1396—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to amend Section 11330.6 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to public social services.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

## S.B. No. 1397—Eggman.

An act to add Section 1374.198 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 10144.58 to the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 10.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10).

Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

## S.B. No. 1398—Bradford.

An act to amend Section 13509.6 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.B. No. 1399—Stern.

An act to amend Section 1098.6 of the Civil Code, relating to property.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 30.

## S.B. No. 1400—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Eggman, and Hurtado). An act to amend Sections 1001.36 and 1370.01 of the Penal Code, relating to criminal procedure.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1401—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 1596.792 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to childcare.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8.

Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1402—Min.

An act to amend Section 71450 of the Public Resources Code, relating to environmental protection.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on G.O. and N.R. & W.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 9. Noes 3. Page 3529.) (April 9).

Apr. 10—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1403—Bradford (Coauthors: Senators Cortese and Wahab).

An act to add Part 14 (commencing with Section 16000) to Division 3 of Title 2 of the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Coms. on JUD. and G.O.

3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 8. Noes 1. Page 3531.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 2.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1404—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 84613, 86102, 90000, 90001, and 90006 of, and to add Sections 84614 and 90010 to, the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3444.) (April 2).

Apr. 3—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1405—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 61105 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 1406—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 1569.269 and 1569.655 of, and to add Section 1569.801 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to residential care facilities.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

Apr. 22—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1407—Nguyen.

An act to add Section 14637 to the Government Code, relating to the State Capitol.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3530.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1408—Roth (Coauthor: Senator Durazo).

An act to amend Section 798.28.5 of the Civil Code, relating to mobilehome parks.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1409—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Section 47634.3 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 22—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1410—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 33547.5 to the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1411—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 33530 of the Education Code, relating to curriculum.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1412—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 33530 of, and to add Section 33530.5 to, the Education Code, relating to curriculum.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1413—Niello (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

An act to amend Section 6808 of, and to add and repeal Section 6809 of, the Government Code, relating to computation of time.

## 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 2—April 2 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 13. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.
- Apr. 23—Re-referred to Com. on APPR. pursuant to Joint Rule 10.5.

# S.B. No. 1414—Grove, Caballero, and Rubio.

An act to amend Sections 290 and 647 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 18—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 22—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1415—Glazer (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bauer–Kahan, Gipson, and Ortega).

An act to amend Sections 11323.21 and 11450 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to CalWORKs.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes

0.) (April 15). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1416—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to add Section 12022.10 to the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9 in PUB S. pending receipt.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3534.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1417—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 99171 and 99172 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to transit districts.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3536.) (April 9).

Apr. 11—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1418—Archuleta (Principal coauthor: Senator Newman).

An act to amend Section 65850.7 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and TRANS.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing March 20.

13—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar. Mar.

15—Set for hearing April 3. Mar. 18-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on TRANS. (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3).

8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on TRANS. Apr.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes Apr. 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1419—Rubio.

An act to add and repeal Chapter 15 (commencing with Section 49030) of Division 17 of the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to food, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29-Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

-Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI and REV. & TAX. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 16. Apr. Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.

16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 3. Apr. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1420—Caballero, Archuleta, Dodd, and Newman.

An act to add Section 43869.5 to the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 21189.81, 25545, and 25741 of the Public Resources Code, relating to energy.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29-Referred to Coms. on E.Q. and E., U. & C. Feb.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E., U. & C. Apr. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3468.) (April 3). Apr.

8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 22.

# S.B. No. 1421—Stern.

An act to amend Section 33315 of, and to add Article 5.8 (commencing with Section 234.8) to Chapter 2 of Part 1 of Division 1 of Title 1 of, the Education Code, relating to educational equity.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 7—March 20 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1422—Allen.

An act to amend Section 89506 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

S.B. No. 1423—Dahle (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Megan Dahle, Vince Fong, Gallagher, and Jim Patterson).

An act to add Section 14105.175 to the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1424—Glazer (Coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 1748.80 and 1748.81 of the Civil Code, relating to business.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 4—April 9 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—April 16 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) Reconsideration granted.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 2.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1425—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 6217.8 of the Public Resources Code, relating to oil revenue, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1426—Blakespear.

An act to amend Sections 40059 and 42649.81 of the Public Resources Code, relating to waste reduction.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and L. GOV.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 10—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.O.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1 in L. GOV. pending receipt.

Apr. 24—April 24 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)

# S.B. No. 1427—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 2330, 2331, 2342, 2401, and 2402 of, and to add Sections 2342.5 and 2342.51 to, the Family Code, relating to marriage.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3448.) (April 2).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- Apr. 23—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1428—Atkins.

An act to amend Section 1399.849 of the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Section 10965.3 of the Insurance Code, relating to health care coverage.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 3.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3469.) (April 3). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 16—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 18—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 18—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1429—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to amend Section 46392 of the Education Code, relating to education finance.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.
- Mar. 20—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3378.) (March 20). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 8.
- Apr. 8—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 9—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1430—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 851.86, 1485.55, and 13102 of, and to add Sections 11105.55 and 13151.5 to, the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29-Referred to Com. on PUB S. Feb.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 16.

16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 24-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

#### S.B. No. 1431—Cortese.

An act to add Section 90003 to the Education Code, relating to the California State University, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.

29-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

3-Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and G.O. Apr.

Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 10. 10—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes Apr. 7. Noes 0. Page 3560.) (April 10).

Apr. 11—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

# S.B. No. 1432—Caballero, Alvarado-Gil, Dodd, Eggman, and Newman (Coauthors: Senators Becker and Grove).

An act to amend Sections 130060, 130063, 130065, 130066, and 130066.5 of, and to add Sections 130065.1, 130065.2, 130065.3, 130065.4, 130065.5, 130065.6, and 130065.7 to, the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes Apr. 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).

# S.B. No. 1433—Limón.

An act to add Sections 3106.1 and 3200.5 to, and to add and repeal Article 10 (commencing with Section 3474) of Chapter 1 of Division 3 of, the Public Resources Code, relating to oil and gas wells.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 20—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9 in N.R. & W. pending receipt.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and E.Q.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on E.Q. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1434—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 930, 1275, 1279, and 3001 of, to add Section 976.7 to, to add Article 7 (commencing with Section 1612) to Chapter 6 of Part 1 of Division 1 of, and to repeal and add Section 1280 of, the Unemployment Insurance Code, relating to unemployment insurance, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 17—April 24 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1435—Ochoa Bogh.

An act to add Section 18112 to the Education Code, relating to school materials.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 22—April 17 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 3.) Reconsideration granted. Joint Rule 62(a) suspended.

Apr. 23—Set for hearing April 24.

# S.B. No. 1436—Allen.

An act to amend, repeal, and add Section 12803.2 of, and to add and repeal Part 8.6 (commencing with Section 15565) of Division 3 of Title 2 of, the Government Code, relating to state government.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on REV. & TAX. and G.O.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 4—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on G.O. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 1.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1437—Skinner.

An act to amend Section 5002 of the Penal Code, relating to crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1438—Niello (Coauthors: Assembly Members Hoover and Joe Patterson).

An act to amend Section 8255 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 3—April 2 set for first hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 5. Page 3446.) Reconsideration granted.

# S.B. No. 1439—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 54221 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing May 1.

# S.B. No. 1440—Laird.

An act to amend Section 13399.27 of the Water Code, relating to water quality.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1441—Allen.

An act to amend Section 7924.110 of the Government Code, relating to petitions.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on JUD. and E. & C.A.
- Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 2.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 9. Noes 2. Page 3449.) (April 2).
- Apr. 4—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1442—Ochoa Bogh and Skinner.

An act to add Section 127697.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to public health.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3562.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1443—Jones.

An act to amend Section 8257 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to homelessness.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HUMAN S. and HOUSING.

Mar. 5—Set for hearing April 1.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on HOUSING with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re–referred to Com. on HOUSING.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1444—Stern.

An act to add Chapter 22.2.8 (commencing with Section 22588.5) to Division 8 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to privacy.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1445—Cortese.

An act to amend Sections 35012 and 47604.2 of the Education Code, relating to school governance.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17).

Apr. 18—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1446—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to add Part 9.6 (commencing with Section 2530) to Division 2 of the Labor Code, relating to private employment.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.
- Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.
- S.B. No. 1447—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Archuleta, Bradford, Portantino, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Juan Carrillo, Cervantes, Gipson, Holden, and McKinnor). An act to add Section 130069.1 to the Health and Safety Code, relating to hospitals.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.
- Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24).
- S.B. No. 1448—Hurtado.

An act to amend Sections 591 and 594 of the Food and Agricultural Code, and to add Section 75129.5 to the Public Resources Code, relating to food and agriculture.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on N.R. & W. and PUB S.
- Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Mar. 19—April 9 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on AGRI and N.R. & W.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on N.R. & W. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on N.R. & W.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1449—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Durazo).

An act to amend Section 94874 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and ED.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on ED. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1450—Allen.

An act to amend Section 4005 of, and to add Section 4008 to, the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1451—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 1926, 2054, 2837.101, 2837.103, 2837.104, 2837.105, 3765, 7423, 8593, and 8593.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1452—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 5510, 5515, 5517, 5536.1. 5536.25, 5536.4, 5550, 5550.1, 5558, 5565, 5570, 5582.1, 5600.3, 5610.5, 5620, 5621, 5622, 5640, 5641.3, 5641.4, 5657, and 5680.2 of, and to add Sections 5559 and 5658 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to architects and landscape architects.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1453—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 1628.7, 1632, 1632.5, 1632.55, 1634.1, 1635.5, 1638.1, 1646, 1646.1, 1646.2, 1646.3, 1646.9, 1647.2, 1647.3, 1647.6, 1647.18, 1647.19, 1647.20, 1647.22, 1647.30, 1647.31, 1647.32, 1700, 1718.3, 1724, 1740, 1750, 1750.1, 1750.2, 1750.3, 1750.4, 1750.5, 1752.1, 1752.4, 1753, 1753.5, 1753.6, 1804, and 1907 of, to add Sections 1646.12, 1647.37, 1647.38, 1754.5, and 1755 of, to repeal Sections 1607, 1632.1, 1749.1, 1752.6, 1753.7, and 2079 of, and to repeal and add Sections 1647.35, 1647.36, 1701.5, and 1741 of, the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1454—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 6981, 7511.5, 7512.3, 7512.14, 7512.15, 7520.3, 7525.1, 7529, 7533.5, 7538, 7538.5, 7539, 7573.5, 7574.01, 7574.14, 7576, 7580.3, 7582.7, 7583.47, 7585.3, 7585.11, 7587.11, 7588.8, 7593.1, 7593.5, 7599.345, and 7599.80 of, and to add Section 7580.15 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1455—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 7000.5, 7011, 7025, 7040, 7059, 7065, 7068.1, 7076.2, and 7137 of, to amend and repeal Section 7125 of, and to add Section 7025.1 to, the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations, and making an appropriation thereof.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1456—Ashby.

An act to amend Section 18645 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to professions and vocations.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1457—Smallwood-Cuevas.

An act relating to employment.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1458—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 871, 872, 880, and 881 of, and to add Sections 879.1, 879.2, and 879.3 to, the Probate Code, relating to estates.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.
- Mar. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3449.) (April 2).
- Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1459—Nguyen (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Dixon, Flora, Quirk–Silva, and Sanchez).

An act to add Section 32004 to the Food and Agricultural Code, and to amend Section 597s of the Penal Code, relating to animals.

## 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22).
- Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1460—Durazo.

An act to add Chapter 6.10 (commencing with Section 7000) to Part 1 of Division 2 of the Public Contract Code, relating to public contracts.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E., U. & C. and L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 16—Set for hearing April 24 in L., P.E. & R. pending receipt.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on L., P.E. & R. (Ayes 14. Noes 4.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 24).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1461—Allen.

An act to amend Section 8558 of, and to add Section 8558.5 to, the Government Code, relating to emergency services.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 17.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on E.Q.
- Mar. 19—April 17 hearing postponed by committee. Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 9.
- Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3530.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 18—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.
- Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1462—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Cortese).

An act to add Sections 11013.7 and 11013.8 to the Business and Professions Code, and to amend Section 1675 of the Civil Code, relating to subdivisions.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and JUD.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 8—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.
- Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (April 15). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.
- Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.
- Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 8. Noes 3.) (April 23).
- Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1463—Niello.

An act to amend Section 4685.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to developmental services.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HUMAN S.
- Mar. 12—Set for hearing April 1.
- Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3428.) (April 1). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 15.
- Apr. 15—April 15 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1464—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 1255 and 1256.01 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to health facilities.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1465—Archuleta (Coauthor: Senator Becker).

An act to amend Sections 17920, 17920.3, 17975, 17980, 17980.7, 17980.11, and 17992 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on HOUSING and JUD.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 4—From committee: Do pass as amended and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 10. Noes 0. Page 3446.) (April 2).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1466—Min.

An act to amend Section 1799.302 of the Civil Code, relating to small business.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

# S.B. No. 1467—Rubio.

An act to amend Section 35571 of the Water Code, relating to water.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1468—Ochoa Bogh and Roth.

An act to add Article 10.8 (commencing with Section 750) to Chapter 1 of Division 2 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 18—April 22 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1469—Gonzalez.

An act relating to taxation.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1470—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Allen and Cortese).

An act to amend Sections 895, 896, 897, 916, 921, 926, 927, 933, 934, and 945.5 of the Civil Code, relating to construction defects.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 19—April 23 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1471—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Cortese, Grove, and Limón).

An act to add Article 2.5 (commencing with Section 52735) to Chapter 11 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of the Education Code, relating to pupil instruction.

### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 11—April 17 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 11—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1472—Limón.

An act to add Chapter 6 (commencing with Section 30180) to Division 9 of Title 4 of Part 6 of the Penal Code, relating to firearms.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1473—Laird.

An act to amend Section 290.09 of the Penal Code, relating to sex crimes.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3534.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1474—Allen.

An act to amend Sections 1801, 1801.3, 1802, and 1804 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to public utilities.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

# S.B. No. 1475—Caballero.

An act to amend Section 111205 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to food safety.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1476—Blakespear (Coauthor: Senator Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 83116, 87300, and 91000 of the Government Code, relating to the Political Reform Act of 1974.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on E. & C.A. and JUD.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 2—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3445.) (April 2). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1477—Ashby.

An act to amend Sections 41020.5, 47605, 47605.6, and 51747 of, to add Section 47612.8 to, and to add Article 10.5 (commencing with Section 51820) to Chapter 5 of Part 28 of Division 4 of Title 2 of, the Education Code, relating to school accountability.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on ED. and PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 11—April 17 hearing postponed by committee.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on PUB S. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 24—Withdrawn from committee. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1478—Nguyen (Coauthor: Senator Newman) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies, Dixon, Flora, Quirk–Silva, and Sanchez).

An act to amend Section 4840 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to healing arts.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1479—Alvarado-Gil.

An act to add Title 23 (commencing with Section 3273.70) to Part 4 of Division 3 of the Civil Code, relating to agriculture.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

# S.B. No. 1480—Allen.

An act to amend Section 382.1 of, and to add Section 382.2 to, the Public Utilities Code, relating to the Low–Income Oversight Board.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 2.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 1. Page 3445.) (April 2).

Apr. 9—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1481—Caballero.

An act relating to the payment of claims against the state, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1482—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Min).

An act to amend Sections 22001, 22007, 22010, 22101, 22101.5, 22102, 22103, 22104, 22105, 22106, 22107, 22109, 22112, 22151, 22152, 22153, 22154, 22155, 22156, 22157, 22157.1, 22159, 22161, 22162, 22163, 22164, 22168, 22169, 22700, 22701, 22712, and 22714 of, to add Sections 22021, 22022, 22100.6, and 22167.5 to, and to add Chapter 3.1 (commencing with Section 22655) to Division 9 of, the Financial Code, relating to financing.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD.

Mar. 20—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 2—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B. & F.I.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 10. Noes 1.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1483—Wilk.

An act to amend Section 69431 of the Education Code, relating to student financial aid.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1484—Smallwood–Cuevas.

An act to amend Sections 256, 257, and 660.5 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to juveniles.

#### 2024

16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. Feb.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

29-Referred to Com. on PUB S. Feb.

Mar. 13—Set for hearing April 2.

27—April 2 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 16.

16—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 4. Noes 1.) (April 16). Apr.

17—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

# S.B. No. 1485—Gonzalez.

An act to amend Section 326 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to consumer complaints.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18. Feb.

29-Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb.

# S.B. No. 1486—Dahle.

An act to amend the heading of Part 2.53 (commencing with Section 55.55) of Division 1 of, and to add Sections 55.565 and 55.566 to, the Civil Code, and to amend Section 2 of Chapter 842 of the Statutes of 2023, relating to accessibility.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

3-Re-referred to Com. on JUD. Apr.

4—Set for hearing April 23. Apr.

Apr. 8—April 23 hearing postponed by committee.

# S.B. No. 1487—Glazer (Coauthors: Senators Umberg and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Grayson and Kalra).

An act to amend Sections 40203.5, 40207, and 40215 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 14—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 2—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3536.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

#### S.B. No. 1488—Durazo.

An act to amend Section 5272 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to outdoor advertising.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Apr. 11—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1489—McGuire.

An act to amend Section 13512 of the Penal Code, relating to peace officers.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Mar. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3534.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1490—Durazo.

An act to amend Sections 22598, 22599, and 22599.1 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to food delivery.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on JUD. and B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on B., P. & E. D. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 22).

Apr. 23—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1491—Eggman and Atkins (Coauthor: Senator Menjivar).

An act to amend Sections 66262.7, 66271.2, 66271.3, 66290.2, and 66302 of the Education Code, relating to postsecondary education.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on ED. and JUD.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing March 20.

Mar. 7—March 20 hearing postponed by committee.

Mar. 8—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on ED.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 4. Noes 2. Page 3466.) (April 3). Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 9. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1492—Menjivar.

An act to amend Section 14105.200 of, and to add Section 14105.205 to, the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to Medi-Cal.

#### 2024

Apr.

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 15—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1493—Blakespear.

An act to amend Section 9096 of the Elections Code, relating to elections.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1494—Glazer (Coauthor: Senator Allen).

An act to amend Section 53084.5 of the Government Code, relating to local government, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 2—April 3 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24 in REV. & TAX. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on REV. & TAX. (Ayes 6. Noes 1.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) (April 24).

Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

# S.B. No. 1495—Wilk.

An act to add Section 25503.63 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to alcoholic beverages.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1496—Limón.

An act to amend Section 153 of the Labor Code, relating to employment.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1497—Menjivar (Coauthor: Senator Stern) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Friedman).

An act to add Part 4.8 (commencing with Section 71370) to Division 34 of the Public Resources Code, relating to climate change, making an appropriation therefor, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on E.Q. and JUD.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 17.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt.

Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on JUD. (Ayes 5. Noes 2.) (April 17). Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes 2.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1498—Ashby.

An act to add Section 26152.2 to the Business and Professions Code, relating to cannabis.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 8.

Apr. 8—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on RLS. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3511.) (April 8). Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 10—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 23.

## S.B. No. 1499—Glazer.

An act to add Section 17501.8 to the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 10.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—April 22 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

# S.B. No. 1500—Durazo.

An act to add Sections 50199.24, 50517.11, 50675.16, 53545.11, 53559.4, 53567, and 53601 to the Health and Safety Code, and to add Section 987.011 to the Military and Veterans Code, relating to housing, and making an appropriation therefor.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Coms. on HOUSING and M. & V.A.
- Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on M. & V.A. (Ayes 8. Noes 2.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on M. & V.A.
- Apr. 18—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## S.B. No. 1501—Glazer.

An act to amend Sections 19101, 19900, and 19904 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

#### 2024

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.
- Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 10.
- Apr. 10—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3564.) (April 10). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.
- Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.
- Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

# S.B. No. 1502—Ashby (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Berman).

An act to amend Sections 11014.5, 11056, and 11364.5 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to controlled substances.

- Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 20—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 9 in PUB S. pending receipt.
- Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on PUB S.
- Apr. 11—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3534.) (April 9).
- Apr. 15—Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

# S.B. No. 1503—Archuleta.

An act to amend Section 26051.5 of, and to add Sections 26051.5 and 26053.5 to, the Business and Professions Code, and to add Sections 203.3 and 2775.5 to the Labor Code, relating to cannabis, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on B., P. & E. D. and L., P.E. & R.

# S.B. No. 1504—Stern (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Villapudua).

An act to amend Sections 22589, 22589.1, 22589.2, and 22589.3 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to social media platforms.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 3—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 4—April 16 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

# S.B. No. 1505—Stern.

An act to add Article 11 (commencing with Section 5400) to Chapter 1 of Division 3 of the Vehicle Code, relating to aircrafts, and making an appropriation therefor.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Coms. on TRANS. and REV. & TAX.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—April 9 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

# S.B. No. 1506—Stern.

An act to amend Section 66300.5 of the Government Code, relating to land use.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1507—Stern.

An act relating to greenhouse gases.

# 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1508—Stern.

An act to amend Sections 2835, 2836, 2836.2, 2837, and 2838 of the Public Utilities Code, relating to electricity.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 3—Re-referred to Com. on E., U. & C.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 25—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 13. Noes 3.) (April 22).

# S.B. No. 1509—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Niello, Seyarto, and Umberg) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Irwin).

An act to amend Section 12810 of the Vehicle Code, relating to vehicles.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass as amended and re–refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 12. Noes 1.) (April 9).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 22—Set for hearing April 29.

# S.B. No. 1510—Stern.

An act relating to transportation electrification.

## 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 18.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.B. No. 1511—Committee on Health (Senators Roth (Chair), Glazer, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Nguyen, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 1345, 1649.2, and 129385 of, to amend and renumber Section 1367.34 of, and to add Section 102970 to, the Health and Safety Code, and to amend Sections 5150.05, 5250, 5350, 5350.5, 10022, and 14115.8 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, relating to health, and making an appropriation therefor.

# 2024

Feb. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.

Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 9—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on HEALTH.

Apr. 18—April 24 hearing postponed by committee. Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1512—Committee on Housing (Senators Skinner (Chair), Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Seyarto, Umberg, and Wahab).

An act to amend Section 34312.3 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to housing.

#### 2024

- Feb. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Feb. 22—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 23.
- Feb. 29—Referred to Com. on HOUSING.
- Mar. 6—Set for hearing April 16.
- Apr. 17—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 16).
- Apr. 18—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.
- S.B. No. 1513—Committee on Insurance (Senators Rubio (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Niello, and Ochoa Bogh). An act relating to insurance.

#### 2024

- Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- S.B. No. 1514—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Dahle, Glazer, Seyarto, Skinner, Wahab, and Wiener).

An act to amend Sections 54221 and 54222 of the Government Code, relating to local government.

- Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.
- Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.
- Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.
- Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3470.) (April 3).
- Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.
- Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3575.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1515—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Dahle, Glazer, Seyarto, Skinner, Wahab, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3470.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1516—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Dahle, Glazer, Seyarto, Skinner, Wahab, and Wiener).

An act relating to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

#### 2024

Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3470.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Urgency clause adopted. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1517—Committee on Local Government (Senators Durazo (Chair), Dahle, Glazer, Seyarto, Skinner, Wahab, and Wiener).

An act to validate the organization, boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of public bodies, and to provide limitations of time in which actions may be commenced.

#### 2024

Feb. 29—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 31.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

Apr. 3—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 6. Noes 0. Page 3470.) (April 3).

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3576.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 11—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1518—Committee on Public Safety (Senators Wahab (Chair), Bradford, Seyarto, Skinner, and Wiener).

An act to amend Section 6228 of the Family Code, to amend Section 226.8 of the Labor Code, to amend Sections 679.027, 745, 1203.4b, 1370, 1473, 2620, 3058.65, 5003, 11226, 13511.5, and 13519.6 of, and to repeal Section 1463.5 of, the Penal Code, and to amend Section 11500 of the Vehicle Code, relating to public safety.

## 2024

Mar. 4—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 5—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 4.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 16—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on PUB S.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1519—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 19859, 19878, 19879, 19882, and 19892 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2024

Mar. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 6.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Mar. 26—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 14. Noes 0. Page 3530.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1520—Committee on Natural Resources and Water (Senators Min (Chair), Allen, Dahle, Eggman, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Padilla, Sevarto, and Stern).

An act to amend Section 5515 of the Fish and Game Code, to repeal Chapter 3.4 (commencing with Section 6223) of Division 7 of Title 1 of the Government Code, and to repeal Chapter 5 (commencing with Section 8560) of Part 4 of Division 6 of the Public Resources Code, relating to public resources.

#### 2024

Mar. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 6.

Mar. 13—Referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Mar. 19—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 9—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 3533.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

12—Set for hearing April 22. Apr.

22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 Apr. and ordered to consent calendar.

-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar. Apr.

25—Read third time. Passed. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.B. No. 1521—Committee on Banking and Financial Institutions (Senators Limón (Chair), Bradford, Caballero, Min, Nguyen, Niello, and Portantino).

An act to amend Section 1799.302 of the Civil Code, relating to finance.

#### 2024

- Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.
- 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 11. Mar.
- 20—Referred to Coms. on B. & F.I. and JUD. Mar.
- Apr.
- 5—Set for hearing April 17.9—Set for hearing April 23 in JUD. pending receipt. Apr.
- 17—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 17). Apr. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.
- 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on Apr. recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1522—Committee on Agriculture (Senators Hurtado (Chair), Alvarado-Gil, Cortese, Grove, and Padilla).

An act to amend Sections 14501, 14502, 14528, 14533, 14542, 14550.5, 14557, 14558, 14591, 14601, 14603, 14611, 14623, and 14651 of, to add Sections 14555.5 and 14651.7 to, to repeal Section 14552 of, and to repeal and add Section 14513 of, the Food and Agricultural Code, relating to fertilizer.

## 2024

Mar. 11—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 12—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 11.

Mar. 20—Referred to Coms. on AGRI and G.O.

Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 16.

Apr. 16—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on G.O. with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 3. Noes 0.) (April 16). Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 17—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1523—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 8880.70 of the Government Code, relating to the California State Lottery.

## 2024

Mar. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.

Mar. 20—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 1524—Committee on Governmental Organization (Senators Dodd (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Section 19813 of the Business and Professions Code, relating to gambling.

#### 2024

Mar. 12—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 13—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 12.

Mar. 20—Referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 9—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1525—Committee on Judiciary (Senators Umberg (Chair), Allen, Ashby, Caballero, Durazo, Laird, Min, Niello, Stern, Wahab, and Wilk). An act to amend Sections 850.1, 853, 2530.2, 4113.6, 4853, 4927, 5070.2, 6530, 6532, 7125.6, 19094, 19531, 21707, 26050, 26051.5, and 26067 of, and to amend the heading of Chapter 40 (commencing with Section 22949.85) of Division 8 of, the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 56.05, 1103.2, 1785.26, 1798.99.31, and 1798.99.86 of the Civil Code, to amend Sections 703.150 and 704.730 of the Code of Civil Procedure, to amend Sections 2106, 2201, 12105, and 17301 of the Commercial Code, to amend Sections 5008, 5510, 7510, 12214, and 12460 of the Corporations Code, to amend Sections 8820, 48901.1, 60150, 66026.5, and 66749.9 of the Education Code, to amend Sections 9050, 9051, 13502.5, and 21594 of the Elections Code, to amend Section 8616.5 of the Family Code, to amend Sections 2010 and 110002 of the Financial Code, to amend Sections 2080.3, 5981, 8033, 9027.5, and 10843 of the Fish and Game Code, to amend Sections 7401 and 12838 of the Food and Agricultural Code, to amend Sections 4469, 7922.525, 8214.1, 8231.8, 8231.18, 8253, 8594.11, 9105.5, 12599.9, 13987, 14533.4, 14670.35, 31000.6, 53087.9, 53123.4, 53165.1, 54221, 64511, 64710, 64830, 65852.2, 65852.24, 65913.4, 65915, and 71624 of, and to amend and renumber Section 20871.10 of, the Government Code, to amend Sections 8028.7, 8028.71, 11356.6, 17036, 25191.7, 25205.2, 25250.1, 25299.57, 25299.58, 25507, 32499.6, 34182.1, 38533, 50233, 50235, 50426, and 102792 of the Health and Safety Code, to amend Section 10139.5 of the Insurance Code, to amend Sections 92, 226.8, 1197.5, and 6401.7 of the Labor Code, to amend Section 1300 of the Military and Veterans Code, to amend Sections 320.6, 1000.7, 11105, 13510.7, 26175, 26235, and 28220 of the Penal Code, to amend Sections 22180.5 and 22185.5 of the Public Contract Code, to amend Sections 5080.42, 5097.94, 21168.6.9, 25231.5, and 75226 of the Public Resources Code, to amend Sections 454.53, 102332, and 102350 of the Public Utilities Code, to amend Sections 242, 17144.8, 23301, 23305a, and 23610.5 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, to amend Section 3302 of the Unemployment Insurance Code, to amend Sections 207.1, 294, 366.3, 366.26, 4418.7, 4418.8, 4685.10, 4686.2, 4783, 8257, 11461, 16002, and 19629.5 of, and to amend and renumber Section 9450 of, the Welfare and Institutions Code, to amend Section 7 of Chapter 130 of the Statutes of 2023, to amend Section 2 of Chapter 221 of the Statutes of 2023, and to amend Section 5 of Chapter 783 of the Statutes of 2023, relating to maintenance of the codes.

## 2024

Mar. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on JUD. Apr. 4—Set for hearing April 23.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 25—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.B. No. 1526—Committee on Business, Professions and Economic Development (Senators Ashby (Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Becker, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Menjivar, Nguyen, Niello, Roth, Smallwood—Cuevas, and Wilk).

An act to amend Sections 144, 205, 208, 1903, 1905.2, 1910.5, 1944, 2538.3, 2538.10, 2538.25, 2538.27, 2539.1, 2736, 2816, 3503, 3526, 3531, 3534.4, 3534.5, 3545, 3620, 3620.1, 3621.5, 3622, 3623, 3624, 3627, 3630, 3633, 3633.1, 3634, 3636, 3640, 3640.2, 3640.3, 3640.5, 3640.8, 3641, 3644, 3650, 3651.5, 3652, 3660, 3661, 3663, 3663.5, 3670, 3672, 3675, 3681, 3685, 4175, 4800, 4800.1, 4809.6, 4810, 4811, 4826.7, 4836.1, 4842.2, 4846, 4848.1, 4857, 4860, 4875, 4886, 4903, 4904, 4905, 4910, 4920.2, 4920.4, 4920.8, 4980.54, 9884, and 17913 of the Business and Professions Code, to amend Sections 94816, 94850, 94856, 94876, 94883, 94899.5, 94901, 94906, 94913, and 94949.71 of the Education Code, and to amend Sections 1374.72, 124260, and 128454 of the Health and Safety Code, relating to consumer affairs.

#### 2024

Mar. 18—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 19—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 18.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 5—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Apr. 22—From committee: Do pass and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 12. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1527—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Glazer (Chair), Ashby, Bradford, Dahle, Dodd, Padilla, and Skinner).

An act to amend Sections 155.20 and 237 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, to take effect immediately, tax levy.

#### 2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1528—Committee on Revenue and Taxation (Senators Glazer (Chair), Ashby, Bradford, Dahle, Dodd, Padilla, and Skinner).

An act to amend Sections 6486, 6539, 6597, 7671, 8781, 8829, 30206, 30244, 38416, 38434, 40005, 40076, 41075, 43007, 43201, 43351, 45007, 45201, 46009, 46202, 46302, 50106, 50113, 50120.2, 55061, 55102, 60311, and 60340 of, and to add Section 60014 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation.

## 2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 20—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 19.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 24.

Apr. 18—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

Apr. 24—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 24). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1529—Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs (Senators Archuleta (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Grove, Menjivar, and Umberg).

An act to amend Sections 1010, 1012, and 1012.1 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans homes.

#### 2024

Mar. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Apr. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 21.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

S.B. No. 1530—Committee on Military and Veterans Affairs (Senators Archuleta (Chair), Alvarado–Gil, Grove, Menjivar, and Umberg).

An act to repeal and add Section 1032 of the Military and Veterans Code, relating to veterans.

## 2024

Mar. 21—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Apr. 1—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 21.

Apr. 3—Referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Do pass and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 5. Noes 0.) (April 22). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

## SENATE CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023-24 Regular Session)

S.C.A. No. 1—Newman (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Bryan) (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear, Menjivar, and Umberg).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 15 and 17 of Article II thereof, and by amending Section 10 of Article V thereof, relating to elections.

## 2023

30—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Jan.

Jan. 31—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 2.

Feb. 9—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

25—Set for hearing May 8. Apr.

9—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 6. Noes May 1. Page 1025.) (May 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing August 28. Aug.

28—August 28 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Aug.

29—Set for hearing September 1. Aug.

Sep. 1—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2275.) (September

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## 2024

1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 3071.) Ordered to the Assembly. Feb.

Feb. 1—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.C.A. No. 2—Stern (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Gonzalez, Menjivar, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Jackson, Kalra, Low, and Ting).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 2 of Article II thereof, relating to elections.

## 2023

Feb. 16—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Feb. 17—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 19.

Mar.

1—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A. 25—Set for hearing May 8. From committee with author's amendments. Read Apr. second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

-From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes May 1. Page 1026.) (May 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing August 28. Aug.

28—August 28 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Aug.

29—Set for hearing September 1. Aug.

1—From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 5. Noes 2. Page 2275.) (September Sep.

Sep. 5—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

#### S.C.A. No. 3—Niello (Coauthors: Senators Seyarto and Wilk).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Sections 9 and 10 of, and adding Section 7.5 to, Article II thereof, and by amending Section 8 of Article IV thereof, relating to elections.

#### 2023

17—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb.

Feb. 21—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 20.

1—Referred to Com. on E. & C.A. Mar.

Mar. 20-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

25-Set for hearing May 8. Apr.

9—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 7. Noes May 0. Page 1026.) (May 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. —Set for hearing August 28.

Aug.

Aug. 28—August 28 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file.

29—Set for hearing September 1. Aug.

1—September 1 hearing: Held in committee and under submission. Sep.

## S.C.A. No. 4—Seyarto (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Gipson) (Coauthor: Senator Niello) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen and Vince Fong).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 2.1 of Article XIII A thereof, relating to taxation.

## 2023

Mar. 6—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 7—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 6.

Mar. 15—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A.

Apr. 10—Set for hearing April 19.

Apr. 17—April 19 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 19—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Mav 2—Set for hearing May 10.

May 10—May 10 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 3. Noes Page 1043.) Reconsideration granted.

#### S.C.A. No. 5—Grove.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 8.5 to Article IX thereof, and by adding Section 8.1 to Article XVI thereof, relating to educational expenses.

#### 2023

Mar. 8—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

Mar. 9—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 8.

Mar. 15—Referred to Coms. on ED. and E. & C.A.

Mar. 21—Set for hearing April 12.

27—April 12 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author. Mar.

Apr. 3—Set for hearing April 19.

19—April 19 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes Apr. 5. Page 791.) Reconsideration granted.

Dec. 21—Set for hearing January 10.

## 2024

Jan. 10—January 10 set for second hearing. Failed passage in committee. (Ayes 2. Noes 4. Page 2970.)

Feb. 8—Returned to Secretary of Senate pursuant to Joint Rule 62(a).

#### S.C.A. No. 6—Archuleta.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by amending Section 3 of Article XIII thereof, relating to property taxation.

#### 2023

23—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Mar.

24—From printer. May be acted upon on or after April 23. Mar.

12—Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and E. & C.A. 13—Set for hearing April 26. Apr.

Apr.

Apr. 19—April 26 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Apr. 20—Set for hearing May 3.

25—Set for hearing May 8 in E. & C.A. pending receipt. Apr.

26-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Apr. amended. Re-referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 7. May Noes 0. Page 994.) (May 3). Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

9-From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with May recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 1026.) (May 8). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

24—Set for hearing August 28. Aug.

28—August 28 hearing: Placed on APPR suspense file. Aug.

Aug. —Set for hearing September 1.

From committee: Be adopted. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 2275.) (September Sep. 1).

Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Sep.

12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2692.) Ordered to the Assembly. Sep.

Sep. 12—In Assembly. Read first time. Held at Desk.

S.C.A. No. 7—Umberg (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Atkins, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Durazo, Laird, Min, Newman, Padilla, Portantino, Skinner, Stern, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Boerner, Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Connolly, Friedman, Grayson, Haney, Kalra, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pellerin, Quirk-Silva, Robert Rivas, Ward, Weber, and Wood).

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 1.5 to Article XIV thereof, relating to employment.

## 2023

May 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print.

May 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after June 1.

10—Referred to Coms. on L., P.E. & R., E. & C.A., and APPR. May

5—Set for hearing June 14. Jun.

Jun. 6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R.

Jun. 13—June 14 set for first hearing canceled at the request of author.

Jun. 15—Set for hearing June 22.

Jun. 22—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on E. & C.A. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1698.) (June 22).

Jun. 26—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E. & C.A.

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

## S.C.A. No. 8—Durazo.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding subdivision (h) to Section 9 of Article IX thereof, relating to the University of California.

#### 2023

Sep. 13—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Sep. 14—From printer. May be acted upon on or after October 14.

## S.C.A. No. 9—Grove.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 8.5 to Article IX thereof, and by adding Section 8.1 to Article XVI thereof, relating to educational expenses.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Feb. 16—From printer. May be acted upon on or after March 17.

## S.C.A. No. 10—Hurtado.

A resolution to propose to the people of the State of California an amendment to the Constitution of the State, by adding Section 33 to Article I thereof, relating to the right to food.

## 2024

Apr. 1—Introduced. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment. To print. Apr. 2—From printer. May be acted upon on or after May 2.

## SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023–24 Regular Session)

- S.C.R. No. 1—Atkins—Joint Rules. (Res. Chapter 6.)
- S.C.R. No. 2—Umberg—Legislative Counsel of California. (Res. Chapter 1.)
- S.C.R. No. 3—Nguyen—Veterans of the Republic of Vietnam Armed Forces Day. (Res. Chapter 133.)
- S.C.R. No. 4—Nguyen.

Relative to Victims of Communism Day.

#### 2022

Dec. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Jul. 13—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2242.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.C.R. No. 5—Nguyen—Older Americans Month. (Res. Chapter 85.)
- S.C.R. No. 6—Umberg—Iranian protests. (Res. Chapter 20.)
- S.C.R. No. 7—Nguyen—Áo Dài Day. (Res. Chapter 86.)
- S.C.R. No. 8—Nguyen—Black April Memorial Month. (Res. Chapter 52.)
- S.C.R. No. 9—Dodd—Data Privacy Week and Day. (Res. Chapter 4.)
- S.C.R. No. 10—Min—Korean American Day. (Res. Chapter 5.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.C.R. No. 11—Nguyen.

Relative to Gold Star Children's Day.

#### 2023

Jan. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 18—From committee: Ordered to third reading.Jan. 19—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Jul. 13—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2242.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

# S.C.R. No. 12—Bradford—Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day. (Res. Chapter – 12.)

# S.C.R. No. 13—Roth.

Relative to the Joseph Tavaglione Interchange.

## 2023

Jan. 9—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 18—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

- S.C.R. No. 14—Dodd—Public health: eating disorders. (Res. Chapter 7.)
- S.C.R. No. 15—Newman—Stand Against Hate Action Day. (Res. Chapter 8.)
- S.C.R. No. 16—Roth—Deputy Isaiah A. Cordero Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 134.)
- S.C.R. No. 17—Dodd—Artificial intelligence. (Res. Chapter 135.)
- S.C.R. No. 18—Menjivar—Wear Red Day and American Heart Month. (Res. Chapter 9.)
- S.C.R. No. 19—Alvarado-Gil—California Almond Day. (Res. Chapter 13.)
- S.C.R. No. 20—Umberg—California Peace Officers' Memorial Day. (Res. Chapter 80.)
- S.C.R. No. 21—Archuleta—Clean energy: hydrogen. (Res. Chapter 136.)
- S.C.R. No. 22—Newman—The Republic of Latvia. (Res. Chapter 31.)
- S.C.R. No. 23—Newman—Family Physician Week. (Res. Chapter 68.)

- S.C.R. No. 24—Bradford—Alternatives to cobalt mined in Africa using child slave labor. (Res. Chapter 149.)
- S.C.R. No. 25—Seyarto—Deputy Darnell Andrew Calhoun Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 150.)
- S.C.R. No. 26—Nguyen.

Relative to Republic of Vietnam Month.

#### 2023

Feb. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 1—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 2—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Jul. 13—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

Aug. 14—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2242.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.C.R. No. 27—Ochoa Bogh—California Public Safety Telecommunicators Week. (Res. Chapter 69.)
- S.C.R. No. 28—Seyarto—Purple Heart Day. (Res. Chapter 140.)
- S.C.R. No. 29—Ashby—Women in Construction Week. (Res. Chapter 21.)
- S.C.R. No. 30—Smallwood–Cuevas—Black History Month. (Res. Chapter 22.)
- S.C.R. No. 31—Laird—Katcho Achadjian Memorial Highway. (Res. Chapter 137.)
- S.C.R. No. 32—Wilk—National Vending Day. (Res. Chapter 23.)
- S.C.R. No. 33—Dodd—Hereditary and Genetic Cancer Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 24.)
- S.C.R. No. 34—Ashby—Child Abuse Prevention Month. (Res. Chapter 53.)
- S.C.R. No. 35—Newman—CASA Appreciation Day. (Res. Chapter 32.)
- S.C.R. No. 36—Portantino—Arts Education Month. (Res. Chapter 54.)
- S.C.R. No. 37—Wahab—NowRoz. (Res. Chapter 70.)
- S.C.R. No. 38—Wahab—Ramadan. (Res. Chapter 71.)

- S.C.R. No. 39—Umberg—National Fentanyl Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 111.)
- S.C.R. No. 40—Menjivar—Social Work Month. (Res. Chapter 47.)
- S.C.R. No. 41—Rubio—Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day. (Res. Chapter 25.)
- S.C.R. No. 42—Ochoa Bogh—Mother's Day. (Res. Chapter 72.)
- S.C.R. No. 43—Wiener—California Holocaust Memorial Day. (Res. Chapter 55.)
- S.C.R. No. 44—Caballero—Sexual assault. (Res. Chapter 81.)
- S.C.R. No. 45—Blakespear—Women's Surf Day. (Res. Chapter 56.)
- S.C.R. No. 46—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Caballero and Ochoa Bogh) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry and Pellerin). Relative to Ageism Awareness Week.

2023

Mar. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.C.R. No. 47—Glazer—Chief Justice Rose Elizabeth Bird Justice For All Plaza. (Res. Chapter 141.)
- S.C.R. No. 48—Smallwood–Cuevas—Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.: 55th anniversary of assassination. (Res. Chapter 87.)
- S.C.R. No. 49—Laird—Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 82.)
- S.C.R. No. 50—Umberg—Arab American Heritage Month. (Res. Chapter 73.)
- S.C.R. No. 51—Becker—Special Olympics Day. (Res. Chapter 57.)
- S.C.R. No. 52—Alvarado–Gil—Special Districts Week. (Res. Chapter 88.)
- S.C.R. No. 53—Allen—Arts, Culture, and Creativity Month. (Res. Chapter 74.)

S.C.R. No. 54—Wahab.

Relative to Dalit History Month.

#### 2023

Apr. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 26—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.C.R. No. 55—Portantino—Tap Water Day. (Res. Chapter – 83.)

S.C.R. No. 56-Niello.

Relative to Chiari Malformation Awareness Month.

#### 2023

Apr. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2242.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

Feb. 20—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).

Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 6, Statutes of 2024.

- S.C.R. No. 57—Portantino—Sister state relationship with the Philippine Province of Bulacan. (Res. Chapter 138.)
- S.C.R. No. 58—Glazer (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Ramos). Relative to Native Americans.

## 2023

Apr. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 5—Re-referred to Com. on G.O.

Aug. 16—Set for hearing August 22.

Aug. 22—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 11. Noes 0. Page 2166.) (August 22).

Aug. 28—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2197.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Aug. 28—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

- S.C.R. No. 59—Ochoa Bogh—Senator Bob Dutton Memorial Overcrossing. (Res. Chapter 1.)
- S.C.R. No. 60—Seyarto—Service Dog Appreciation Month. (Res. Chapter 159.)

# SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

S.C.R. No. 61—Seyarto (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Pellerin). Relative to Suicide Prevention Week.

#### 2023

- May 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- May 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- May 15—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Seyarto.
- Aug. 17—From inactive file on motion of Senator Seyarto. Ordered to second reading.
- Aug. 21—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2472.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2024

- Jan. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes
- 0.) (March 4).
  Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 4298.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Mar. 7—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Mar. 12—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Mar. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 23, Statutes of 2024.
- S.C.R. No. 62—Rubio—Day of the Teacher. (Res. Chapter 89.)
- S.C.R. No. 63—Hurtado—Maternal Mental Health Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 101.)
- S.C.R. No. 64—Dodd—Elder and Dependent Adult Abuse Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 116.)
- S.C.R. No. 65—Ashby—Foster Youth Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 102.)
- S.C.R. No. 66—Hurtado—Latina Maternal Health Awareness Month. (Res. Chapter 103.)
- S.C.R. No. 67—Portantino—National Bike Month. (Res. Chapter 104.)
- S.C.R. No. 68—Padilla—GM1 Gangliosidosis Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 112.)

S.C.R. No. 69—Dahle (Coauthors: Senators Becker, Cortese, Dodd, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Roth, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Alanis, Alvarez, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Connolly, Flora, Mike Fong, Vince Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Holden, Hoover, Jackson, Kalra, Lackey, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Reves, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Schiavo, Ting, Valencia, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to public health.

#### 2023

Mav 15-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2472.) Ordered to the Assembly. Sep.

Sep. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### 2024

Jan. 4-Referred to Com. on RLS.

6-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and Mar. amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 18—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (March 18).

Mar. 21—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 56. Noes 0. Page 4480.) Ordered to the Senate.

1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending. Apr.

9—Ordered to special consent calendar. Apr.

Apr. 11—Assembly amendments concurred in. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3577.) Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

16—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m. Apr.

16—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 38, Statutes of 2024. Apr.

S.C.R. No. 70—Seyarto—Pechanga Pu'éska Mountain Day. (Res. Chapter – 160.)

S.C.R. No. 71—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Senator Roth) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Becker, Blakespear, Bradford, Cortese, Durazo, Eggman, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, Menjivar, Min, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Smallwood-Cuevas, Stern, Wahab, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Davies and Blanca Rubio).

Relative to Childhood Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2023

- May 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. May 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2237.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

- Feb. 20—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).
- Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 7, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 72—Min (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Becker, Caballero, Durazo, Gonzalez, Newman, Nguyen, Rubio, Umberg, Wahab, and Wiener) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Vince Fong, Low, Quirk-Silva, Ta, Addis, Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Cervantes, Connolly, Megan Dahle, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Hoover, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Lee, Lowenthal, Maienschein, Mathis, McKinnor, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to the Mutual Defense Treaty between the United States and the Republic of Korea.

#### 2023

May 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 14—Re-referred to Com. on B., P. & E. D.

Jun. 16—Set for hearing June 26.

Jun. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 13. Noes 0. Page 1731.) (June 26).

Jun. 27—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Jun. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1826.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jun. 29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Aug. 17—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 11. Noes 0.) (August 24).

Aug. 31—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 79. Noes 0. Page 2866.) Ordered to the Senate.

Sep. 1—In Senate. Concurrence in Assembly amendments pending.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file.

S.C.R. No. 73—Gonzalez—Latina Equal Pay Day. (Res. Chapter – 118.)

S.C.R. No. 74—Nguyen—Officer Jon Coutchie Memorial Bridge. (Res. Chapter – 2.)

S.C.R. No. 75—Ochoa Bogh (Principal coauthors: Senators Ashby and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Becker, Blakespear, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Glazer, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McGuire, Menjivar, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Padilla, Roth, Skinner, Smallwood-Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, Wahab, and Wiener). Relative to California Emergency Preparedness Month.

#### 2023

Jun. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

14—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Jun.

15—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Ochoa Bogh. Jun.

Aug. 14—From inactive file on motion of Senator Ochoa Bogh. Ordered to second reading.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Aug.

1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2238.) Ordered to the Assembly. Sep.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep.

7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2024

Feb. 20—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).

22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate. Feb.

Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 8, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 76—Bradford—Juneteenth. (Res. Chapter – 142.)

S.C.R. No. 77—Newman—Play Day. (Res. Chapter – 124.)

S.C.R. No. 78—Niello—June Dairy Month. (Res. Chapter – 139.)

S.C.R. No. 79—McGuire—California State Grange Day. (Res. Chapter – 143.)

S.C.R. No. 80—Roth.

Relative to Childhood Cancer Awareness Month.

#### 2023

Jun. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Roth.

S.C.R. No. 81—Bradford—50th anniversary of hip hop. (Res. Chapter – 151.)

S.C.R. No. 82—Wahab—California Firefighter Appreciation Month and California Firefighters Memorial Day. (Res. Chapter – 161.)

S.C.R. No. 83—Menjivar.

Relative to National Health Center Week.

#### 2023

Jul. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Aug. 16—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2243.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.C.R. No. 84—Alvarado-Gil—California Runaway and Homeless Youth Prevention Month. (Res. Chapter 162.)
- S.C.R. No. 85—Niello—Ostomy Awareness Day. (Res. Chapter 163.)
- S.C.R. No. 86—Ochoa Bogh—Breastfeeding Awareness Month of 2023. (Res. Chapter 152.)
- S.C.R. No. 87—Dahle (Coauthors: Senators Cortese, Grove, Jones, Limón, Min, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, and Seyarto).
  Relative to Father–Daughter Day.

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 14—Ordered to inactive file.

S.C.R. No. 88—Ochoa Bogh.

Relative to honoring the family.

## 2023

Aug. 15-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2473.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Sep. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

## 2024

Jan. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 20—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).

Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 9, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 89—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator Niello).

Relative to Holodomor Memorial Month.

#### 2023

- Aug. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### 2024

- Feb. 20—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).
- Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 10, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 90—Rubio (Principal coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Blakespear, Durazo, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Min, Ochoa Bogh, Skinner, Smallwood-Cuevas, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bains, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Wendy Carrillo, Cervantes, Megan Dahle, Davies, Dixon, McKinnor, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to National Domestic Violence Awareness Month.

## 2023

- Aug. 16-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 21—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.
- Aug. 23—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.
- Sep. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2243.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Sep. 7—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## 2024

- Feb. 20—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 20).
- Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4171.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Feb. 22—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Feb. 27—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.
- Feb. 28—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 11, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 91—Ashby (Principal coauthor: Senator Caballero) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Cortese, Laird, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Wahab, and Wilk).

Relative to Court Adoption and Permanency Month.

#### 2023

21-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Aug.

30—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Aug.

Aug. 31—Ordered to special consent calendar.

1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2243.) Ordered to the Assembly. Sep.

Sep. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

7—Referred to Com. on RLS. Sep.

## 2024

Feb. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 26).

29—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 4226.) Ordered Feb. to the Senate.

Feb. 29—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 7—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 8—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 22, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 92—Nguyen (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Gonzalez, Grove, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, Seyarto, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Chen, Connolly, Essayli, Mathis, McCarty, Pacheco, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, and Pellerin).

Relative to Women's Small Business Month.

#### 2023

Aug. 22-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

30—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Aug.

7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2473.) Ordered to the Assembly. Sep.

7—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Sep.

#### 2024

Jan. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 93—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Caballero, Dodd, McGuire, Portantino, and Skinner).

Relative to public health.

## 2023

Sep. 6-Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

# 2024

Jan. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading. S.C.R. No. 94—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Hurtado, McGuire, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Rubio, Seyarto, and Wahab) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Alvarez, Essayli, Mike Fong, Lackey, Jim Patterson, Wood, Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Chen, Connolly, Davies, Dixon, Flora, Vince Fong, Friedman, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Hoover, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Low, Lowenthal, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Pellerin, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Zbur).

Relative to Data Privacy Week.

## 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 17—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Jan. 18—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3021.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (January 29).

Feb. 1—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 67. Noes 0. Page 3991.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 5—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 13—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Feb. 13—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 3, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 95—Bradford (Coauthor: Senator Smallwood-Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Chen, Connolly, Davies, Dixon, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Hoover, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Lee, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, and Wood).

Relative to Reverend Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.

#### 2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2984.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 12—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 26).

Feb. 29—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 73. Noes 0. Page 4227.) Ordered to the Senate.

Mar. 4—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Mar. 12—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

Mar. 12—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 24, Statutes of 2024.

## S.C.R. No. 96—Dodd.

Relative to a sister state relationship with Lviv region, Ukraine.

#### 2024

Jan. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3004.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 20—Referred to Com. on J., E.D., & E.

Apr. 16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (April 16).

Apr. 25—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. Ordered to the Senate.

S.C.R. No. 97—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Atkins, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Hurtado, Jones, Limón, Menjivar, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Alvarez, Bauer–Kahan, Chen, Megan Dahle, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Gallagher, Gipson, Grayson, Hoover, Lackey, Mathis, Stephanie Nguyen, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie–Norris, Quirk–Silva, Rendon, Luz Rivas, Blanca Rubio, Ta, Waldron, Wallis, Aguiar–Curry, Arambula, Bains, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Cervantes, Connolly, Dixon, Mike Fong, Vince Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Garcia, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Ramos, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Schiavo, Soria, Ting, Valencia, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to National Human Trafficking Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Jan. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3021.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Jan. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Jan. 29—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 5—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (February 5).

Feb. 8—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 72. Noes 0. Page 4042.) Ordered to the Senate.

Feb. 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Feb. 15—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

## S.C.R. No. 98—Umberg.

Relative to public health.

## 2024

Jan. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3241.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 4784.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 45, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 99—Alvarado-Gil (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Grove, and Hurtado) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Flora, Vince Fong, Gallagher, Mathis, Jim Patterson, Soria, Villapudua, Addis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Connolly, Davies, Essayli, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to California Almond Day.

#### 2024

Jan. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 8—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Feb. 12—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3164.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 16—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 21).

Apr. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Apr. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 33, Statutes of 2024.

## S.C.R. No. 100—Nguyen.

Relative to Black April Memorial Month.

#### 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Apr. 1—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 2—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.C.R. No. 101—Nguyen.

Relative to Áo Dài Day.

## 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Apr. 25—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

# S.C.R. No. 102—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to the Dave McCoy Memorial Highway.

#### 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Feb. 28—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Be adopted and re-refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3536.) (April 9). Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

# S.C.R. No. 103-Nguyen.

Relative to veterans.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

# S.C.R. No. 104—Nguyen.

Relative to Older Americans Month.

#### 2024

Jan. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 1—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Nguyen.

Apr. 25—From inactive file on motion of Senator Nguyen. Ordered to second reading.

S.C.R. No. 105—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Caballero, Limón, Niello, Portantino, Roth, and Seyarto) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Chen, Megan Dahle, Flora, Mike Fong, Lackey, Mathis, McCarty, Jim Patterson, Pellerin, Blanca Rubio, Waldron, Wilson, Addis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Cervantes, Connolly, Davies, Dixon, Essayli, Friedman, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Hoover, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lee, Low, Lowenthal, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Joe Patterson, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wood, and Zbur). Relative to Eating Disorders Awareness Week.

## 2024

Jan. 30-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading. (Corrected February 15.) Feb.

22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3200.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 4—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 4).

Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 69. Noes 0. Page 4299.) Ordered Mar. to the Senate.

Mar. 11—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

15—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 1 p.m. Mar.

15—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 25, Statutes of 2024. Mar.

S.C.R. No. 106—Padilla (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Dodd, Hurtado, Jones, Limón, Seyarto, and Skinner) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Connolly, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to GM1 Gangliosidosis Awareness Day.

## 2024

Apr.

Feb. 5-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3226.) Ordered to the Assembly. Feb.

29—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Feb.

Mar. 11-Referred to Com. on RLS.

21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes Mar. 0.) (March 21).

4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4628.) Ordered Apr. to the Senate.

8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m. Apr.

11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 34, Statutes of 2024. Apr.

S.C.R. No. 107—Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Holden) (Coauthor: Senator Bradford) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Gipson, Jackson, Jones–Sawyer, McCarty, McKinnor, Weber, Wilson, Addis, Aguiar–Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer–Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Connolly, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Irwin, Kalra, Lackey, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie–Norris, Quirk–Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Wicks, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to Black History Month.

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 26—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3208.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 26—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 4—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 21).

Apr. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4628.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Apr. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 35, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 108—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Blakespear, Bradford, Cortese, Dodd, Gonzalez, Menjivar, Newman, Portantino, Rubio, Smallwood-Cuevas, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Connolly, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to Wear Red Day and American Heart Month.

#### 2024

- Feb. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
- Feb. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3201.) Ordered to the Assembly.
- Feb. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.
- Feb. 26—Referred to Com. on RLS.
- Mar. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 21).
- Apr. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4629.) Ordered to the Senate.
- Apr. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.
- Apr. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.
- Apr. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 36, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 109—Niello (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Blakespear, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Hurtado, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Seyarto, Skinner, Wahab, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Waldron, Addis, Aguiar-Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bauer-Kahan, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bryan, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Wendy Carrillo, Connolly, Davies, Essayli, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Gallagher, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Maienschein, Low, Lowenthal, McCarty, McKinnor. Muratsuchi, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Jim Patterson, Joe Patterson, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Quirk-Silva, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Sanchez, Santiago, Schiavo, Soria, Ta, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Wallis, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month.

## 2024

Feb. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3241.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 21—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 21—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 8. Noes 0.) (March 21).

Apr. 4—Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 70. Noes 0. Page 4627.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 8—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 11—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2:30 p.m.

Apr. 11—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 37, Statutes of 2024.

## S.C.R. No. 110—Umberg.

Relative to peace officers.

## 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 111—Seyarto (Principal coauthors: Senators Grove, Nguyen, Niello, Roth, Umberg, and Wilk) (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Mathis).

Relative to Purple Heart Day.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Seyarto.

S.C.R. No. 112—Umberg.

Relative to Black Balloon Day.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3241.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 4785.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 46, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 113—Smallwood–Cuevas (Principal coauthor: Senator Bradford) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Bonta, Bryan, Gipson, Holden, Jackson, Jones–Sawyer, Kalra, McCarty, McKinnor, Weber, and Wilson). Relative to state government.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 21—Re-referred to Com. on JUD. From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Feb. 22—Set for hearing February 26.

Feb. 26—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 8. Noes 0. Page 3212.) (February 26).

Feb. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 1. Page 3227.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Feb. 29—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Mar. 11—Referred to Com. on JUD.

Apr. 2—Coauthors revised. From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 2).

S.C.R. No. 114—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Dodd, Newman, Portantino, and Wilk).

Relative to Suicide Prevention Week in California.

#### 2024

Feb. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Seyarto.

## S.C.R. No. 115—Archuleta.

Relative to the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Deputy Michael Richard Arruda Memorial Interchange.

#### 2024

Feb. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 29—Re-referred to Com. on TRANS.

Mar. 1—Set for hearing April 9.

Apr. 10—From committee: Be adopted and re–refer to Com. on APPR with recommendation: To consent calendar. (Ayes 15. Noes 0. Page 3537.) (April 9). Re–referred to Com. on APPR.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 22—From committee: Be ordered to second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8 and ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 23—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

## S.C.R. No. 116—Jones.

Relative to Frontotemporal Degeneration Awareness Week.

#### 2024

Feb. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3324.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.C.R. No. 117—Wiener.

Relative to National Vending Day.

## 2024

Feb. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3255.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 7—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 4785.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 47, Statutes of 2024.

# S.C.R. No. 118—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Blakespear, Caballero, Dodd, Hurtado, Newman, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, Seyarto, and Smallwood-Cuevas).

Relative to Bleeding Disorders Awareness Month.

## 2024

Feb. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

## S.C.R. No. 119—Umberg.

Relative to National Fentanyl Awareness Day.

#### 2024

Feb. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 18—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 19—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

## S.C.R. No. 120—Becker.

Relative to Special Olympics Day.

#### 2024

Mar. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
 Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3272.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 11—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 4786.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 48, Statutes of 2024.

# S.C.R. No. 121—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Atkins, Blakespear, Caballero, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Ochoa Bogh, Rubio, and Skinner).

Relative to International Women's Day.

#### 2024

Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 12—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3325.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 122—Rubio (Principal coauthors: Senators Atkins and Skinner) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar—Curry, Petrie—Norris, and Blanca Rubio) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado—Gil, Ashby, Blakespear, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, and Smallwood—Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bains, Bauer—Kahan, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Cervantes, Dixon, Friedman, Irwin, McKinnor, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Pellerin, Quirk—Silva, Luz Rivas, Schiavo, Soria, Waldron, Weber, Wicks, and Wilson).

Relative to Justice Ruth Bader Ginsburg Day.

#### 2024

Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3297.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 14—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 74. Noes 0. Page 4786.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 49, Statutes of 2024.

S.C.R. No. 123—Allen (Coauthors: Senators Rubio, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Boerner, Gipson, Quirk–Silva, Rendon, and Wallis).

Relative to Arts Education Month.

#### 2024

Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3325.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 8—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 10. Noes 0.) (April 8).

Apr. 11—From consent calendar on motion of Assembly Member Essayli. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 75. Noes 0. Page 4787.) Ordered to the Senate.

Apr. 15—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling.

Apr. 19—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 3 p.m.

Apr. 19—Chaptered by Secretary of State. Res. Chapter 50, Statutes of 2024.

## S.C.R. No. 124—Laird.

Relative to Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Mar. 6—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

## PART 4 of 4

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY

S.C.R. No. 125—Wahab.

Relative to Ramadan.

#### 2024

Mar. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Mar. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3423.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 1—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 126—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Min, and Umberg). Relative to Nowroz.

#### 2024

Mar. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3389.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Mar. 21—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 1—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 127—Wahab (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Atkins, Blakespear, Durazo, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Rubio, Skinner, and Smallwood-Cuevas).

Relative to Women's Equal Pay Day.

#### 2024

Mar. 13—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 4—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3475.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 4—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 8—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 128—Seyarto (Principal coauthors: Senators Dahle, Ochoa Bogh, and Wilk).

Relative to Crime Victims' Rights Week.

#### 2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3602.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 15—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

Apr. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 129—Padilla.

Relative to California Public Safety Telecommunicators Week.

#### 2024

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 130—Newman (Coauthor: Senator Ashby).

Relative to CASA Appreciation Day.

#### 2024

Apr. 2—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 18—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr. 22—Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 131—Min.

Relative to Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander Heritage Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 132—Seyarto (Principal coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dahle, Jones, Menjivar, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, Umberg, and Wilk) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Alanis, Mathis, and Jim Patterson).

Relative to Hire a Veteran Day.

#### 2024

Apr. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 133—Wahab and Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Blakespear, Bradford, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Limón, Min, Skinner, Stern, and Wiener).

Relative to American Muslim Appreciation and Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.C.R. No. 134—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Atkins, Blakespear, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Glazer, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, McGuire, Menjivar, Min, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Rubio, Seyarto, Skinner, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk).

Relative to Child Abuse Prevention Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 8—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 135—Wiener, Allen, Becker, Glazer, Newman, Rubio, and Stern (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bauer–Kahan, Berman, Friedman, Gabriel, Haney, Irwin, Lowenthal, Pellerin, Blanca Rubio, Ward, and Zbur).

Relative to California Holocaust Memorial Day.

#### 2024

Apr. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re–referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 136—Durazo.

Relative to equity.

#### 2024

Apr. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 137—Wahab (Coauthor: Senator Ochoa Bogh).

Relative to no room for hate.

#### 2024

Apr. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 25—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### S.C.R. No. 138—Roth.

Relative to Parkinson's Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

#### S.C.R. No. 139—Cortese.

Relative to California Museums Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.C.R. No. 140—Dodd.

Relative to Community College Month.

2024

Apr. 22—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 141—Wiener (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dodd, Eggman, Gonzalez, Menjivar, Umberg, and Wahab).

Relative to Mental Health Awareness Month.

2024

Apr. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.C.R. No. 142—Limón (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Hart) (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Becker, Caballero, Laird, McGuire, Ochoa Bogh, and Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis, Bennett, Dixon, Gipson, Jackson, Stephanie Nguyen, and Reyes). Relative to California Nonprofits Day.

2024

Apr. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

## SENATE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

### (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023-24 Regular Session)

- 1—Cortese—Social Security Act: repeal of benefit reductions. S.J.R. No. (Res. Chapter – 84.)
- S.J.R. No. 2—Gonzalez—Climate change: Fossil Fuel Non–Proliferation Treaty. (Res. Chapter – 153.)
- S.J.R. No. 3—Roth—The City of Eastvale: ZIP Code. (Res. Chapter – 105.)
- S.J.R. No. 4—Ochoa Bogh—Veteran health care. (Res. Chapter – 117.)
- S.J.R. No. 5—Durazo (Coauthors: Senators Cortese Smallwood–Cuevas) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Aguiar–Curry, Alanis, Alvarez, Arambula, Bains, Bennett, Berman, Boerner, Bonta, Calderon, Juan Carrillo, Cervantes, Chen, Connolly, Flora, Mike Fong, Friedman, Gabriel, Garcia, Gipson, Grayson, Haney, Hart, Holden, Irwin, Jackson, Jones-Sawyer, Kalra, Lackey, Lee, Low, Lowenthal, Maienschein, Mathis, McCarty, McKinnor, Muratsuchi, Stephanie Nguyen, Ortega, Pacheco, Papan, Pellerin, Petrie-Norris, Ramos, Rendon, Reyes, Luz Rivas, Robert Rivas, Rodriguez, Blanca Rubio, Schiavo, Soria, Ting, Valencia, Villapudua, Waldron, Ward, Weber, Wicks, Wilson, Wood, and Zbur).

Relative to the Office of Management and Budget.

#### 2023

Mav 4-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

17—Re-referred to Com. on L., P.E. & R. 5—Set for hearing June 14. May

Jun.

Jun. 14—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1563.) (June 14).

22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 1680.) Ordered to the Assembly. Jun.

22—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Jun.

10-Referred to Com. on L. & E. Jul.

30—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 0.) Aug. (August 30).

14—Ordered to inactive file on request of Assembly Member Bryan. Sep.

#### 2024

- Feb. 1—Notice of intention to remove from inactive file given by Assembly Member Gipson.
- From inactive file. Ordered to third reading. Feb.
- -Coauthors revised. Read. Adopted. (Ayes 61. Noes 0. Page 4040.) Ordered Feb. to the Senate.
- 12—In Senate. Ordered to engrossing and enrolling. Feb.
- Feb. 15—Enrolled and filed with the Secretary of State at 2 p.m.

S.J.R. No. 6—Caballero, Eggman, and Menjivar (Principal coauthors: Senators Atkins, Laird, Padilla, and Wiener) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes, Jackson, Lee, Low, Ward, and Zbur) (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Becker, Bradford, Durazo, Grove, Limón, Newman, Rubio, Stern, and Umberg) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Addis and Juan Carrillo).

Relative to veterans' benefits.

#### 2023

Jun. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jul. 12—Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

#### 2024

Apr. 1—From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on M. & V.A.

Apr. 12—Set for hearing April 22.

Apr. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (April 22).

- S.J.R. No. 7—Wahab—Federal constitutional convention: firearms. (Res. Chapter 175.)
- S.J.R. No. 8—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Becker, Cortese, McGuire, Min, Roth, and Skinner).

Relative to Washington, D.C. statehood.

#### 2023

Aug. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 23—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.J.R. No. 9—Portantino (Principal coauthor: Assembly Member Holden) (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Durazo, Menjivar, Stern, Wiener, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Wendy Carrillo and Luz Rivas). Relative to the blockade of the Republic of Artsakh.

#### 2023

Aug. 24—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Aug. 30—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

S.J.R. No. 10—Dodd (Coauthor: Senator McGuire) (Coauthor: Assembly Member Aguiar-Curry).

Relative to the Berryessa Snow Mountain National Monument Expansion Act.

## 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 14—Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W.

Apr. 2—Set for hearing April 15.

Apr. 16—From committee: Be adopted as amended. (Ayes 9. Noes 0.) (April 15).

Apr. 17—Read second time and amended. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Ordered to the Assembly.

Apr. 22—In Assembly. Held at Desk.

S.J.R. No. 11—Archuleta and Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Rubio, and Wilk) (Coauthors: Assembly Members Calderon, Wendy Carrillo, Mike Fong, Friedman, Holden, Lackey, Petrie-Norris, and Santiago).

Relative to Armenian hostages.

#### 2024

Feb. 13—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.J.R. No. 12—Min.

Relative to oil and gas leases.

#### 2024

Feb. 13-Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. 21-Re-referred to Com. on N.R. & W. Feb.

2—Set for hearing April 15. Apr.

16—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Aves 8. Noes 0.) Apr. (April 15).

13—Newman and Umberg (Principal coauthor: Assembly S.J.R. No. Member Petrie-Norris) (Coauthor: Senator Min).

Relative to the Navy North Hangar Fire.

#### 2024

4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar.

Mar. 13—Re-referred to Com. on E.Q.

Mar. 15—Set for hearing April 3.

4—From committee: Be adopted as amended and re-refer to Com. on APPR. Apr. (Ayes 7. Noes 0. Page 3468.) (April 3).

Apr. 8—Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on APPR.

11—Withdrawn from committee. Ordered to second reading. Apr.

15—Read second time. Ordered to third reading. Apr.

#### S.J.R. No. 14—Becker.

Relative to taxation.

#### 2024

4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar

Mar. 13—Re-referred to Com. on REV. & TAX.

19—Set for hearing April 10. Mar.

10—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to third reading. (Ayes 6. Noes 1. Apr. Page 3565.) (April 10).

15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 6. Page 3603.) Ordered to the Assembly. Apr.

15—In Assembly. Held at Desk. Apr.

15—Bradford (Coauthor: Assembly Member Garcia).

Relative to lithium and cobalt mining.

## 2024

Apr. 18-Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

#### SENATE RESOLUTIONS

## (Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023–24 Regular Session)

- S.R. No. 1—McGuire—Relative to holdover Senators. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 2—McGuire—Relative to the election of officers. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 3—Atkins—Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2023–24 Regular Session. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 4—Eggman—Relative to notifying the Governor of the organization of the Senate. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 5—Limón—Relative to notifying the Assembly of the organization of the Senate. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 6—Grove—Relative to National Human Trafficking Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 7—Min—Relative to the Lunar New Year. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 8—Atkins—Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 9—Skinner—Relative to reproductive health. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 10—Nguyen—Relative to Vietnamese Lunar New Year. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 11—Alvarado-Gil—Relative to Cervical Cancer Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 12—Allen—Relative to school governance. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 13—Rubio—Relative to Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 14—Becker—Relative to hypertrophic cardiomyopathy. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 15—Seyarto—Relative to California Fitness Day. (Adopted)

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

- S.R. No. 16—Dodd—Relative to Problem Gambling Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 17—Archuleta—Relative to Stiff Person Syndrome Awareness. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 18—Newman—Relative to Read Across America Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 19—Wilk—Relative to National Surveyors Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 20—Padilla—Relative to Cesar Chavez Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 21—Skinner—Relative to Women's History Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 22—Hurtado—Relative to California Agriculture Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 23—Gonzalez—Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 24—Gonzalez—Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 25—Gonzalez—Relative to Khmer New Year Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 26—Eggman—Relative to Harvey Milk Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 27—Cortese—Relative to Sikhism. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 28—Portantino—Relative to the Commemoration of the Anniversary of the Armenian Genocide of 1915–1923. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 29—Min—Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 30—Archuleta—Relative to Tardive Dyskinesia Awareness Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 31—Jones—Relative to Motorcycle Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 32—Seyarto—Relative to Constitution Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 33—Eggman—Relative to Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ+) Pride Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 34—Cortese—Relative to climate restoration. (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 35—Caballero—Relative to Tuberous Sclerosis Complex Awareness Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 36—Menjivar—Relative to Period Poverty Awareness Week. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 37—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Eggman and Wiener). Relative to a day of remembrance for the Institute for Sexual Research.

2023

May 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

May 17—Re-referred to Com. on JUD.

Jun. 27—Set for hearing July 11.

Jul. 7—July 11 hearing canceled at the request of author.

- S.R. No. 38—Durazo—Relative to Nonviolence Movement Curriculum Framework. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 39—Wiener—Relative to National Mental Health Awareness Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 40—Alvarado-Gil—Relative to California Fairgrounds Appreciation Month. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 41—Menjivar—Relative to Title IX. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 42—Grove—Relative to women veterans. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 43—Grove—Relative to Gold Star Mothers' and Families' Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 44—Caballero.

Relative to Probation Services Week.

#### 2023

Jun. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jun. 28—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Sep. 7—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Caballero.

- S.R. No. 45—Min—Relative to Kimchee Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 46—Limón—Relative to the anniversary of the Nineteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 47—Bradford—Relative to Black Brewers Day. (Adopted)

- S.R. No. 48—Durazo—Relative to Pain Awareness Month and Women In Pain Awareness Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 49—McGuire—Relative to veterans post–traumatic stress disorder awareness. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 50—Jones and Becker.

Relative to Sudden Cardiac Arrest Awareness Month.

2023

Aug. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.R. No. 51—Min—Relative to Korean American Day. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 52—Grove (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Jones, Limón, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk).

Relative to National Human Trafficking Awareness Month.

2024

Jan. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

- S.R. No. 53—Limón—Relative to school governance. (Adopted)
- S.R. No. 54—Min.

Relative to the Lunar New Year.

2024

Jan. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3125.)

S.R. No. 55—Alvarado-Gil.

Relative to Cervical Cancer Awareness Month.

2024

Jan. 17—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Jan. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3035.)

S.R. No. 56—Skinner.

Relative to Women's History Month.

2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3266.)

S.R. No. 57—Niello.

Relative to the Joint Sunset Review Committee.

2024

Jan. 18—Introduced, Referred to Com. on RLS.

S.R. No. 58—Caballero.

Relative to CalEITC Awareness Week.

2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

S.R. No. 59—Newman.

Relative to the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children.

#### 2024

Jan. 18—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3112.)

S.R. No. 60—Ochoa Bogh (Coauthors: Senators Ashby, Atkins, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Limón, Menjivar, Nguyen, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood–Cuevas, Wahab, and Wilk). Relative to Women in Construction Week.

#### 2024

Jan. 25—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 5—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 6—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 7—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3254.)

S.R. No. 61—Min.

Relative to Japanese American concentration camps.

#### 2024

Jan. 29—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Feb. 20—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3184.)

S.R. No. 62—Atkins.

Relative to the election of the President pro Tempore of the Senate.

#### 2024

Jan. 30—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Jan. 31—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 5—Read. Adopted. (Page 3093.)

S.R. No. 63—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Ashby, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Dahle, Dodd, Eggman, Grove, Hurtado, Jones, Laird, Limón, Menjivar, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Roth, Seyarto, Skinner, Stern, Umberg, and Wiener).

Relative to Teen Dating Violence Awareness and Prevention Month.

#### 2024

Jan. 31—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 14—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 16—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 3165.)

S.R. No. 64—Laird.

Relative to the election of members of the Senate Committee on Rules.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 3126.)

S.R. No. 65—Gonzalez.

Relative to the Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2023–24 Regular Session.

#### 2024

Feb. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 8—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Feb. 12—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 34. Noes 1. Page 3126.)

S.R. No. 66—Newman (Coauthors: Senators Caballero, Dodd, Hurtado, and Roth).

Relative to "2-1-1" information and referral service.

#### 2024

Feb. 14—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Feb. 21—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Feb. 29—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3226.) (Corrected March 7).

S.R. No. 67—Dodd (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Smallwood-Cuevas, and Wilk).

Relative to National Gambling Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3324.)

S.R. No. 68—Sevarto.

Relative to Constitution Week.

#### 2024

Feb. 15—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Seyarto.

S.R. No. 69—Menjivar (Coauthors: Senators Alvarado-Gil, Archuleta, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Limón, Padilla, and Rubio).

Relative to César Chávez Day.

#### 2024

Feb. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 21—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3389.)

S.R. No. 70—Atkins (Principal coauthors: Senators Eggman, Laird, Menjivar, Padilla, and Wiener) (Principal coauthors: Assembly Members Cervantes, Jackson, Lee, Low, Ward, and Zbur).

Relative to Transgender Day of Visibility.

#### 2024

Feb. 20—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Feb. 29—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 12—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Mar. 13—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.Mar. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 32. Noes 5. Page 3325.)

S.R. No. 71—Seyarto (Coauthors: Senators Dahle, Dodd, Glazer, Newman, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, and Umberg).

Relative to Service Dog Appreciation Month.

#### 2024

Feb. 27—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 11—Ordered to inactive file on request of Senator Seyarto.

S.R. No. 72—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Atkins, Becker, Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Glazer, Gonzalez, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Menjivar, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Skinner, Smallwood–Cuevas, Stern, Umberg, Wahab, and Wiener).

Relative to Maternal and Mental Health Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Feb. 28—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 6—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 73—Hurtado (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Atkins, Blakespear, Bradford, Caballero, Cortese, Dahle, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Glazer, Grove, Jones, Laird, Limón, McGuire, Newman, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, Stern, Umberg, Wiener, and Wilk).

Relative to California Agriculture Day.

#### 2024

Mar. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3297.)

S.R. No. 74—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Caballero, Durazo, Eggman, Hurtado, Limón, Padilla, and Rubio).

Relative to Cinco de Mayo Week.

2024

Mar. 4—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 75—Laird (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Blakespear, Dodd, Limón, Padilla, and Stern).

Relative to the Year of the California Grizzly.

2024

Mar. 5—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 3—Read third time and amended. Ordered to second reading.

Apr. 4—Read second time. Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 8—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3509.)

S.R. No. 76—Portantino.

Relative to International Dark Sky Week.

2024

Mar. 7—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 20—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 1—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 3423.)

S.R. No. 77—McGuire.

Relative to Irish American Heritage Month.

2024

Mar. 11—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Mar. 13—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Mar. 14—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3298.)

S.R. No. 78—Min.

Relative to Vaisakhi.

2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 9—Ordered to special consent calendar.

Apr. 11—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3577.)

S.R. No. 79—Min.

Relative to AAPI Day Against Bullying and Hate.

2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 80—Min.

Relative to AAPI Women's Equal Pay Day.

2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 81—Min.

Relative to Asian and Pacific Islander American Heritage Month.

2024

Mar. 19—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 82—Blakespear.

Relative to World Press Freedom Day.

2024

Mar. 21—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 3—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 83—Wilk and Portantino (Coauthors: Senators Archuleta, Dahle, Durazo, Jones, Menjivar, and Stern).

Relative to the Acknowledgment of the Tragedy of the Armenian Genocide of 1915–1923.

2024

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading. Apr. 22—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 37. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 84—Gonzalez (Coauthor: Senator Min).
Relative to Khmer New Year.

2024

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS. (Corrected April 2).Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 15—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3603.)

S.R. No. 85—Gonzalez (Coauthors: Senators Min and Wahab).

Relative to Cambodian Genocide Memorial Week.

2024

Apr. 1—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.
Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.
Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 86—Cortese (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Glazer, Rubio, Stern, and Wiener).

Relative to Education and Sharing Day, California.

2024

Apr. 3—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 10—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 18—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 39. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 87—Blakespear.

Relative to Tardive Dyskinesia Awareness Week.

2024

Apr. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

S.R. No. 88—Glazer.

Relative to Native Americans.

2024

Apr. 10—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 17—Re–referred to Com. on G.O.

Apr. 23—From committee: Be adopted. Ordered to consent calendar. (Ayes 16. Noes 0.) (April 23).

Apr. 24—Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

S.R. No. 89—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado-Gil, Ashby, Atkins, Blakespear, Caballero, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Menjivar, Nguyen, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, Skinner, Smallwood-Cuevas, Umberg, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk)

Relative to Sexual Assault Awareness Month.

2024

Apr. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

Apr. 25—Read. Adopted. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)

S.R. No. 90—Rubio (Coauthors: Senators Allen, Alvarado–Gil, Archuleta, Atkins, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Durazo, Hurtado, Limón, Nguyen, Niello, Portantino, Umberg, Wahab, Wiener, and Wilk).

Relative to Neurodiversity Awareness Month.

#### 2024

Apr. 16—Introduced. Referred to Com. on RLS.

Apr. 24—From committee: Ordered to third reading.

#### GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS

(Page numbers refer to Senate and Assembly Journals for the 2023–24 Regular Session)

### ADAMS, Leland C., III (Commission on State Mandates)

2022

Apr. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 5. Term ending 4 years from 2nd

commission.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.)

Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 252.)

# AGUINALDO, Hildegarde (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2023

Mar. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1921.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2096.)

# ALVARADO, Gloria (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## ALVAREZ, Mayra E. (Covered California Board of Directors)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 6. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3152.)

Feb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3199.)

## ALVIDREZ, Tiffani (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending November 6, 2024.

Apr. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 312.)

Apr. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 631.)

### AMINE, Kawser (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2023

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 25. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3262.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3422.)

## ANDERSON, Darius (Fish and Game Commission)

2024

Jan. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending January 15, 2030.

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ANDERSON, Eric (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Nov. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

# ANDERSON, Kathleen "Kat" (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2023

Aug. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Sep. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## ARAIZA, Anahi–Marcella Sandoval (Student Aid Commission)

2023

Oct. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0.)

# ASHJIAN, Sabrina D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2022

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

2023

an. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2146.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2386.)

# ATCHLEY, Matthew B. (Associate Director of High Security Male Institutions, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 90.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 123.)

# AVDIS, Nicholas (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### AYYAPPAN, Anya (State Board of Education)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 21. Term Ending July 31, 2024.

ag. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BAGGETT, Arthur (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 12. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BAILEY-CRIMMINS, Liana M. (Director, Department of Technology)

2022

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 826.)

May 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 958.)

## BAKER, Matt (Public Utilities Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

r. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BAKER, Matthew D. (Director, Public Utilities Commission, Public Advocate's Office)

2022

Feb. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 151.)

#### BARAHONA, Patricia (State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending September 1,

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BARAJAS, Arturo (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2022

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 13. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

2024

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BARTON, Robert A. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3483.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 3573.)

## BASHEIN, Benjamin (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2023

Oct. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 28. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BATCHLOR, Elaine E. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 9. Term Ending March 1, 2033.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1010.)

May 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

## BAXTER, Stacey Luna (California Gambling Control Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BEASLEY, Nikki (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Aug. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3261.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3295.)

# BEDOLLA, Hector A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 15. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2144.)

ep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

### BEE, Maria (California Law Revision Commission)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 28. Term Ending October 1, 2027.

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3484.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3601.)

# BEEVERS (MAJOR GENERAL), Matthew (Adjutant General, California Military Department)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 5. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

# BELIN, Alletta "Letty" D. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2022

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 27. Term Ending September 30, 2025.
 Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5. Noes 0. Page 365.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 698.)

# BERLANT, Daniel (State Fire Marshal, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2023

Oct. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 16. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BEYER, Bryan B. (Inspector General, California Department of Transportation, Office of Audits and Investigations)

2022

Feb. 4—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term ending 6 years from 2nd

commission.
Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 66.)

## BHATIA, Sushma (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending July 12, 2025.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 152.)

### BHOLAT, Michelle A. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Jun. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 597.)

Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 742.)

# BLAIR, Megan L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Sep. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2544.)

#### BLAKE, Dawn M. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Aug. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 22. Term Ending January 15,

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

## BLAND, Tyrone D. (California Water Commission)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 2. Term Ending January 15,

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1112.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1246.)

### BOLDEN, Laurena (Native American Heritage Commission)

2023

Aug. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3397.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

## BONHAM, Charlton "Chuck" (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

2023

Nov. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 28. Term Ending September 19, 2027.

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5, Noes 0.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)

## BOSLER, Keely M. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2022

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 23. Term Ending January 1,

7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Oct.

Apr. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 707.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 918.)

## BOYD, Nick (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2023

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 10. Term Ending June 1, 2024.

aug. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

# BRADFORD, Mark (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30,

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### BRAR, Raji (Trustees of the California State University)

2023

Mar. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 22. Term Ending March 1, 2029.

May 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3396.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3601.)

## BRAUN, Ingrid E. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 20. Term Ending September

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## BROAD, Barry (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 17. Term Ending January 1, 2029.
 Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BROOKS, Sarah (Chief Deputy Director of Health Care Programs, Department of Health Care Services)

2023

Dec. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2024

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# BROOMFIELD, Ronald (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Institutions)

2023

Aug. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## BROWN, Danette C. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 27. Term Ending November 20, 2024.
 May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 109.)

#### BROWNSON, Kim Pattillo (State Board of Education)

2024

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CABALDON, Christopher L. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending October 12, 2025.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1063.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1244.)

## CALAC, Bennae (Native American Heritage Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CAPTOR, Roxanne Messina (California Arts Council)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 51.)

Jan. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 67.)

## CAPURRO, Joseph V. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2022

Aug. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 312.)

Apr. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 630.)

## CARLISLE, David M. (Health Care Affordability Board)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending June 30, 2025.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3151.)

Feb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3199.)

# CARR, Robert B. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2023

Jan. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

n. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.)

### CARRILLO, David A. (California Law Revision Commission)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending October 1, 2027.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3485.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 3602.)

## CARRION, Xochitl (California Law Revision Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending October 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

# CASIAS, Amy (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Rehabilitative Programs)

2023

Dec. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2024

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

### CASSADY, Patricia A. (Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1111.)

May 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1292.)

## CHAN, Denny (Civil Rights Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 26. Term Ending January 1, 2027. Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# CHANGUS, Suzanne R. (State Chief Technology Officer, Department of Technology)

2022

Oct. 19—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 27—Withdrawn by Governor.

## CHAPPELL, Kevin (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026. Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3483.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 3573.)

#### CHEN, Matthew P. (California Veterans Board)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 14. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 21—Withdrawn by Governor.

## CHRISTIANSEN, Marissa (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 6. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CHU, Carmen (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

Jul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 8. Term Ending March 1, 2030.Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1010.)
May 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

### CIFUENTES, Catalina (Student Aid Commission)

2024

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CISNEROS, José M. (State Bar of Califorina, Board of Trustees)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending September 1,

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1010.)

May 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

#### CLAIR, Ida A. (State Architect, Department of General Services)

2023

Feb. 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

### CLARKE, Gerald (California Arts Council)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

b. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 51.)

Jan. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 67.)

# COOPER, James "Jim" A. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending September 18, 2023.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Sep. 18—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 22. Term Ending September 18, 2026.

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 3060.)

## COSTA, Amy (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending January 15, 2030.

Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## COUNTRYMAN, Joseph (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## COURTNEY, Erica (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2023

Jul. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 30. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Sep. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3262.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3422.)

# COX, Kimberly (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 8. Term Ending September 30, 2026

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2144.)

ep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

## CRAIG, Kimberly "Kim" (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2023

Apr. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Jun. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3039.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

## CROCKETT, Sylvia (California Veterans Board)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

## CRUZ, Joseph "Joe" R. (California Transportation Commission)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending February 1, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2185.)

Sep. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2475.)

## CRUZ, Juan (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending November 20,

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending November 20, 2027.

2024

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## CUMPIAN, Norma (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 5. Term Ending July 1, 2026. Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

## DARLING-HAMMOND, Linda (State Board of Education)

2023

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1921.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 9. Page 2178.)

## DAVIS, Brenda (California Horse Racing Board)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending January 1, 2028.
 Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### DEB, Shashikala (UC College of the Law, San Francisco, Board of Directors)

2022

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending March 30, 2034. Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.)

Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 252.)

## DELBAR, Katherine "Katie" (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2024

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DE MARS, AnnMaria (State Athletic Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026. May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 282.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 358.)

# DEW, Pippin (San Fransisco Bay Area Water Emergency Transportation Authority)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

2023

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1844.)

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1914.)

## DHINGRA, Hemant (Medical Board of California)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

eb. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### DICUS, Shannon D. (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 24. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 364.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 697.)

## DIMARE, Rina (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2024

Jan. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DONELAN, Barry (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 31, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

n. 14—Withdrawn by Governor.

## DOUGLAS, Karen L. (Public Utilities Commission)

2022

Nov. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 13. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

2023

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 0. Page 2235.)

## DOW, Audrey E. (Student Aid Commission)

2022

Dec. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 23. Term Ending October 30, 2026

2023

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 313.)

Mar. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 8.)

### DOWNEY, Christopher "Chris" (California Commission on Disability Access)

2023

Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

2024

Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## DUARTE, Caleb (California Arts Council)

2023

Jan. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 21. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1497.)

un. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 7. Page 1574.)

## DURON, Victor M. (Chief Deputy Director, Department of Rehabilitation)

2023

Jan. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1844.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2096.)

## DURYEE, Sean A. (Commissioner, California Highway Patrol)

2023

Feb. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 826.)

ay 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 957.)

#### EAGER, Lee Ann (California Transportation Commission)

2024

Mar. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending February 1, 2028.

Apr. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## EISENHUT, John C. (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Dec. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

2023

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1495.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 6. Page 1573.)

## ELLIS, Megan A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2023

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.)

## EMLEY, Barbara (Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission)

2023

Nov. 7—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 21. Term Ending September 19, 2027.

5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Dec.

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)

# ERICKSON, Monica (Chief Deputy Director, California Department of Human Resources)

2023

Mar. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3396.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

## ESCOBEDO, Jose F. (State Board of Education)

2023

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 19. Term Ending January 15, 2027

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1921.)

aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 2178.)

## ETO, Joseph H. (California Independent System Operator Board of Governors)

2023

Mar. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 15. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3261.)

Mar. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 3324.)

# FERNANDEZ, Ramona M. (Deputy Director, Department of Parks and Recreation, Division of Boating and Waterways)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 707.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 918.)

## FERRARO, Gregory L. (California Horse Racing Board)

2023

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Jul. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1958.)

## FIORE, Ronald R. (State Athletic Commission)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

### FIRESTONE, Laurel A. (State Water Resources Control Board)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2145.)

Sep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

## FLEMING, Jerry C. (Covered California Board of Directors)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

## FONG, Wenda (Trustees of the California State University)

2024

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 25. Term Ending March 1, 2032.

Apr. 17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# FOSS, Tammatha I. (Undersecretary of Operations, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3071.)

## FOSTER, Rebecca (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## FREYMAN, Judith (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

2024

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## FRIEDMAN, Susan F. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2020

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Mar. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 375.)

Mar. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 462.)

2022

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 21. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.)

pr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 741.)

## FUNK, Kellie L. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jul. 29—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 4. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 827.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1002.)

## GALARZA, Miguel (Contractors State License Board)

2023

Jun. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 18. Term Ending June 1, 2027.

Aug. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

## GALITEVA, Angelina M. (California Independent System Operator)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 2236.)

## GALLAGHER, Kimberly J. (California Water Commission)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2236.)

# GALLARDO, Noemí Otilia O. (State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

2023

15—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 15. Term Ending January 6, 2028. Mar.

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2974.) Jan.

Jan. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3046.)

# GALLARDO GOOD, Rita (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2023

3—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending July 1, 2026. Jul.

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3262.) Mar.

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3422.)

### GALLO, Amanda (Contractors State License Board)

2023

28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending June 1, 2024. Mar.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

### GARCIA, David (Civil Rights Council)

2023

Oct 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 5. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GARRISON-ENGBRECHT, Anthony J. (California State Lottery Commission)

2022

-Appointed by Governor. Effective September 8. Term Ending November 6, Jul. 2026.

20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2023

9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 312.)

10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 631.) Apr.

## GARY, Shannon (Student Aid Commission)

2024

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 22. Term Ending December 31, Jan.

1-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

## GAVIN, Ellen M. (California Arts Council)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 50.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 0. Page 108.)

# GHILARDUCCI, Mark (Trustees of the California State University)

2023

Mar. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 4. Term Ending March 1, 2031.

May 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3396.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3601.)

# GILBERT-LURIE, Leslie K. (Trustees of the California State University)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 10. Term Ending March 1, 2030.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1496.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1602.)

## GLATER, Jonathan (Civil Rights Council)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Aug. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## GODARD, Nolwenn (Director, Office of Data and Innovation)

2023

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 13—Withdrawn by Governor.

# GOMEZ, Joelle A. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2022

Aug. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 15. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1062.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1243.)

# GOMEZ-HEITZEBERG, Nan (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending January 15, 2030.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# GONZALES, Oscar (California Horse Racing Board)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 7. Term Ending July 26, 2027.
 Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3397.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# GONZALEZ, Amelia Yana Garcia (Secretary, California Environmental Protection Agency)

2022

Aug. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 326.)

# GONZALEZ, Beatriz E. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

May 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending September 30,

2026

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2144.)

Sep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

# GONZALEZ, Gabriela P. (State Board of Education)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 263.)

# GONZÁLEZ, José G. (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 23. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 283.)

Mar. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 7. Page 325.)

## GOODWIN, Leah B. (California Arts Council)

2023

Jan. 6—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1497.)

Jun. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1515.)

# GORDON, Kelly Ann (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 7. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3991.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 15. Term Ending September 18, 2025.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1496.)

Jun. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1514.)

# GRAY, Jane M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 22. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Sep. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2544.)

### GRENOT-SCHEYER, Marquita (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending November 20, 2026.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 4. Page 109.)

#### GRIEGO, Mary Jane (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### GROWDON, Dean (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 31. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Dec. 28—Withdrawn by Governor.

## GRUWELL, Stephen Christopher (State Athletic Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 282.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 358.)

# GUARDINO, Carl T. (California Transportation Commission)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending February 1, 2027.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Sep. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2476.)

# GUERRA, Eric (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Dec. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 23. Term Ending December 31, 2028

2023

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2185.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2612.)

## GUNNING, Michael A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 17. Term Ending December 31, 2025.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Apr. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 631.)

# GUNTHER, Andrew J. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 14. Term Ending September 30, 2026

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 2187.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 7. Page 2386.)

# GUY, Alan C. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

## HACKER, Alexis Strauss (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 22. Term Ending July 12, 2023. Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 152.) Feb.

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 21. Term Ending July 12, Aug.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.) Apr.

# HACKER, Alexis Strauss (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2023

3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30, Oct.

Nov. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## HALL, Isadore (Agricultural Labor Relations Board)

2023

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 8. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Feb.

16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.
29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1844.) Jun.

10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1957.) Jul.

## HALLAHAN, Maggie (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2024

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 15, 2026. Feb. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

# HALLISEY, Jeremiah F. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

31—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 7. Term Ending January 15, 2026. Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

7—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

# HART, Alexandra F. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2023

28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 6. Term Ending September 30, 2026. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.) Feb.

# HASKIN, James (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 23. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 178.)

# HAWKINS, Kathryn (Boating and Waterways Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HAYES-WHITE, Joanne M. (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2023

Jan. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 20. Term Ending December 31, 2026

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.)

# HEIDIG, Elizabeth A. (Deputy Director, Office of Administrative Law)

2023

Jan. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term Ending January 4, 2027.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.)

# HERNÁNDEZ, Sandra R. (Health Care Affordability Board)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending June 30, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3151.)

Feb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3199.)

### HERRICK, Lee L. (California Poet Laureate)

2022

Aug. 10—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term ending 2 years from 2nd commission.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1063.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1244.)

# HOCHSCHILD, David (California Energy Commission)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 6, 2029.
 Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### HOLST, Eric (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2025.
 Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# HORNE, Amy L. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2146.) Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2386.)

# HOUSTON, Andrew W. (UC College of the Law, San Francisco, Board of Directors)

2022

Mar. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending April 1, 2034.
 Apr. 6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.) Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 252.)

## HUEBNER, David (California Law Revision Commission)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 17. Term Ending October 1, 2025.Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.) Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

# INFANTE, Gilbert R. (Board of Juvenile Hearings, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Aug. 23—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 23. Term Ending July 1, 2027. Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 23—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## INFANTE, Gilbert (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 3. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Aug. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3483.)

Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3573.)

#### ISRAEL, Alex M. (California Arts Council)

2023

Jan. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 17. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1497.)

Jun. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1515.)

# JAHANGIRL, Ali (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 12. Term Ending February 15, 2026.

Apr. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JANI, Michael E. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2023

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

#### JAROMAY, Christina C. (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2022

Apr.

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 1. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 178.)

2024

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending January 15,

Feb. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JEMMOTT, Angela G. (Bureau Chief, Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers)

2022

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 218.)

## JEONG, Nicole A. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 5. Term Ending June 1, 2022.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jun. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 22. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 597.)

Apr. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 811.)

# JIMENEZ, Yolanda K. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 51.)

Jan. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 67.)

# JOHNSON, Brian J. (Central Valley Flood Protection Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JOHNSON, Jason (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Adult Parole Operations)

2023

Aug. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 21. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

#### JUAREZ, Martin (California Veterans Board)

2023

Oct. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 11. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JUNG, Fred (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# JUNN, Ellen (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education)

2023

Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 9. Term Ending October 12,

Dec. 11—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KADARA, Denise (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2144.) Sep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

# KAVANAUGH, Colette A. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Oct. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

ov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 827.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1002.)

# KENT, Angela (Associate Director of Female Offender Programs and Services, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2024

Apr. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 9. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KENT–MONNING, Laura E. (Unemployment Insurance Appeals Board)

2020

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2021

Apr.

Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 123.)

Feb. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 0. Page 165.)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 11. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1063.)

May 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1245.)

# KILLIP, Jeffrey T. (Chief, Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Occupational Safety and Health)

2022

Mar. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

Mar. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 279.)

# KIMBELL, Lillian (Trustees of the California State University)

2024

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 25. Term Ending March 1, 2032.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KIM-LOPEZ, Joone (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2023

May 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending May 15, 2027.

Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

#### KING, Victor I–Chung (California Law Revision Commission)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending October 1, 2027.

31-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Oct.

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3484.)

Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3601.)

# KISSINGER, William (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 14. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Nov. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# KNOX, Stewart C. (Secretary, Labor and Workforce Development Agency)

2022

Dec. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2023

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 930.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1019.)

# KORWATCH, Lynn (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2023

Oct. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 31. Term Ending December 31,

2024

Nov. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## KOZEL, Teal A. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 364.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 697.)

# KRACOV, Gideon (South Coast Air Quality Management Distrct Board)

2023

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 3. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2145.)

. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

## KRONICK, Richard (Health Care Affordability Board)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending June 30, 2026.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3151.)

eb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3199.)

### KROPKE, Marvin P. (Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board)

2023

Jan. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 24. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1844.)

Jul. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 1957.)

#### LAWSON, Kristina D. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Jun. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 5. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 597.)

Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 742.)

## LEE, Julie A. (Delta Stewardship Council)

2022

Mar. 2—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending February 3, 2026.
 Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.)

Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 251.)

# LEE, Nancy (The Regents of the University of California)

2023

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending March 1, 2024.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending March 1, 2036.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LE GRANDE, Harry (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3059.)

# LESLIE, Mary (Independent System Operator Governing Board)

2024

Mar.

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 5. Term Ending December 31,

7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### LEWIS, Brenda A. (State Board of Education)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 253.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 263.)

# LEWIS, David V. (Director, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, Division of Facility Planning, Construction, and Management)

2023

Feb. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3071.)

### LILLIBRIDGE, M. Scott (California Commission on Disability Access) 2023 Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 15. Term Ending January 1, 2027. 2024 18-Submitted by Governor, To Com. on RLS. LIMÓN, Noerena (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors) 2023 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 20. Term Ending September 26, 2027. May Jun. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 2024 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.) Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.) LIPA. Galit (State Public Defender, Office of the State Public Defender) 2023 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending January 1, 2028. 2024 Jan. 10-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. LIT, Ira W. (Commission on Teacher Credentialing) 2023 Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending November 20, 2025. Jan. 30-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar. 2024 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 2974.) Jan. Jan. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 2. Page 3004.) LONG, Geoffrey L. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training) 2019 Nov. Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 26. Term Ending September 18, 2022. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec. 2020 Sep. 17—Final confirmation date extended by Governor's Executive Order N-75-20. 2021 Feb. 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 186.) Feb. 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 0. Page 225.) 2022 Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 16. Term Ending September 18, 2025. Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1831.)

2023

Jun.

Jun.

# LOPEZ, Sixto "Al" (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# LOS HUERTOS, Marc (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 26. Term Ending January 15, 2028.
 Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### LUGO, Adonia E. (California Transportation Commission)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 9. Term Ending February 1, 2026. May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.) Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 359.)

# MACKENZIE, Jake (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 4. Term Ending September 30, 2027. Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MACOMBER, Jeffrey D. (Secretary, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

2022

Dec. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2023

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Apr. 27—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 929.)

May 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1019.)

# MAGUIRE, Jennifer L. (Director, Financial Information System for California)

2022

Oct. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1062.)

May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1101.)

# MAGUIRE, Sean (State Water Resources Control Board)

2024

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending January 15, 2028

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## MAHMOOD, Asif (Medical Board of California)

2023

Jun. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 3. Term Ending June 1, 2027.

Aug. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3261.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3294.)

### MARINO, Jeffery (Director, Office of Data and Innovation)

2024

Feb.

Jan. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 17. Term Ending at the pleasure of

the Governor.

1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MATOSANTOS, Ana J. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

ul. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending March 1, 2034.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1010.)

May 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

#### MATOSANTOS, Ana J. (State Personnel Board)

2022

Oct. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 7. Term Ending January 15, 2023.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 15—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending January 15,

2033.

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1062.)

May 18—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1101.)

# MATSUBU, William C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 3. Term Ending September 30, 2024.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

Mar. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 279.)

## MATSUMOTO, Sandra A. (California Water Commission)

2022

May 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 17. Term Ending January 15, 2024.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Mar. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 587.)

2024

Feb.

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 5. Term Ending January 15,

2028.

8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MATSUMOTO, Sandra "Sandi" A. (Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy)

2023

Mar. 13—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 13. Term ending 4 years from 2nd commission.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

Sep. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2236.)

# MCCULLOUGH, Joseph (Director, California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control)

2023

Sep. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

# MCGOWAN, Kevin (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2022

May 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending May 15, 2023.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 283.)

Mar. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 359.)

May 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 14. Term Ending May 15, 2027.

Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

# MCGRORY, John "Jack" (Trustees of the California State University)

2023

Mar. 28—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 18. Term Ending March 1, 2031.

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1496.)

Jun. 19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1603.)

## MCQUILLEN, James "Jim" (State Board of Education)

2024

Jan. 16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending January 15, 2028

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MÉNDEZ, Michael A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

Feb. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2123.)

2022

Jan. 10—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 1. Page 2733.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2146.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2386.)

# MERCADO, Philip D. (California Arts Council)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Feb. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 51.)

Jan. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 67.)

# MILANOVICH, Reid (Native American Heritage Commission)

2023

Aug. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Oct. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3397.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

# MILDER, Tai (Director of Division of Petroleum Market Oversight, California Energy Commission)

2023

Aug. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Sep. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2.)

# MILLER, Gayle (Delta Stewardship Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 14. Term Ending February 3, 2028.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MILLER, Tamika (California Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2023

7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 29. Term Ending January 1, Nov.

5-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Dec.

## MINER, Nicola M. (California Arts Council)

2022

15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 16. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

2023

19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Ian

8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 1497.) 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 7. Page 1574.) Jun.

Jun.

## MITCHELL, J. Elizabeth (Health Care Affordability Board)

2023

15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending June 30, 2026. Feb.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3151.)

22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3199.)

# MIYAMOTO, H. "Kit" (Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission)

2023

16—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 9. Term Ending May 15, 2027. May

10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jul.

15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

## MOON, Shannan (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

-Appointed by Governor. Effective September 27. Term Ending September 18, Aug.

13-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Oct.

# MOSS, Tomiquia (Secretary, Business, Consumer Services and Housing Agency)

2023

Nov. 28—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 14. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2024

15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

# MOULENE, Kate (California Water Commission)

2024

Jan. 16—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 30. Term Ending January 15, 2028.
 Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# MUELLER, Nicholas D. (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending January 15, 2026.
Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.) Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 741.)

# MUNIZ, William Lopez (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2025.
 Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 364.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 697.)

# MUNOZ, Danielle N. (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Jun. 17—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 827.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1002.)

# MURRAY, Kristine "Kris" A. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 2. Term Ending September 30, 2026

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Sep. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2544.)

# MUZIK, Edward "Ed" (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 20. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# NAZARIAN, Adrin (Public Employment Relations Board)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 2. Term Ending December 31, 2027. Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

eb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3208.)

# NDUDIM, David (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 2. Term Ending July 1, 2024.

May 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 364.)

Apr. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 698.)

# NIETO, Tina M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2021

Nov. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 5. Term Ending September 18, 2022.

2022

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

May 12—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3690.)

May 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3991.)

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 10. Term Ending September

18, 2025. Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1496.)

. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1514.)

# NORTON, Hilary A. (California Transportation Commission)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending February 1, 2027.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

Sep. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 2476.)

#### NUTT III, Henry (Contractors State License Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# NWAJEI, Lawrence D. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2021

Oct. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

17—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2022

Jun.

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 4405.) 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025. Jul.

4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 28. Noes 8. Page 4653.) Aug.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2023

18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1111.)

25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1292.) Mav

## O'BRIEN, Terrence (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2024

5—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 27. Term Ending January 15, 2028. Mar

Mar. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### OLKEN, Sharon (State Board of Education)

2022

18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 253.)

27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 263.)

#### O'MEARA, Kathleen (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 3484.) Apr.

—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 8. Page 3574.) Apr.

## O'ROURKE, James M. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Feb. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1831.)

# PALUGYAI, Natalie (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2022

23—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 9. Term ending 6 years years from Dec. 2nd commission.

2023

19-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1843.) Jun.

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1914.)

# PARDI, Elizabeth F. (State Board of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2023

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective April 4. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

# PATEL, Rajesh (State Building Standards Commission)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 7. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Feb. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PATTON, Jarred "JP" (Director, California Conservation Corps)

2023

Nov. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 1. Term Ending at the pleasure

of the Governor.

Nov. 9—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PAULSON, Louis "Lou" (Public Employment Relations Board)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 23. Term Ending December 31,

2028.

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# PEARCE, Robert (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Lahontan Region)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 27. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### PELOTE, Willie L. (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 10. Term Ending January 1, 2025.

Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3039.)

Feb. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3072.)

### PEREZ, John (The Regents of the University of California)

2024

Mar. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending March 1, 2036.

Apr. 4—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PEREZ, Victor Manuel (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Dec. -Appointed by Governor. Effective February 6. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

2023

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2185.) Aug.

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 2613.)

### POGUE, Kenneth J. (Director, Office of Administrative Law)

2023

6—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 6. Term Ending January 4, 2027. Jan.

Jan. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.) Jun.

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.) Jun.

# PORAT, Jonathan (State Chief Technology) Officer, Department of Technology)

2023

Jul. -Appointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### PORTER, Naomi R. (State Board of Education)

2022

1—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 12. Term Ending July 31, 2023.

31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

2023

31—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

#### PREZANT, William A. (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2023

Jan. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 26. Term Ending December 31, 2026.

Feb. Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1844.) Jun.

-Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1914.)

# PROFACA, Luciana (California Commission on Disability Access)

2023

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 17. Term Ending January 1, 2026. Jul.

7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## PRYOR LOVE, Diana L. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 29. Term Ending June 1, 2026. Jun.

10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

2023

19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.) Jan.

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

# PURCELL, Catherine (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3484.) 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 3574.) Apr.

Apr.

#### QUIRK, Bill J. (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Dec. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending December 31,  $20\overline{28}$ .

2023

27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

22—Withdrawn by Governor.

# RAMBIN, Laura N. (California Building Standards Commission)

2023

Jan. Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 26. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Feb. -Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Mav 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1112.)

24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1245.)

# RAMIREZ, Frank (California Building Standards Commission)

2022

24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 1, 2024. Jan.

30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Mar.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 178.)

2024

11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending January 1, 2028. Jan.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RAMOS, Diane E. (Surgeon General, California Office of the Surgeon General)

2022

25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending at the pleasure Aug. of the Governor.

Sep. 20-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 2—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 283.)

13—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 30. Noes 6. Page 326.) Mar.

# RAND, Dave (California Housing Partnership Corporation)

2024

Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 25. Term Ending January 1, Jan.

-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

## RANDLE, Tommy (Off–Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 15, 2028. Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RANSOM, Mark (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 21. Term Ending September 30, 2025.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### RASOULI, Alexandre (California State Lottery Commission)

2023

Jan. 26—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending November 6, 2023.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 6—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 8. Term Ending November 6, 2028.

2024

Jan. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3151.)

Feb. 22—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3200.)

#### RAYNOR, Olivia U. (California Arts Council)

2022

Dec. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 12. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

2023

Jan. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1497.)

Jun. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 1515.)

# RAZO, Jose H. (Workers' Compensation Appeals Board)

2022

May 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term ending 6 years from 2nd commission.

Jun. 22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Mar. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 587.)

#### RECHTSCHAFFEN, Cliff (California Air Resources Board)

2023

Sep. 27—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 11. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Oct. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# REEDER, Elena Lee (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2022

25—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 7. Term Ending September 30, 2025. Apr.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

23—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 254.)

2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 279.)

# REYNOLDS, John R. D. (Public Utilities Commission)

2021

Dec. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending January 1, 2023.

2022

28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

Dec. 15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 2. Term Ending January 1, 2029.

2023

1—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2. Jan.

19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.)

Feb. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 151.)

### RICHART, Brian (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2023

30—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 21. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### RIZZO, Jeanne M. (Board of Environmental Safety)

2022

24—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 11. Term Ending July 12, 2025. Jan.

16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 133.) Feb.

Feb. -Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 152.)

# ROBERTSON, Carl "Chip" (UC College of the Law, San Francisco, Board of Directors)

2023

21—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 27. Term Ending April 27, 2035.

May 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2974.) Jan.

16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2993.) Jan.

## ROBINSON, Evashalem "Eva" (Student Aid Commission)

2023

Nov. Appointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending October 30,

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)

# ROBINSON, Mark J. (The Regents of the University of California)

2022

22—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 16. Term Ending March 1, 2034. Jul. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

2023

Mav 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1010.)

15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 1070.)

# RODRIGO, Nisha Devi (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2024

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending July 1, 2026. Feb. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RODRIGUEZ, Alex (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2023

28—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 8. Term Ending September 30, 2025. Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

# RODRIGUEZ, Angel (Student Aid Commission)

2024

-Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 29. Term Ending December 31, Jan.

1-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Feb.

### RODRIGUEZ, Haydee (State Board of Education)

2024

Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 18. Term Ending January 15, Jan.

Feb. 1-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# RODRIGUEZ, Sam (Board of Pilot Commissioners, Bays of San Francisco, San Pablo, and Suisun)

2024

12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 15. Term Ending December 31, 2027. Feb. Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# ROSTOVSKY, Jacob (State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 29. Term Ending January 1,

Oct. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 827.)

May 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 5. Page 1003.)

#### RUANE, James (Contractors State License Board)

2023

Jun. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 26. Term Ending June 1, 2027.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

### RUFF, Michael (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1111.)

May 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1292.)

# RUH, William (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SALAS, Mary H. (California Community Colleges Board of Governors)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 21. Term Ending January 15, 2029.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

an. 25—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3038.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3060.)

# SALAZAR, Rogerio "Roger" (Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Commission)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 19. Term Ending January 15, 2028. Mar. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SALINAS, Che (California Exposition and State Fair Board of Directors)

2024

Jan. 2—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 17. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Jan. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SANTILLAN, Pedro "Peter" (California Building Standards Commission)

2024

Jan. 11—Reappointed by Governor. Effective January 30. Term Ending January 1, 2028.
 Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### SARRIS, Gregory (The Regents of the University of California)

2023

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending March 1, 2026.
 Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SATIN, Peter M. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Colorado River Basin Region)

2022

Aug. 31—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2144.) Sep. 5—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2349.)

# SCHMIDT, Eric G. (Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 20. Term Ending January 15, 2026.Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jan. 8—Withdrawn by Governor.

# SCHNEIDER, Neil (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2023

Aug. 9—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026.
 Sep. 13—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3484.) Apr. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 3575.)

## SHAHEEN, Susan A. (California Air Resources Board)

2023

Jan. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 2. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Feb. 27—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2185.)

Sep. 12—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 2613.)

# SHAPIRO, Sarahann (California Commission on Disability Access)

2023

Mar. 13—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 19. Term Ending January 1, 2026.

Apr. 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 15—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3152.)

Feb. 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3185.)

# SHEFFIELD, Emily (Board of Parole Hearings)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### SHEPARD, Brandon (California Veterans Board)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 1. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

# SHERGILL-CHIMA, Harjinder (Director, California State Lottery)

2023

Dec. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 13. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2024

3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SHERRIFFS, Alexander (San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending January 1, 2028.

Iar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# SHINE, Karin G. (General Counsel and Deputy Director, Employment Development Department)

2023

Feb. 15—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending at the pleasure of the

Governor.

Mar. 23—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 26—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3209.)

#### SHIREMAN, Robert M. (Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education) 2020 May 8—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 21. Term Ending October 12, 2022. 26—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. May 2021 Jan. 28—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 113.) Feb. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 147.) 2022 Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 20. Term Ending October 12, Oct. 2026. Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 2023 Mav 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1063.) 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 1244.) SIMMONS, David (Commission on Teacher Credentialing) 2023 Dec. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 29. Term Ending November 20, 2027. 2024 3-Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan. SIMPSON, Richard "Rick" (California Law Revision Commission) 2023 Oct. -Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 19. Term Ending October 1, 2027. Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 2024 4—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 3484.) Apr. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3601.) SIN, Lindsey (Secretary, California Department of Veterans Affairs) 2023 Jun. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor. Jul. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 2024 11—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2974.) Jan. Jan. 16—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 2993.) SKLAR, Eric L. (Fish and Game Commission) 2023 27—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 17. Term Ending January 15, 2029. Feb. Apr. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.) Aug. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2544.)

# SOVEC, John (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2022

Jun. Reappointed by Governor. Effective June 18. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Jul. Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 1. Page 596.) 20—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 29. Noes 7. Page 811.)

Apr.

# STAHL, James "Jim" F. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region)

2022

14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 16. Term Ending September Oct. 30, 2026.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Nov. 16—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

## STEINER, Fern (California Water Commission)

2023

15—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 7. Term Ending January 15, 2027. Feb.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2051.)

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 2236.)

## STEPHENSHAW, Joe F. (Director, Department of Finance)

2022

Jul. —Appointed by Governor. Effective August 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Aug.

2023

20—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 826.) Apr.

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 958.) May

## STRACK, Wendy (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2023

Jun. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 20. Term Ending June 1, 2027.

1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Aug.

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.) Feb.

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

# STRAWN, Gary W. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective November 9. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

22—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2023

24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2186.)

11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2544.)

# SUNDBERG, Ryan (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, North Coast Region)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective November 22. Term Ending September 30,

Dec. 5—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SUNQUIST, Chika (Commissioner, Department of Real Estate)

2023

Nov. 7—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 3. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2024

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

#### TAKAGI, Alexis R. (Student Aid Commission)

2022

Jul. 20—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 15. Term Ending June 1, 2023.

Aug. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 9—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 313.)

Mar. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 35. Noes 0. Page 587.)

#### TAKVORIAN, Diane (California Air Resources Board)

2023

Jan. 30—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 4. Term Ending December 31, 2028.

Feb. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1495.)

Jun. 15—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 1573.)

## TANG, Kenneth "Ken" (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 27. Term Ending December 31, 2027.

Feb. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# TAVARES, Anthony "Tony" F. (Director, California Department of Transportation)

2022

Jun. 23—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Jul. 8—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 707.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 918.)

## TAYLOR, Eric (Board of State and Community Corrections)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 6. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Mar. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TEICHERT, Mary T. (Contractors State License Board)

2022

Jun. 17—Reappointed by Governor. Effective July 6. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 91.)

Jan. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 123.)

### THORNTON, Mary E. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

Jul. 20—Reappointed by Governor. Effective August 24. Term Ending July 1, 2025.

Sep. 12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

May 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1112.)

May 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 1293.)

## THORP, Richard (Medical Board of California)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 7. Term Ending June 1, 2027.

Aug. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3261.)

Mar. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 3294.)

# TRESKUNOFF, Pharris (Deputy Secretary of Strategic Planning and Equity, Labor and Workforce Development Agency)

2023

Apr. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 6. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Jun.

Mar. 21—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3397.)

Apr. 8—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0.)

#### TSAI, Veling W. (Medical Board of California)

2022

Apr. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective May 6. Term Ending June 1, 2025.

May 25—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 597.)

Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 742.)

# TU, Yen (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region)

2024

Feb. 12—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 1. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## TYLER, Joseph W. (Director, Department of Forestry and Fire Protection)

2022

Mar. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 24. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Mar. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.)

Feb. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0. Page 262.)

# TYLER SADWITH, Ryan (Deputy Director, Department of Health Care Services, Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Services)

2022

Jun. 22—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 23. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Aug. 10—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Apr. 13—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 707.)

Apr. 27—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 919.)

#### URIBE, Eleanor O. (Board of Behavioral Sciences)

2022

Aug. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 1. Term Ending June 1, 2026. Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Mar. 30—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 596.)

Apr. 17—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 741.)

### UZOFF, Phuong (Commission on Teacher Credentialing)

2024

Jan. 11—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 25. Term Ending November 20,

Feb. 1—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# VACCARO, Kourtney C. (California Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 8. Term Ending January 6, 2023.

Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 6—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774.2.

## VANG, Chao (Student Aid Commission)

2023

Oct. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 18. Term Ending October 30, 2026.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Apr. 18—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0.)

Apr. 25—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 36. Noes 0.)

### VARGAS, Jose A. (Trustees of the California State University)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 25. Term Ending March 1, 2030.

21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Nov.

2023

Jun. 8—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 1496.) Jun

19—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 3. Page 1603.)

### VARGAS, Nora E. (California Air Resources Board)

2022

Jan. -Appointed by Governor. Effective February 8. Term Ending December 31, 2024.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 90.)

Feb. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 27. Noes 5. Page 140.)

#### VIETOR, Francesca (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2022

Feb. 18—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 22. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

6—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Apr.

2023

Feb. 1—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 134.)

9—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 7. Page 164.)

### WARD, Nancy L. (Director, Office of Emergency Services)

2022

Dec. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective January 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

2023

19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Jan.

22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 0. Page 1687.) Jun.

29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1830.)

### WEISS, Jack S. (Commissioner, Board of Parole Hearings)

2022

10—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending July 1, 2025. Aug.

12—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS. Sep.

2023

17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2144.)

24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 7. Page 2179.)

## WHITEMAN, Nichol T. (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2021

Jun. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 26. Term Ending July 1, 2022.

Jul. 30—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2022

Feb. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2990.)

Mar. 7—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 3037.)

Aug. 10—Reappointed by Governor. Effective September 28. Term Ending July 1, 2026.

Sep. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 9—Withdrawn by Governor.

#### WILLIAMS, Anthony C. (Fish and Game Commission)

2022

Aug. 31—Appointed by Governor. Effective October 6. Term Ending October 15, 2024.

Oct. 28—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Oct. 6—Term of office expires pursuant to Government Code Section 1774(c)(2).

### WILLIAMS, Jeffrey (State Park and Recreation Commission)

2023

Aug. 9—Appointed by Governor. Effective August 29. Term Ending January 15, 2027.

Sep. 7—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 2. Page 3262.)

1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 31. Noes 6. Page 3422.)

## WILLIAMS, Tyrone R. (California Housing Finance Agency Board of Directors)

2022

Oct. 14—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 1. Term Ending September 26, 2027.

Dec. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

in. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1687.)

Jun. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 37. Noes 0. Page 1832.)

## WILLIAMS, Vernon B. (State Athletic Commission)

2023

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 3. Term Ending January 1, 2027.

Mar. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jun. 29—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1844.)

Jul. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 40. Noes 0. Page 1914.)

# WILLINGHAM, Kamilah (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2023

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 13. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Nov. 13—Withdrawn by Governor.

## WILLIS, Gail A. (State Personnel Board)

2022

Jan. 24—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 9. Term Ending January 15, 2031.Mar. 16—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Feb. 16—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 206.)

Feb. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 251.)

# WOLFF, Jean-Pierre (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Coast Region)

2023

Oct. 3—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 24. Term Ending September 30, 2027.

Oct. 31—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## WOMACK, Nancy Farias (Director, Employment Development Department)

2022

Feb. 1—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 1. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Feb. 18—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jan. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 90.)

Jan. 23—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 96.)

### YAMAMOTO, Karen (State Teachers' Retirement Board)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 20. Term Ending December 31,

Feb. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

# YANG, Sean (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region)

2021

Jan. 21—Appointed by Governor. Effective February 18. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

Feb. 24—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 26—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2122.)

Sep. 2—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2350.)

2022

Oct. 14—Reappointed by Governor. Effective December 8. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Dec. 15—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 17—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 2146.)

Sep. 6—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 33. Noes 6. Page 2386.)

### YEE, Edward (California Gambling Control Commission)

2023

Jan. 26—Reappointed by Governor. Effective February 9. Term Ending December 31, 2026

Mar. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 1922.)

Aug. 14—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2097.)

### YIP, Felix (Medical Board of California)

2023

Dec. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective December 15. Term Ending June 1, 2026.

2024

Jan. 3—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## YOSHIMOTO-TOWERY, Alison S. (State Board of Education)

2022

Mar. 25—Appointed by Governor. Effective September 10. Term Ending January 15, 2025.

Sep. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Jul. 6—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 4. Noes 1. Page 1921.)

Aug. 24—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 8. Page 2179.)

#### YOUNG, Crystal (California Commission on the Status of Women and Girls)

2023

Jul. 3—Appointed by Governor. Effective July 12. Term Ending July 1, 2027.

Aug. 14—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Mar. 7—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 3. Noes 0. Page 3262.)

Apr. 1—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 32. Noes 0. Page 3422.)

# YOUNG, Donald C. (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Francisco Bay Region)

2021

Apr. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective April 22. Term Ending September 30, 2022.

Apr. 29—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

Aug. 19—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 2077.)

Aug. 30—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2234.)

2022

Oct. 1—Reappointed by Governor. Effective October 28. Term Ending September 30, 2026.

Nov. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2023

Aug. 24—From Committee: Be confirmed (Aves 5, Noes 0, Page 2187.)

Sep. 11—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 39. Noes 0. Page 2545.)

YOUNG, Gregory (Senior Deputy Commissioner of Corporations and Financial Institutions, California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation)

2023

Mar. 30—Appointed by Governor. Effective March 30. Term Ending at the pleasure of the Governor.

Apr. 20—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Mar. 4—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 34. Noes 0. Page 3240.)

## ZAFIR, Zia (State Mining and Geology Board)

2024

Mar. 5—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 28. Term Ending January 15, 2028.

Apr. 2—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

### ZERRER, Veronica (California Veterans Board)

2023

Jun. 5—Appointed by Governor. Effective June 20. Term Ending January 15, 2026.

Jul. 19—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

2024

Feb. 22—From Committee: Be confirmed (Ayes 5. Noes 0. Page 3203.)

Feb. 29—Confirmed by Senate. (Ayes 38. Noes 0. Page 3225.)

### ZINGALE, Daniel (Delta Stewardship Council)

2024

Feb. 12—Reappointed by Governor. Effective March 18. Term Ending February 3, 2028.

Mar. 21—Submitted by Governor. To Com. on RLS.

## SENATE MEASURES LISTED BY AUTHORS

ALLEN-	_								
S.B.	1,	12,	24,	43,	55,	*285,	*297,	*303.	212
					,				312,
332,	363, *622.	*389,	*414,	*469,	*473,	*502,	515,	*571,	*588,
*615,	- ,	634,	635,	644,	*665,	*670,	*676,	*681,	683,
*709,	*777,	*789,	*801,	*863,	*867,	888,	891,	905,	976,
980,	1053,	1098,	*1143,	1214,	*1231,	*1234,	1285,	*1297,	*1332,
*1339,	*1341,	1373,	*1406,	1416,	*1417,	*1422,	*1427,	*1436,	*1441,
1447,	*1450,	*1458,	*1461,	1462,	1470,	1471,	*1474,	*1480,	1494,
1509,	1520,	1525.							
S.C.R.	6,	37,	42,	43,	*53,	67,	71,	75,	86,
93,	105,	106,	108,	109,	118,	*123,	126,	134,	135,
142.									
S.J.R.	2.								
S.R.	*12,	38,	53,	63,	72,	73,	75,	86,	89,
90.									
	* TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		2					
	*TOTA	L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
ALVARA	ADO-GII								
S.B.	14,	44,	*226,	230,	234,	*268,	307,	*375,	426,
*470,	*488,	*503,	*546,	*589,	*606,	*624,	650,	*660,	*716,
726,	*739,	*754,	*780,	*796,	*810,	*820,	832,	*840,	*859,
†881,	884,	887,	923,	931,	943,	*945,	980,	982,	1011,
1016,	*1028,	1043,	1074,	*1088,	*1145,	*1197,	1215,	*1222,	*1240,
*1261.	1330.	*1360,	*1396,	*1409.	1423,	1432,	*1479.	1513.	1519,
1522,	1523,	1524,	1526,	1529,	1530.				
S.C.R.	*19.	21.	41.	42.	44.	51,	*52,	63,	71,
72.	73.	75,	82.	*84,	86,	90,	91,	92,	94,
97,	*99,	*102,	108,	109,	118,	122,	127,	134.	,
S.J.R.	6.	102,	100,	107,	110,	122,	127,	10	
S.R.	9,	*11,	16,	20,	22,	24,	36,	*40,	52,
*55,	63,	67.	69,	72,	73,	75,	89,	90.	32,
55,		L S.B		2	75,	75,	07,	70.	
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		5					
		L S.R		3					
		L S.B		3					
	e IOIA	ь в.в	3	3					
ARCHU	LETA—								
S.B.	10.	14,	30,	44,	55,	226,	233,	265,	282,
301.	307,	348.	*356,	*388,	*412.	425,	472,	*514.	*563,
*602,	605,	644,	650,	*653,	*663,	*726,	*750,	*757,	*783,
*806,	*837,	*855,	870,	*871,	*874,	884,	887,	891,	*923,
931,	980,	983,	*1021,	*1081,	1124,	1154,	*1158,	*1204,	1215,
*1262,	*1276,	*1315,	*1330,	*1335,	*1336,	*1388,	*1389,	1400,	*1418,
1420.	1447,	*1465,	*1503,	1519,	1523,	1524,	1526,	1529,	1530.
S.C.A.	*6.	1705,	1303,	1319,	1323,	1344,	1520,	1349,	1550.
S.C.A.	0.								

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
#Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ARCHU	LETA—C	Continued							
S.C.R.	15,	18,	20,	*21,	42,	59,	63,	75,	86,
97,	*115,	132,	134,	141.					
S.J.R.	7,	8,	9,	*11.					
S.R.	16,	*17,	20,	22,	24,	28,	*30,	49,	52,
67,	69,	72,	73,	74,	83,	90.			
		L S.B		13					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R. L S.J.R.		2					
		L S.J.K. L S.R		2					
		L S.R L S.B		3					
	c rom.	Б Б.Б		.5					
ASHBY									
S.B.	2,	9,	10,	14,	54,	76,	†147,	233,	297,
*307,	*314,	*321,	332,	333,	339,	*350,	*374,	*408,	457,
487,	*543,	*578,	599,	626,	635,	638,	650,	*659,	*705,
*731,	†739,	*788,	*824,	868,	884,	887,	931,	*963,	*970,
*975,	976,	*989,	*1000,	*1005,	*1010,	*1035,	1043,	*1058,	*1110,
*1139,	*1180,	1215,	*1313,	1348,	1386,	*1439,	*1451,	*1452,	*1453,
*1454,	*1455,	*1456,	*1464,	*1477,	*1498,	*1502,	1519,	1523,	1524,
1525,	1526,	1527,	1528.						
S.C.A. S.C.R.	7. 18,	19,	*29,	*34,	41,	42,	44,	47,	63,
*65,	67,	73,	75,	82,	*91,	97,	99.	122,	130,
134.	07,	73,	75,	02,	71,	λ,	,,,	122,	150,
S.J.R.	7.								
S.R.	9,	11,	13,	16,	36,	52,	60,	63,	67,
72,	73,	89.	- ,	- ,	,	,	,	,	,
	* TOTA	L S.B	3	7					
	†TOTA	L S.B		2					
		L S.C.R.		4					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	19					
ATKINS	<b>S</b>								
S.B.	54,	321,	332,	*385,	401,	442,	*447,	*450,	*487,
*519,	549,	*742,	760,	822,	857,	905,	980,	*1213,	1285,
1328,	*1342,	*1428,	1491.	022,	057,	,000,	,,,,	1215,	1200,
S.C.A.	7.	,							
S.C.R.	*1,	15,	18,	29,	31,	41,	42,	44,	67,
73,	97,	121,	122,	127,	134.				
S.J.R.	6.								
S.R.	*3,	*8,	9,	22,	26,	28,	33,	60,	*62,
*70,	72,	73,	89,	90.					
		L S.B		9					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R		4					
	@ IUIA	L S.B		9					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

BECKE	R—								
S.B.	2,	4,	12,	44,	*48,	*49,	58,	78,	*81,
94,	149,	233,	257,	261,	299,	*308,	*322,	332,	*341,
345,	*362,	*382,	394,	*410,	*420,	*448,	461,	463,	*474,
*485,	532,	*537,	*570,	*582,	*608,	629,	*634,	635,	*719,
*721,	*755,	*762,	*784,	*803,	846,	867,	887,	891,	926,
*935,	*942,	980,	*993,	1012,	*1018,	*1060,	1070,	*1095,	*1120,
*1133.	*1161.	*1206.	1207,	*1223,	*1254,	1287,	*1288,	*1307,	*1374,
*1395,	1432,	1465,	1471,	1526.	- ,	,	,	,	,
S.C.A.	7.	,	. ,						
S.C.R.	6,	15,	24,	42,	43,	*51,	67,	69,	71,
72,	75,	93,	97,	*120,	135,	142.	,	,	,
S.J.R.	2,	6,	7,	8,	*14.				
S.R.	13,	*14,	38,	50,	52,	63,	72.		
		L S.B		.0	,	,			
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
		L S.B		.0					
	0 10111	2 5.2							
BLAKES	SPEAR—	-							
S.B.	2,	3,	*7,	*8,	20,	44,	59,	241,	261,
299,	307,	332,	353,	*360,	368,	*391,	404,	*417,	*428,
*452,	462,	464,	477,	478,	*482,	*511,	519,	*547,	*561,
*614,	634,	639,	644,	*677,	*689,	*714,	848,	878,	879,
880.	882,	889,	890,	891,	899,	905,	*949,	960,	980,
*1002,	1011,	*1019,	*1038,	*1045,	*1053,	1056,	*1066,	*1077,	*1092,
*1098,	1136,	1147,	*1148,	*1167,	*1196,	*1216,	*1236,	*1257,	*1302,
1342,	*1361.	*1401,	*1426,	*1476,	*1493,	1512.	1230,	1237,	1302,
S.C.A.	1.	7.	1420,	1470,	1493,	1312.			
S.C.A.	41,	42,	44,	*45,	47,	67,	71,	73,	75,
82,	86,	90,	92,	97,	108,	109,	118,	121,	122.
127,	133,	134.	72,	λ,	100,	10),	110,	121,	122,
S.J.R.	7.	154.							
S.R.	7. 9,	13,	22,	36,	41,	52,	60,	63,	72,
73,	75,	*82,	*87,	89.	71,	32,	00,	05,	12,
73,		L S.B		7					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R		2					
		L S.B		7					
	erom	ь о.в		,					
BRADFO	ORD—								
S.B.	2,	14,	*50,	*51,	54,	58,	*384,	*392,	*413,
*429.	*441,	*449,	460,	*490,	*512,	*530,	*580,	*647,	650,
*661,	*673,	*700,	771,	*839,	†842,	*860,	*873,	883,	884,
*924,	931,	933,	980,	982,	*992,	*1007,	*1008,	1012,	*1013,
*1020,	*1050,	*1059,	*1075,	*1109,	*1130,	*1177,	1215,	1239,	*1292,
*1328,	*1331,	*1348,	*1371,	*1383,	*1398,	*1403,	1447,	1518,	1519,
1521,	1523,	1524,	1527,	1528.	1370,	1703,	177/,	1510,	1317,
1541,	1525,	1324,	1347,	1320.					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

BRADF	ORD—C	ontinued							
S.C.R.	*12,	*24.	30,	31,	42,	48,	59,	67,	71,
75,	*76.	77.	*81.	*95.	107,	108,	109,	113,	133,
134.	,	,	,	, ,	,	,	,	,	,
S.J.R.	6,	7,	*15.						
S.R.	16.	38,	*47,	67,	73.				
	- ,	L S.B		9					
		L S.B		1					
	* TOTA	L S.C.R.		5					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
CABAL	LERO—								
S.B.	10.	14.	*17,	*23.	27,	*37,	44.	52,	78,
†149,	*225,	286,	*306,	331,	345,	*366,	*438,	477,	*524,
*565.	*581.	584.	*599.	*609,	*621,	*632,	642.	*657,	659,
673,	*684,	*699,	*706,	*711,	740,	*747,	*753,	*768,	*785,
*800,	*831,	*866,	*870,	878,	879,	880,	882,	889,	890,
895,	980,	1042,	*1123,	*1134,	*1140,	*1303,	*1386,	*1390,	1414,
*1420,	*1432,	*1475,	*1481,	1512,	1513,	1521,	1525.		
S.C.A.	7.								
S.C.R.	6,	18,	21,	24,	29,	34,	36,	41,	42,
*44,	46,	47,	63,	67,	72,	73,	75,	82,	86,
90,	91,	92,	93,	97,	105,	109,	118,	121,	122,
134,	142.								
S.J.R.	*6,	7.							
S.R.	9,	11,	20,	24,	*35,	36,	*44,	52,	*58,
60,	63,	66,	69,	72,	73,	74,	89,	90.	
		L S.B		57					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R L S.B		3					
	@ IOIA	L 3.D		8					
CORTES	SE—								
S.B.	1,	4,	*9,	*10,	27,	*41,	55,	66,	*69,
*94,	150,	224,	245,	307,	*309,	*332,	*333,	*334,	*335,
345,	372,	394,	*405,	*406,	*432,	*433,	440,	461,	462,
463,	477,	*483,	532,	*553,	*554,	578,	*629,	*631,	*636,
*642,	644,	*646,	650,	*669,	*735,	*740,	*745,	795,	799,
822,	830,	885,	886,	891,	*908,	*915,	933,	*956,	980,
998,	*999,	*1015,	1058,	1154,	*1162,	*1209,	*1226,	*1298,	*1299,
*1300,	1317,	1318,	1329,	*1373,	1403,	*1431,	*1445,	1462,	1470,
1471,	1512,	1513,	1522.						
S.C.A.	2,	7.						7.5	00
S.C.R.	8,	42,	62,	63,	67,	69,	71,	75,	82,
87,	91, *1	92,	97,	108,	109,	134,	*139.		
S.J.R.	*1,	5,	7,	8.					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

CORTES	SE—Cont	inued							
S.R.	10,	22,	*27,	*34,	*37,	52,	53,	60,	72,
73,	*86,	90.							
	*TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		4					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
DAHLE	_								
S.B.	14,	31,	32,	39,	230,	237,	*239,	240,	281,
282,	288,	292,	393,	488,	*542,	612,	635,	*648,	*692,
753,	*772,	774,	*787,	*804,	*836,	*841,	*847,	*853,	*861,
878,	879,	880,	882,	889,	890,	891,	911,	*927,	*952,
980,	996,	*1009,	1011,	1028,	*1062,	1074,	*1163,	1175,	*1207,
1214,	1219,	*1258,	*1267,	1316,	1326,	*1370,	*1423,	*1486,	1514,
1515,	1516,	1517,	1520,	1527,	1528.				
S.C.R.	31,	42,	59,	*69,	75,	86,	*87,	92,	97,
99,	109,	114,	128,	132,	134.				
S.J.R.	11.								
S.R.	10,		63,		73,	83.			
		L S.B		23					
		L S.C.R.		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	2	2.3					
DODD-	-								
S.B.	1,	2,	*3,	18,	19,	23,	31,	43,	44,
55,	*61,	*74,	221,	234,	244,	*256,	257,	*263,	*271,
*277,	*278,	281,	286,	*295,	*296,	*310,	*313,	*328,	*329,
332,	345,	*353,	*361,	370,	374,	375,	376,	*387,	*430,
*436,	*437,	462,	463,	*478,	*495,	*504,	*630,	638,	644,
*650,	*667,	*668,	687,	†771,	785,	*808,	867,	884,	887,
891,	893,	895,	*896,	*904,	905,	923,	931,	*958,	980,
*1003,	1011,	1012,	*1014,	1028,	1056,	1060,	*1071,		*1166,
1215,	*1243,	1255,	1288,	*1379,		*^1384,	1420,	1432,	1513,
1519,	1523,	1524,	1526,	1527,	1528.				
S.C.A.	7. *0	*14	*17,	31.	*22	20	42	62	*64.
S.C.R.	*9, 68.	*14,	*17, 75,	31, 82,	*33, 86.	39, *89.	42, 92,		- ,
67, *96.	97,	69, 99,	*105,		80, 108,	,	92, 114,	93, 118,	*94, 134,
*140,	97, 141.	77,	103,	100,	108,	109,	114,	110,	134,
S.J.R.	4,	7,	*10.						
D.J.IV.	4,	7,	10.						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

DODD– S.R. 72,	† TOTAL ^ TOTAL * TOTAL * TOTAL	22, 75, L S.B L S.B L S.C.R. L S.J.R. L S.R L S.B	 1	1 1 0 1 2	60,	63,	66,	*67,	71,
DURAZ	О—								
S.B.	*27,	*52,	54,	85,	†150,	*227,	234,	245,	332,
399,	*415,	*424,	†479,	*491,	*525,	*567,	*594,	616,	627,
640.	*655,	*686,	702,	*710,	*723.	740,	*763,	*776.	*799,
*822,	878,	879,	880,	882,	885,	889,	890,	950,	976,
1016,	*1090,	*1107,	1116,	*1132,	1137,	*1179,	*1201,	*1255,	*1325,
*1346.	*1350.	*1375.	1408,	*1434.	*1447.	1449,	*1460.	*1488.	*1490.
*1500,	1514,	1515,	1516,	1517,	1525.	1777,	1400,	1400,	1470,
S.C.A.	7,	*8.	1310,	1317,	1323.				
S.C.R.	42,	44,	47,	63,	67,	71,	72,	73,	75,
77,	90.	122.	127,	133.	134.	*136.	, 2,	75,	75,
S.J.R.	*5.	6,	7,	9.	134,	150.			
S.R.	9,	20,	24,	28,	36,	*38,	41,	*48.	69,
72,	73,	74,	83,	89,	90.	50,	ч1,	40,	07,
72,		L S.B			70.				
		L S.B		2					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		2					
		L S.B		_					
	0 10111	B 5.B							
EGGMA	N—								
S.B.	2,	4,	*43,	*244,	*267,	271,	*282,	*299,	307,
*311,	*326,	*340,	*355,	*363,	472,	*492,	*586,	*638,	650,
*687,	*694.	*746,	760.	*766.	*819.	857.	887,	*1017.	*1025.
1043,	*1051,	*1068,	*1082,	*1118,	*1184,	*1238,	*1274,	*1333,	*1397,
1400,	1432,	*1491,	1520,	1526.	110.,	1200,	127.,	1000,	10,,,
S.C.R.	6,	18,	31,	40,	42,	67,	71,	73,	75,
97,	99,	122.	133,	134,	141.	07,	, 1,	, 5,	75,
S.J.R.	6.	122,	155,	131,					
S.R.	*4.	9,	20,	22,	24,	*26,	*33,	36,	37,
38,	41,	49,	52,	63,	69,	70,	72,	73,	74,
89.	.1,	.,,	~ <b>~</b> ,	05,	٠,,	,	,	.5,	,
07.	*TOTA	L S.B	3	0					
		L S.R		3					
		L S.B		0					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

GLAZEI	<b>?</b> —								
S.B.	*1.	14,	*28,	*29.	*33,	44,	*78,	221,	307,
332,	*393,	*569,	*597,	*644,	*683,	*724,	*733,	745,	760,
771,	*773,	*793,	794,	*798,	*821,	*827,	*843,	*856,	868,
*869.	*875,	878,	879,	880,	*881,	882,	884,	886,	887,
888,	889,	890,	905,	931,	*1181,	*1200,	1215,	*1217,	*1256,
*1287,	1316,	*1327,	1329,	*1365,	*1382.	*1404,	*1415,	*1424.	*1430,
*1462,	*1470,	*1482,	*1487,	*1494,	,	*^1501,	1511,	1514,	1515,
1516.	1517,	1519,	1523.	1524.	1526.	1527.	1528.	1314,	1313,
S.C.R.	1517,	42,	43,	*47,	*58,	67,	75,	97,	134,
135.	13,	12,	13,	.,,	50,	07,	75,	<i>,</i> ,	151,
S.J.R.	7.								
S.R.	16.	22,	52,	67,	71,	72,	73,	86,	*88.
D.IX.	- /	L S.B			/1,	72,	73,	00,	00.
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		2					
		L S.R		1					
		L S.B		0					
	e iom	L D.D		· ·					
GONZA	LEZ—								
S.B.	3,	4,	12,	52,	*57,	*84,	85,	†146,	150,
238,	245,	*252,	253,	257,	261,	307,	339,	348,	353,
*364,	369,	*378,	*394,	404,	419,	*435,	*443,	*458,	465,
487,	*498,	*507,	*517,	525,	*529,	*556,	*616,	*633,	*674,
686,	*695,	*769,	799,	857,	891,	*934,	*948,	953,	*991,
*1016,	*1131,	1132,	*1182,	*1235,	*1253,	*1308,	1329,	*1337,	*1376,
*1425,	*1469,	*1485,	1511.						
S.C.A.	2.								
S.C.R.	18,	42,	44,	67,	72,	*73,	75,	82,	86,
92,	108,	122,	127,	133,	134,	141.			
S.J.R.	*2,	7.							
S.R.	9,	11,	13,	20,	*23,	*24,	*25,	38,	41,
*65,	69,	72,	*74,	*84,	*85,	89.			
		L S.B		3					
	†TOTA	L S.B		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.R		7					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	4					
GROVE-	_								
S.B.	13,	*14,	*15,	31,	32,	44,	63,	65,	74,
З.Б. 224.	230.	234,	*237,	268,	*275.	288,	*292.	*293.	*325,
*550,	*590,	*651,	*679,	726,	*759,	200, 774,	832,	905,	911,
920,	923.	933,	943,	952,	*973,	*974,	*979,	903, 980,	911, 996,
1011,	*1043,	*1063,	1074,	*1087,	*1121,	*1172,	*1203,	1214,	*1232,
*1239,	*1043,	*1270,	1284,	*1087,	*1310,	1326,	*1203,	*1364.	*1232,
1423,	1432,	1471,	1511,	1520,	1522,	1520,	1530.	1304,	1414,
S.C.A.	*5,	14/1, *9.	1311,	1320,	1322,	1329,	1550.		
S.C.A.	۳3,	9.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

GROVE	—Continu	ied							
S.C.R.	28,	31,	34,	42,	44,	59,	63,	67,	69,
71,	78,	82,	86,	87,	90,	92,	*97,	99,	111,
*134.									
S.J.R.	4,	6.							
S.R.	*6,	10,	22,	*42,	*43,	49,	*52,	60,	63,
73,	89.								
	*TOTAI			0					
	*TOTAI			2					
	*TOTAI			2					
	*TOTAI			4					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	3	60					
HURTAI	DO—								
S.B.	10,	14,	*66,	74,	*224,	*231,	234,	*245,	260,
*262.	*265.	313,	*315,	332,	348,	423,	*472,	*486.	*577,
624,	*628,	644,	*649,	*685,	*697,	*701,	*737,	*738,	745,
753.	923.	980.	*1151.	*1153,	*1154.	*1155.	*1156.	*1157.	*1183.
*1247,	*1248,	1261,	*1366,	*1367,	1400,	1423,	*1448,	1511,	1520,
1522.	- ,	- ,	,	,	,	- ,	- ,	,	,
S.C.A.	*10.								
S.C.R.	41,	42,	44,	47,	62,	*63,	*66,	68,	69,
71,	73,	75,	78,	82,	86,	90,	*93,	94,	97,
99,	106,	*108,	109,	118,	121,	122,	127,	133,	134.
S.R.	9,	13,	20,	*22,	24,	36,	60,	63,	66,
69,	72,	*73,	74,	89,	90.				
	*TOTAI			.9					
	*TOTAI			1					
	*TOTAI			4					
	*TOTAL			2					
	@ TOTAI	. З.В		.9					
JONES-	_								
S.B.	14,	19,	*31,	*32,	44,	55,	61,	63,	65,
67,	73,	74,	230,	*236,	237,	240,	246,	288,	292,
316,	375,	453,	*566,	589,	650,	*654,	*708,	765,	771,
*774,	*811,	*832,	*842,	*844,	868,	884,	895,	905,	916,
920,	923,	927,	931,	933,	943,	952,	986,	996,	*1011,
*1048,	*1074,	1215,	1219,	*1225,	1239,	1317,	*1326,	1423,	*1443,
1519,	1523,	1524.							
S.C.R.	6,	21,	28,	31,	34,	42,	44,	59,	63,
67,	69,	71,	75,	82,	86,	87,	97,	106,	109,
*116,	132,	134.							
S.R.	16,	22,	28,	*31,	*50,	52,	60,	63,	67,
73,	83.								
	*TOTAI			7					
	*TOTAI			1					
	*TOTAL			2					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	1	7					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

LAIRD-									
S.B.	1,	14,	*38,	*39.	*80,	*269,	*272,	*280.	*304,
*327.	339.	*416.	*506,	*508.	*510.	*523.	*540.	*544.	*560.
*564.	*610.	616,	*623,	638,	*756,	760,	*761,	822.	848,
*857,	*862,	*865,	885,	*930,	*977,	980,	990,	1015,	1028,
*1046,	*1064,	*1097,	1098,	*1117,	*1150,	*1188,	*1190,	*1205,	*1272,
*1278.	*1280.	*1285.	*1440.	*1473.	1520.	1525.	1170,	1205,	12/2,
S.C.A.	7.	1205,	1440,	1473,	1320,	1323.			
S.C.A.	15,	*31.	42.	*49.	59,	63,	67	71,	75,
91,	*124,	134,	142.	149,	39,	03,	67,	/1,	75,
S.J.R.		7.	142.						
	6,		22	(2	* < 1	70	70	72	*75
S.R.	22,	26,	33,	63,	*64,	70,	72,	73,	*75,
89.	* TOTA			0					
		L S.B		-					
		L S.C.R.		3					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
I DAÓN									
LIMÓN-									
S.B.	1,	12,	54,	234,	286,	†299,	307,	*324,	*380,
*390,	396,	398,	*401,	*421,	*442,	462,	*476,	*496,	*526,
*533,	*557,	*584,	*639,	644,	*675,	*702,	*727,	*728,	*782,
*825,	*846,	869,	891,	927,	†948,	980,	*1036,	1053,	*1061,
1075,	*1094,	1098,	*1101,	*1115,	*1135,	*1152,	*1168,	*1189,	*1195,
*1220,	*1246,	*1266,	1287,	*1304,	*1324,	*1369,	*1433,	1471,	*1472,
*1496,	1511,	1520,	1521.						
S.C.R.	15,	29,	31,	36,	41,	42,	44,	47,	63,
67,	71,	73,	75,	86,	87,	90,	97,	105,	106,
121,	122,	127,	133.	134,	*142.				
S.J.R.	6,	7.							
S.R.	*5.	9.	13,	20,	22,	24,	36,	41,	*46,
52,	*53,	60,	63,	69,	72,	73,	74,	75.	89,
90.	,	,	,	,	. ,	,	. ,	,	,
	*TOTA	L S.B	3	9					
		L S.B		2					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R		3					
		L S.B		1					
	@ IOIA	L S.D	4	1					
MCGUII	RE—								
S.B.		*60	*201	202	*206	207	*210	215	*270
	*18,	*68,	*281, *500	282,	*286,	307,	*319,	345, *672	*370,
374,	396,	*455,	*500,	*601,	*620,	624,	*658,	*672,	*736,
770,	771,	*791,	*833,	848,	886,	888,	891,	*946,	950,
*1187,	*1242,	*1381,	1385,	*1489.				*70	00
S.C.R.	6,	15,	34,	42,	62,	67,	75,	*79,	82,
93,	94,	134,	142.						
S.J.R.	7,	8,	10.						

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

MCGUII	RE—Con	tinued							
S.R.	*1, *TOTAL	*2, L S.B	22,	*49, 0	53,	73,	*77.		
		L S.B L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.R		4					
	@ TOTAL			.0					
MENJIV	AR—								
S.B.	4,	*11,	43,	50,	52,	59,	77,	*223,	*260,
*289,	299,	332,	345,	*372,	*373,	411,	*456,	*457,	477,
487,	*499,	*541,	567,	572,	*600,	*611,	*635,	650,	*729,
*732,	760,	770,	799,	*838,	846,	857,	888,	916,	*944,
*953,	*954,	*959,	960,	*987,	*1027,	*1033,	*1057,	*1069,	*1079,
*1091,	*1103,	*1112,	*1124,	*1142,	*1170,	*1193,	1254,	*1281,	*1323,
1491,	*1492,	*1497,	1511,	1512,	1526,	1529,	1530.		
S.C.A.	1,	2.	20	*40	41	12	4.4	(2	<i>(</i> 7
S.C.R.	15,	*18,	29,	*40,	41,	42,	44,	63,	67,
71, 121,	73, 122,	75, 127,	77, 132,	82, 134,	*83, 141.	90,	91,	97,	108,
S.J.R.	6,	7,	132, 9.	134,	141.				
S.J.K. S.R.	0, 9,	7, 11,	20,	22,	24,	26,	28,	33,	*36,
*41.	49.	60.	63,	*69.	70.	72,	83,	89.	50,
ч1,	- ,	L S.B		7	70,	72,	05,	07.	
		L S.C.R.		3					
		L S.R		3					
	@ TOTAl	L S.B	3	7					
MIN—									
S.B.	1,	2,	34,	44,	54,	74,	233,	*241,	253,
265,	278,	*290,	307,	331,	332,	*337,	345,	355,	362,
368,	376,	*381,	417,	*434,	452,	461,	*475,	478,	*493,
*527,	*559,	572,	*591,	615,	624,	635,	*637,	*666,	*704,
727,	*741,	770,	823,	*872,	*894,	902,	907,	921,	*929,
*938,	*965,	*972,	*1029,	*1055,	*1078,	*1111,	*1126,	1144,	*1174,
*1221,	†1242,	1261,	*1271,	*1286,	1287,	*1343,	*1378,	*1394,	*1402,
*1466,	1482,	1520,	1521,	1525.					
S.C.A. S.C.R.	7. 6,	*10.	34,	37,	38,	42,	50,	71,	*72,
3.C.K. 74,	87,	90,	126,	*131,	133,	134.	50,	/1,	. 72,
S.J.R.	7,	8,	*120,	131,	133,	134.			
S.R.	*7,	13,	23,	*29,	*45.	*51,	*54,	*61.	*78,
*79,	*80.	*81,	84,	85.	15,	51,	51,	01,	70,
,	,	L S.B		4					
		L S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		3					
	*TOTA	L S.J.R.		1					
	*TOTA	L S.R	1	0					
	0.000	L S.B	-	5					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

NEWMA	AN—								
S.B.	1,	9,	14,	15,	24,	34,	44,	58,	†145,
238,	*248,	*251,	*266,	*291,	299,	301,	332,	339,	*347,
*386,	*409,	*425,	438,	*444,	*484,	493,	*494,	*501,	*549,
*552,	*568,	*592,	*617,	639,	644,	669,	683,	686,	*707,
735,	740,	*744,	*760,	822,	846,	886,	888,	891,	*897,
902,	905,	*907,	916,	920,	943,	980,	982,	984,	998,
*1080,	1098,	*1113,	*1119,	*1138,	*1164,	*1171,	*1202,	1214,	*1218,
*1244,	*1263,	*1275,	1329,	1330,	*1334,	*1362,	*1372,	^1384,	*1387,
*1416,	1418,	1420,	1432,	*1449,	1459,	1478.			
S.C.A.	*1,	7.	*22	*22	24	*25	10	12	4.5
S.C.R.	6,	*15,	*22,	*23,	34,	*35,	42,	43,	45,
50,	59,	62,	67,	72,	75,	*77,	94,	97,	108,
114,	118,	*130,	134,	135.					
S.J.R.	6,	*8,	*13.	20	40	*50	*((	71	72
S.R.	13,	*18,	22,	38,	49,	*59,	*66,	71,	72,
73.	* TOTA	r c D	2	9					
		L S.B							
		L S.B		1 1					
		L S.B		-					
		L S.C.A. L S.C.R.		1 6					
		L S.J.R.		2					
		L S.J.K. L S.R		3					
	@ TOTAL			.0					
	e iom	ь о.в		· ·					
NGUYE	N—								
	- 1								
S.B.	*5,	*6,	10,	14,	19,	31,	32,	44,	*62,
S.B. 63,		*6, 74,	10, *79,	14, *87,	19, *93,	31, *222,	32, 224,	44, 230,	*62, 234,
	*5,				*93, 316,	,			
63,	*5, 73,	74,	*79,	*87,	*93,	*222,	224,	230,	234,
63, 237,	*5, 73, 268,	74, *288, *451, 887,	*79, 292,	*87, *298,	*93, 316, *576, 920,	*222, *317,	224, *338,	230, *358,	234, *369,
63, 237, 393,	*5, 73, 268, *431,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074,	*79, 292, *535,	*87, *298, *562,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102,
63, 237, 393, 798,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884,	74, *288, *451, 887,	*79, 292, *535, 888,	*87, *298, *562, 891,	*93, 316, *576, 920,	*222, *317, *625, 923,	224, *338, *656, 927,	230, *358, *743, 931,	234, *369, 774, 996,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358,  *3, 36, *74,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87,	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358,  *3, 36, *74, *104,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72,	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73,	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTAL	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L.S.B	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89,	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTA!	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L S.B L S.C.R.	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTA!	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L.S.B L.S.C.R. L.S.R	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTA!	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L S.B L S.C.R.	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L.S.B L.S.C.R. L.S.R	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R.	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI *TOTAI	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L.S.B L.S.C.R. L.S.R	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459, *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90.	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,
63, 237, 393, 798, 1011, 1113, 1326, 1526. S.C.R. 34, 72, *103, S.R. 71,	*5, 73, 268, *431, 884, 1043, *1125, *1358, *3, 36, *74, *104, 7, 72, *TOTAL *TOTAL @ TOTAL	74, *288, *451, 887, 1074, *1214, *1407, *4, 39, 75, 109, *10, 73, L S.B L S.C.R. L L S.R	*79, 292, *535, 888, *1083, 1215, *1459,  *5, 42, 86, 111, 11, 89, 3	*87, *298, *562, 891, *1084, *1229, *1478, *7, 44, 87, 134. 16, 90. 8	*93, 316, *576, 920, *1085, *1250, 1511, *8, 45, *92,	*222, *317, *625, 923, 1086, *1268, 1519, *11, *46, 94,	224, *338, *656, 927, 1096, *1284, 1521, 15, 59, 97, 29,	230, *358, *743, 931, *1099, *1312, 1523, *26, 63, *100,	234, *369, 774, 996, *1102, *1314, 1524, 28, 71, *101,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

NIELLO	—Contin	ued							
*330,	393,	*426,	*481,	*522,	*548,	550,	*585,	638,	639,
651,	*703,	706,	774,	*794,	*858,	887,	891,	897,	905,
923,	*928,	982,	986,	996,	1011,	1028,	1074,	*1104,	*1114,
*1127,	*1141,	*1149,	*1176,	*1185,	1214,	*1259,	*1260,	*1279,	*1296,
1317,	1326,	*1377,	*1393,	*1413,	*1438,	*1463,	1509,	1513,	1521,
1525,	1526.								
S.C.A.	*3,	4.							
S.C.R.	21,	28,	34,	42,	*56,	59,	69,	75,	*78,
82,	*85,	86,	87,	89,	94,	97,	105,	*109,	111,
118,	132,	134.							
S.R.	10,	22,	52,	*57,	63,	72,	73,	89,	90.
		L S.B		0					
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	3	0					
	BOGH-								
S.B.	*13,	14,	19,	29,	31,	32,	44,	61,	*63,
*65,	73,	74,	75,	*89,	224,	226,	230,	234,	237,
*240,	*246,	268,	*283,	288,	300,	307,	316,	*318,	328,
332,	*346,	348,	*354,	366,	*371,	381,	387,	404,	426,
453,	*454,	462,	477,	*531,	*612,	*645,	650,	651,	*722,
*730,	771,	774,	*778,	*807,	811,	883,	884,	886,	905,
911,	916,	920,	921,	923,	927,	931,	933,	*943,	968,
980,	*985,	986,	996,	997,	1011,	*1024,	1028,	*1040,	*1108,
*1129,	1144,	1163,	*1175,	*1186,	1215,	*1224,	1239,	*1245,	*1293,
*1294,	1326,	1329,	*1368,	*1405,	*1410,	*1411,	*1412,	1413,	1423,
*1429, S.C.R.	*1435, 16.	*1442,	*1468,	1504, 36.	1512, *42,	1513, 44,	1519, 46.	1523, 51.	1524. *59.
	- /	18, 68,	*27,	/	*75,	82,	*86,	- /	,
63, 90,	64, 91,	92,	69, 94,	71, 97,	109,	62, 118,	121,	87, 128,	*88, 132,
134,	137,	142.	94,	97,	109,	110,	121,	120,	132,
S.J.R.	*4.	142.							
S.R.	10,	16,	22,	52,	53,	*60,	63,	67,	71,
72,	73,	89.	22,	32,	33,	00,	05,	07,	/1,
72,		L S.B	Δ	-0					
		L S.C.R.		6					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		1					
		L S.B		0					
PADILL	A—								
S.B.	307,	332,	345,	*352.	368,	387,	*418,	*471,	477,
478,	*479,	*534,	*583,	*605,	*619,	639,	*688,	702,	*713,
740,	*751,	*752,	760,	*764,	*775,	*790,	*797,	857,	870,
884,	*892,	*893,	931,	*962,	*967,	980,	*990,	*995,	*1006,
*1032,	*1049,	*1065,	*1070,	*1072,	*1093,	*1105,	*1165,	*1178,	*1191,

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

PA DII I	A—Conti	nued							
*1208,	1215,	*1228,	*1241,	*1269,	*1309,	1342,	*1349,	*1351,	1512,
1519,	1520.	1522,	1523,	1524,	1527,	1528.	1347,	1331,	1312,
S.C.A.	7.	1322,	1323,	1321,	1527,	1320.			
S.C.R.	15,	42,	67,	*68,	71,	75,	*106,	*129,	134.
S.J.R.	6,	7.	,	,	,	,	,	,	
S.R.	13,	16,	*20,	22,	24,	26,	33,	67,	69,
70,	72,	73,	74,	75.					
	*TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
		L S.C.R.		3					
		L S.R		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
PORTAN	NTINO—								
S.B.	*2,	8,	10,	44,	*53,	55,	74,	*96,	*98,
*234,	252,	*257,	*301,	307,	*323,	331,	350,	*357,	*368,
*383,	*411,	*422,	*427,	*445,	*467,	*480,	*509,	*538,	*551,
*596,	*607,	635,	*640,	*671,	*691,	*696,	698,	*712,	729,
735,	740,	*765,	785,	*786,	†799,	*805,	*834,	854,	857,
867,	884,	895,	902,	931,	*971,	*997,	*1041,	*1100,	*1116,
*1128,	*1147,	*1160,	*^1192,	1213,	1215,	1447,	1519,	1521,	1523,
1524.	7								
S.C.A.	7. 15.	21	33,	34,	*36,	12	*55,	*57,	62
S.C.R. *67.	68,	31, 69,	33, 71,	82,	91,	42, 93,	94,	97,	62, 105,
108,	109,	114,	134.	02,	91,	93,	94,	91,	105,
S.J.R.	7,	*9,	11.						
S.R.	13,	16,	22.	*28,	63,	67,	72,	73,	*76,
83,	89,	90.	22,	20,	05,	07,	72,	73,	70,
,		L S.B	4	0					
		L S.B		1					
	^TOTA	L S.B		1					
	*TOTA	L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.J.R.		1					
		L S.R		2					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	.0					
ROTH—	_								
S.B.	1,	24,	43,	44,	*45,	*46,	*47,	63,	*75,
89,	*95,	221,	*228,	234,	*258,	281,	318,	331,	332,
*349,	*351,	353,	366,	*419,	462,	463,	465,	472,	509,
*587,	*595,	*641,	650,	*748,	*802,	*812,	*813,	*814,	*815,
*816,	*817,	*818,	884,	887,	*895,	897,	*902,	905,	911,
916,	*921,	*922,	923,	931,	950,	980,	*994,	*1042,	1047,
1096,	*1198,	*1199,	1215,	1224,	*1249,	*1273,	*1289,	*1290,	1316,
1333,	*1385,	*1408,	1468,	1511,	1519,	1523,	1524,	1526.	71
S.C.R.	*13, *80,	15, 82,	*16,	28,	39, 97,	42, 105,	62, 111,	69, 118,	71, 132,
75, *138.	· 8U,	62,	86,	87,	91,	103,	111,	110,	152,
S.J.R.	*3,	8.							
~	٥,	Э.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ROTH—	-Continue	d							
S.R.	16,	22,	49,	52,	60,	63,	66,	67,	72,
73.									
		L S.B L S.C.R.							
		L S.J.R.							
		L S.B							
RUBIO-	_								
S.B.	1,	2,	14,	18,	*20,	26,	43,	59,	90,
245,	257,	260,	265,	274,	286,	290,	307,	*331,	*344,
363,	*376,	387,	394,	404,	416,	417,	421,	424,	435,
*459,	464,	465,	487,	493,	496,	*505,	507,	*528,	*536,
541,	*545,	*558,	599,	*603,	*618,	*626,	635,	639,	641,
644,	650,	*662,	*690,	702,	706,	*715,	729,	*734,	741,
*767, 931,	771, 933,	783, 950,	796, 954,	*826, 959,	*848, 976,	*852, 980,	884, 982,	896, 983,	905, 989,
997,	*998,	1000,	1016,	1043.	*1054,	*1056,	*1106,	1128,	1144,
1213,	1215,	*1230,	*1265,	1287,	*1295,	1386,	*1391,	1414,	*1419,
*1467,	1511,	1513,	1519,	1523,	1524.	1500,	1071,	,	1.17,
S.C.R.	15,	18,	20,	33,	34,	*41,	42,	43,	44,
47,	*62,	63,	67,	*71,	72,	73,	*90,	92,	94,
97,	108,	121,	*122,	123,	127,	134,	135.		
S.J.R.	6,	7,	11.						
S.R.	9,	11,	*13,	16,	20,	22,	24,	28,	36,
41,	52,	60,	*63,	67,	69,	*72,	73,	74,	86,
*89,	*90.	. a D	21						
		L S.B L S.C.R.							
		L S.C.K. L S.R							
		L S.B							
SEYART	n_								
S.B.	14.	*19.	31,	32,	44,	63,	*67,	*73,	75,
*82,	*86,	89,	*221,	226,	*230,	237,	*243,	*259,	268,
*276,	288,	292,	293,	*300,	316,	323,	332,	*342,	366,
*367,	393,	406,	*453,	*468,	477,	*520,	602,	*613,	650,
651,	*693,	726,	747,	774,	858,	878,	879,	880,	882,
884,	889,	890,	891,	895,	905,	*911,	*916,	*920,	923,
927,	931,	*932,	933,	*936,	943,	*947,	952,	*955,	*964,
*968,	*978,	*986,	996,	1011,	*1034,	*1044,	*1052,	1074,	*1086,
*1096,	*1122,	*1173,	1214,	1215,	*1219,	1239,	1326,	1509,	1512,
1514,	1515,	1516,	1517,	1518,	1519,	1520,	1523,	1524.	
S.C.A.	3,	*4.	24	20	40	50	***	4.61	<i>c</i> o
S.C.R.	*25,	*28,	34,	39,	42,	59,	*60,	*61,	62,
69, 109,	*70, *111,	75, *114,	82, 118,	87, *128,	92, *132,	94, 134.	97,	105,	106,
109,	1111,	114,	110,	120,	132,	134.			

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

SEYART S.R. *68,	* TOTAL * TOTAL * TOTAL	13, 73. L S.B L S.C.A. L S.C.R. L S.R	1 9 4		*32,	52,	60,	63,	67,			
SKINNE	ER—											
S.B.	2,	3,	4,	8,	*25,	*36.	50,	*54,	*56,			
58,	*59.	61,	*#72,	74,	†81,	*88,	94,	†#100,	†#101,			
†#102,	†#103,	†#104,	†#105,	*233,	*242,	244,	253,	*254,	260,			
261,	*274,	278,	*287,	307,	*320,	332,	*343,	*345,	*348,			
368,	*377,	417,	*439,	*440,	448,	460,	461,	464,	474,			
477,	478,	*516,	519,	*598,	655,	663,	674,	*680,	*682,			
702,	707,	740,	824,	848,	878,	879,	880,	882,	883,			
889,	890,	895,	*898,	*899,	*903,	*906,	*#917,	933,	*941,			
*950,	953,	*976,	*1001,	1012,	*1022,	*1073,	*1144,	*1210,	*1211,			
*1212,	*1306,	*1347,	*1437,	1442,	1512,	1514,	1515,	1516,	1517,			
1518,	1527,	1528.										
S.C.A.	7.	24	21	24	41	10	47	<i>c</i> 2	67			
S.C.R.	15,	24,	31,	34,	41,	42,	47,	63,	67,			
73, 134.	75,	90,	93,	106,	109,	121,	122,	127,	133,			
S.J.R.	7,	8.										
S.J.K. S.R.	*9,	13,	*21,	36,	38,	41,	*56,	63,	72,			
	,	13,	21,	50,	50,	71,	50,	05,	72,			
89.  * TOTAL S.B												
SMALL	WOOD-0	CUEVAS-	_									
S.B.	*16,	37,	52,	58,	150,	307,	323,	461,	474,			
*497,	513,	*521,	525,	567,	626,	*627,	*725,	*749,	764,			
770,	779,	*792,	*809,	*823,	*828,	*830,	*835,	*854,	*864,			
*876,	*877,	885,	886,	887,	*1026,	*1030,	1050,	*1067,	*1089,			
*1137,	1215,	*1282,	1287,	1329,	*1338,	*1340,	*1345,	*1446,	1447,			
*1457,	*1484,	1511,	1519,	1523,	1524,	1526.						
S.C.R.	12,	18,	29,	*30,	41,	42,	44,	*48,	67,			
71,	73,	75,	76,	86,	90,	95,	*107,	108,	*113,			
118,	122,	127,	134,	142.								
S.J.R.	5,	7.			_	_						
S.R.	9,	36,	38,	41,	60,	67,	72,	89.				
	*TOTA	L S.B L S.C.R. L S.B	4									

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

STERN-	_								
S.B.	1,	11,	*12,	24,	43.	44,	55,	252,	253,
*261.	281,	282,	*302,	*305,	332,	337,	345,	393,	394,
- ,		,		*505, *539.					
499,	*515,	525,	529,	,	556,	571,	*572,	589,	605,
619,	623,	*664,	674,	*717,	*720,	735,	753,	*779,	*781,
*795,	*845,	848,	*849,	*851,	867,	938,	980,	1047,	1053,
1090,	1119,	*1136,	*1169,	1193,	1207,	*1237,	*1251,	*1252,	*1277,
*1283,	1295,	1297,	*1301,	*1305,	*1311,	1316,	1323,	1332,	*1392,
*1399,	*1400,	*1421,	*1444,	1447,	*1471,	1497,	*1504,	*1505,	*1506,
*1507,	*1508,	*1509,	*1510,	1520,	1525.				
S.C.A.	*2,	7.							
S.C.R.	42,	43,	62,	67,	71,	75,	86,	123,	133,
134,	135.								
S.J.R.	2,	6,	7,	9.					
S.R.	13,	28,	63,	72,	73,	75,	83,	86.	
	* TOTA	L S.B		9					
		L S.C.A.		1					
	@ TOTA			9					
		2 3.2							
UMBER									
S.B.	1,	6,	10,	19,	*21,	*22,	*24,	*26,	*30,
*34,	*35,	*40,	*42,	*44,	46,	*55,	*60,	*64,	67,
*71,	*77,	85,	89,	*91,	*92,	*99,	226,	*229,	234,
*235,	*250,	*255,	257,	262,	265,	*336,	357,	*359,	375,
*379,	419,	462,	463,	465,	474,	477,	491,	*579,	644,
650,	*652,	*678,	*758,	*850,	868,	888,	891,	*900,	*901,
905,	*909,	*910,	*913,	*914,	*918,	*919,	*939,	*940,	950,
980,	1016.	1098,	1119.	1169,	1317,	1476.	1487,	1509,	1512,
1525,	1529,	1530.	,	,		,	,	,	ŕ
S.C.A.	1.	*7.							
S.C.R.	*2,	*6,	8,	10,	15,	*20,	34,	*39,	42,
45.	*50.	59,	62,	67,	72,	75.	82,	*98.	108,
*110,	111,	*112,	*119,	123,	126,	132,	134,	141.	100,
S.J.R.	6,	13.	117,	123,	120,	132,	131,	1	
S.R.	7,	13.	49,	63,	71,	72,	73,	89,	90.
J.IV.		L S.B			71,	12,	13,	0),	70.
		L S.C.A.		1					
		L S.C.A. L S.C.R.		9					
	@ IOIA	L S.B	4	0					
WAHAB	<b>S</b> —								
S.B.	9,	14,	50,	54,	59,	85,	88,	89,	260,
307,	332,	333,	345,	348,	*395,	*396,	*397,	*398,	*399,
*400,	*402,	*403,	*404,	442,	*460,	*461,	*462,	*463,	*464,
*465,	*466,	474,	477,	525,	545,	*555,	567,	*573,	*574,
*575,	599,	616,	635,	639,	673,	809,	883,	887,	891,
*926,	*933,	*980,	*981,	*982,	*983,	*984,	1031,	1043,	1148,
1274.	*1316,	*1317,	*1318,	*1319,	*1320,	*1321,	*1322,	*1352,	*1353,
*1354,	*1355,	*1356,	*1357,	1403,	1487,	1512,	1514,	1515,	1516,
1517,	1518,	1525.	1337,	1 105,	1 101,	1012,	1517,	1313,	1310,
1317,	1510,	1545.							

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

WAHAB	—Contin	ued							
S.C.R.	6,	18,	27,	34,	*37,	*38,	39,	40,	41,
42,	44,	50,	*54,	62,	63,	67,	71,	72,	73,
75,	*82,	86,	90,	91,	92,	94,	97,	109,	*118,
*121,	*125,	*126,	*127,	*133,	134,	*137,	141.		
S.J.R.	*7.								
S.R.	7,	9,	22,	29,	38,	52,	60,	72,	85,
89,	90.								
		L S.B		.0					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		L S.J.R.		1					
	@ TOTA	L S.B	4	0					
WIENEI	R—								
S.B.	*4,	9,	12,	18,	24,	43,	*58,	*70,	*76,
*83.	*85.	*90.	94.	*97.	†106,	*238,	245,	252,	*253,
261,	*270,	*273,	282,	*284,	*294,	302,	307,	*312,	321,
332.	*339.	345,	362.	*365.	372.	374.	376,	394.	*407,
*423,	456,	461,	469,	474,	491,	*513,	516,	519,	*532,
541,	*593,	598,	†610,	616,	639,	644,	650,	674,	683,
695,	707,	729,	760,	764,	*770,	789,	799,	838,	848,
857,	878,	879,	880,	882,	883,	889,	890,	895,	*905,
*912,	*925,	*937,	950,	*951,	954,	*957,	*960,	*961,	*966,
*969,	980,	*988,	999,	*1012,	1016,	1022,	*1031,	*1037,	*1047,
1090,	1132,	1144,	*1227,	1287,	1511,	1514,	1515,	1516,	1517,
1518.									
S.C.A.	2,	7.							
S.C.R.	6,	15,	34,	42,	*43,	45,	67,	71,	72,
75,	97,	*117,	133,	134,	*135,	*141.			
S.J.R.	2,	6,	9.	•		2=	20	±20	
S.R.	7,	22,	26,	28,	33,	37,	38,	*39,	52,
63,	70,	72,	73,	86,	89,	90.			
		L S.B		2					
		L S.B L S.C.R.		4					
		L S.C.K. L S.R		1					
	@ TOTAL			1					
	C TOTAL	Б Б.Б							
WILK—	-								
S.B.	1,	10,	14,	19,	31,	32,	44,	67,	89,
226,	237,	*247,	*249,	288,	292,	300,	307,	316,	321,
340,	348,	376,	426,	445,	*446,	*489,	*518,	549,	*604,
*643,	650,	669,	683,	*698,	703,	*718,	724,	771,	774,
*829,	858,	*868,	884,	885,	886,	887,	895,	923,	931,
932,	936,	943,	976,	980,	982,	983,	986,	*996,	997,
*1004,	1011,	*1023,	*1039,	*1076,	*1146,	*1194,	1214,	1215,	1219,
*1233,	1326,	1329,	1341,	*1359,	*1363,	^1384,	1447,	*1483,	*1495,
1519,	1523,	1524,	1525,	1526.					
S.C.A.	3.								

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

				_					
WILK—	-Continued	1							
S.C.R.	28,	31,	*32,	34,	42,	86,	91,	97,	109,
111,	114,	128,	132,	134.					
S.J.R.	9,	11.							
S.R.	13,	16,	*19,	22,	28,	52,	60,	67,	73,
*83,	89,	90.							
		L S.B		3					
	^TOTAI	ـ S.B		1					
		L S.C.R.		1					
		∠ S.R		2					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B	2	.3					
AGRICI	JLTURE–	_							
S.B.	*1522.								
Б.Б.		S.B		1					
	@ TOTAI			1					
A DDD OI	DDI ATTION	TC							
APPROI	PRIATION								
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B		0					
BANKIN	NG AND I	FINANC	IAL INS	ΓΙΤυτιο	NS—				
S.B.	*1521.								
	* TOTAI	S.B		1					
	@ TOTAI			1					
DUDCE	T AND E	CCAL D	EVIEW						
	T AND FI				*#104	***105	*100	*107	*100
S.B.	*#100,	*#101,	*#102,	*#103,	*#104,	*#105,	*106,	*107,	*108,
*109,	*110,	*111,	*112,	*113,	*114,	*115,	*116,	*117,	*118,
*119,	*120,	*121,	*122,	*123,	*124,	*125,	*126,	*127,	*128,
*129, *139,	*130, *140,	*131, *141,	*132, *142,	*133, *143,	*134, *144,	*135, *145,	*136, *146,	*137, *147,	*138, *148,
*149,	*150,	*151,	*152,	*153,	*154,	*155,	*156,	*157,	*158,
*159,	*160,	*161,	*162,	*163,	*164.	*165,	*166,	*167.	*168,
*169,	*170,	*171,	*172,	*173,	*174,	*175,	*176,	*177,	*178,
*179,	*180,	*181,	*182,	*183,	*184,	*185,	*186,	*187,	*188,
*189.	*190,	*191,	*192,	*193,	*194.	*195,	*196,	*197.	*198,
*199,	*200,	*201,	*202,	*203,	*204,	*205,	*206,	*207,	*208,
*209,	*210,	*211,	*212,	*213,	*214,	*215,	*216,	*217,	*218,
*219,	*220.	,	,	- /	,	- ,	-,	. ,	-,
,	*TOTAI	S.B	12	1					
	#TOTAI	. S.B		6					
	@ TOTAI	L S.B	11	5					
BUSINE	ESS, PROF	MOISSES	SANDE	CONON	IIC DEVI	EI OPMEI	NT_		
S.B.	*887.	*1526.	SANDI	LCOIVOIV	IIC DL VI	LLOI WIL			
э.Б.		_ S.B		2					
	@ TOTAL			2					
		<b>.</b>		_					
EDUCA	TION—								
S.B.	*886,	*1329.							
		∠ S.B		2					
	@ TOTAI	∠ S.B		2					

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS— S.B. *888. *TOTAL S.B
ENERGY, UTILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS— @ TOTAL S.B 0
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY— @ TOTAL S.B 0
GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE— S.B. *878, *879, *880, *882, *889, *890.  * TOTAL S.B 6 @ TOTAL S.B 6
GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION—
S.B. *771, *884, *931, *1215, *1519, *1523, *1524. *TOTAL S.B 7 @ TOTAL S.B 7
HEALTH—
S.B. *1511. * TOTAL S.B 1 @ TOTAL S.B 1
HOUSING—
S.B. *477, *1512. * TOTAL S.B 2 @ TOTAL S.B 2
HUMAN SERVICES— @ TOTAL S.B 0
INSURANCE—
S.B. *1513. *TOTAL S.B 1 @ TOTAL S.B 1
JUDICIARY—
S.B. *1525. * TOTAL S.B
LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT—
S.B. *885. * TOTAL S.B
LOCAL GOVERNMENT—
S.B. *1514, *1515, *1516, *1517. *TOTAL S.B 4 @ TOTAL S.B 4

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

MILITA	ARY AND VETERANS AF	FAIRS-
S.B.	*1529, *1530.	
	* TOTAL S.B	2 2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
NATUR	AL RESOURCES AND W	/ATER—
S.B.	*1520.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	
PUBLIC	C SAFETY—	
S.B.	*883, *1518.	
Б.Б.	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
REVEN	IUE AND TAXATION—	
S.B.	*1527, *1528.	
~	* TOTAL S.B	2
	@ TOTAL S.B	2
RULES		
	@ TOTAL S.B	0
TRANS	PORTATION—	
S.B.	*891.	
	* TOTAL S.B	1
	@ TOTAL S.B	1

<sup>\*</sup>Indicates original lead author.
† Indicates amended lead author.
# Indicates budget bills authored or subsequently authored.
~ Indicates bills not chargeable to the author or subsequent author.
^ Indicates bills with Senate Rule 22.5 waiver.

<sup>@</sup> Indicates total bills chargeable pursuant to Senate Rule 22.5

AGRIC S.B.	CULTUR 624, TOTAL	862,	1117,		1367,	1522.					
Assemb A.B.	ly Measi 402, TOTAL	404,	408,		552,	1141,	1583,	1603,	1752,	1763.	
APPRO S.B.	PRIATI 383, TOTAL	1481.		. 2							
BANKI S.B. 1482,		278,	ANCIAL 401,	446,	ГUТIО! 484,	NS— 869,	985,	1075,	1146,	1198,	1466,
Assemb A.B.	ly Measi 39, TOTAL	231,	1116,		1312,	1587.					
	ET AND										
S.B.	72,	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,
110,	111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,
122,	123, 135,	124,	125,	126,	127, 139,	128, 140,	129, 141,	130, 142,	131, 143,	132, 144,	133,
134, 146,	133,	136, 148,	137, 149,	138, 150,	159,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	145, 157,
158,	159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,
170,	171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,
182,	183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,	189,	190,	191,	192,	193.
194,	195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,	201,	202,	203,	204,	205,
206,	207,	208,	209,	210,	211,	212,	213,	214,	215,	216,	217,
218,	219,	220,	917.	210,	211,	212,	213,	214,	213,	210,	217,
210,				. 123							
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	100,	101,	102,	103,	104,	105,	106,	107,	108,	109,	110,
111,	112,	113,	114,	115,	116,	117,	118,	119,	120,	121,	122,
123,	124,	125,	126,	127,	128,	129,	130,	131,	132,	133,	134,
135,	136,	137,	138,	139,	140,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,	146,
147,	148,	149,	150,	151,	152,	153,	154,	155,	156,	157,	158,
159,	160,	161,	162,	163,	164,	165,	166,	167,	168,	169,	170,
171,	172,	173,	174,	175,	176,	177,	178,	179,	180,	181,	182,
183,	184,	185,	186,	187,	188,	189,	190,	191,	192,	193,	194,
195,	196,	197,	198,	199,	200,	201,	202,	203,	204,	205,	206,
207,	208,	209,	210,	211,	212,	213,	214,	215,	216,	217,	218,
219,	220. TOTAI	AB		. 121							
DIIOP					ONO	IO DE	EL OP	(E) TE			
	ESS, PR								410	401	E 40
S.B.	51,	271,	284,	285,	339,	372,	373,	385,	418,	481,	540,
630, 829,	667, 887,	764, 966,	778, 992,	802, 1012,	812, 1015	813, 1024,	814, 1041,	815, 1067,	816, 1071,	817, 1084,	818, 1206,
1225,	1365,	1384,	1385,	1449.	1451,			1454.	1455.	1456.	1462.
1498,	1503,	1526.	1505,	17 <b>7</b> 7,	1751,	1734,	1733,	1757,	1733,	1450,	1702,
, 0,				. 50							

BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT—Continued											
Assemb	ly Meas	ures									
A.B.	8,	232,	242,	258,	269,	282,	307,	336,	342,	374,	420,
470,	481,	528,	623,	628,	633,	663,	687,	796,	814,	826,	834,
878,	883,	936,	993,	996,	1021,	1070,	1109,	1111,	1126,	1130,	1136,
1171,	1182,	1198,	1204,	1207,	1210,	1244,	1257,	1262,	1263,	1264,	1286,
1304,	1328,	1341,	1369,	1395,	1399,	1448,	1511,	1557,	1560,	1565,	1610,
1616,	1646,	1659.	1703,	1707,	1731,	1741.	1311,	1337,	1300,	1303,	1010,
A.C.R.	86.	1039,	1703,	1707,	1/31,	1/41.					
A.C.K.		A D		66							
		A.B									
	IOIAI	L A.C.R		. 1							
EDUC/	ATION-	_									
S.B.	10,	28,	61,	98,	223,	234,	274,	283,	291,	293,	307,
323,	333,	342,	348,	350,	413,	444,	445,	467,	472,	483,	486,
499,	509,	515,	531,	541,	596,	609,	629,	633,	635,	640,	643,
648,	661,	691.	711,	715,	760,	808,	810,	811,	856,	868,	886,
895,	897,	907,	916,	920,	954,	956,	967,	971,	991,	995,	996,
997,	1010,	1023,	1026,	1056,	1091,	1094,	1129,	1171,	1183,	1200,	1203,
	1235,	1023,	1020,	1248,	1263,	1094,	1283,		,		1322,
1233,	,	,						1288,	1315,	1318,	,
1329,	1338,	1341,	1368,	1378,	1380,	1391,	1410,	1411,	1412,	1421,	1429,
1471,	1491.										
S.C.A.	5.	C D		07							
		S.B.									
	IOIAI	L S.C.A.		. 1							
Assemb	lv Meas	ures									
A.B.	5,	10,	19,	25,	51,	71,	72,	87,	91,	95,	226,
230,	238,	245,	247,	252,	255,	264,	275,	278,	285,	320,	322,
358,	368,	370.	373,	376,	377,	384,	417,	438,	439,	446,	447,
461,	497,	506.	535,	555,	569,	579,	598,	599,	603,	607,	611,
624,	634,	656,	672,	689,	694,	714,	715,	721,	723,	746,	760,
787,	789,	800,	811,	872,	873,	888,	889,	897,	908,	915,	934,
938,	1054,	1071,	1078,	1096,	1106,	1113,	1127,	1138,	1151,	1165,	1173,
1178,	1192,	1251,	1275,	1283,	1311,	1326,	1327,	1340,	1342,	1352,	1354,
1370.	1393.	1400,	1433,	1445,	1466,	1473,	1479,	1503,	1517,	1524.	1540.
1541,	1542,	1543,	1555,	1604,	1605,	1642,	1651,	1653,	1695,	1722,	1745,
1749,	1887.	1545,	1333,	1004,	1005,	1042,	1031,	1055,	1075,	1 / 22,	1745,
A.C.R.	18.										
A.C.K.		. A.B		. 121							
		A.C.R									
	IOIAI	Z A.C.N		. 1							
ELECT	IONS A	ND CO	NSTIT	UTION	AL AM	ENDMI	ENTS—	-			
S.B.	24,	29,	52,	77,	248,	251,	297,	314,	328,	386,	409,
437,	518,	658.	678,	681.	718,	724,	821,	846,	858.	888.	929.
986,	1027,	1151,	1155,	1170,	1174,	1293,	1328,	1404,	1450,	1476.	
S.C.A.	1,	2,	3.								
	TOTAI	L S.B		. 34							
		S.C.A.									
Assemb	-	ures									
A.B.	34,	37,	63,	270,	292,	334,	398,	421,	453,	507,	545,
626,	764,	773,	868,	969,	1037,	1219,	1227,	1248,	1539,	1559,	1688,
1761,	1762.										
A.C.A.	1,	13.									
	TOTAL	L A.B		. 25							
		L A.C.A									

	GY, UTII										
S.B.	3,	305,	306,	410,	436,	488,	493,	507,	529,	572,	610,
619, 1003.	664, 1006.	688, 1018,	746, 1054,	757, 1130,	795, 1148,	800, 1165,	823, 1177,	837, 1182,	938, 1210,	983, 1237,	993, 1292,
1298,	1301,		1309,	,	1312,		1326,	1374,	1383,	1413,	1480.
1270,					1512,	1311,	1520,	1371,	1505,	1115,	1 100.
Assemb	olv Measi	ures									
A.B.	3,	41,	50,	286,	414,	593,	662,	678,	691,	841.	965,
	1061,		1068,			1373,	1533,	1569,	1614.	,	,
	TOTAL	A.B		. 21							
ENVIR	ONMEN	NTAL Q	UALIT	Y—							
S.B.	12,	15,	32,	69,	91,	239,	253,	261,	270,	301,	353,
367,	393,	406,	415,	420,	425,	485,	511,	568,	613,	615,	642,
665,	674,	682,	707,	709,	740,	777,	781,	794,	854,	861,	972,
1036, 1159,	1045, 1167.	1046, 1175,	1053, 1208,	1066, 1227,	1087, 1231,	1113, 1232,	1121, 1239,	1136, 1255,	1143, 1259,	1147, 1266,	1158, 1280,
1302,	1308,			1393,	1420,	1461.	1237,	1233,	1237,	1200,	1200,
1502,					1.20,	1.01.					
Assemb	oly Measi	ures									
A.B.	2,	43,	246,	249,	279,	347,	356,	363,	407,	496,	536,
541,	565,	573,	585,	652,	664,	682,	727,	753,	777,	785,	849,
861,	863,	914,	985,	1016,	1042,	1059,	1115,	1159,	1211,	1216,	1238,
1305, 1628,	1307, 1716.	1318,	1322,	1423,	1449,	1465,	1489,	1548,	1594,	1597,	1627,
A.J.R.	1710.										
71.5.10.		A.B		. 49							
GOVE	RNANC	E AND	FINAN	ICE—							
S.B.	1,	5,	20,	25,	34,	82,	221,	229,	230,	243,	264,
294,	320,	329,	370,	388,	396,	411,	414,	419,	454,	471,	516,
520,	532,	542,	563,	566,	569,	571,	593,	654,	662,	676,	684,
692, 865,	693, 878,	706, 879,	721, 880,	726, 882,	736, 889,	747, 890.	751,	769,	797,	798,	825,
S.C.A.		6.	000,	002,	009,	690.					
5.0	TOTAL	S.B									
	TOTAL	S.C.A.		. 2							
	ly Measi		50	0.4	00	222	265	201	21.4	220	400
A.B. 444.	28, 457,	46, 480.	52, 491,	84, 511,	98, 516,	233, 543,	265, 556,	281, 557,	314, 559,	339, 562.	400, 588.
592,	722,	759,	783,	821,	837,	892,	894,	910,	918,	939,	972,
1002,	,	1046,	1052,	1093,		1114,		1176,	1203,	1218,	1256,
1259,	1268,	1270,	1297,	1308,	1361,	1469,	1500,	1637,	1638,	1649,	1684,
1734,	1736,		1765.								
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 63							
	RNMEN					2	• • •	255	242	22.5	245
S.B.	6, 392,	59,	76, 430,	240,	259,	265, 536	269,	277,	313, 650,	336,	346,
387, 787,	392, 788,	416, 884,	430, 892,	435, 893,	495, 896,	536, 931,	557, 958,	577, 969,	978,	732, 984,	771, 1009,
1014,	1028,	1044,	1073,	,	1114,	1152,	1157,	1179,	1207,	1214,	1215,
1220,	1224,	1246,	1325,	1371,	1402,	1407,	1495,	1519,	1523,	1524.	,
	TOTAL	S.B		. 58							

GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION—Continued											
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B. 513,	38, 546,	224, 553,	261, 570,	267, 590,	296, 619,	298, 696,	302, 749,	341, 781,	349, 782,	416, 835,	437, 840,
860.	988.	1013,	1023,	1074,	1088,	1163,	1174,	1185,	1217,	1258.	1271,
1294,	1348,	1381,	1382,	1403,	1452,	1459,	1658,	1668,	1679,	1704,	1713,
1759,		1769,	1770.								
	TOTAL	. A.B		. 51							
HEAL											
S.B.	45,	65,	67,	70,	90,	232,	238,	257,	299,	302,	311,
324, 582.	340, 595,	344, 598,	363, 607,	402, 621,	421,	424, 694.	476, 717,	496, 729,	502, 774.	551, 779.	570, 786.
873,	945,	953,	957,	963,	625, 980,	999,	1008,	1017,	1042,	1099,	1112,
1119,	1120,	1131,	1132,	1180,	1184,	1213,	1236,	1238,	1252,	1257,	1258,
1269,	1274,	1290,	1300,	1319,	1320,	1333,	1334,	1354,	1355,	1358,	1369,
1397,	1423,	1428,	1442,	1492,	1511.						
	TOTAL	. S.B		. 77							
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	4,	40,	48,	70,	85,	90,	283,	289,	317,	332,	365,
379,	387,	405,	412,	418,	424,	425,	459,	464,	483,	486,	492,
494, 700,	517, 716,	551, 719,	564, 767,	576, 815,	608, 839,	614, 847,	616, 869,	620, 899,	632, 904,	659, 907,	660, 931,
935.	948,	952,	979,	1001,	1048,	1057,	1060.	1063,	1079,	1085.	1092,
1110,	1117,	1122,	1157,	1168,	1202,	1233,	1239,	1241,	1282,	1288,	1309,
1325,	1331,	1376,	1392,	1432,	1437,	1451,	1462,	1467,	1470,	1471,	1478,
1481,	1487,	1510,	1537,	1577,	1612,	1645,	1696,	1701,	1720.		
A.J.R.	4,	10.									
HOUS		2 2 1.0 .10.									
S.B.	4,	225,	341,	356,	405,	423,	450,	456,	469,	477.	482,
5.D. 555,	713,	745,	834,	968,	1007,	1013,	1032,	1052,	1055,	1079,	1095.
1108,	1123,	1187,		1357,	1395,	1438,	1465,	1512.	,	,	,
	TOTAL	S.B		. 32							
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	42,	309,	318,	319,	323,	346,	371,	430,	434,	440,	468,
515,	519,	529,	531,	548,	572,	578,	589,	648,	653,	671,	812,
932,	976,	1033,	1053,	1215,	1287,	1319,	1332,	1334,	1335,	1386,	1439,
1458, A.J.R.	1474, 3,	1485, 9.	1490,	1508,	1528,	1607,	1633,	1657,	1764.		
A.J.K.				. 45							
HUMA	N SERV	ICES—	_								
S.B.	9,	60,	85,	242,	245,	246,	260,	262,	318,	431,	462,
491,	521,	600,	608,	628,	657,	722,	730,	742,	773,	824,	842,
875,		1016,	1083,	1107,		1245,	1249,	1254,	1281,	1284,	1307,
1352,		1396,	1401,	1406,	1415,	1443,	1463.				
	TOTAL	. S.B		. 43							
	ly Measi										
A.B.	86,	248,	262,	273,	274,	310,	311,	325,	366,	369,	372,
393,	426.	448,	596,	649,	712,	799,	820,	843,	866,	867,	928,

244, 267, 280, 287, 288, 296, 343, 362, 365, 404, 428, 459, 460, 466, 478, 487, 489, 490, 522, 578, 581, 585, 644, 652, 680, 683, 712, 727, 731, 741, 761, 790, 801, 809, 845, 855, 924, 949, 970, 976, 1022, 1034, 1040, 1047, 1 1061, 1076, 1096, 1103, 1124, 1127, 1137, 1141, 1144, 1150, 1153, 1 1168, 1201, 1212, 1228, 1250, 1272, 1296, 1331, 1340, 1345, 1356, 1 1386, 1399, 1408, 1424, 1427, 1441, 1444, 1458, 1470, 1479, 1504, 1 TOTAL S.B 95  **Assembly Measures**  A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1										
A.B. 451, 458, 571, 844, 917, 970, 1140, 1578.  TOTAL A.B										
S.B. 16, 21, 22, 42, 71, 73, 75, 80, 95, 224, 244, 267, 280, 287, 288, 296, 343, 362, 365, 404, 428, 459, 460, 466, 478, 487, 489, 490, 522, 578, 581, 585, 644, 652, 680, 683, 712, 727, 731, 741, 761, 790, 801, 809, 845, 855, 924, 949, 970, 976, 1022, 1034, 1040, 1047, 1 1061, 1076, 1096, 1103, 1124, 1127, 1137, 1141, 1144, 1150, 1153, 1 1168, 1201, 1212, 1228, 1250, 1272, 1296, 1331, 1340, 1345, 1356, 1 1386, 1399, 1408, 1424, 1427, 1441, 1444, 1458, 1470, 1479, 1504, 1 TOTAL S.B 95  **Assembly Measures**  A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 11404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.										
244, 267, 280, 287, 288, 296, 343, 362, 365, 404, 428, 459, 460, 466, 478, 487, 489, 490, 522, 578, 581, 585, 644, 652, 680, 683, 712, 727, 731, 741, 761, 790, 801, 809, 845, 855, 924, 949, 970, 976, 1022, 1034, 1040, 1047, 1 1061, 1076, 1096, 1103, 1124, 1127, 1137, 1141, 1144, 1150, 1153, 1 1168, 1201, 1212, 1228, 1250, 1272, 1296, 1331, 1340, 1345, 1356, 1 1386, 1399, 1408, 1424, 1427, 1441, 1444, 1458, 1470, 1479, 1504, 1 TOTAL S.B 95  **Assembly Measures** A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 11404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.										
1168, 1201, 1212, 1228, 1250, 1272, 1296, 1331, 1340, 1345, 1356, 1 1386, 1399, 1408, 1424, 1427, 1441, 1444, 1458, 1470, 1479, 1504, 1 TOTAL S.B 95  **Assembly Measures**  A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 11404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	235, 457, 599, 807, 1050, 1154,									
1386, 1399, 1408, 1424, 1427, 1441, 1444, 1458, 1470, 1479, 1504, 1 TOTAL S.B	1366,									
Assembly Measures  A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 11404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	1525.									
A.B. 12, 20, 223, 243, 254, 288, 299, 352, 357, 410, 452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.										
452, 469, 502, 522, 524, 534, 537, 542, 604, 615, 665, 717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	432,									
717, 816, 818, 853, 875, 876, 886, 893, 911, 924, 933, 947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 11755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	690,									
947, 954, 957, 959, 968, 1011, 1027, 1029, 1032, 1043, 1076, 1 1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1 1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 1 1755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	937,									
1139, 1148, 1166, 1179, 1194, 1280, 1317, 1324, 1345, 1347, 1366, 1 1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 1 1755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	1119,									
1404, 1414, 1418, 1463, 1472, 1546, 1620, 1650, 1697, 1712, 1740, 1 1755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	1394,									
1755, 1756, 1757, 1758.	1754,									
	1754,									
A.C.R. 96, 135.										
A.J.R. 1, 2, 5.										
TOTAL A.B										
TOTAL A.C.A 1										
TOTAL A.C.R 2										
TOTAL A.J.R 3										
LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT— S.B. 27, 41, 227, 252, 276, 300, 327, 332, 334, 352,	375,									
	534,									
	698,									
	1049,									
	1316,									
1321, 1346, 1375, 1379, 1434, 1446.	1310,									
S.C.A. 7.										
TOTAL S.B 65										
TOTAL S.C.A 1										
Assembly Measures A.B. 1, 58, 96, 338, 380, 383, 472, 489, 504, 518,	520,									
	1007,									
	1356,									
1359, 1389, 1484, 1593, 1672, 1677, 1699, 1766, 1767.	. 550,									
A.C.A. 6.										
TOTAL A.B										

S.B.	GOVE 915, 1418, TOTAI	937,	955, 1494,	973, 1514, . 19	994, 1515,	1072, 1516,	1140, 1517.	1169,	1209,	1251,	1265,
MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS— S.B. 228, 1335, 1529, 1530. TOTAL S.B 4											
Assemb A.B.		ures 1350, L A.B									
NATUE	RAL RE	SOURC	ES AN	D WATI	ER—						
S.B. 500, 675, 1077, 1324,	39, 504, 704, 1085, 1330,	256, 539, 708, 1101, 1332,	272, 550, 752, 1110,	310, 559, 756, 1135, 1433,	337, 579, 772, 1139, 1448,	360, 586, 836, 1156, 1520.	361, 638, 841, 1163,	371, 649, 867, 1176,	378, 651, 951, 1218,	389, 659, 979, 1226,	438, 668, 1029, 1234,
- ,		S.B	,		- ,						
Assembly Measures											
A.B.	30,	45,	57,	80,	277,	297,	305,	345,	388,	389,	460,
527, 754.	560, 755,	584, 779,	606, 788,	609, 809,	618, 830,	631, 833,	655, 859,	676, 882,	706, 923,	720, 953,	748, 966,
1008,	1024,	1150,	1167,	1197,		1272,	1279,	1337,	1407,	1526,	1563,
1567,	1572,	1573,	1581,	1611,	1631,	1686,	1706,	1760.	1107,	1520,	1505,
,		A.B			,	,	,				
PUBLIC SAFETY—											
S.B.	13,	14,	19,	31,	36,	44,	46,	47,	58,	62,	63,
64,	78,	86,	89,	94,	97,	226,	236,	237,	241,	254,	255,
268,	281,	290,	309,	316,	349,	368,	377,	400,	412,	441,	442,
448,	453,	468,	474,	492,	513,	514,	519,	530,	545,	558,	602,
603,	655,	690,	719,	733,	749,	753,	758,	763,	796,	799,	804,
832,	838,	843,	883,	894,	899,	902,	905,	912,	921,	922,	923,
928,	933,	965,	982,	987,	1001,	1002,	1005,	1011,	1019,	1020,	1025,
1035,	1038,	1069,	1074,	1122,	1126,	1128,	1160,	1161,	1219,	1242,	1253,
1256, 1430,	1262,	1275, 1484,	1317, 1489,	1323, 1518.	1343,	1353,	1363,	1381,	1392,	1400,	1414,
S.J.R.	1473, 7.	1404,	1409,	1316.							
TOTAL S.B											
Assembly Measures											
A.B.	33,	44,	56,	60,	67,	76,	88,	89,	92,	97,	256,
268,	271,	280,	301,	303,	304,	353,	355,	360,	386,	391,	399,
442,	443,	449,	455,	467,	474,	479,	505,	508,	567,	574,	581,
600,	695,	701,	709,	724,	725,	732,	733,	750,	751,	762,	791,
793,	798,	806,	819,	829,	852,	857,	862,	881,	890,	898,	912,
925,	943,	945,	946,	956,	958,	994,	997,	1028,	1034,	1080,	1089,
1118,	1125,	1133,	1186,	1187,	1214,	1226,	1253,	1261,	1266,	1291,	1306,
1310, 1544,	1329, 1584,	1360, 1598,	1371, 1643,	1402, 1647,	1406, 1723,	1412, 1726.	1417,	1420,	1435,	1483,	1486,
A.J.R.	1364,	1370,	1043,	1047,	1/23,	1/20.					
TOTAL A.B 102											
TOTAL A.J.R 1											
IUIAL A.J.K											

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

#### MEASURES LISTED BY ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REFERENCES—Continued

REVENUE AND TAXATION-964, 974, 1004, 1086, 1102, 1125, 1164, 1192, S.B. 911, 927, 952, 1230, 1261, 1436, 1499, 1527, 1528. TOTAL S.B. . . . . . . . . RULES-2, 7, 17, 18, 23, 26, 30, 35, 37, S.B. 8, 11, 40, 43, 48, 49, 50, 53, 54, 56, 57, 68, 38, 66, 93, 74, 79, 81, 83, 84, 87, 88, 92, 96, 99, 222. 231. 247, 249. 250, 273, 275, 279. 282. 233, 263, 266, 286. 289, 292, 298, 303, 308, 315, 317, 319, 321, 322, 325, 326, 330, 331, 335, 338, 345, 351, 354, 355, 358, 359, 364, 366, 369. 376, 379. 380, 384, 390, 394, 395, 397, 398, 403, 407, 408, 417, 422, 426, 427, 429, 439, 440, 443. 447. 449. 452. 455, 458, 463. 464, 465, 470, 475, 480, 494, 498, 501, 503. 505, 506, 508, 510, 512, 517, 523, 524, 527, 533, 535, 537. 543, 544, 546, 547, 549, 552, 554, 556, 560, 561, 562, 564, 590, 567, 573. 574, 575, 576, 583, 584, 587, 588, 589, 565, 594, 597, 604, 591, 601, 605, 606, 611, 612, 614, 618, 620, 647. 622, 623, 632, 634, 637, 639. 641, 645, 646, 653, 656. 660. 663. 666. 669. 671. 672. 673. 677. 679. 687. 689. 696. 699, 700, 701, 702. 705. 710, 714. 723, 728, 734. 737, 738. 739, 744, 748, 750, 754, 755, 759. 762, 765. 766. 767. 768. 792. 770, 776, 780, 782. 783. 784. 785, 789, 791. 803. 805. 820. 826. 828. 831. 833. 839. 840. 844. 848. 806. 819. 835. 849, 850, 851, 852, 853, 857, 859, 860, 863, 864, 866, 870. 871. 872. 874. 876. 877. 881. 900. 901. 903. 906. 908. 909. 919. 940. 910. 913. 914. 918. 925. 930. 934. 935. 936. 939. 941, 942, 944, 946, 948, 950, 959, 975, 977, 981. 989, 990 1000. 1033, 1037, 1039, 1043, 1048, 1057, 1059, 1060, 1062. 1031, 1051, 1078, 1080, 1089, 1092, 1063, 1064, 1065, 1070, 1082, 1088, 1093, 1097, 1100, 1106, 1109, 1111, 1115, 1118, 1133, 1134, 1138, 1142, 1145, 1149. 1166, 1172, 1178, 1181, 1185, 1188, 1190, 1191, 1194, 1195, 1196, 1204. 1278, 1223, 1243, 1264, 1267, 1268, 1270, 1273, 1276, 1279. 1221, 1222, 1282, 1286, 1287, 1289, 1291, 1294, 1295, 1303, 1304, 1306, 1310, 1313, 1337, 1339, 1344, 1347, 1348, 1349, 1350, 1351, 1327, 1336, 1359, 1360, 1364, 1370, 1373, 1376, 1377, 1382, 1387, 1388, 1389, 1398, 1403, 1409, 1416, 1419, 1422, 1425, 1426, 1431, 1432, 1435, 1437, 1440, 1445. 1447. 1457, 1459, 1460, 1464, 1467, 1468, 1469, 1472, 1474, 1475, 1477, 1478, 1483, 1485, 1486, 1490, 1493, 1496, 1497, 1500, 1501, 1502, 1506, 1507, 1508, 1510, 1513. S.C.R. 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 21, 22, 15, 16, 17, 19, 20, 23, 24, 25, 14, 18, 34. 26, 27, 28, 29. 30. 31, 32. 33. 35. 36. 37. 38. 39. 40. 41. 42. 43. 44. 45. 46. 47. 48. 49. 52. 58. 59. 50. 51. 53. 54. 55, 56. 57, 60. 61. 64. 65. 68. 69. 70. 71. 72. 73. 62, 63, 66, 67, 79. 74. 75, 76, 77, 78. 80. 81. 82. 83. 84. 85. 97. 88. 89. 90. 91. 92. 93. 94. 95. 96. 86. 87. 98, 99, 100, 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109. 110. 111. 112. 113. 114. 115. 116. 117. 118. 119. 120. 121. 122. 123. 124. 125. 126. 127. 128. 129. 130. 131. 132. 133. 137, 138, 139, 141, 142. 134, 135, 136, 140, 2, 9, S.J.R. 1, 3, 4, 5, 8, 10, 11, 12, 6, 13, 14. 15. 9, 7, 13, 14, 17, S.R. 6, 10, 11, 12, 15, 16, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 18,

## SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

RULES—Continued											
30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	38,	39,	40,	41,
42,	43,	44,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	52,	53,
54,	55,	56,	57,	58,	59,	60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,
66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,
78,	79,	80,	81,	82,	83,	84,	85,	86,	87,	88,	89,
90.	TOTAL S.B 410										
	TOTAL										
	TOTAL	. S.R		. 84							
Assembly Measures											
A.B.	81,	225,	602,	1104,	1505.						
A.C.R.	1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,
12,	13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,	25,
26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,	37,	39,
40,	41,	42,	43,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	50,	51,	52,
53,	54,	56,	57,	58,	59,	60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,
66,	67,	68,	69,	70,	71,	72,	73,	74,	75,	76,	77,
78, 93,	79, 94,	80, 95,	82, 97,	83, 98,	84, 99,	85, 100,	87, 101,	89, 102,	90, 103,	91, 104,	92, 105,
106,	107,	108,	109,	110,	111,	112,	114,	115,	116,	120,	121,
122,	123,	124,	125,	127,	130,	131,	132,	134,	136,	137,	138,
139,	141,	142,	143,	144,	145,	148,	149,	150,	153,	155,	156,
157,	158,	160,	164,	165,	171.						
TOTAL A.B 5											
TOTAL A.C.R 137											
TRANS	SPORTA		_								
S.B.	55,	258,	295,	304,	312,	347,	357,	374,	381,	434,	473,
538,	580,	617,	670,	695,	720,	775,	827,	847,	891,	898,	904,
926,	932,	947,	960,	961,	1021,	1068,	1081,	1098,	1173,	1193,	1199,
1216,	1247, TOTAL	,		1297, . 47	1372,	1394,	1417,	1487,	1488,	1505,	1509.
	IOIAL	. з.в		. 4/							
Assemb	ly Measi	ures									
A.B.	6,	7,	73,	99,	250,	251,	295,	316,	350,	354,	361,
364,	382,	413,	427,	436,	466,	473,	476,	490,	499,	591,	610,
630,	641,	645,	705,	744,	752,	761,	776,	824,	825,	832,	902,
962, 1606,	971, 1673,	1017, 1735,	1082, 1738.	1175,	1250,	1320,	1349,	1385,	1415,	1447,	1519,
1000,	,	,	1/30.	. 51							

## TRIBAL-STATE GAMING COMPACTS

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Alturas Indian Rancheria of California)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Augustine Band of Cahuilla Indians of California)

#### 2023

Jun. 8—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Bear River Band of the Rohnerville Rancheria)

### 2023 Aug. Oct.

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Berry Creek Rancheria of Maidu Indians)

#### 2023

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 28—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 248 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

#### 2024

Jan. 16—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Big Sandy Rancheria of Western Mono Indians of California)

#### 2024

Feb. 6—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Bishop Paiute Tribe)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan.

8—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 5 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cachil DeHe Band of Wintun Indians of the Colusa Indian Community of the Colusa Rancheria)

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Cahto Tribe of the Laytonville Rancheria)

#### 2023

May 25—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 771 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cahto Tribe of the Laytonville Rancheria)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 15 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cahuilla Band of Indians of California)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Campo Band of Diegueno Mission Indians of the Campo Reservation)

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Campo Band of Diegueno Mission Indians of the Campo Reservation)

#### 2024

Apr. 23—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Cher-Ae Heights Indian Community of the Trinidad Rancheria)

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Elem Indian Colony of Pomo Indians of the Sulphur Bank Rancheria)

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians)

#### 2023

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 12—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 9 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Ewiiaapaayp Band of Kumeyaay Indians)

#### 2023

Aug. 2—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 771 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 15—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

Dec. 15—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 240 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Federated Indians of Graton Rancheria)

2023

Jul.

Mar. 9—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

May 22—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 498 (Aquiar–Curry) for full legislative history).

14—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 134 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Hopland Band of Pomo Indians)

2023

Jun. 1—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (La Posta Band of Diegueno Mission Indians of the La Pasta Indian Reservation of California)

#### 2024

Feb. 27—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Manchester Band of Pomo Indians of the Manchester Rancheria)

#### 2023

May 25—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 771 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 28—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 248 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

# Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Manchester Band of Pomo Indians of the Manchester Rancheria)

#### 2023

Aug. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 15 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2023

Mar. 30—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 23—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 736 (McGuire) for full legislative history).

Sep. 27—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 186 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Middletown Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2023

May. 15—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Jun. 23—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 736 (McGuire) for full legislative history).

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

Jun. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 125 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Pauma Band of Luiseno Mission Indians of the Pauma and Yuima Reservation)

#### 2023

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 22—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 245 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Picayune Rancheria of Chukchansi Indians of California)

#### 2023

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

Dec. 15—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 240 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Pit River Tribe of California)

#### 2023

Jun. 8—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 8—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 5 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

#### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Redding Rancheria)

#### 2023

Mar. 30—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Sep. 30—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 854 (Ramos) for full legislative history).

Nov. 30—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 229 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Redding Rancheria of California)

#### 2023

Oct.

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

### Tribal–State Gaming Compact (Resighini Rancheria)

#### 2023

Jun. 8—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 771 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

Dec. 28—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register

Dec. 28—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 88 No. 248 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

# Tribal–State Gaming Compact Amendment (Resighini Rancheria of California) 2023

Jul. 26—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 15 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Sherwood Valley Rancheria of Pomo Indians of California)

#### 2023

May. 25—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See SB 771 (Dodd) for full legislative history).

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Sherwood Valley Band of Pomo Indians)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

#### 2024

Jan. 23—Approved by the U.S. Department of Interior as published in Federal Register Vol. 89 No. 15 pursuant to section 2710 of the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988.

### Tribal-State Gaming Compact (Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians of California)

#### 2023

Jun. 8—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

## Tribal-State Gaming Compact Amendment (Table Mountain Rancheria of California)

#### 2023

Jul. 11—Received by the Senate. Ordered Held at Desk.

Oct. 13—Compact ratified by the Legislature pursuant to Government Code section 12012.5(c) See AB 1658 (Santiago) for full legislative history).

	SEN.	ATE B	SILLS	ENRO	LLED	AND	TO TI	HE GO	OVER	NOR	
2,	3,	4,	10,	14,	17,	18,	19,	20,	25,	27,	29,
33,	34,	35,	38,	39,	40,	41,	43,	46,	48,	49,	51,
52,	54,	55,	58,	60,	67,	68,	69,	71,	75,	76,	77,
78,	81,	82,	86,	88,	90,	91,	95,	96,	97,	101,	104,
105,	114,	115,	117,	122,	123,	124,	125,	131,	132,	133,	135,
136,	137,	138,	140,	141,	142,	143,	145,	146,	147,	148,	149,
150,	151,	152,	223,	228,	229,	234,	235,	240,	241,	244,	247,
250,	253,	256,	257,	259,	261,	263,	264,	267,	269,	271,	272,
273,	274,	275,	280,	281,	286,	290,	291,	293,	296,	297,	302,
303,	304,	306,	309,	311,	314,	319,	321,	323,	326,	327,	329,
331,	332,	335,	337,	339,	341,	343,	344,	345,	348,	350,	353,
354,	355,	360,	362,	365,	368,	369,	371,	372,	373,	374,	376,
381,	383,	384,	385,	386,	387,	388,	389,	390,	391,	392,	394,
400,	401,	403,	406,	407,	410,	411,	412,	413,	416,	417,	419,
420,	421,	423,	428,	429,	432,	433,	434,	435,	437,	439,	444,
446,	447,	448,	449,	452,	455,	457,	459,	461,	462,	463,	464,
465,	467,	469,	470,	474,	475,	476,	477,	478,	479,	482,	485,
486,	487,	493,	494,	496,	497,	498,	500,	502,	505,	506,	509,
510,	514,	515,	519,	520,	521,	522,	525,	531,	538,	539,	540,
541,	544,	545,	548,	553,	555,	557,	558,	564,	565,	566,	567,
568,	578,	579,	582,	586,	593,	595,	596,	599,	601,	602,	603,
605,	606,	609,	612,	613,	616,	617,	619,	621,	622,	623,	626,
627,	628,	630,	633,	635,	640,	641,	642,	644,	648,	650,	652,
654,	657,	658,	659,	661,	664,	665,	666,	667,	668,	669,	671,
673,	676,	677,	678,	681,	684,	686,	692,	694,	695,	696,	698,
699,	700,	701,	702,	704,	706,	710,	712,	713,	716,	717,	722,
723,	725,	727,	728,	731,	732,	734,	736,	740,	741,	743,	745,
746,	747,	748,	749,	751,	753,	756,	757,	760,	765,	770,	771,
773,	775,	777,	779,	780,	786,	787,	788,	789,	790,	791,	793,
797,	798,	799,	800,	801,	805,	806,	808,	812,	813,	814,	815,
816,	822,	825,	831,	833,	835,	836,	837,	842,	844,	847,	848,

Total ..... 388

878, 879, 880, 882,

883,

884, 885,

886,

852,

887,

857,

889,

862,

890,

872,

891.

2 249	Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
1	2	249	Portantino	Firearms.	Sep.	26, 2023
inssitutions and religious institutions. Oct. 11, 2023    10   856   Cortese	3	855	Dodd	Discontinuation of residential water service: covered water system.	Oct.	13, 2023
Law	4	771	Wiener	Planning and zoning: housing development: higher education institutions and religious institutions.	Oct.	11, 2023
19	10	856	Cortese		Oct.	13, 2023
20	14	230	Grove			25, 2023
25         26         Skinner         Declaration of candidacy: notary         Jun.         29, 2023           27         480         Durazo         University of California: vendors.         Oct.         8, 2023           29         696         Glazer         The Political Reform Act of 1974: Fair Political Practices Commission: political reforme ducation program.         Oct.         10, 2023           33         376         Glazer         Commercial financing: disclosures.         Oct.         7, 2023           34         772         Umberg         Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange.         Oct.         11, 2023           35         283         Umberg         Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange.         Oct.         11, 2023           38         377         Laird         Battery energy storage facilities: emergency action plans.         Oct.         7, 2023           39         70         Laird         Sizerra Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.         Jul.         13, 2023           40         697         Umberg         State Bar of California.         Oct.         7, 2023           41         2         Cortese         Meal and rest breaks: airline cabin crew employees.         Mar.         23, 2023	19	857	Seyarto	Fentanyl Misuse and Overdose Prevention Task Force Oct		13, 2023
27         480         Durazo         University of California: vendors.         Oct.         8, 2023           29         696         Glazer.         The Political Reform Act of 1974: Fair Political Practices Commission: political reform education program.         Oct.         10, 2023           33         376         Glazer.         Commercial financing: disclosures.         Oct.         7, 2023           34         772         Umberg         Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange.         Oct.         11, 2023           35         283         Umberg         Community Assistance, Recovery, and Empowerment (CARE) Court Program.         Sep.         30, 2023           38         377         Laird         Battery energy storage facilities: emergency response and emergency action plans.         Oct.         7, 2023           40         697         Umberg         State Bar of California.         Oct.         7, 2023           41         2         Cortese         Meal and rest breaks: airline cabin crew employees.         Mar.         23, 2023           43         637         Eggman         Behavioral health.         Oct.         Oct.         8, 2023           44         25         Cortese         Meal and rest breaks: airline cabin crew employees.         Mar.         23, 2023 <tr< td=""><td>20</td><td>147</td><td>Rubio</td><td colspan="2">oint powers agreements: regional housing trusts Sep</td><td>1, 2023</td></tr<>	20	147	Rubio	oint powers agreements: regional housing trusts Sep		1, 2023
The Political Reform Act of 1974; Fair Political Practices	25	26	Skinner	Declaration of candidacy: notary. Jun		29, 2023
Commission: political reform education program.   Oct.   10, 2023	27	480	Durazo	University of California: vendors.	Oct.	8, 2023
Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange.   Oct.   11, 2023	29	696	Glazer		Oct.	10, 2023
Sep. 30, 2023   Sep. 377   Laird	33	376	Glazer			7, 2023
Court Program.   Sep.   30, 2023	34	772	Umberg	Surplus land disposal: violations: County of Orange	Oct.	11, 2023
### Sizera Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate; climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregions: climate; climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservancy: Sierra Nevada Region: subregion: subregion: climate; climate resilience and equity.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservance resilience and equity applicants.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservance resilience and equity applicants.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservance resilience and equity applicants.  ### Deciding Test Nevada Conservance resilience and resilience and resilience and resilience and resilience and resilience and resilienc	35	283	Umberg		Sep.	30, 2023
Climate resilience and equity.   Jul.   13, 2023	38	377	Laird		Oct.	7, 2023
1	39	70	Laird		Jul.	13, 2023
43         637         Eggman         Behavioral health.         Oct. 10, 2023           46         481         Roth         Controlled substances: treatment.         Oct. 8, 2023           48         378         Becker         Building Energy Savings Act.         Oct. 7, 2023           49         379         Becker         Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation.         Oct. 7, 2023           51         593         Bradford         Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants.         Oct. 8, 2023           54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct. 8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct. 13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct. 10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct. 10, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct. 10, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct. 13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct. 0ct. 10, 202	40	697	Umberg			10, 2023
46         481         Roth         Controlled substances: treatment.         Oct.         8, 2023           48         378         Becker         Building Energy Savings Act.         Oct.         7, 2023           49         379         Becker         Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation.         Oct.         7, 2023           51         593         Bradford         Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants.         Oct.         8, 2023           54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct.         8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct.         13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct.         10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct.         10, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct.         10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umbe	41	2	Cortese	Meal and rest breaks: airline cabin crew employees	Mar.	23, 2023
48         378         Becker         Building Energy Savings Act.         Oct. 7, 2023           49         379         Becker         Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation.         Oct. 7, 2023           51         593         Bradford         Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants.         Oct. 8, 2023           54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct. 8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct. 13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct. 10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct. 10, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct. 10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct. 13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct. 13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct. 0ct. 8, 2023           76         700	43	637	Eggman	Behavioral health.	Oct.	10, 2023
49         379         Becker         Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation.         Oct.         7, 2023           51         593         Bradford         Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants.         Oct.         8, 2023           54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct.         8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct.         13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct.         10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct.         13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct.         10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct.         0ct.         13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         0ct.         8, 2023	46	481	Roth	Controlled substances: treatment.	Oct.	8, 2023
51         593         Bradford         Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants.         Oct. 8, 2023           54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct. 8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct. 13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct. 10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct. 13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct. 10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct. 13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct. 13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct. 8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct. 10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct. 10, 2023           78         <	48	378	Becker	Building Energy Savings Act.	Oct.	7, 2023
54         594         Skinner         Venture capital companies: reporting.         Oct. 8, 2023           55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct. 13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct. 10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct. 13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct. 10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct. 13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct. 13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct. 8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct. 10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct. 10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct. 10, 2023           82         773	49	379	Becker	Renewable energy: Department of Transportation: evaluation	Oct.	7, 2023
55         858         Umberg         Vehicles: catalytic converters.         Oct.         13, 2023           60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct.         10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct.         13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct.         10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct.         13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         0ct.         8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82	51	593	Bradford	Cannabis provisional licenses: local equity applicants	Oct.	8, 2023
60         698         Umberg         Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove.         Oct.         10, 2023           67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct.         13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct.         10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct.         13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         0ct.         8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023     <	54	594	Skinner	Venture capital companies: reporting.	Oct.	8, 2023
67         859         Seyarto         Controlled substances: overdose reporting.         Oct. 13, 2023           68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations.         Oct. 10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct. 13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct. 13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct. 8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct. 10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct. 10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct. 10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct. 11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul. 21, 2023           87         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projec	55	858	Umberg	Vehicles: catalytic converters.	Oct.	13, 2023
68         699         McGuire         Vehicles: safety regulations         Oct.         10, 2023           69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct.         13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul.         21, 2023           81         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct.         7, 2023           91         732 <td>60</td> <td>698</td> <td>Umberg</td> <td>Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove. <math display="inline">\ .</math></td> <td>Oct.</td> <td>10, 2023</td>	60	698	Umberg	Social media platforms: controlled substances: order to remove. $\ .$	Oct.	10, 2023
69         860         Cortese         California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.         Oct.         13, 2023           71         861         Umberg         Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case.         Oct.         13, 2023           75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul.         21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct.         7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.	67	859	Seyarto	Controlled substances: overdose reporting	Oct.	13, 2023
Notices of determination or exemption.   Oct.   13, 2023	68	699	McGuire	Vehicles: safety regulations.	Oct.	10, 2023
75         482         Roth         Courts: judgeships.         Oct.         8, 2023           76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul.         21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct.         7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.         Oct.         10, 2023           95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep.         22, 2023	69	860	Cortese	California Environmental Quality Act: local agencies: filing of notices of determination or exemption.	Oct.	13, 2023
76         700         Wiener         Alcoholic beverages: music venue license: entertainment zones: consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul.         21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct.         7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.         Oct.         10, 2023           95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep.         22, 2023	71	861	Umberg	Jurisdiction: small claims and limited civil case	Oct.	13, 2023
consumption.         Oct.         10, 2023           77         701         Umberg         Voting: signature verification: notice.         Oct.         10, 2023           78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct.         10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct.         11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul.         21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct.         7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.         Oct.         10, 2023           95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep.         22, 2023	75	482	Roth	Courts: judgeships.	Oct.	8, 2023
78         702         Glazer         Criminal procedure: factual innocence.         Oct. 10, 2023           82         773         Seyarto         Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.         Oct. 11, 2023           86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul. 21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct. 7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.         Oct. 10, 2023           95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep. 22, 2023	76	700	Wiener		Oct.	10, 2023
82     773     Seyarto     Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.     Oct. 11, 2023       86     105     Seyarto     Crime victims: resource center.     Jul. 21, 2023       88     380     Skinner     Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.     Oct. 7, 2023       91     732     Umberg     California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.     Oct. 10, 2023       95     210     Roth     Commercial transactions.     Sep. 22, 2023	77	701	Umberg	Voting: signature verification: notice.	Oct.	10, 2023
86         105         Seyarto         Crime victims: resource center.         Jul. 21, 2023           88         380         Skinner         Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.         Oct. 7, 2023           91         732         Umberg         California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.         Oct. 10, 2023           95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep. 22, 2023	78	702	Glazer	Criminal procedure: factual innocence.	Oct.	10, 2023
88     380     Skinner     Pupil transportation: driver qualifications.     Oct. 7, 2023       91     732     Umberg     California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects.     Oct. 10, 2023       95     210     Roth     Commercial transactions.     Sep. 22, 2023	82	773	Seyarto	Property taxation: disabled veterans' exemption: eligibility letters.	Oct.	11, 2023
91 732 Umberg California Environmental Quality Act: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects. Oct. 10, 2023  95 210 Roth Commercial transactions. Sep. 22, 2023	86	105	Seyarto	Crime victims: resource center.	Jul.	21, 2023
housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit projects Oct. 10, 2023	88	380	Skinner	Pupil transportation: driver qualifications		7, 2023
95         210         Roth         Commercial transactions.         Sep. 22, 2023	91	732	Umberg	housing: motel conversion: environmental leadership transit	Oct.	10, 2023
	95	210	Roth		Sep.	
	96	595	Portantino	Historic Venue Restoration and Resiliency Act.	•	

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
97	381	Wiener	Criminal procedure: writ of habeas corpus	Oct.	7, 2023
101	12	Skinner	Budget Act of 2023	Jun.	27, 2023
104	189	Skinner	Budget Acts of 2022 and 2023.	Sep.	13, 2023
105	862	Skinner	Budget Acts of 2022 and 2023.	Oct.	13, 2023
114	48	Budget and Fiscal Review	Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill	Jul.	10, 2023
115	49	Budget and Fiscal Review	Arts and Music in Schools—Funding Guarantee and Accountability Act: local control and accountability plan electronic template.	Jul.	10, 2023
117	50	Budget and Fiscal Review	Higher education trailer bill.	Jul.	10, 2023
122	51	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public resources trailer bill.	Jul.	10, 2023
123	52	Budget and Fiscal Review	Energy.	Jul.	10, 2023
124	53	Budget and Fiscal Review	Energy.	Jul.	10, 2023
125	54	Budget and Fiscal Review	Transportation budget trailer bill.	Jul.	10, 2023
131	55	Budget and Fiscal Review	Taxation.	Jul.	10, 2023
132	56	Budget and Fiscal Review	Income taxes: tax credits: motion pictures: occupational safety: California Film Commission.	Jul.	10, 2023
133	34	Budget and Fiscal Review	Courts	Jun.	30, 2023
135	190	Budget and Fiscal Review	Public safety.	Sep.	13, 2023
136	6	Budget and Fiscal Review	Medi-Cal: managed care organization provider tax	Mar.	25, 2024
137	191	Budget and Fiscal Review	Health omnibus trailer bill.	Sep.	13, 2023
138	192	Budget and Fiscal Review	Human services.	Sep.	13, 2023
140	193	Budget and Fiscal Review	Early childcare and education	Sep.	13, 2023
141	194	Budget and Fiscal Review	Education finance: education omnibus budget trailer bill	Sep.	13, 2023
142	195	Budget and Fiscal Review	Higher education trailer bill.	Sep.	13, 2023
143	196	Budget and Fiscal Review	State government.	Sep.	13, 2023
145	57	Newman	Environmental mitigation: Department of Transportation	Jul.	10, 2023
146	58	Gonzalez	Public resources: infrastructure: contracting	Jul.	10, 2023
147	59	Ashby	Fully protected species: California Endangered Species Act: authorized take	Jul.	10, 2023
148	197	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Units: agreements: compensation and benefits	Sep.	13, 2023
149	60	Caballero	California Environmental Quality Act: administrative and judicial procedures: record of proceedings: judicial streamlining	Jul.	10, 2023
150	61	Durazo	Construction: workforce development: public contracts	Jul.	10, 2023
151	211	Budget and Fiscal Review	State employment: State Bargaining Unit 6 agreement	Sep.	22, 2023
152	198	Budget and Fiscal Review	Background checks and fingerprinting: state employment, licensing, and contracting.		13, 2023
223	175	Menjivar	Pupil personnel services: child welfare and attendance services $$ S		8, 2023
228	703	Roth	Civilian youth opportunities program		10, 2023
229	774	Umberg	Surplus land: disposal of property: violations: public meeting	Oct.	11, 2023

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by retary of State
234	596	Portantino	Opioid antagonists: stadiums, concert venues, and amusement parks.	Oct.	8, 2023
235	284	Umberg	Civil discovery.	Sep.	30, 2023
240	775	Ochoa Bogh	Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for	p	,
			formerly incarcerated individuals.	Oct.	11, 2023
241	250	Min	Firearms: dealer requirements		26, 2023
244	704	Eggman	Right to Repair Act.	Oct.	10, 2023
247	212	Wilk	Alcoholic beverages: licensing exemptions: barbering and cosmetology services. Se		22, 2023
250	106	Umberg	Controlled substances: punishment	Jul.	21, 2023
253	382	Wiener	Climate Corporate Data Accountability Act	Oct.	7, 2023
256	305	Dodd	Parklands: City of Davis	Oct.	4, 2023
259	148	Seyarto	Reports submitted to legislative committees	Sep.	1, 2023
261	383	Stern	Greenhouse gases: climate-related financial risk	Oct.	7, 2023
264	285	Niello	Income taxes: deduction: disaster losses.	Sep.	30, 2023
267	776	Eggman	Credit history of persons receiving government rent subsidies	Oct.	11, 2023
269	176	Laird	Alcoholic beverages: licensed premises: retail sales and consumption.	Sep.	8, 2023
272	384	Laird	Sea level rise: planning and adaptation.	Oct.	7, 2023
273	385	Wiener	Tidelands and submerged lands: City and County of San Francisco: Piers 30–32: mixed–use development.	Oct.	7, 2023
274	597	Skinner	Suspensions and expulsions: willful defiance: interventions and supports.	Oct.	8, 2023
280	705	Laird	Review of conservatorships: care plans	Oct.	10, 2023
281	706	McGuire	Crimes: aggravated arson.	Oct.	10, 2023
286	386	McGuire	Offshore wind energy projects.	Oct.	7, 2023
290	71	Min	Domestic violence documentation: victim access	Jul.	13, 2023
291	863	Newman	Pupil rights: recess.	Oct.	13, 2023
293	177	Grove	Pupil assessments: California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress: statewide results.	Sep.	8, 2023
296	864	Dodd	In-vehicle cameras.	Oct.	13, 2023
297	483	Allen	Elections: initiatives and referenda: withdrawal	Oct.	8, 2023
302	484	Stern	Compassionate Access to Medical Cannabis Act	Oct.	8, 2023
304	107	Laird	Monterey-Salinas Transit District: public contracting	Jul.	21, 2023
306	387	Caballero	Climate change: Equitable Building Decarbonization Program: Extreme Heat Action Plan.	Oct.	7, 2023
309	388	Cortese	Correctional facilities: religious accommodations	Oct.	7, 2023
311	707	Eggman	Medi-Cal: Part A buy-in.	Oct.	10, 2023
314	389	Ashby	County of Sacramento Redistricting Commission.	Oct.	7, 2023
319	390	McGuire	Electricity: transmission planning and permitting.	Oct.	7, 2023
321	598	Ashby	Literacy: libraries: Local Public Library Partnership Program	Oct.	8, 2023
323	599	Portantino	Comprehensive school safety plans: individualized safety plans	Oct.	8, 2023
326	790	Eggman	The Behavioral Health Services Act.	Oct.	12, 2023
327	708	Laird	State teachers' retirement: disability allowances and benefits	Oct.	10, 2023
329	27	Dodd	Cities: city council members: compensation.	Jun.	29, 2023
331	865	Rubio	Child custody: child abuse and safety.	Oct.	13, 2023
332	866	Cortese	Minor league baseball players.	Oct.	13, 2023
335	391	Cortese	Transactions and use taxes: County of Santa Clara.	Oct.	7, 2023
337	392	Min	Environmental protection: lands and coastal waters conservation goal.	Oct.	7, 2023

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by retary of State
339	1	Wiener	HIV preexposure prophylaxis and postexposure prophylaxis	Feb.	6, 2024
341	777	Becker	Housing development.	Oct.	11, 2023
343	213	Skinner	Child support.	Sep.	22, 2023
344	867	Rubio	Ken Maddy California Cancer Registry.	Oct.	13, 2023
345	260	Skinner	Health care services: legally protected health care activities. $\ \ldots \ .$	Sep.	27, 2023
348	600	Skinner	Pupil meals.	Oct.	8, 2023
350	601	Ashby	Pupil attendance: excused absences.	Oct.	8, 2023
353	868	Dodd	Beverage containers: recycling.	Oct.	13, 2023
355	393	Eggman	Multifamily Affordable Housing Solar Roofs Program	Oct.	7, 2023
360	108	Blakespear	California Coastal Commission: member voting	Jul.	21, 2023
362	709	Becker	Data broker registration: accessible deletion mechanism. $\dots \dots$	Oct.	10, 2023
365	710	Wiener	Civil procedure: arbitration.	Oct.	10, 2023
368	251	Portantino	Firearms: requirements for licensed dealers.	Sep.	26, 2023
369	711	Nguyen	Pupil instruction: model curricula: Vietnamese American refugee experience: Cambodian American history and heritage	Oct.	10, 2023
371	149	Ochoa Bogh	Undomesticated burros.	Sep.	1, 2023
372	225	Menjivar	Department of Consumer Affairs: licensee and registrant records: name and gender changes.	Sep.	23, 2023
374	602	Ashby	Vehicles: specialized license plates	Oct.	8, 2023
376	109	Rubio	Human trafficking: victim rights	Jul.	21, 2023
381	869	$Min\ \dots \dots \dots$	Electric bicycles: study.	Oct.	13, 2023
383	10	Portantino	Claims against the state: appropriation	Jun.	16, 2023
384	603	Bradford	Barbering and cosmetology	Oct.	8, 2023
385	178	Atkins	Physician Assistant Practice Act: abortion by aspiration: training.	Sep.	8, 2023
386	870	Newman	Elections.	Oct.	13, 2023
387	485	Dodd	State property: sale or lease: broadband development	Oct.	8, 2023
388	214	Archuleta	$\label{lem:alcoholic} Alcoholic \ Beverage \ Tax: beer \ manufacturer \ returns \ and \ schedules.$	Sep.	22, 2023
389	486	Allen	State Water Resources Control Board: investigation of water right.	Oct.	8, 2023
392	604	Bradford	Tied-house restrictions: advertising exceptions: City of Inglewood.	Oct.	8, 2023
401	871	Limón	Digital financial asset transaction kiosks.	Oct.	13, 2023
406	150	Cortese	California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: financial assistance: residential housing.	Sep.	1, 2023
407	226	Wiener	Foster care: resource families.	Sep.	23, 2023
410	394	Becker	Powering Up Californians Act.	Oct.	7, 2023
411	605	Portantino	Open meetings: teleconferences: neighborhood councils	Oct.	8, 2023
412	712	Archuleta	Parole hearings.	Oct.	10, 2023
413	606	Bradford	School attendance: interdistrict attendance	Oct.	8, 2023
416	395	Laird	State agencies: building and renovation projects: LEED certification.	Oct.	7, 2023
417	252	Blakespear	Firearms: licensed dealers.	Sep.	26, 2023
419	713	Roth	Property tax: exemptions: personal property used in space flight.	Oct.	10, 2023
421	607	Limón	Health care coverage: cancer treatment	Oct.	8, 2023
423	778	Wiener	Land use: streamlined housing approvals: multifamily housing developments	Oct.	11, 2023
428	286	Blakespear	Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment.	Sep.	30, 2023
432	215	Cortese	Teachers' retirement.	Sep.	22, 2023
434	396	Min	Transit operators: street harassment survey.	Oct.	7, 2023

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
437	72	Dodd	Presidential elections: candidates	Jul.	13, 2023
439	779	Skinner	Special motions to strike: priority housing development projects.	Oct.	11, 2023
444	872	Newman	Community colleges: Mathematics, Engineering, Science, Achievement (MESA) programs	Oct.	13, 2023
446	151	Wilk	Nonprofit and cooperative corporations: ratification or validation of noncompliant corporate actions.	Sep.	1, 2023
447	199	Atkins	GO-Biz: Building and Reinforcing Inclusive, Diverse, Gender-Supportive Equity Project	Sep.	13, 2023
448	608	Becker	Juveniles: detention hearings.	Oct.	8, 2023
449	397	Bradford	Peace officers: Peace Officer Standards Accountability Advisory Board.	Oct.	7, 2023
452	253	Blakespear	Firearms.	Sep.	26, 2023
455	873	McGuire	State of emergency: mortgage servicers: disasters	Oct.	13, 2023
457	152	Menjivar	Vision care: consent by a minor.	Sep.	1, 2023
459	874	Rubio	Domestic violence: restraining orders	Oct.	13, 2023
461	398	Wahab	Days and hours of work: religious or cultural observance	Oct.	7, 2023
462	110	Wahab	General assistance.	Jul.	21, 2023
463	714	Wahab	Dependent children.	Oct.	10, 2023
464	715	Wahab	Criminal law: rights of victims and witnesses of crimes	Oct.	10, 2023
465	399	Wahab	Refugees		7, 2023
467	73	Portantino	Community colleges: apprenticeship or internship training programs.	Jul.	13, 2023
469	179	Allen	Housing: publicly funded low-rent housing projects	Sep.	8, 2023
474	609	Becker	Canteens.	Oct.	8, 2023
475	287	Min	Park property: City of Laguna Woods: City Centre Park	Sep.	30, 2023
476	610	Limón	Food safety: food handlers.	Oct.	8, 2023
477	7	Housing	Accessory dwelling units.	Mar.	25, 2024
478	400	Dodd	Consumers Legal Remedies Act: advertisements	Oct.	7, 2023
479	8	Durazo	Termination of tenancy: no-fault just cause: natural person	Mar.	25, 2024
482	780	Blakespear	Multifamily Housing Program: supportive housing: capitalized operating reserves.	Oct.	11, 2023
485	611	Becker	Elections: election worker protections	Oct.	8, 2023
487	261	Atkins	Abortion: provider protections	Sep.	27, 2023
494	875	Newman	School district governing boards: meetings: school district superintendents and assistant superintendents: termination	Oct.	13, 2023
496	401	Limón	Biomarker testing.	Oct.	7, 2023
497	612	Smallwood-Cuevas	Protected employee conduct	Oct.	8, 2023
498	613	Gonzalez	Alcoholic beverage control: violations	Oct.	8, 2023
500	876	McGuire	Fish and wildlife.	Oct.	13, 2023
502	487	Allen	Medi-Cal: children: mobile optometric office	Oct.	8, 2023
505	180	Rubio	Property insurance.	Sep.	8, 2023
506	288	Laird	Public Utilities Commission: railroads: colored pavements marking project.	Sep.	30, 2023
510	74	Laird	State civil service: probationary periods	Jul.	13, 2023
514	488	Archuleta	Wiretapping: authorization.	Oct.	8, 2023
515	489	Stern	School facilities: shade structures	Oct.	8, 2023
519	306	Atkins	Corrections.	Oct.	4, 2023
520	781	Seyarto	Property taxation: homeowners' exemption	Oct.	11, 2023
521	615	Smallwood–Cuevas	CalWORKs: pregnancy or parenting.	Oct.	8, 2023

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by cretary of State
522	28	Niello	Uniform Fiduciary Income and Principal Act.	Jun.	29, 2023
525	890	Durazo	Minimum wages: health care workers.	Oct.	13, 2023
531	616	Ochoa Bogh	Pupil safety: local educational agency contractors: background checks.	Oct.	8, 2023
538	617	Portantino	Department of Transportation: Chief Advisor on Bicycling and Active Transportation.	Oct.	8, 2023
539	490	Stern	Sepulveda Basin: planning process: nature–based climate solutions.	Oct.	8, 2023
540	491	Laird	Cannabis and cannabis products: health warnings Oct		8, 2023
544	216	Laird	Bagley–Keene Open Meeting Act: teleconferencing Sep		22, 2023
545	716	Rubio	Juveniles: transfer to court of criminal jurisdiction.	Oct.	10, 2023
548	307	Niello	Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts.	Oct.	4, 2023
553	289	Cortese	Occupational safety: workplace violence: restraining orders and workplace violence prevention plan.	Sep.	30, 2023
555	402	Wahab	Stable Affordable Housing Act of 2023	Oct.	7, 2023
558	877	Rubio	Civil actions: childhood sexual abuse. Oc		13, 2023
564	29	Laird	Sheriffs and marshals: fees. Jun		29, 2023
566	111	Jones	Geodetic datums and spatial reference network	Jul.	21, 2023
567	290	Durazo	Termination of tenancy: no–fault just causes: gross rental rate increases.	Sep.	30, 2023
568	308	Newman	Electronic waste: export.	Oct.	4, 2023
578	618	Ashby	Juvenile court: dependents: removal	Oct.	8, 2023
579	181	Umberg	Fish: Annual Provisional Stocking Document.	Sep.	8, 2023
593	782	Wiener	Redevelopment: successor agency debt: City and County of San Francisco.	Oct.	11, 2023
595	492	Roth	Covered California: data sharing.	Oct.	8, 2023
599	493	Caballero	Visitation rights	Oct.	8, 2023
601	403	McGuire	Professions and vocations: contractors: home improvement contracts: prohibited business practices: limitation of actions.	Oct.	7, 2023
602	404	Archuleta	Trespass.	Oct.	7, 2023
603	717	Rubio	Children's advocacy centers: recordings	Oct.	10, 2023
605	405	Padilla	Wave and tidal energy.	Oct.	7, 2023
606	619	Alvarado-Gil	State highways: State Route 203: reduction.	Oct.	8, 2023
609	494	Caballero	Local control and accountability plans: California School Dashboard.	Oct.	8, 2023
612	620	Ochoa Bogh	Speech-language pathologists.	Oct.	8, 2023
613	878	Seyarto	Organic waste: reduction goals: local jurisdictions: low–population waiver	Oct.	13, 2023
616	309	Gonzalez	Sick days: paid sick days accrual and use.	Oct.	4, 2023
617	310	Newman	Public contracts: progressive design-build: local and regional agencies: transit.	Oct.	4, 2023
621	495	Caballero	Health care coverage: biosimilar drugs.	Oct.	8, 2023
622	496	Allen	Cannabis regulation: plant identification program: unique identifier.	Oct.	8, 2023
623	621	Laird	Workers' compensation: post–traumatic stress disorder	Oct.	8, 2023
626	182	Rubio	Smoking tobacco in the workplace: transient lodging establishments.	Sep.	8, 2023
628	879	Hurtado	State Healthy Food Access Policy.		13, 2023
630	153	Dodd	Contractors State License Board: regulation of contractors	Sep.	1, 2023
633	622	Gonzalez	California DREAM Loan Program: DREAM grants	Oct.	8, 2023
642	154	Cortese	Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel	Sep.	1, 2023

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
644	718	Glazer	Hotel and private residence rental reservations: cancellation: refunds.	Oct.	10, 2023
648	623	Dahle	Education finance: average daily attendance: Mountain Valley Special Education Joint Powers Authority.	Oct.	8, 2023
650	406	Dodd	Gaming: charitable raffles.	Oct.	7, 2023
652	75	Umberg	Evidence: expert testimony.	Jul.	13, 2023
654	155	Jones	Local agencies: public property: airport leases	Sep.	1, 2023
658	880	McGuire	Nominations: tax return disclosures: candidates for Governor	Oct.	13, 2023
659	624	Ashby	California Water Supply Solutions Act of 2023	Oct.	8, 2023
661	625	Bradford	Student Athlete Bill of Rights.	Oct.	8, 2023
666	881	Min	Small business: commercial financing transactions	Oct.	13, 2023
667	497	Dodd	Healing arts: pregnancy and childbirth.	Oct.	8, 2023
668	183	Dodd	State parks: operating agreements	Sep.	8, 2023
669	882	Cortese	Veterinarians: veterinarian-client-patient relationship	Oct.	13, 2023
671	626	Portantino	School safety plans: dangerous, violent, or unlawful activities	Oct.	8, 2023
673	627	Bradford	Emergency notification: Ebony Alert: missing Black youth	Oct.	8, 2023
676	498	Allen	Local ordinances and regulations: drought-tolerant landscaping	Oct.	8, 2023
677	407	Blakespear	Intercity rail: LOSSAN Rail Corridor.	Oct.	7, 2023
678	156	Umberg	Elections: disclosures.	Sep.	1, 2023
681	499	Allen	Political Reform Act of 1974: amendments.	Oct.	8, 2023
684	783	Caballero	Land use: streamlined approval processes: development projects of 10 or fewer residential units on urban lots under 5 acres	Oct.	11, 2023
692	628	Dahle	South Fork Irrigation District.	Oct.	8, 2023
695	629	Gonzalez	Department of Transportation: internet website: state highway system data and information.	Oct.	8, 2023
696	291	Portantino	Notaries public	Sep.	30, 2023
698	112	Wilk	California Council on Science and Technology Policy Fellows: status of services.	Jul.	21, 2023
699	157	Caballero	Contracts in restraint of trade.	Sep.	1, 2023
700	408	Bradford	Employment discrimination: cannabis use.	Oct.	7, 2023
701	409	Hurtado	Fruit and vegetable wholesalers: registration fees.	Oct.	7, 2023
704	292	Min	Coastal resources: California Coastal Act of 1976: industrial developments: oil and gas developments: refineries: petrochemical facilities: offshore wind.	Sep.	30, 2023
706	500	Caballero	Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies	Oct.	8, 2023
710	501	Durazo	Sale of excess state highway property: State Highway Route 710 Terminus.	Oct.	8, 2023
712	630	Portantino	Tenancy: personal micromobility devices.	Oct.	8, 2023
713	784	Padilla	Planning and zoning: density bonuses: development standard	Oct.	11, 2023
717	883	Stern	County mental health services.	Oct.	13, 2023
722	631	Ochoa Bogh	Daycare facilities: incidental medical services plans	Oct.	8, 2023
723	719	Durazo	Employment: rehiring and retention: displaced workers.	Oct.	10, 2023
727	632	Limón	Human trafficking: civil actions.	Oct.	8, 2023
732	502	Menjivar	Bats.	Oct.	8, 2023
734	785	Rubio	Property tax: possessory interests.	Oct.	11, 2023
736	11	McGuire	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Jun.	23, 2023
740	293	Cortese	Hazardous materials management: stationary sources: skilled and trained workforce.	Sep.	30, 2023
741	503	Min	Domestic violence restraining orders: prehearing discovery	Oct.	8, 2023
743	217	Nguyen	Insurance: false and fraudulent claims.	Sep.	22, 2023
		J.,		r	, ====

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title		ptered by retary of State
745	884	Cortese			13, 2023
746	410	Eggman	Energy conservation contracts: alternate energy equipment: green hydrogen: Tri–Valley–San Joaquin Valley Regional Rail Authority.	Oct.	7, 2023
747	786	Caballero	Land use: surplus land.	Oct.	11, 2023
748	76	Roth	Disability access and information: local government: notice	Jul.	13, 2023
749	633	Smallwood-Cuevas	Criminal procedure: sentencing.	Oct.	8, 2023
753	504	Caballero	Cannabis: water resources.	Oct.	8, 2023
756	158	Laird	Water: inspection: administrative procedure: notice: service	Sep.	1, 2023
757	411	Archuleta	Railroads: contract crew transportation vehicles	Oct.	7, 2023
760	227	Newman	School facilities: all–gender restrooms.	Sep.	23, 2023
765	885	Portantino	Teachers: retired teachers: compensation limitation	Oct.	13, 2023
770	412	Wiener	Health care: unified health care financing.	Oct.	7, 2023
771	888	Dodd	Tribal gaming: compact ratification.	Oct.	13, 2023
775	413	Padilla	Vehicles: zero-emission schoolbuses: signage.	Oct.	7, 2023
779	505	Stern	Primary Care Clinic Data Modernization Act	Oct.	8, 2023
780	634	Alvarado-Gil	Department of Food and Agriculture: oversight: commercial feed, feed additives, and drugs.	Oct.	8, 2023
786	414	Portantino	Prescription drug pricing	Oct.	7, 2023
787	113	Dahle	Number of licensed premises: County of Nevada	Jul.	21, 2023
788	114	Ashby	Beer manufacturers: cider and perry	Jul.	21, 2023
789	787	Allen	Elections: Senate Constitutional Amendment 2 of the 2021–22 Regular Session and Assembly Constitutional Amendment 5 of the 2023–24 Regular Session.	Oct.	11, 2023
790	77	Padilla	Public records: contracts for goods and services.	Jul.	13, 2023
791	415	McGuire	Postsecondary education: academic and administrative employees: disclosure of sexual harassment.	Oct.	7, 2023
793	184	Glazer	Insurance: privacy notices and personal information	Sep.	8, 2023
797	506	Padilla	Lithium Extraction Tax Citizens Oversight Committee	Oct.	8, 2023
798	720	Glazer	Elections: local bond measures: tax rate statement	Oct.	10, 2023
800	416	Caballero	Advanced Air Mobility, Zero–Emission, and Electrification Aviation Advisory Panel.	Oct.	7, 2023
801	721	Allen	California Uniform Directed Trust Act	Oct.	10, 2023
805	635	Portantino	Health care coverage: pervasive developmental disorders or autism	Oct.	8, 2023
806	722	Archuleta	Trash receptacles and storage containers: reflective markings: enforcement.	Oct.	10, 2023
808	417	Dodd	California State University: annual report: sexual harassment reports: formal sexual harassment complaints	Oct.	7, 2023
812	185	Roth	Tax preparers.	Sep.	8, 2023
813	507	Roth	Structural Pest Control Board.	Oct.	8, 2023
814	508	Roth	Household goods and services.	Oct.	8, 2023
815	294	Roth	Healing arts	Sep.	30, 2023
816	723	Roth	Professions and vocations.	Oct.	10, 2023
825	186	Limón	Local government: public broadband services	Sep.	8, 2023
831	636	Caballero	Agricultural workers: immigration: parole	Oct.	8, 2023
833	886	McGuire	Cannabis licensing: cultivation licenses: changing license type: inactive status.	Oct.	13, 2023
835	78	Smallwood-Cuevas	Baldwin Hills and Urban Watersheds Conservancy: watershed and open-space plan: report.	Jul.	13, 2023

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

Bill No.	Chap. No.	Author	Subject or Title	Sec	ptered by retary of State
836	889	Dahle	Landowner: water right holder: jointly used conduits: County of Siskiyou.	Oct.	13, 2023
837	509	Archuleta	Energy: building energy standards: sealed and unvented attics. $\dots$	Oct.	8, 2023
844	295	Jones	Alcoholic beverage control: retail license transfers and beer returns.	Sep.	30, 2023
848	724	Rubio	Employment: leave for reproductive loss	Oct.	10, 2023
852	218	Rubio	Searches: supervised persons.	Sep.	22, 2023
857	228	Laird	Advisory task force: LGBTQ+ pupil needs	Sep.	23, 2023
862	296	Laird	Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District: transaction and use tax rates.	Sep.	30, 2023
872	614	Min	Pupil enrollment: class size: report.	Oct.	8, 2023
878	30	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jun.	29, 2023
879	31	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jun.	29, 2023
880	32	Governance and Finance	Validations.	Jun.	29, 2023
882	187	Governance and Finance	Local Government Omnibus Act of 2023	Sep.	8, 2023
883	311	Public Safety	Public Safety Omnibus.	Oct.	4, 2023
884	79	Governmental Organization	Gambling Control Act.	Jul.	13, 2023
885	159	Labor, Public Employment and Retirement	Public employees' retirement.	Sep.	1, 2023
886	188	Education	Postsecondary education	Sep.	8, 2023
887	510	Business, Professions and Economic Development	Consumer affairs.	Oct.	8, 2023
889	511	Governance and Finance	California Department of Tax and Fee Administration: earnings withholding orders: settlement agreements: excise taxes	Oct.	8, 2023
890	312	Governance and Finance	Property taxation: change of ownership and base year value transfers.	Oct.	4, 2023
891	219	Transportation	Transportation: omnibus bill	Sep.	22, 2023

Signed					 						3	34	1
Not Signed												(	)
Total											3	3/	1

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2023

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1		269	61	150		121		712
2	41		62		288	122		826
3		100	63		489	123		889
4		110	64		611	124		902
5 6		111 112	65 66		1071 1151	125 126		952 1311
7		112	67		1179	120		1311
8		341	68		1326	128		1583
9		498	69		1735	129		1611
10	383		70	39		130		1706
11	736		71	290		131		1754
12	101		72	437		132		1760
13		119	73	467		133		1766
14		467	74	510		134		30
15		497	75	652		135		271
16		536	76	748		136		451
17		750	77	790		137		630
18		751	78	835		138		1139
19		759	79	884		139		1279
20 21	• • • •	878 1130	80 81		72 87	140 141	• • • •	1354 1557
22		1165	82		307	141		1605
23		1173	83		358	143		1686
24		1467	84		454	144		1731
25		1753	85		466	145		1759
26	25		86		479	146		1761
27	329		87		499	147	20	
28	522		88		507	148	259	
29	564		89		559	149	371	
30	878		90		562	150	406	
31	879		91		705	151	446	
32	880	102	92		925	152	457	
33	122	103	93 94		946	153	630	• • •
34 35	133	354	95		956 968	154 155	642 654	• • •
36		410	96		1080	156	678	
37		588	97		1166	157	699	
38		102	98		1226	158	756	
39		130	99		1280	159	885	
40		129	100		1312	160		1307
41		116	101		1325	161		303
42		118	102		1342	162		421
43		120	103		1541	163		427
44		121 127	104		1740	164		502
45 46	• • • •	127	105 106	86 250	• • •	165 166		777 834
40	• • • •	134	106	304	• • •	167		857
48	114		107	360	• • •	168		928
49	115		109	376		169		932
50	117		110	462		170		939
51	122		111	566		171		1029
52	123		112	698		172		1241
53	124		113	787		173		1627
54	125		114	788		174		1701
55	131		115		231	175	223	
56	132		116		356	176	269	
57	145		117		569	177	293	
58 59	146		118		584 655	178 179	385 469	
60	147 149	• • •	119 120		655 706	180	505	• • •
00	147		120		700	100	505	

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
181	579		243		1089	305	256	
182	626		244		1406	306	519	• • •
183	668		245		1420	307	548	• • •
184	793		246		1483	308	568	• • •
185	812		247		1587	309	616	• • •
186	825		248		1598	310	617	• • •
187	882		249	2		310	883	• • • •
188	886		250	241		312	890	• • • •
189	104		251	368	• • •	313		1
190	135		252	417	• • •	313		3
191	137		253	452		315		34
192	138		254		254	316		43
193	140		255		352	317		50
193	141		256		571	318		95
195	142		257		1646	319		126
196	143		258		1707	320		251
197	148		259		1720	320		275
197	152		260	345		321		317
199	447		261	487		322		336
200		342	262		1228	323		339
201		400	263		334	325		349
202		592	264		508	325		370
202	• • • •	648	265		511	320		373
203	• • • •	1140	266		614	327		418
	• • • •				623	329		425
205 206		1395 1560	267 268		700	330		470
207	• • • •	1716	269		722	331		472
208	• • • •	1763	270		767	332		473
209	• • • •	1765	270		800	333		494
210	95		272		854	334		570
211	151		273		872	335		581
212	247		274		1021	336		585
213	343		275		1074	337		631
214	388		276		1341	338		665
215	432		277	• • • •	1355	339		678
216	544		278		1400	340		682
217	743		279		1457	341		690
218	852		280		1578	342		714
219	891		281		1649	343		764
220		5	282		1668	344		781
221		223	283	35		345		835
222		760	284	235		346		840
223		783	285	264		347		844
224		994	286	428		348		883
225	372		287	475		349		904
226	407		288	506		350		917
227	760		289	553		351		935
228	857		290	567		352		1007
229		1078	291	696		353		1013
230	14		292	704		354		1016
231		28	293	740		355		1097
232		92	294	815		356		1125
233		97	295	844		357		1132
234		301	296	862		358		1159
235		355	297		256	359		1167
236		455	298		268	360		1172
237		574	299		298	361		1175
238		724	300		969	362		1227
239		725	301		1270	363		1253
		732	302		1271	364		1273
240								
240 241 242		762 818	303 304		1458 1471	365 366		1305 1327

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
367		1373	429		353	491	540	
368		1403	430		357	492	595	
369		1439	431		360	493	599	
370		1445	432		361	494	609	
371		1452	433		386	495	621	
372		1432	434		391	496	622	
373		1606	435		393	497	667	
374		1697	436		414	498	676	
375		1704	437		417	499	681	
376	33		438		426	500	706	
377	38		439		443	501	710	
378	48		440		458	502	732	• • •
379	49		441		496	503	741	• • •
380	88	• • •	442		543	504	753	
381	97		443		556	505	779	• • •
382	253		444		567	506	797	• • •
383	261		445		579	507	813	• • •
384	272	• • •	446		600	508	814	
385	273		447		606	509	837	• • •
386	286		448		621	510	887	
387	306		449		633	511	889	
388	309		450		634	512		56
389	314		451		636	513		60
390	319	• • •	452		647	514		63
391	335		453		709	515		70
391	333		454		716	516		250
393	355	• • •	455		809	517		264
394	410		456		816	518		289
395	416		457		853	519		297
396	434	• • •	458		937	520		363
397	449		459		943	521		368
398	461		460		988	522		424
399	465	• • •	461		1059	523		439
400	478		462		1109	524		449
401	496		463		1116	525		461
402	555		464		1118	526		476
403	601		465		1121	527		483
404	602		466		1136	528		505
405	605		467		1171	529		521
406	650		468		1187	530		541
407	677		469		1210	531		542
408	700		470		1286	532		546
409	701		471		1294	533		553
410	746		472		1329	534		557
411	757		473		1361	535		590
412	770		474		1376	536		618
413	775		475		1399	537		641
414	786		476		1418	538		658
415	791		477		1684	539		663
416	800		478		1756	540		701
417	808		479		1762	541		744
418	000	58	480	27		542		755
419		96	481	46		543		776
420		225	482	75	• • •	544		789
421		230	483	297		545		791
422		245	484	302		546		829
423		258	485	387		547		893
424		278	486	389		548		897
425		282	487	502		549		918
426		285	488	514		550		936
427		314	489	515		551		947
428		338	490	539		552		954
						<del>-</del>		

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
553		965	615	521		677		1257
554		1020	616	531		678		1259
555		1023	617	538	• • •	679		1261
556		1023	618	578	• • •	680	• • • •	1262
557		1032	619	606	• • •	681	• • • •	1263
558		1048	620	612	• • •	682	• • • •	1264
559		1096	621	623		683	• • • •	1291
560		1104	622	633		684	• • • •	1350
561		1115	623	648		685	• • • •	1360
562		1119	624	659		686		1366
563		1119	625	661		687		1412
564		1138	626	671		688		1414
565		1148	627	673		689		1415
566		1185	628	692		690		1459
567		1194	629	695		691		1484
568		1204	630	712		692		1539
569		1217	631	722		693		1548
570		1233	632	727		694		1566
571		1244	633	749		695		1745
572		1256	634	780		696	29	
573		1268	635	805		697	40	
574		1283	636	831		698	60	
575		1304	637	43		699	68	
576		1340	638		44	700	76	• • •
577		1345	639		226	701	77	• • •
578		1385	640		232	702	78	
579		1394	641		242	703	228	• • •
580		1417	642		243	704	244	• • •
581		1433	643		255	705	280	• • •
582		1466	644		261	706	281	• • •
583		1500	645		286	707	311	• • •
584		1540	646		292	708	327	• • •
585		1594	647		345	709	362	• • •
586		1637	648		350	710	365	• • •
587		1638	649		389	711	369	
588		1651	650		398	712	412	
589		1653	651		402	713	419	• • •
590		1673	652		413	714	463	
591		1703	653		416	715	464	
592		1736	654		447	716	545	
593	51		655		452	717	603	
594	54		656		520	718	644	
595	96		657		534	719	723	
596	234		658		545	720	798	
597	274		659		594	721	801	
598	321		660		607	722	806	
599	323		661		626	723	816	
600	348		662		652	724	848	
601	350		663		656	725		42
602	374		664		773	726		785
603	384		665		779	727		1285
604	392		666		806	728		1377
605	411		667		839	729		1469
606	413		668		899	730		1607
607	421		669		910	731		1679
608	448		670		933	732	91	
609	474		671		934	733		12
610	476		672		971	734		84
611	485		673		1037	735		281
612	497		674		1052	736		318
613	498		675		1216	737		319
614	872		676		1219	738		323

Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
739		346	790	326		841		1402
740		434	791		10	842		1404
741		516	792		39	843		1448
742		519	793		40	844		1462
743		529	794		48	845		1487
744		548	795		88	846		1503
745		572	796		91	847		1519
746		671	797		248	848		1526
747		812	798		267	849		1572
748		821	799		279	850		1643
749		894	800		302	851		1650
750 751		911	801		322	852		1658
751 752		976 1033	802 803		399 436	853 854		1722 1752
752 753		1114	803 804		436 446	855 855	3	
753 754		1218	805		537	856	10	
755		1217	806		587	857	19	
756		1308	807		604	858	55	
757		1317	808		645	859	67	
758		1319	809		659	860	69	
759		1332	810		664	861	71	
760		1386	811		721	862	105	
761		1449	812		723	863	291	
762		1474	813		752	864	296	
763		1485	814		847	865	331	
764		1490	815		873	866	332	
765 766		1508	816		876	867	344	
766 767		1528 1620	817 818		882 890	868 869	353 381	
767 768		1633	819		908	870	386	
769		1734	820		948	871	401	
770		1764	821		979	872	444	
771	4		822		993	873	455	
772	34		823		1025	874	459	
773	82		824		1027	875	494	
774	229		825		1046	876	500	
775	240		826		1068	877	558	
776	267		827		1070	878	613	
777	341		828		1076	879	628	
778 779	423 439		829 830		1088	880 881	658	
779 780	439 482		830 831		1127 1150	881	666 669	
780 781	520		832		1163	883	717	
782	593		833		1203	884	745	
783	684		834		1251	885	765	
784	713		835		1309	886	833	
785	734		836		1322	887		33
786	747		837		1369	888	771	
787	789		838		1371	889	836	
788		480	839		1389	890	525	
789		531	840		1392			

# CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY BILLS—2024

Chapter No.		A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.	Chapter No.	S.B. No.	A.B. No.
1 4 5	339	610 1887	6 7	136 477		8 9	479	106
		Total .				7		

	SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED										
1,	2,	3,	4,	5,	6,	7,	8,	9,	10,	11,	12,
13,	14,	15,	16,	17,	18,	19,	20,	21,	22,	23,	24,
25,	26,	27,	28,	29,	30,	31,	32,	33,	34,	35,	36,
38,	39,	40,	41,	42,	43,	45,	46,	47,	48,	49,	51,
53,	54,	55,	56,	58,	59,	60,	61,	62,	63,	64,	65,
66,	67,	69,	70,	73,	75,	76,	77,	78,	83,	84,	85,
86,	89.										
		,	Fotal					7/			

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2023

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
Chapter No.  1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48 49 50 51	S.C.R. 2 S.C.R. 10 S.C.R. 11 S.C.R. 14 S.C.R. 15 S.C.R. 18 S.C.R. 12 S.C.R. 19 S.C.R. 29 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 33 S.C.R. 41 S.C.R. 35	A.C.R. 1 A.C.R. 3 A.C.R. 6	Chapter No.  61 62 63 64 65 66 67 68 69 70 71 72 73 74 75 76 77 78 80 81 82 83 84 85 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103 104 105 106 107 108 109 110	S.C.R. 23 S.C.R. 37 S.C.R. 37 S.C.R. 38 S.C.R. 42 S.C.R. 50 S.C.R. 53  S.C.R. 44 S.C.R. 49 S.C.R. 49 S.C.R. 55 S.J.R. 1 S.C.R. 55 S.C.R. 62  S.C.R. 66 S.C.R. 66 S.C.R. 67 S.J.R. 3	Assembly  A.C.R. 54 A.C.R. 63 A.C.R. 52 A.C.R. 55 A.C.R. 57 A.C.R. 58 A.C.R. 61 A.C.R. 25 A.C.R. 29 A.C.R. 29 A.C.R. 39 A.C.R. 59 A.C.R. 65 A.C.R. 65 A.C.R. 70 A.C.R. 77 A.C.R. 76 A.C.R. 77 A.C.R. 77
52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60	S.C.R. 8 S.C.R. 34 S.C.R. 36 S.C.R. 43 S.C.R. 45 S.C.R. 51	A.C.R. 34 A.C.R. 48 A.C.R. 51	112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120	S.C.R. 68 S.C.R. 64 S.J.R. 4 S.C.R. 73	A.C.R. 50 A.C.R. 78 A.C.R. 82  A.C.R. 64 A.C.R. 83

### RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2023—Continued

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
	Senate  S.C.R. 77  S.C.R. 3 S.C.R. 16 S.C.R. 17 S.C.R. 21 S.C.R. 31 S.C.R. 31 S.C.R. 47 S.C.R. 28 S.C.R. 47 S.C.R. 79 S.C.R. 79	Assembly  A.C.R. 89 A.C.R. 94 A.J.R. 1		S.C.R. 24 S.C.R. 25 S.C.R. 81 S.C.R. 86 S.J.R. 2 	Assembly  A.C.R. 90 A.C.R. 95 A.C.R. 103 A.C.R. 105
144 145 146 147 148		A.C.R. 91 A.C.R. 97 A.C.R. 100 A.C.R. 101 A.C.R. 102	177 172 173 174 175 176	S.J.R. 7	A.J.R. 4 A.C.A. 1 A.J.R. 5 

# RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBERS OF SENATE AND ASSEMBLY MEASURES—2024

Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly	Resolution Chapter No.	Senate	Assembly
1 2 3 6 7 8 9 10 11 12	S.C.R. 59 S.C.R. 74 S.C.R. 94 S.C.R. 56 S.C.R. 75 S.C.R. 75 S.C.R. 88 S.C.R. 89 S.C.R. 90	A.C.R. 108	30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39	S.C.R. 99 S.C.R. 106 S.C.R. 107 S.C.R. 108 S.C.R. 109 S.C.R. 69	A.C.R. 139 A.C.R. 143 A.C.R. 145
12 13 14 15 16 17		A.C.R. 110 A.C.R. 110 A.C.R. 114 A.C.R. 115 A.C.R. 116 A.C.R. 122	40 41 42 43 44		A.C.R. 153 A.C.R. 153 A.C.R. 149 A.C.R. 142 A.C.R. 141 A.C.R. 144
18 19 20 21 22 23	S.C.R. 91 S.C.R. 61	A.C.R. 123 A.C.R. 125 A.C.R. 131 A.C.R. 134	45 46 47 48 49 50	S.C.R. 98 S.C.R. 112 S.C.R. 117 S.C.R. 120 S.C.R. 122 S.C.R. 123	
24 25 26 27 28 29	S.C.R. 95 S.C.R. 105	A.C.R. 130 A.C.R. 127 A.C.R. 136 A.C.R. 138	51 52 53 54 55		A.C.R. 86 A.C.R. 148 A.C.R. 150 A.C.R. 156 A.C.R. 160

### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Dat	e Vetoed
17	Caballero	Senior housing: tax credits.	Oct.	7, 2023
18	McGuire	Housing programs: Tribal Housing Reconstitution and Resiliency Act	Oct.	7, 2023
52	Durazo	Redistricting: large charter cities.	Oct.	7, 2023
58	Wiener	Controlled substances: decriminalization of certain hallucinogenic substances.	Oct.	7, 2023
81	Skinner	Parole hearings.	Oct.	8, 2023
90	Wiener	Health care coverage: insulin affordability.	Oct.	7, 2023
257	Portantino	Health care coverage: diagnostic imaging.	Oct.	7, 2023
271	Dodd	Powered wheelchairs: repair.	Oct.	7, 2023
275	Grove	State Oil and Gas Supervisor: Senate confirmation.	Jul.	13, 2023
303	Allen	Solid waste: Plastic Pollution Prevention and Packaging Producer Responsibility Act.	Oct.	8, 2023
354	Ochoa Bogh	Special education: inclusive education: universal design for learning: inclusive practices.	Oct.	8, 2023
373	Menjivar	Board of Behavioral Sciences, Board of Psychology, and Veterinary Medical Board: licensees' and registrants' addresses.	Oct.	8, 2023
390	Limón	Voluntary carbon offsets: business regulation	Oct.	7, 2023
391	Blakespear	Workers' compensation: skin cancer.	Oct.	8, 2023
394	Gonzalez	Master Plan for Healthy, Sustainable, and Climate–Resilient Schools	Oct.	8, 2023
403	Wahab	Discrimination on the basis of ancestry.	Oct.	7, 2023
420	Becker	Electricity: electrical transmission facility projects.	Oct.	7, 2023
429	Bradford	Transportation network companies: participating drivers: vehicle inspections.	Oct.	8, 2023
433	Cortese	Classified school and community college employees: disciplinary hearings: appeals: impartial third–party hearing officers.	Oct.	7, 2023
435	Gonzalez	Collection of demographic data: CalFresh program and State Department of Public Health.	Oct.	8, 2023
470	Alvarado-Gil	Water: Urban Water Community Drought Relief program: Small Community Drought Relief program: high fire hazard and very high fire hazard sevenity zones.	Oct.	8, 2023
486	Hurtado	Interscholastic athletics: California Interscholastic Federation: state football championships: neutral locations.	Oct.	7, 2023
493	Min	Air pollution: alternative vehicles and electric and hydrogen infrastructure.	Sep.	30, 2023
509	Portantino	School employee and pupil training: youth mental and behavioral health: mental health education.	Oct.	13, 2023
541	Menjivar	Sexual health: contraceptives.	Oct.	8, 2023
557	Limón	California Prompt Payment Act: nonprofit organizations.	Oct.	8, 2023
565	Caballero	Taxation: filing.	Oct.	8, 2023
582	Becker	Health information.	Oct.	8, 2023
596	Portantino	School employees: protection	Oct.	8, 2023
619	Padilla	State Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission: certification of facilities: electrical transmission projects	Oct.	7, 2023
627	Smallwood-Cuevas	Displaced workers: notice: opportunity to transfer.	Oct.	8, 2023
635	Menjivar	Health care coverage: hearing aids.	Oct.	7, 2023
640	Portantino	California State University: food service contracts and hotel development projects.	Oct.	8, 2023
641	Roth	Public health: alcohol and drug programs: naloxone.	Oct.	8, 2023
657	Caballero	Homelessness services staff training.	Oct.	7, 2023
664	Stern	Energy: reliability planning assessment: integrated energy policy report. $\ \ \ldots$	Oct.	8, 2023
665	Allen	Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group	Oct.	8, 2023
686	Durazo	Domestic workers: occupational safety	Sep.	30, 2023
694	Eggman	Medi-Cal: self-measured blood pressure devices and services	Oct.	7, 2023
702	Limón	Gubernatorial appointments: report.	Oct.	8, 2023

### SENATE WEEKLY HISTORY THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2024

### SENATE BILLS VETOED BY GOVERNOR—Continued

Bill No.	Author	Subject or Title	Dat	e Vetoed
716	Alvarado-Gil	Excluded employees: binding arbitration.	Oct.	8, 2023
725	Smallwood-Cuevas	Grocery workers.	Oct.	8, 2023
728	Limón	Plastic gift cards: prohibition.	Oct.	8, 2023
731	Ashby	Employment discrimination: unlawful practices: work from home: disability.	Oct.	8, 2023
751	Padilla	Franchise agreements: solid waste handling services: labor dispute	Oct.	8, 2023
773	Glazer	CalWORKs: homeless assistance.	Oct.	7, 2023
777	Allen	Solid waste: reusable grocery bags and recycled paper bags	Oct.	8, 2023
799	Portantino	Unemployment insurance: trade disputes: eligibility for benefits	Sep.	30, 2023
822	Durazo	Workforce development: Interagency High Road Act	Oct.	8, 2023
842	Bradford	Energy: petroleum refinery turnaround and maintenance	Oct.	7, 2023
847	Dahle	Vehicles: motorcycle: safety helmet exception.	Oct.	8, 2023
	Ite	etoes		

# SENATE RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE STANDING RULES OF THE SENATE, 2023–24 REGULAR SESSION

Date	Res. No.	Rule	Subject or Title
<b>2022</b> Dec. 5	3		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2023–24 Regular Session.
<b>2024</b> Feb. 12	65		Standing Rules of the Senate for the 2023–24 Regular Session.

# SENATE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED RELATIVE TO THE JOINT RULES OF THE LEGISLATURE

Res. No.	Res. Chap. No.	Subject or Title	Date
1	6	Joint Rules of the Senate and Assembly for the 2023–24 Regular Session	Dec. 5, 2022
		Total 1	

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Agriculture**—(5)—Hurtado (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Cortese, and Padilla. Assistant: Siena Kendall. Consultant: Reichel Everhart. 1020 N Street, Room 583, Phone: (916) 651–1508.

Appropriations—(7)—Caballero (Chair), Jones (Vice Chair), Ashby, Becker, Bradford, Seyarto, and Wahab. Staff Director: Mark McKenzie. Consultants: Ashley Ames, Lenin Del Castillo, Matthew Fleming, Agnes Lee, Janelle Miyashiro, Robert Ingenito. Committee Assistants: Jennifer Douglas, Briana Diaz. State Capitol, Room 412, Phone: (916) 651–4101.

**Banking and Financial Institutions**—(7)—Limón (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Bradford, Caballero, Min, Nguyen, and Portantino. Consultant: Michael Burdick. Committee Assistant: Rae Flores. 1020 N Street, Room 522, Phone: (916) 651–4102.

**Budget and Fiscal Review**—(20)—Wiener (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Allen, Becker, Blakespear, Dahle, Durazo, Eggman, Grove, Laird, Menjivar, Min, Newman, Padilla, Roth, Seyarto, Skinner, Smallwood—Cuevas, Wahab, and Wilk. Staff Director: Elisa Wynne. Deputy Staff Director: Scott Ogus. Consultants: Nora Brackbill, Christopher Francis, Joanne M.L. Roy, Diego Emilio J. Lopez, Yong Salas, Elizabeth Schmitt, Eunice Roh. Assistants: Sandy Perez, Samuel Lanchester. 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651—4103.

Business, Professions and Economic Development—(13)—Ashby (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Becker, Dodd, Eggman, Glazer, Menjivar, Niello, Roth, Smallwood—Cuevas, and Wilk. Staff Director: Sarah Mason. Consultants: Dana Shaker, Alexandria Smith—Davis, Elissa Silva. Assistant: Krimilda McKenzie. 1021 O Street, Room 3320, Phone: (916) 651—4104.

**Education**—(7)—Newman (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Cortese, Glazer, Gonzalez, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wilk. Chief Consultant: Lynn Lorber. Principal Consultants: Ian Johnson, Olgalilia Ramirez. Consultant: Kordell Hampton. Assistants: Maria E. Velez, Irma Kam. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–4105.

**Elections and Constitutional Amendments**—(7)—Blakespear (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Allen, Menjivar, Newman, Portantino, and Umberg. Principal Consultant: Scott Matsumoto. Assistant: Rida Shaikh. State Capitol, Room 410, Phone: (916) 651–4106.

Energy, Utilities and Communications—(18)—Bradford (Chair), Dahle (Vice Chair), Ashby, Becker, Caballero, Dodd, Durazo, Eggman, Gonzalez, Grove, Limón, Min, Newman, Rubio, Seyarto, Skinner, Stern, and Wilk. Chief Consultant: Nidia Bautista. Consultant: Sarah E. Smith. Assistant: Melanie Cain. 1021 O Street, Room 3350, Phone: (916) 651–4107.

Environmental Quality—(7)—Allen (Chair), Dahle (Vice Chair), Gonzalez, Hurtado, Menjivar, Nguyen, and Skinner. Chief Consultant: Gabrielle Meindl. Principal Consultant: Eric Walters. Consultant: Brynn Cook. Assistant: Zandra Chavez. 1021 O Street, Room 3230, Phone: (916) 651–4108.

Governance and Finance—(8)—Caballero (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Blakespear, Dahle, Durazo, Glazer, Skinner, and Wiener. Staff Director: Colin Grinnell. Consultants: Jonathan Peterson, Anton Favorini—Csorba, Even Goldberg. Assistant: Itzel Vargas. State Capitol, Room 407, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Governmental Organization—(16)—Dodd (Chair), Wilk (Vice Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Archuleta, Ashby, Bradford, Glazer, Jones, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, Padilla, Portantino, Roth, Rubio, Seyarto, and Smallwood—Cuevas. Chief Consultant: Felipe Lopez. Consultant: Brian Duke. Assistant: Monique Graham. 1020 N Street, Room 584, Phone: (916) 651–1530.

**Health**—(11)—Roth (Chair), Nguyen (Vice Chair), Glazer, Gonzalez, Grove, Hurtado, Limón, Menjivar, Rubio, Smallwood–Cuevas, and Wiener. Staff Director: Melanie Moreno. Principal Consultants: Teri Boughton, Reyes Diaz, Jen Flory, Vince Marchand. Assistants: Wendy Bryant, Margarita Niemann. 1021 O Street, Room 3310, Phone: (916) 651–4111.

#### STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE—Continued

**Housing**—(10)—Skinner (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Blakespear, Caballero, Cortese, Menjivar, Padilla, Seyarto, Umberg, and Wahab. Chief Consultant: Alison Hughes. Principal Consultant: Mehgie Tabar. Assistant: Cicely Chisholm. 1021 O Street, Room 3330, Phone: (916) 651–4124.

**Human Services**—(5)—Alvarado—Gil (Chair), Ochoa Bogh (Vice Chair), Blakespear, Hurtado, and Menjivar. Staff Director: Heather Hopkins. Principal Consultant: Bridgett Hankerson. Consultant: Diana Dominguez. Assistant: Amy Quist. 1020 N Street, Room 521, Phone: (916) 651–1524.

Insurance—(7)—Rubio (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, and Ochoa Bogh. Principal Consultant: Jill Rice. Consultant: Erin Ryan. Assistant: Kaitlyn Preston. 1021 O Street, Room 3310, Phone: (916) 651–4110.

**Judiciary**—(11)—Umberg (Chair), Wilk (Vice Chair), Allen, Ashby, Caballero, Durazo, Laird, Min, Niello, Stern, and Wahab. Chief Counsel: Margie Estrada. Deputy Chief Counsel: Christian Kurpiewski. Counsels: Ian Dougherty, Amanda Mattson, Allison Whitt Meredith. Assistants: Erica Porter, Margaret Buxton. 1021 O Street, Room 3240, Phone: (916) 651–4113.

**Labor, Public Employment and Retirement**—(5)—Smallwood–Cuevas (Chair), Wilk (Vice Chair), Cortese, Durazo, and Laird. Staff Director: Alma Perez. Consultants: Dawn Clover, Glenn A. Miles. Assistant Consultant: Emma Bruce. Assistant: Anastasia Hatzakos. 1021 O Street, Room 6740, Phone: (916) 651–1556.

**Local Government**—(7)—Durazo (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Dahle, Glazer, Skinner, Wahab, and Wiener. Chief Consultant: Anton Favorini—Csorba. Principal Consultant: Jonathan Peterson. Assistant: Itzel Vargas. State Capitol, Room 407, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Military and Veterans Affairs—(5)—Archuleta (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Alvarado—Gil, Menjivar, and Umberg. Principal Consultant: Jenny Callison. Assistant: Cindy Baldwin. 1020 N Street, Room 251, Phone: (916) 651–1503.

Natural Resources and Water—(11)—Min (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Allen, Dahle, Eggman, Grove, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Padilla, and Stern. Chief Consultant: Katharine Moore. Principal Consultant: Genevieve Wong. Consultant: Catherine Baxter. Assistant: Sandra Sanders. 1021 O Street, Room 3220, Phone: (916) 651–4116.

**Public Safety**—(5)—Wahab (Chair), Seyarto (Vice Chair), Bradford, Skinner, and Wiener. Chief Counsel: Mary Kennedy. Counsels: Stella Choe, Stephanie Jordan, Alex Barnett. Assistants: Sarah Loftin, Jarad Hollingshead. 1020 N Street, Room 545, Phone: (916) 651–4118.

**Revenue and Taxation**—(7)—Glazer (Chair), Dahle (Vice Chair), Ashby, Bradford, Dodd, Padilla, and Skinner. Chief Consultant: Colin Grinnell. Consultant: Haley Summer. Assistant: Itzel Vargas. State Capitol, Room 407, Phone: (916) 651–4119.

Rules—(5)—McGuire (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Eggman, Jones, and Laird. Secretary of the Senate: Erika Contreras. Assistant: Chinook Shin. State Capitol, Room 400, Phone: (916) 651–4120.

**Transportation**—(15)—Cortese (Chair), Niello (Vice Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Becker, Blakespear, Dahle, Dodd, Gonzalez, Limón, Newman, Nguyen, Portantino, Seyarto, and Umberg. Chief Consultant: Randy Chinn. Principal Consultant: Melissa White. Consultant: Jacob O'Connor. Assistant: Madison Hinojosa. State Capitol, Room 405, Phone: (916) 651–4121.

### COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE ETHICS

**Legislative Ethics**—(7)—Cortese (Chair), Grove (Vice Chair), Ashby, Eggman, Niello, Ochoa Bogh, and Wiener. Chief Counsel: Erin V. Peth. Assistant: Stacey Medlock. 1020 N Street, Room 554, Phone: (916) 651–1507.

#### SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

- **Allen**—(6)—Environmental Quality (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation.
- **Alvarado–Gil**—(6)—Human Services (Chair); Agriculture; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Insurance; Military and Veterans Affairs.
- **Archuleta**—(4)—Military and Veterans Affairs (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Ashby**—(6)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Chair); Appropriations; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Judiciary; Revenue and Taxation.

#### Atkins—

- **Becker**—(5)—Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Transportation.
- **Blakespear**—(6)—Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Housing; Human Services; Transportation.
- **Bradford**—(6)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Chair); Appropriations; Banking and Financial Institutions; Governmental Organization; Public Safety; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Caballero**—(7)—Appropriations (Chair); Governance and Finance (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Housing; Insurance; Judiciary.
- **Cortese**—(6)—Transportation (Chair); Agriculture; Education; Housing; Insurance; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Dahle**—(8)—Energy, Utilities and Communications (Vice Chair); Environmental Quality (Vice Chair); Revenue and Taxation (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Governance and Finance; Local Government; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation.
- **Dodd**—(6)—Governmental Organization (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Insurance; Revenue and Taxation; Transportation.
- **Durazo**—(6)—Local Government (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governance and Finance; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement.
- **Eggman**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Natural Resources and Water; Rules.
- **Glazer**—(7)—Revenue and Taxation (Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Governance and Finance; Governmental Organization; Health; Local Government.
- **Gonzalez**—(5)—Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Health; Transportation.
- **Grove**—(7)—Agriculture (Vice Chair); Military and Veterans Affairs (Vice Chair); Rules (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Hurtado**—(5)—Agriculture (Chair); Environmental Quality; Health; Human Services; Natural Resources and Water.
  - Jones—(3)—Appropriations (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization; Rules.
- **Laird**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Judiciary; Labor, Public Employment and Retirement; Natural Resources and Water; Rules.

#### SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

- **Limón**—(5)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Health; Natural Resources and Water; Transportation.
  - McGuire—(1)—Rules (Chair).
- **Menjivar**—(8)—Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Environmental Quality; Health; Housing; Human Services; Military and Veterans Affairs.
- **Min**—(5)—Natural Resources and Water (Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary.
- **Newman**—(5)—Education (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Transportation.
- **Nguyen**—(7)—Business, Professions and Economic Development (Vice Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments (Vice Chair); Health (Vice Chair); Banking and Financial Institutions; Environmental Quality; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Niello**—(6)—Banking and Financial Institutions (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review (Vice Chair); Insurance (Vice Chair); Transportation (Vice Chair); Business, Professions and Economic Development; Judiciary.
- Ochoa Bogh—(5)—Education (Vice Chair); Housing (Vice Chair); Human Services (Vice Chair); Governmental Organization; Insurance.
- **Padilla**—(6)—Agriculture; Budget and Fiscal Review; Governmental Organization; Housing; Natural Resources and Water; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Portantino**—(4)—Banking and Financial Institutions; Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Governmental Organization; Transportation.
- **Roth**—(4)—Health (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Governmental Organization.
- **Rubio**—(4)—Insurance (Chair); Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Health.
- **Seyarto**—(10)—Governance and Finance (Vice Chair); Local Government (Vice Chair); Natural Resources and Water (Vice Chair); Public Safety (Vice Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Governmental Organization; Housing; Transportation.
- **Skinner**—(8)—Housing (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Energy, Utilities and Communications; Environmental Quality; Governance and Finance; Local Government; Public Safety; Revenue and Taxation.
- **Smallwood–Cuevas**—(6)—Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Governmental Organization; Health.
  - Stern—(3)—Energy, Utilities and Communications; Judiciary; Natural Resources and Water.
- **Umberg**—(5)—Judiciary (Chair); Elections and Constitutional Amendments; Housing; Military and Veterans Affairs; Transportation.
- **Wahab**—(6)—Public Safety (Chair); Appropriations; Budget and Fiscal Review; Housing; Judiciary; Local Government.
- **Wiener**—(5)—Budget and Fiscal Review (Chair); Governance and Finance; Health; Local Government; Public Safety.

#### SENATOR'S STANDING COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Wilk—(7)—Governmental Organization (Vice Chair); Judiciary (Vice Chair); Labor, Public Employment and Retirement (Vice Chair); Budget and Fiscal Review; Business, Professions and Economic Development; Education; Energy, Utilities and Communications.

#### SELECT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE

**Bay Area Public Transit**—(8)—Wiener (Chair), Becker, Cortese, Dodd, Laird, McGuire, Skinner, and Wahab. 1021 O Street, Room 8620, Phone: (916) 651–4011.

California's Wine Industry—(12)—Dodd (Co-Chair), McGuire (Co-Chair), Alvarado-Gil, Caballero, Eggman, Glazer, Hurtado, Laird, Limón, Min, Seyarto, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7610, Phone: (916) 651–4003.

California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange—(9)—Portantino (Chair), Archuleta, Durazo, Hurtado, Jones, Menjivar, Stern, Wiener, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7630, Phone: (916) 651–4025.

California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue—(5)—Padilla (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Durazo, and Jones. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6640, Phone: (916) 651–4018.

Career Technolgy and the New Economy—(5)—Roth (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Glazer, and Ochoa Bogh. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7510, Phone: (916) 651–4031.

**Hydrogen Energy**—(7)—Archuleta (Chair), Allen, Caballero, Jones, Newman, Niello, and Skinner. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6620, Phone: (916) 651–4030.

**Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity**—(10)—McGuire (Chair), Allen, Becker, Caballero, Gonzalez, Grove, Limón, Min, Skinner, and Wilk.

Manufactured Home Communities—(6)—Roth (Chair), Dodd, Limón, McGuire, Umberg, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7510, Phone: (916) 651–4031.

Mental Health and Addiction—(7)—Wiener (Chair), Allen, Ashby, Cortese, Menjivar, Newman, and Ochoa Bogh. 1021 O Street, Ste. 8620, Phone: (916) 651–4011.

Nonprofit Sector—(8)—Limón (Chair), Allen, Becker, Caballero, Laird, McGuire, Ochoa Bogh, and Smallwood–Cuevas. 1021 O Street, Ste. 6510, Phone: (916) 651–4019.

**Ports and Goods Movement**—(8)—Gonzalez (Chair), Allen, Bradford, Caballero, Eggman, McGuire, Padilla, and Wahab. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7720, Phone: (916) 651–4033.

School Climate and Student Safety—(6)—Rubio (Chair), Allen, Limón, Ochoa Bogh, Portantino, and Smallwood–Cuevas. 1021 O Street, Room 8710, Phone: (916) 651–4022.

**Student Success**—(9)—Glazer (Chair), Allen, Cortese, Dodd, Laird, Newman, Nguyen, Ochoa Bogh, and Roth. 1021 O Street, Ste. 7520, Phone: (916) 651–4007.

**Transitioning to a Zero-Emission Energy Future** —(9)—Newman (Chair), Allen, Archuleta, Caballero, Cortese, Dodd, Menjivar, Min, and Wilk. 1021 O Street, Room 6520, Phone: (916) 651–4029.

#### SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS

**Allen**—(10)—California—Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Career Technolgy and the New Economy; Hydrogen Energy; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Mental Health and Addiction; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement; School Climate and Student Safety; Student Success; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future .

Alvarado-Gil—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

**Archuleta**—(3)—Hydrogen Energy (Chair); California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future.

Ashby—(1)—Mental Health and Addiction.

Atkins—

**Becker**—(3)—Bay Area Public Transit; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Nonprofit Sector.

Blakespear—

Bradford—(1)—Ports and Goods Movement.

**Caballero—(8)**—California's Wine Industry; California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Career Technolgy and the New Economy; Hydrogen Energy; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future .

**Cortese**—(4)—Bay Area Public Transit; Mental Health and Addiction; Student Success; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future .

Dahle-

**Dodd**—(5)—California's Wine Industry (Co-Chair); Bay Area Public Transit; Manufactured Home Communities; Student Success; Transitioning to a Zero-Emission Energy Future .

**Durazo**—(2)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange; California—Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue.

Eggman—(2)—California's Wine Industry; Ports and Goods Movement.

**Glazer**—(3)—Student Success (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Career Technolgy and the New Economy.

Gonzalez—(2)—Ports and Goods Movement (Chair); Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity.

Grove—(1)—Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity.

**Hurtado**—(2)—California's Wine Industry; California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange.

**Jones**—(3)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange; California–Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue; Hydrogen Energy.

**Laird**—(4)—Bay Area Public Transit; California's Wine Industry; Nonprofit Sector; Student Success.

**Limón**—(5)—Nonprofit Sector (Chair); California's Wine Industry; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Manufactured Home Communities; School Climate and Student Safety.

McGuire—(6)—Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity (Chair); California's Wine Industry (Co–Chair); Bay Area Public Transit; Manufactured Home Communities; Nonprofit Sector; Ports and Goods Movement.

#### SENATOR'S SELECT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIPS—Continued

Menjivar—(3)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange; Mental Health and Addiction; Transitioning to a Zero-Emission Energy Future.

**Min—(3)**—California's Wine Industry; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future .

**Newman**—(4)—Transitioning to a Zero-Emission Energy Future (Chair); Hydrogen Energy; Mental Health and Addiction; Student Success.

Nguyen—(1)—Student Success.

Niello—(1)—Hydrogen Energy.

Ochoa Bogh—(5)—Career Technolgy and the New Economy; Mental Health and Addiction; Nonprofit Sector; School Climate and Student Safety; Student Success.

Padilla—(2)—California—Mexico Cooperation and Dialogue (Chair); Ports and Goods Movement.

**Portantino**—(2)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange (Chair); School Climate and Student Safety.

**Roth**—(3)—Career Technolgy and the New Economy (Chair); Manufactured Home Communities (Chair); Student Success.

Rubio—(1)—School Climate and Student Safety (Chair).

**Seyarto**—(1)—California's Wine Industry.

**Skinner**—(3)—Bay Area Public Transit; Hydrogen Energy; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity.

Smallwood-Cuevas—(2)—Nonprofit Sector; School Climate and Student Safety.

Stern—(1)—California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange.

Umberg—(1)—Manufactured Home Communities.

Wahab—(2)—Bay Area Public Transit; Ports and Goods Movement.

Wiener—(3)—Bay Area Public Transit (Chair); Mental Health and Addiction (Chair); California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange.

Wilk—(5)—California's Wine Industry; California, Armenia and Artsakh Mutual Trade, Art and Cultural Exhange; Infrastructure Streamlining and Workforce Equity; Manufactured Home Communities; Transitioning to a Zero–Emission Energy Future .

## SUBCOMMITTEES OF SENATE STANDING COMMITTEES

#### BUDGET AND FISCAL REVIEW

**Subcommittee No. 1 on Education**—(3)—Laird (Chair), Min, and Wilk. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Subcommittee No. 2 on Resources, Environmental Protection and Energy**—(4)—Becker (Chair), Allen, Blakespear, and Dahle. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Subcommittee No. 3 on Health and Human Services**—(4)—Menjivar (Chair), Eggman, Grove, and Roth. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

**Subcommittee No. 4 on State Administration and General Government**—(3)—Padilla (Chair), Niello, and Smallwood–Cuevas. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

Subcommittee No. 5 on Corrections, Public Safety, Judiciary, Labor and Transportation—(4)—Wahab (Chair), Durazo, Newman, and Seyarto. Address: 1020 N Street, Room 502, Phone: (916) 651–4103.

#### TRANSPORTATION

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Resiliency—(6)—Blakespear (Chair), Allen, Limón, Newman, Nguyen, and Umberg. Address: 1021 O Street, Ste. 7340, Phone: (916) 651–4038.

#### JOINT COMMITTEES

- **Joint Committee on Fairs Allocation and Classification**—(14)—Food and Agriculture Code Sections 4531–4535. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Alvarado-Gil (Vice Chair), Ashby, Blakespear, Caballero, Dahle, Dodd, Niello, and vacancy.
  - —Assembly Members: Connolly (Chair), Aguiar-Curry, Arambula, Dixon, Mathis, McCarty, and Rodriguez.
- Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture—(8)—Resolution Chapter 88, Statutes of 1981. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: McGuire (Chair), Cortese, Limón, and Nguyen.
  - —Assembly Members: Addis (Vice Chair), Bennett, Megan Dahle, and Ting. Chief Consultant: Timothy Scully. 1021 O Street, Room 8610, Phone: (916) 651–4338.
- **Joint Committee on Rules**—(28)—Joint Rule 40. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Laird (Vice Chair), Ashby, Cortese, Gonzalez, Grove, Jones, Limón, McGuire, Newman, Niello, Rubio, Smallwood-Cuevas, Wiener, and Wilk.
  - —Assembly Members: Pacheco (Chair), Aguiar–Curry, Cervantes, Flora, Friedman, Gallagher, Holden, Jones–Sawyer, Low, Maienschein, Mathis, Robert Rivas, Ting, and Waldron. Chief Administrative Officer: Lia Lopez. 1021 O Street, Room 6250, Phone: (916) 319–2800.
- **Joint Committee on the Arts**—(12)—Resolution Chapter 101, Statutes of 1984. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: Allen (Vice Chair), Portantino, Rubio, Wilk, and vacancies...
  - —Assembly Members: Rendon (Chair), Boerner, Vince Fong, Gipson, Quirk-Silva, and Wallis.
- **Joint Legislative Audit Committee**—(14)—Government Code Sections 10501, 10502. Joint Rule 37.3. Continuous existence.
  - -Senate Members: Laird (Vice Chair), Cortese, Eggman, Gonzalez, Min, Seyarto, and Wilk.
  - —Assembly Members: Boerner, Hart, Hoover, Jim Patterson, Quirk-Silva, Blanca Rubio, and Valencia.
    - Chief Consultant: Wesley Opp. Principal Consultant: Tram Troung. Secretary: Alexis Foley. 1020 N Street, Room 107, Phone: (916) 319–3300.
- Joint Legislative Budget Committee—(16)—Government Code Section 9140, 9141. Joint Rule 37. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Wiener (Chair), Becker, Dahle, Durazo, Eggman, Niello, Padilla, and Roth.
  - —Assembly Members: Gabriel (Vice Chair), Bennett, Vince Fong, Jackson, Jim Patterson, Quirk—Silva, Valencia, and Weber. 1020 N Street, Room 553, Phone: (916) 651–1891.
- Joint Legislative Committe on Emergency Management—(14)—Resolution Chapter 31, Statutes of 2011. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Limón (Vice Chair), Archuleta, Ashby, Cortese, Dahle, Eggman, and vacancy...
  - —Assembly Members: Rodriguez (Chair), Aguiar–Curry, Flora, Hart, Joe Patterson, Schiavo, and Waldron.
    - Principal Consultant: Chris Clemons. 1020 N Street, Room 568, Phone: (916) 651-4008.
- **Joint Legislative Committee on Climate Change Policies**—(10)—Government Code Section 9147.10. Continuous existence.
  - —Senate Members: Stern (Chair), Allen, Blakespear, Hurtado, and Padilla.
  - —Assembly Members: Connolly (Vice Chair), Wendy Carrillo, Flora, Friedman, and Muratsuchi. 1021 O Street, Room 7710, Phone: (916) 296–8598.

# SUBCOMMITTEES OF JOINT COMMITTEES

## JOINT LEGISLATIVE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Subcommittee on the Selection of the High-Speed Rail Inspector General-(6)

- -Senate Members: Blakespear, Gonzalez, and Seyarto.
- —Assembly Members: Alvarez (Chair), Jim Patterson, and Valencia.

## BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS

(Dates refer to the date of original appointment)

Advisory Commission on Special Education – Alvarado-Gil (2/22/23).

Air Resources Board – Stern (1/11/23)

Alfred E. Alquist Seismic Safety Commission – Portantino (6/8/22).

Blockchain Working Group -

Broadband Advisory Committee – Gonzalez (8/18/21) and McGuire (8/18/21).

**Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee** – Ashby (4/3/24).

California American Portuguese Veterans Memorial Committee -

California Broadband Council – Bradford (2/1/23).

California Commission on Disability Access – Hurtado (3/13/19), Jones (7/1/2020) and Ochoa Bogh (2/22/23).

California Creative Economy Workgroup – Allen (9/13/23), and Rubio (9/13/23).

California Crime Victims' Memorial Review Committee -

California Cultural and Historical Endowment – Portantino (3/13/19) and Wiener (3/13/19).

California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission – Bradford (3/20/19).

California Film Commission – Allen (3/13/19), Atkins (3/13/19) and Padilla (1/11/23).

California Law Revision Commission – Roth (7/15/15).

California Small Business Board -

California Youth Empowerment Commission – Limon (1/18/23).

Commission for Economic Development – Caballero (3/20/19) and Durazo (3/20/19).

Commission on the Status of Women and Girls – Ochoa Bogh (9/7/21), Limon (9/7/21), Eggman (9/7/21), and Menjivar (2/22/23).

Commission on Uniform State Laws – Umberg (9/7/21).

Committee on Revision of the Penal Code – Skinner (1/15/20).

**Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council** – Rubio (9/7/21).

Emergency Management Agency Domestic Violence Program Advisory Council -

Education Commission of the States – Allen (9/13/17), Newman (4/17/24).

Governor's Military Council – Archuleta (3/13/19) and Roth (1/13/16).

High-Speed Rail Authority -

International Genocide Memorial Commission – Portantino (6/7/17).

**Instructional Quality Commission** – Allen (6/19/19).

### BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COUNCILS-Continued

Judicial Council of California – Umberg (2/22/23).

Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum Commission – Smallwood–Cuevas (1/18/23).

Milton Marks "Little Hoover" Commission on California State Government Organization and Economy – Roth (2/7/13), Min (9/7/21), and Wilk (4/12/23).

Mobilehome Park Inspection Program Task Force -

Ocean Protection Council – Allen (8/8/18).

Pacific Fisheries Legislative Task Force – McGuire (2/5/15), and Becker (1/12/22).

Private Postsecondary Education Advisory Committee – Glazer (3/13/19) and Roth (9/7/21).

Public Library Construction and Renovation Board – Atkins (3/20/19).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Conservancy – Dodd (3/15/17).

Sacramento – San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission – Eggman (9/7/21).

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission – Skinner (5/10/17).

Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy – Allen (2/15/17), Portantino (2/15/17), and Stern (9/13/17).

San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy – Gonzalez (9/7/21).

**School Building Finance Committee** – Min (9/7/21).

Sea Grant Advisory Panel – McGuire (8/19/15).

Search and Rescue Memorial Review Committee -

Sierra Nevada Conservancy Governing Board – Dodd (1/15/20), Dahle (8/21/19).

**State Allocation Board** – Roth (3/13/19), Wilk (1/18/19), and Newman (4/12/23).

**State Coastal Conservancy** – Becker (3/17/21), Allen (2/5/15), Laird (9/7/21).

State Council on Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children – Umberg (3/13/19).

**State Park and Recreation Commission** – Stern (3/13/19).

State Public Works Board - Durazo (3/20/19).

**Transportation Commission** – Newman (2/3/21), and Cortese (3/6/24).

Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force – McGuire (7/15/15).

Wildlife Conservation Board – Stern (3/13/19), and Skinner (6/7/17).

# MEMBERS OF THE SENATE, NAMES, ADDRESSES, OCCUPATIONS

Name	Occupation	Party	Dist.	Capitol Office	Capitol Telephone	Counties	District Address						
Allen, Benjamin	Attorney/Legislator	D	24	6610	651-4024	Los Angeles	111 Penn St., Ste. 101, El Segundo 90245						
Alvarado-Gil, Marie	Educator	D	4	7240	651–4004	Butte, Colusa, Glenn, Placer, Sacramento, Sutter, Tehama, Yuba	102 Grove Ave., Ste B, Oakdale 95361; 460 Sutter Hill Rd., Ste C, Sutter Creek 95685						
Archuleta, Bob	Real Estate Broker	D	30	6620	651-4030	Los Angeles	12501 Imperial Hwy., Ste 110, Norwalk 90650						
Ashby, Angelique	Legislator/Women's Advocate	D	8	7320	651–4008	Amador, Calaveras, Fresno, Inyo, Madera, Mariposa, Mono, Sacramento, Stanislaus, Tulare, Tuolumne	1020 N St., Rm 568, Sacramento 95814; 1510 14th St., Sacramento 95814						
Atkins, Toni G	Full-time Legislator	D	39	8610	651-4039	San Diego	7575 Metropolitan Drive, Ste. 100, San Diego 92108						
Becker, Josh	Non-profit Founder	D	13	7250	651-4013	San Mateo, Santa Clara	3525 Alameda de las Pulgus stes. D,E & F, Menlo Park 94025						
Blakespear, Catherine	Legislator/Attorney	D	38	7340	651-4038	San Diego	169 Saxony Rd., Ste. 103, Encinitas 92024; 24031 El Toro Rd., Ste. 201A, Laguna Hills 92653						
Bradford, Steven	Full-time Legislator	D	35	7210	651-4035	Los Angeles	One Manchester Blvd., Suite 600, Inglewood 90301; 302 West 5th St., Ste 203, San Pedro 90731						
Caballero, Anna M	Attorney	D	14	7620	651-4014	Fresno, Kern, Kings, Tulare	2550 Mariposa Mall, Ste 2016, Fresno 93721; 510 West Main St., Ste. E, Merce 95340						
Cortese, Dave	Full-time Legislator	D	15	6630	651-4015	Santa Clara	2105 South Bascom Ave., Ste. 154, Campbell 95008						
Dahle, Brian	Farmer	R	1	7230	651–4001	Alpine, El Dorado, Lassen, Modoc, Nevada, Placer, Plumas, Sacramento, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou	11230 Gold Express Dr., Ste. 304, Gold River 95670; 11310 McCourtney Rd., Unit E2/E3, Grass Valley 95949; 1320 Yuba St., Ste. 102, Redding 96001						
Dodd, Bill	Full-time Legislator	D	3 7610		651–4003	Contra Costa, Napa, Sacramento, Solano, Sonoma, Yolo	2721 Napa Valley Corporate, Building 4, Second Floor, Napa 94558; 50 D St Ste. 300, Santa Rosa 95404; 555 Mason St., Ste. 275, Vacaville 95688; 42 Virginia St., Ste. 1–C, Vallejo 94590						
Durazo, Maria Elena	Full-time Legislator	D	26	7530	651-4026	Los Angeles	1808 W. Sunset Blvd., Los Angeles 90026						
Eggman, Susan Talamantes	Full-time Legislator	D	5	8530	651-4005	Sacramento, San Joaquin, Stanislaus	2291 March Ln., Ste. B200, Stockton 95207						
Glazer, Steven M	Full-time Legislator	D	7	7520	651-4007	Alameda, Contra Costa	420 West 3rd St., Antioch 94509; 51 Moraga Way, Ste. 2, Orinda 94563						
Gonzalez, Lena A	Full-time Legislator	D	33	7720	651-4033	Los Angeles	3355 E. Gage Ave., Huntington Park 90255; 3939 Atlantic Ave., Ste. 107, Long Beach 90807						
Grove, Shannon	Small Business Owner	R	12	7150	651-4012	Fresno, Madera, Merced, Monterey, San Benito, Stanislaus	5701 Truxtun Ave., Ste. 150, Bakersfield 93309; 567 W. Shaw Ave., Ste. A-3, Fresno 93704						
Hurtado, Melissa	Health Advocate	D	16	7310	651–4016	Kern, San Bernardino, Tulare	5201 California St., Ste. 220, Bakersfield 93309; 339 W D Street, Lemore 93245; 411 East Kern Ave., Tulare 93274						
Jones, Brian W	Commercial Real Estate .	R	40	7640	651-4040	Imperial, San Diego	720 N. Broadway, Ste. 110, Escondido 92025; 10650 Treena St. Ste. 110, San Diego 92131						
Laird, John	Full-time Legislator	D	17	8720	651–4017	Monterey, San Luis Obispo, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz	99 Pacific St., Ste. 575F, Monterey 93940; 1026 Palm St., Ste. 201, San Luis Obispo 93401; 701 Ocean St., Ste. 318A, Santa Cruz 95060						
Limón, Monique	Educator	D	19	6510	651–4019	Santa Barbara, Ventura	300 East Esplanade Dr., Ste. 430, Oxnard 93036; 222 East Carrillo St., Ste. 309, Santa Barbara 93101; 1111 S. Broadway #101, Santa Maria 93454						

McGuire, Mike	Full-time Legislator	D	2	8518	651–4002	Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Sonoma, Trinity	1080 Mason Mall, Ste. 4, Cresent City 95531; 1036 5th St., Ste. D, Eureka 95501; 885 Lakeport Blvd., Lakeport 95453; 3501 Civic Center Dr., Ste. 425, San Rafael 94903; 50 D St., Ste. 120A, Santa Rosa 95404; 200 South School St., Ste. F, Ukiah 95482
Menjivar, Caroline	Social Worker	D	20	6720	651-4020	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	6150 Van Nuys Blvd., Ste. 400, Van Nuys 91401
Min, Dave	Educator	D	37	6710	651-4037	Orange	2151 Michelson Dr., Ste. 258, Irvine 92612
Newman, Josh	Veterans' Advocate	D	29	6520	651-4029	Los Angeles, Orange, San Bernardino	203 N. Harbor Blvd., Fullerton 92832
Nguyen, Janet	Small Business Owner	R	36	7130	651-4036	Orange, San Diego	
Niello, Roger	Automobile Dealer	R	6	7110	651-4006	Sacramento, Yolo	2729 Prospect Park Dr., Ste. 130, Rancho Cordova 95670; 2200A Douglas Blvd., Ste. 100, Roseville 95661; 855 Harter Parkway, Ste. 245, Yuba City 95993
Ochoa Bogh, Rosilicie	Realtor	R	23	7220	651-4023	Los Angeles, Riverside, San Bernardino	1758 Orange Tree Ln., Ste. B, Redlands 92374
Padilla, Steve	Public Policy Consultant/Former Law Enforcement	D	18	6640	651–4018	Los Angeles	780 Bay Blvd., Ste. 204, Chula Vista 91910; 1224 State St., Ste. D, El Centro 92243
Portantino, Anthony J	Full-time Legislator	D	25	7630	651-4025	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	601 E. Glenoaks Blvd., Ste. 210, Glendale 91207
Roth, Richard D	Attorney	D	31	7510	651-4031	Riverside	8353 Sierra Ave., Ste. 142, Fontana 92335; 3737 Main St., Ste.104, Riverside 92501
Rubio, Susan	Educator	D	22	8710	651-4022	Los Angeles	1502 N. Mountain Ave., Ste. E, Ontario 91762; 100 South Vincent Ave., Ste. 401, West Covina 91790
Seyarto, Kelly	Retired Firefighter	R	32	7120	651-4032	Los Angeles, Orange	25186 Hancock Ave., Ste. 320, Murrieta 92562
Skinner, Nancy	Full-time Legislator	D	9	8630	651-4009	Alameda, Contra Costa	1515 Clay St., Ste. 2202, Oakland 94612
Smallwood-Cuevas, Lola	Educator/Community Organizer	D	28	6730	651-4028	Riverside	700 Exposition Park Dr., Los Angeles 90037; 3870 Crenshaw Blvd., Ste. 229/230, Los Angeles 90008
Stern, Henry I	Educator/Attorney	D	27	7710	651-4027	Los Angeles, Ventura	5016 North Parkway Calabasas, Ste. 222, Calabasas 91302
Umberg, Thomas J	Attorney/Retired Military Officer	D	34	6530	651-4034	Los Angeles, Orange	1000 East Santa Ana Blvd., Ste. 220B, Santa Ana 92701
Wahab, Aisha	Businesswoman	D	10	7330	651-4010	Alameda, Santa Clara	
Wiener, Scott D	Legislator/Attorney	D	11	8620	651-4011	San Francisco, San Mateo	455 Golden Gate Ave., Ste. 14800, San Francisco 94102
Wilk, Scott	Small Business Owner	R	21	7140	651-4021	Los Angeles, San Bernardino	848 West Lancaster Blvd., Ste. 101, Lancaster 93534; 23920 Valencia Blvd., Ste. 250, Santa Clarita 91355; 14343 Civic Dr., First Floor, Victorville 92392

# **CALENDAR 2022**

JANUARY									FEB	RUA	ARY					M	ARC	:H		
s	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	S M T W T F S							М	Т	W	Т	F	s
						1			1	2	3	4	5			1	2	3	4	5
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28						27	28	29	30	31		
30	31																			
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY	,					J	UNE	Ē		
					1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30		
		J	IULY	,					AL	JGU:	ST			SEPTEMBER						
					1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30	
31																				
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				I	NOV	/EMI	BER				I	DEC	EMI	3ER		
						1			1	2	3	4	5					1	2	3
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	8	9	10
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	11	12	13	14	15	16	17
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	18	19	20	21	22	23	24
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30				25	26	27	28	29	30	31
30	31																			

# **CALENDAR 2023**

														MARQUI								
1		JAN	NUA	RY	ı			ı	FEB	RU	ARY	ı		ı	M	ARC	Н	ı				
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
1	2	3	<u>4</u>	<u>5</u>	6	7				1	<u>2</u>	3	4				1	<u>2</u>	3	4		
8	<u>9</u>	10	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	<u>9</u>	10	11	5	<u>6</u>	7	8	<u>9</u>	10	11		
15	16	<u>17</u>	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	18		
22	<u>23</u>	24	25	<u>26</u>	27	28	19	20	<u>21</u>	22	<u>23</u>	24	25	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	<u>23</u>	24	25		
29	<u>30</u>	31					26	<u>27</u>	28					26	<u>27</u>	28	29	<u>30</u>	31			
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ē				
						1		<u>1</u>	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6					<u>1</u>	2	3		
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10		
9	<u>10</u>	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	14	<u>15</u>	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	<u>15</u>	16	17		
16	<u>17</u>	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	22	21	<u>22</u>	23	<u>24</u>	<u>25</u>	<u>26</u>	27	18	<u>19</u>	20	21	<u>22</u>	23	24		
23	<u>24</u>	25	26	<u>27</u>	28	29	28	29	<u>30</u>	<u>31</u>				25	<u>26</u>	<u>27</u>	28	<u>29</u>	30			
30																						
		J	IULY	,				AUGUST								SEPTEMBER						
						1			1	2	3	4	5						1	2		
2	<u>3</u>	4	<u>5</u>	<u>6</u>	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	<u>5</u>	<u>6</u>	<u>7</u>	8	9		
9	<u>10</u>	11	12	<u>13</u>	14	15	13	<u>14</u>	15	16	<u>17</u>	18	19	10	<u>11</u>	<u>12</u>	<u>13</u>	<u>14</u>	15	16		
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	<u>24</u>	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	27	<u>28</u>	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30		
30	31																					
		OC.	ТОВ	ER				ı	NOV	/EMI	BER			DECEMBER								
1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4						1	2		
8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30			24	25	26	27	28	29	30		
														31								

# **CALENDAR 2024**

JANUARY									FEB	RUA	ARY				M	ARC	:H			
s	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s
	1	2	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	5	6					1	2	3						1	2
7	<u>8</u>	9	10	11	<u>12</u>	13	4	<u>5</u>	6	7	<u>8</u>	9	10	3	<u>4</u>	5	6	<u>7</u>	8	9
14	15	<u>16</u>	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	11	<u>12</u>	13	14	15	<u>16</u>	17	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	<u>14</u>	15	16
21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	18	19	<u>20</u>	21	<u>22</u>	23	24	17	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	20	<u>21</u>	22	23
28	<u>29</u>	<u>30</u>	31				25	<u>26</u>	27	28	<u>29</u>			24	25	26	27	28	29	30
														31						
		Α	PRI	L					ı	MAY						J	UNE	Ē		
	1	2	3	<u>4</u>	5	6				1	2	3	4							1
7	<u>8</u>	9	10	<u>11</u>	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
14	<u>15</u>	16	17	<u>18</u>	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
21	<u>22</u>	23	24	<u>25</u>	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28	29
														30						
		J	IULY	,					AU	IGU:	ST		SEPTEMBER							
	1	2	3	4	5	6					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
28	29	30	31				25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30					
		OC.	тов	ER				ı	NOV	'EMI	BER			DECEMBER						
		1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31				